

National Archives Archives nationales du Canada

Canadian Archives Branch Direction des archives canadiennes

### **BERT AND RUTH GODFREY FONDS**

## MG 31, H 177

Finding Aid No. 1813 / Instrument de recherche no 1813

Prepared in 1993 and revised in 2003 by Lawrence Tapper of the Social and Cultural Archives Préparé en 1993 et revisé en 2003 par Lawrence Tapper des Archives sociales et culturelles

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Introduction	i
Curriculum Vitae of Bert Godfrey vii	i
Curriculum Vitae of Ruth Godfrey ix	C
Files by subject (see table below for subjects and corresponding volumes and pages) 1	l

<u>Subjects</u>	Volumes	Pages
Goel Tzedec Congregation, Toronto	1	1-36
Beth Tzedec Congregation	1-4 19-20 20 22-28	36-98 337-340 342 343-346
Goel Tzedec / Beth Tzedec Congregation	4-8	98-158
United Jewish Welfare Fund / United Jewish Appeal	8-9 19 31	158-173 331 350
Mount Sinai Hospital, Toronto	9 15 19 20 30-31	173-179 271 336-337 340-341 349
Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	10 10-12 16 19 28-29	179-180 190-209 292-295 332 346-347
State of Israel Bonds	10 29	180-183 348

Subjects	<u>Volumes</u>	Pages
Jewish Theological Seminary	10 30	183-190 348
Photographs	12	207-208
Jewish Public Library of Toronto	12 19 30	210-226 335-336 348
Baycrest Centre for Geriatric Care	12-13 19 20 22	227-233 333 341 343
United Synagogue of America, New York	13-14 15 18-19 20	233-246 271 326-329 341
United Synagogue of America, Ontario Region	14-15 31-32	246-267 350
Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	15	267
University of Haifa	15	267
Hebrew University of Jerusalem	15	267
World Jewish Congress	15 19	267, 271, 279 334-335
Bar Ilan University, Ramat Gan	15	268
Weizmann Institute of Science, Rehovot	15	268
Hadassah Organization	15	268, 270
National Council of Jewish Women	15	269
Jewish Immigrant Services of Canada	15	269
Associated Hebrew Schools of Toronto	15	269, 270
Jewish Community Centre (YM YWHA)	15	269-270
Toronto Citizens Centenary Committee	15	270, 274-277

-iii-

Subjects	Volumes	Pages
Canadian Jewish Congress	15 16 17 19 29	270-271 284-292 295-297 329-330 347
United Synagogue Day School, Toronto	15 17 19 20 32	271-272 298-313 330-331 342 350-351
Canadian Foundation for Jewish Culture	15 29	272-274, 279 347
Camp Ramah, Ontario	15	277-279
World Council of Synagogues	15 18 32	280 316-323 351
Jewish National Fund	15 18 21 30	280 313-316 342 348
Special Letters	15	280
B'nai Brith	15	280-281
Bureau of Jewish Education	16	281-284
Canadian Jewish Congress, Toronto	16	284-292
Zionist Organizations	18	323-324
Various Papers	18	324-325
Israel and Zionism	18 19 20 29	325-326 334 341 348
Miscellaneous and Personal Correspondence	22	343
C.J.N. Publications Ltd.	29	347

<u>Subjects</u>	Volumes	Pages
Canadian Jewish Historical Society	29	348
Primrose Club	31	349
Toronto Board of Jewish Education	31	349
University of Toronto	32	351

### **INTRODUCTION**

This finding aid, up to volume 21, covers a total of about 30,000 pages of documents, including some 1,800 letters and many photographs. This represents a lifetime collection pertaining to various volunteer organizations, in most of which we have been active over a period of about 40 years. We organized these documents over the past 2 years, and outlined them, wherever possible, according to the organization to which they belong.

These papers include newspaper articles, bulletins, notices, minutes of meetings, letters, photographs, personal notes and other documents. In some cases, where we were fairly deeply involved in the work of the organization, we have made some short remarks as to the significance of those documents.

In presenting these papers it is with the hope that they will be of use to students and others who may wish to study or write about the story of our community.

Bert and Ruth Godfrey Toronto, Ontario

August, 1988

Dedication,

Baruch and Corinne Levine Sheldon and Judy Godfrey Willie, Michael, Jonny

Note: Additional material was donated by Bert Godfrey in 2002 and is found in volumes 22-32.

#### -vii-

#### BERT GODFREY - CURRICULUM VITAE

- 1965-1967 Member, Toronto Citizen's Centenary Committee
- 1959-1964 President, Jewish Public Library of Toronto
- 1960-1962 President, Bureau of Jewish Education, Toronto
- 1948-1952 President, Goel Tzedec Synagogue
- 1952- Founding President, Beth Tzedec Synagogue (Amalgamation)

Jan. 1956

- Since 1956 Honourary, Beth Tzedec Synagogue
- 1961-1962 Founding President, United Synagogue Day School
- 1964-1965 General Campaign chairman, Israel Bond Campaign, Toronto
- 1957-1961, National Vice-President, United Synagogue of America
- 1965-1969
- 1956 Founding President, Ontario Region, United Synagogue of America.
- 1954 Toronto Co-Chairman, Brotherhood Week for Canadian Council of Christians and Jews
- 1954 Member, Board of Governors Mount Sinai Hospital
- 1954 Member, Board of Governors Baycrest Centre For Geriatric Care
- 1954 Member, Board of Directors United Jewish Welfare Fund
- 1954 Member, Board of Directors Canadian Foundation For Jewish Culture
- 1960-1964 Vice President, World Council of Synagogues
- 1960-1964 Member, Board of Overseers Jewish Theological Seminary of America
- 1960-1964 Original Member, Canadian Camp Ramah
- 1960-1964 Board Member, Associated Hebrew Schools

	٠	٠	
-V1	1	1	-

1960-1964 Member, Executive Committee - Canadian Jewish Congress (Central)

- 1964 Chairman, Convention World Council of Synagogues (Mexico City)
- 1966 Chairman, Board of Governors Israel Bond Organization, Toronto
- 1954 Member, Executive Committee Canadian Council of Christians and Jews
- 1954 Chairman, Awards Committee Canadian Council of Christians and Jews
- 1964 Recipient, Human Relations Award Canadian Council of Christians and Jews
- 1961 Recipient, Louis Marshall Award Jewish Theological Seminary
- 1966 Honouree, Jewish National Fund Negev Dinner
- 1966 Member, Social Planning Council of Metropolitan Toronto
- 1983 Chairman, Israel Histadrut Campaign Fund-Raising Soroka Medical Centre Israel
- 1983 Award Recipient, Israel Bonds Organization (Tower of David Award)
- 1983 Life Member, Art Gallery of Ontario
- 1983 Life Member and Fellow, Royal Ontario Museum

#### **RUTH GODFREY - CURRICULUM VITAE**

- 1945-1952 Member of Board, Goel Tzedec Congregation Sisterhood
- 1955 President, Scopus Chapter Hadassah
- 1955 Member of Board, Jewish Public Library
- 1955 Chairperson, Israel Bonds Beth Tzedec Congregation
- 1952-1956 Member of Board, Beth Tzedec Congregation Sisterhood
- 1952-1956 Advisor, Beth Tzedec Building Committee
- 1956 Chairperson, Beth Tzedec Library
- 1956 Patron Member, Mount Sinai Auxiliary
- 1957 Vice-President, Women's Division United Jewish Appeal
- 1958 Chairperson of First Theatre Night Fund-Raising Project For Jewish Home For The Aged and Baycrest Hospital
- 1958 Vice-President, Women's Auxiliary, Baycrest Hospital
- 1958 Member of Board, Women's Auxiliary, Mount Sinai Hospital
- 1958 Treasurer, Women's Auxiliary, Jewish Home for Aged Baycrest Centre
- 1958 President, Service Council U.J.A.
- 1956-1960 Member, Executive Committee United Jewish Welfare Fund
- 1956-1960 Chairperson, Co-ordinating Committee Federation of Women's Organizations
- 1960 Chairperson of Sponsors For Israel Philharmonic Symphony
- 1960 Chairperson, Top Gifts U.J.A. Women's Division
- 1961 Member, Campaign Cabinet U.J.A. Women's Division
- 1961 Charter Member, Jewish Community Centre

- 1969 Chairperson, Auxiliary Fund-Raising Baycrest Hospital
- 1978 Chairperson, Archives U.J.A. Women's Division
- 1978-1979 Co-Chairperson, Archives Y.M.H.A.
- 1978-1979 Chairperson, Archives Baycrest Women's Auxiliary
- 1978-1979 Organized Original Book-Keeping for Mount Sinai Hospital Gift Shop
- 1988 Chairperson, B'rith Committee Auxiliary Mount Sinai Hospital
- 1988 Member, Executive Committee Auxiliary Mount Sinai Hospital
- 1988 Life Member, Art Gallery of Ontario
- 1988 Life Member and Fellow, Royal Ontario Museum

# **BERT AND RUTH GODFREY**

# MG 31, H 177

Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
			Goel Tzedec Congregation, Toronto	
1	1	1	Constitution and by-laws - Adopted April 9, 1939. (12)	1939
1	1	2	Excerpts from Annual General Meeting. (1)	Oct. 6, 1940
1	1	3	Copy of minutes, Sunday School Committee. (1)	Oct. 19, 1940
1	1	4	Excerpts From minutes, Special General Meeting, Board of Governors. (1)	Mar. 6, 1941
1	1	5	Excerpts From Board of Governors Meeting. (1)	Mar. 26, 1942
1	1	6	Excerpts From Annual General Meeting regarding obtaining site for new building, also committee report. (1)	Oct. 24, 1943
1	1	7	Copy of meeting, Special General Meeting of members of congregation to consider proposal of New Building Committee. (1)	Nov. 9, 1943
1	1	8	List of members. (21)	Nov. 1946
1	1	9	Induction of Rabbi Maurice L. Perlzweig. (4)	Mar. 7, 1948
1	1	10	Letter From H.A. Silbert, President of Holy Blossom Temple to Professor Jack Finkelman regarding position of Holy Blossom Temple re application by Goel Tzedec Congregation to build new synagogue building in York Township. (1)	June 7, 1948
1	1	11	Letter from Shaar Hasho mayim Synagogue, Montreal. (1)	Oct. 28, 1947

2			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	1	12	Amendments and Resolutions approved by General Membership as fellows: Jan. 30, 1941 Jan. 28, 1943 Nov. 6, 1943 Apr. 12, 1944 Oct. 1, 1944 Nov. 1947 Sept. 29, 1948 (1)	n.d.
1	1	13	Goel Tzedec Bulletin. (4)	Nov. 19, 1948
1	1	14	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin.	Nov. 12, 1948
1	1	15	Letter from United Jewish Welfare Fund of Toronto congratulating Bert Godfrey of becoming president of the Goel Tzedec Congregation signed by his brother Frank who was then president of the Welfare Fund.	Nov. 23, 1948
1	1	16	Clip from Toronto Star re election of Bert Godfrey as President of Goel Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Nov. 24, 1948
1	1	17	List of members and dues list of congregation. (9)	1948
1	1	18	Biographical Sketch of Rabbi Jacob Gordon - Rabbi of Beth Hamidrash Hagadol, Goel Tzedec and other congregations.	n.d.
1	1	19	Pages from "The Jew in Canada" re founding of Goel Tzedec Congregation. (2)	n.d.
1	1	20	Meeting of Board of Governors - Goel Tzedec - election of officers and other matters. (2)	Nov. 10, 1948
1	1	21	Memorandum (Confidential) from Rabbi Maurice L. Perlzweig to Bert Godfrey and Judge Samuel Factor. (6)	Nov. 1948
1	1	22	Minutes of meeting - Board of Governors. (4)	Nov. 25, 1948
1	1	23	Weekly Bulletin - Goel Tzedec Congregation. (4)	Dec. 10, 1948
1	1	24	Minutes - Board of Governors - Goel Tzedec Congregation. (4)	Dec. 13, 1948

MG 31, H 177		31, H 177 BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	2	1	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, Goel Tzedec Congregation to Charles Foster, vice-president, regarding discussions with Rabbi Maurice Perlzweig, the current spiritual leader of the congregation; copies to Messrs. Benjamin Hillman, Louis H. Posluns, Judge Samuel Factor; Pencilled notes. (1)	Jan. 6, 1949	
1	2	2	Agenda for discussion in preparation for meeting of Administrative Committee. Requests from Rabbi Maurice L. Perlzweig. Requests by Congregational Committee. (1)	Jan. 13, 1949	
1	2	3	Letter from Rabbi Maurice L. Perlzweig to Bert Godfrey regarding 1) railroad facilities from himself and Rabbi Einhorn (Assistant Rabbi), 2) proposed constitution of State of Israel. (2)	Jan. 10, 1949	
1	2	4	Written notes by Bert Godfrey regarding telephone conversation with Rabbi Maurice L. Perlzweig. (1)	Jan. 25, 1949	
1	2	5	Minutes of meeting of Board of Governors, Pages 409/411. Various matters considered, including contract of Rabbi Maurice L. Perlzweig. (3)	Jan. 27, 1949	
1	2	6	Minutes of meeting of Board of Governors, Pages 412/414. Various matters considered, including matter of Goel Tzedec Memorial Park. (3)	Feb. 2, 1949	
1	2	7	Weekly Bulletin (Goel Tzedec Congregation) with announcement of resignation of Rabbi Maurice L. Perlzweig. (4)	Feb. 4, 1949	
1	2	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Harry Silbert, President, Holy Blossom Temple, asking for letter that would help obtain permit for Goel Tzedec's proposed new synagogue building on Bathurst Street. (1)	Feb. 1949	
1	2	9	Goel Tzedec Board of Governors and standing committees (complete list of names). (4)	Feb. 1949	
1	2	10	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 415/417. (3)	Feb. 24, 1949	
1	2	11	Notes by Bert Godfrey re Rabbi Herman Hailperin, Tree of Life Congregation, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. (4)	Mar. 12, 1949	
1	2	12	Minutes of special meeting Board of Governors, Pages 418/419, regarding by-laws of Goel Tzedec Memorial Park, also matter of Rabbi Hailperin. (2)	Mar. 16, 1949	
1	2	13	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 420/424. (5)	Mar. 31, 1949	

4			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	2	14	Minutes of special meeting, Board of Governors, Page 425, re new Rabbi for congregation. (1)	Apr. 6, 1949
1	2	15	Copy of letter from H.S. Rosenberg, K.C. to Reeve W.G. Beech, York Township re application for permit to building new synagogue building. (1)	Apr. 8, 1949
1	2	16	Report by Bert Godfrey to members of Goel Tzedec Congregation at semi-annual meeting. (3)	Apr. 17, 1949
1	2	17	Letter from Harry Silbert, President, Holy Blossom Temple, to Bert Godfrey replying to letter from Goel Tzedec Feb. 7, stating that Holy Blossom has no objection to Goel Tzedec building synagogue on Bathurst Street. (1)	Apr. 21, 1949
1	2	18	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Township of York, asking for appointment to meet with council re application for synagogue building. (1)	Apr. 27, 1949
1	2	19	Membership List Goel Tzedec Congregation. (20)	May 1949
1	2	20	Letter from Bert Godfrey to J.L. Kellerman, President, Cedarvale Ratepayer's Association, re application for new Goel Tzedec Synagogue building. (1)	May 2, 1949
1	2	21	Minutes of meeting Board of Governors, Pages 428/431, re matter pertaining to Rabbi Kammerling and other matters. (4)	May 4, 1949
1	2	22	Letter from Harry R. Fox, Secretary, re appointment of Seminary Committee. (1)	May 7, 1949
1	2	23	Minutes of meeting Board of Governors, Pages 432/434, re matters pertaining to mew building; Rabbi Kammerling and other matters. (3)	May 16, 1949
1	2	24	Letter from W.J. Grummett, K.C. to Bert Godfrey, re Goel Tzedec building permit. (1)	May 7, 1949
1	2	25	Letter from Bert Godfrey to W.J. Grummett, K.C., re Goel Tzedec building permit. (1)	May 13, 1949
1	2	26	Cable from Goel Tzedec Congregation to Sydney, Australia, re Rabbi Max Schenk. (1)	May 15, 1949
1	2	27	List of names of Cedarvale Association. (1)	May, 1949
1	2	28	Cable from Sydney, Australia to Bert Godfrey re Rabbi Max Schenk. (1)	May 20, 1949

MG 31, H 177		7	7 BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	2	29	Minutes of special meeting, Board of Governors, Page 435, re Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (1)	June 1, 1949		
1	2	30	Letter from J. Kellerman, President, Cedarvale Association, to Bert Godfrey advising that their association has withdrawn its objections to erection of a synagogue building on Goel Tzedec's land on Bathurst Street. (1)	June 2, 1949		
1	2	31	List of members, Cedarvale Association. (1)	June, 1949		
1	2	32	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 436/439, re 1) Rabbi Einhorn leaves congregation. 2) Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro engaged as new rabbi for congregation. 3) opening of new Memorial Park and other matters. (4)	June 23, 1949		
1	2	33	Weekly Bulletin, Goel Tzedec Congregation - special announcement re appointment of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (4)	June 17, 1949		
1	2	34	Excerpt from editorial in Mount Dennis News - Weekly re Goel Tzedec application for building permit. (3)	June 17, 1949		
1	2	35	Statement by Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg to Mount Dennis News - Weekly. (1)	June 29, 1949		
1	2	36	Members of York Township Council (in pencil). (1)	1949		
1	2	37	Goel Tzedec members living in York Township. (1)	1949		
1	2	38	Memorial Park dedication booklet. (4)	June 19, 1949		
1	2	39	Memorial Park information book. (18)	June 19, 1949		
1	2	40	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin, re Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro, farewell to Rabbi Einhorn. (4)	June 25, 1949		
1	2	41	Letter from Bert Godfrey to York Township Council re permit application on council agenda, July 6, 1949. (1)	June 29, 1949		
1	2	42	Statement by Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg, Holy Blossom Temple to Mount Dennis News - Weekly re Goel Tzedec permit to build. (1)	June 29, 1949		
1	2	43	Letter from Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg, Holy Blossom Temple to Bert Godfrey endorsing Goel Tzedec's building effort. (1)	June 30, 1949		
1	2	44	Toronto Star editorial "Prejudice Finds A New Mask" condemning opposition to Goel Tzedec building program. (1)	July 9, 1949		

6			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	2	45	Toronto Star news item re Goel Tzedec building plans, Picture of old synagogue on University Avenue, Pictures of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and family, Harry Pullan, Cantor A. Bernstein, Mrs. Irving D. Wintrob and children. (1)	July 9, 1949
1	2	46	Toronto Star article regarding Goel Tzedec building program. (2)	July 13, 1949
1	2	47	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Toronto Star outlining position of Goel Tzedec, hoping for approval by York Township Council of its application to build new building. (1)	July 21, 1949
1	2	48	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (2)	July 18, 1949
1	2	49	Outline of building requirements at Euclid Avenue Temple, Cleveland, Ohio. (3)	1949
1	2	50	Telephone call from Sam Crystal, Toronto Evening Telegram re suggestions by Reeve Beech (York Township) re available site in Forest Hill Village for new synagogue building. (1)	July 26, 1949
1	2	53	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 440/442, engagement of Eric Feldheim as Educational Director and other matters. (3)	July 28, 1949
1	2	54	Membership Committee report re Manny Stone. (1)	n.d.
1	2	55	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Ben Kayfetz with enclosure from I.O.I bulletin re new building application. (2)	Aug. 5, 1949
1	2	56	Minutes of meeting Board of Governors, Pages 494/498, various matters. (5)	Aug. 30, 1949
1	2	57	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Benjamin Hillman re enquiry on sale of University Avenue building.	Aug. 24, 1949
1	2	58	Letter to members of Goel Tzedec Congregation from Honour Roll Committee: Montague Raisman (chairman), John J. Glass, Carl Keyfetz, Q.C. re listing of names of ex- servicemen of Goel Tzedec membership. (4)	Sept. 6, 1949
1	2	59	Weekly Bulletin, Goel Tzedec Congregation re opening sermon by Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (4)	Sept. 9, 1949
1	2	60	Letter from Rabbi Albert I. Gordon, executive director, The United Synagogue of America, New York, to Bert Godfrey re brochure about synagogue architecture. (1)	Sept. 27, 1949
1	2	61	Royal Ontario Museum re synagogue architecture. (1)	n.d.

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	7			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
1	2	62	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 449/454 re	Sept. 28, 1949			
1	2	63	<ul> <li>Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro's contract, and other matters. (6)</li> <li>Telegram to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Albert I. Gordon, executive director, United Synagogue of America, New York re application for membership by Beth Shalom Congregation. (1)</li> </ul>	Oct. 7, 1949			
1	2	63	Toronto Hebrew Journal report of election of officers and Board of Governors. (1)	1949			
1	2	64	First annual report by Bert Godfrey to membership at annual meeting. (5)	Oct. 12, 1949			
1	2	65	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors re election of officers. (2)	Oct. 20, 1949			
1	2	66	Order of service at induction of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro by Rabbi Simon Greenberg. (4)	Oct. 30, 1949			
1	2	67	Speech of welcome delivered by Bert Godfrey at induction of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (2)	Oct. 30, 1949			
1	2	68	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 463/464 re appointment of committees etc. (4)	Nov. 10, 1949			
1	2	69	Weekly Bulletin, Goel Tzedec Congregation re Remembrance Day Service and report on induction of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (4)	Nov. 11, 1949			
1	2	70	Weekly Bulletin, Goel Tzedec Congregation welcome to Dr. Joseph Diamond, new director of Bureau of Jewish Education, Toronto. (4)	Dec. 2, 1949			
1	2	71	Membership List. (53)	n.d.			
1	2	72	Ritual Committee meeting. (2)	n.d.			
1	2	73	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 467/470. (4)	Dec. 8, 1949			
1	2	74	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 471/475, Membership Committee re new applications and other matters. (5)	Dec. 21, 1949			
1	2	75	Goel Tzedec membership application. (1)	n.d.			
1	2	76	Goel Tzedec building campaign pledge card. (1)	n.d.			

8			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	3	1	Pencilled notes by Bert Godfrey of luncheon meeting with Ben Sadowski, Past President, Holy Blossom Temple, regarding Holy Blossom's opposition to new Goel Tzedec building proposed for North Bathurst Street. (1)	Jan. 12, 1949
1	3	2	Pencilled notes by Bert Godfrey of luncheon meeting with Harry Silbert, President, Holy Blossom Temple, regarding proposed Goel Tzedec new synagogue building, as above. (1)	Jan. 13, 1949
1	3	3	Pencilled notes by Bert Godfrey of meeting with Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg, Rabbi of Holy Blossom Temple, Toronto. Frank discussion about the Rabbi's opposition to Goel Tzedec building on site at Warwick and Bathurst Streets. (5)	Jan. 27, 1949
1	3	4	Pencilled notes of Bert Godfrey and Judge Samuel Factor of meeting with Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg at his home to further discuss Goel Tzedec's wish to build new synagogue structure at Bathurst and Warwick Streets. (3)	Feb. 7, 1949
1	3	5	Letter from Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg, Holy Blossom Temple, Toronto to Bert Godfrey stating that Holy Blossom Temple and he, as Board of Trustees and Rabbi are in complete accord with Goel Tzedec on the building of new structure by Goel Tzedec and that the new House of Worship will be of great religious value to the Jewish community. (1)	June 30, 1949
1	3	6	Goel Tzedec financial statement. (6)	Sept. 30, 1949
1	3	7	Goel Tzedec financial statement. (4)	June 29, 1949
1	4	1	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 476/480. (5)	Jan. 26, 1950
1	4	2	List of new synagogue buildings. (1)	n.d.
1	4	3	Prayer for establishment of State of Israel. (1)	n.d.
1	4	4	Brochure re campaign for Building Fund. (15)	n.d.
1	4	5	Early plan of new building, by Isadore Markus. (1)	n.d.
1	4	6	Early plan of new building, by Isadore Markus. (1)	n.d.
1	4	7	Replies to Percival Goodman's questionnaire re requirements in new building. (4)	n.d.
1	4	8	Letter to Reeve Beech (York Township) re proposal leading to building permit. (1)	Feb. 20, 1950

	1, H 17		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY				
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
1	4	9	Report of telephone call to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Max J. Routtenberg of the Jewish Theological Seminary, New York regarding lot size and suitability for new structure. (1)	Feb. 20, 1950			
1	4	10	Telegram from Rabbi Routtenberg to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 23, 1950			
1	4	11	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Dr. Emil Lehman, director of Field Activities, United Synagogue of America, New York re above matter. (2)	Feb. 23, 1950			
1	4	12	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 481/484, regarding approval of conditions proposed by York Township Council enabling receipt of building permit and other matters. (4)	Feb. 23, 1950			
1	4	13	Letter from Fred M. Catzman (Catzman and Wahl) to Judge Samuel Factor re building permit difficulties. (2)	Mar. 1, 1950			
1	4	14	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Reeve Beech and members of York Township Council re township proposal re new building. (1)	Mar. 6, 1950			
1	4	15	Copy of By-law re above meeting. (2)	n.d.			
1	4	16	Letter from Percival Goodman, Architect, New York to Judge Samuel Factor re proposed new building. (3)	Mar. 8, 1950			
1	4	17	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi David Monson and President Leon Offman of Beth Shalom Congregation extending good wishes on proposed new building. (1)	Mar. 9, 1950			
1	4	18	Letter from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Bert Godfrey to Leon Offman, President, Beth Shalom Congregation, with thanks for their letter of good wishes. (1)	Mar. 9, 1950			
1	4	19	Letter to membership informing re having permission to build. (1)	Mar. 22, 1950	)		
1	4	20	Note re Kosher caterers, Brooklyn. (1)	n.d.			
1	4	21	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey re contributions. (7)	Mar. 28, 1950	I		
1	4	22	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 485/489, report of approval by York Township Council of application to build new building. (5)	Mar. 31, 1950	J		
1	4	23	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Leon E. Spector, director, National Jewish Welfare Board, New York. (1)	Apr. 5, 1950			

<u>10</u>			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	4	24	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Catzman and Wahl re Ontario Municipal Board. (1)	Apr. 13, 1950
1	4	25	Letter to Ontario Municipal Board from Catzman and Wahl re Goel Tzedec application for new building permit enclosing June 2, 1949 letter from Cedarvale Association. (2)	Apr. 13, 1950
1	4	26	Report by Bert Godfrey membership semi-annual meeting. (2)	Apr. 16, 1950
1	4	27	Minutes of semi-annual meeting with 2 enclosures. (4)	Apr. 6, 1950
1	4	28	Committee report. (1)	Apr. 7, 1950
1	4	29	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 493/495. (3)	Apr. 27, 1950
1	4	30	Letter from Bert Godfrey to five persons added as members of Board of Governors, L.S. Yolles, Henry Greisman, Samuel Lunenfeld, Alex Solway and Mark A. Levy. (1)	May 1, 1950
1	4	31	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Dr. Emil Lehman, acting executive director, The United Synagogue of America re synagogue building to visit in U.S.A., - attachment. (2)	May 8, 1950
1	4	32	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Percival Goodman, Architect, New York inquiring re decision on choice of architect. (1)	May 8, 1950
1	4	33	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 496/499. (4)	May 17, 1950
1	4	34	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Equitable Life Assurance Co., New York re University Avenue building. (1)	May 17, 1950
1	4	35	Letter from Catzman and Wahl to Harry R. Fox, secretary, Goel Tzedec Congregation enclosing release to be signed effecting release of 225 feet in rear of our land to Township of York. (1)	May 23, 1950
1	4	36	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Dr. Emil Lehman, United Synagogue of America, New York re our desire to visit Park Synagogue, Cleveland, Ohio. (1)	May 26, 1950
1	4	37	Letter Emil Lehman to Bert Godfrey replying to letter of 26th. (1)	May 29, 1950
1	4	38	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Louis Schostak, Detroit regarding synagogue plans (not sent). (1)	May 26, 1950
1	4	39	Letter from Louis Schostak, Detroit re brochure of their new temple. (1)	May 29, 1950

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	11		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	4	40	Letter to Louis Schostak with thanks. (1)	June 5, 1950		
1	4	41	Critique of architect's plans of synagogue and educational building. (1)	June 8, 1950		
1	4	42	Minutes of meeting, Membership Committee. (2)	June 14, 1950		
1	4	43	Goel Tzedec Memorial Park plot sales. (1)	June 15, 1950		
1	4	44	Memorial Park cost and receipts. (1)	June 22, 1950		
1	4	45	Written sheet re Globe Plaster, Buffalo. (1)	n.d.		
1	4	46	Goel Tzedec receipts and disbursements. (1)	June 26, 1950		
1	4	47	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 501/507, re sale of University Avenue building and other matters. (7)	June 28, 1950		
1	4	48	Meeting of Finance Committee, minutes. (1)	June 26, 1950		
1	4	49	Agenda. (1)	June 28, 1950		
1	4	50	Copy of letter from Howard A. Hall, Clerk, Township of York to Catzman and Wahl re taxes due on new synagogue lot. (2)	June 30, 1950		
1	4	51	Letter from Catzman and Wahl to Bert Godfrey enclosing copy of letter from Howard A. Hall, above. (1)	July 4, 1950		
1	4	52	Letter from Nathan M. Pivnick, B.A. to His Honour Judge Samuel Factor, Chairman, Board of Governors regarding quit claim deeds from six registered sect holders in University Avenue synagogue building. (1)	July 19, 1950		
1	4	53	Six quit claim deeds re above. (36)	July 20, 1950		
1	4	54	Letter to Louis H. Posluns from Bert Godfrey. (1)	July 18, 1950		
1	4	55	Letter to United Jewish Welfare Fund from Louis H. Posluns. (1)	July 18, 1950		
1	4	56	Three letters Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey; Bert Godfrey to Sydney V. Roth; and Bert Godfrey to Louis H. Posluns re synagogue building campaign. (71)	Aug. 21, 1950		
1	4	57	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 508/515. (8)	Aug. 24, 1950		
1	4	58	Agenda for meeting, Board of Governors. (1)	Aug. 24, 1950		
1	4	59	Minutes of Membership Committee meeting. (2)	Aug. 23, 1950		

12			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	4	60	Minutes of Ritual and Services Committee meeting. (2)	Aug. 27, 1950
1	4	61	Letter from Percival Goodman, Architect, New York to Bert Godfrey re fee for consultation services. (1)	Aug. 31, 1950
1	4	62	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Mrs. Henry Greisman expressing sympathy on death of her husband. (1)	Aug. 31, 1950
1	4	63	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman accepting proposal outlined in Mr. Goodman's letter of Aug. 31, 1950. (1)	Sept. 18, 1950
1	4	64	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary of congregation to Bert Godfrey outlining some recent events. (1)	Sept. 28, 1950
1	4	65	Letter from Percival Goodman, Architect to Bert Godfrey outlining proposed services re new building. (2)	Sept. 28, 1950
1	4	66	Financial figures. (4)	Sept. 30, 1950
1	4	67	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary of Goel Tzedec reporting to Bert Godfrey regarding letter dated Oct. 25, 1950 from I. Levinter, Chairman, Board of Governors Beth Hamidrash Hagadol proposing discussion between Beth Hamidrash Hagadol and Goel Tzedec regarding the possibility of amalgamation of the two congregations. (1)	Nov. 9, 1950
1	4	68	Letter from Harry R. Fox to membership regarding annual meeting. (1)	Oct. 6, 1950
1	4	69	Report by Bert Godfrey to membership at annual meeting. (4)	Oct. 15, 1950
1	4	70	Minutes of meeting, New Building Committee. (1)	Oct. 5, 1950
1	4	71	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 518/519. (2)	Oct. 11, 1950
1	4	72	Letter to Percival Goodman accepting his proposal. (1)	Oct. 20, 1950
1	4	73	Letter from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 24, 1950
1	4	74	Minutes of Cemetery Committee. (1)	Oct. 24, 1950
1	4	75	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 523/527, regarding election of officers; appointment of committee chairman; discussion of letter from Beth Hamidrash Hagadol proposing discussions on possible amalgamation and appointment of a committee to pursue the matter. (5)	Oct. 25, 1950
1	4	76	Agenda re above meeting. (2)	Oct. 25, 1950

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	13		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	4	77	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 528/530. (3)	Nov.2, 1950		
1	4	78	Agenda re above meeting. (1)	Nov. 2, 1950		
1	4	79	Letter to Bert Godfrey advising him of appointment as chairman of Administrative Committee - also names of committee members. (1)	Nov. 6, 1950		
1	4	80	Notice to members of Administrative Committee re meeting. (1)	Nov. 6, 1950		
1	4	81	Letter to Percival Goodman from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 6, 1950		
1	4	82	Letter from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey re proposed basic plan, including block views and floor plans of new synagogue building. (18)	Nov. 6, 1950		
1	4	83	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman, N.Y. in response to Mr. Goodman's letter of Nov. 6, 1950. (1)	Nov. 10, 1950		
1	4	84	Letter to Percival Goodman. (1)	Nov. 14, 1950		
1	4	85	Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Nov. 10, 1950		
1	4	86	Minutes of special meeting, Board of Governors to consider Percival Goodman's plans for new building. (1)	Nov. 15, 1950		
1	4	87	Figures on plot sales. (1)	Nov. 15, 1950		
1	4	88	Minutes of Education Committee. (2)	Nov. 15, 1950		
1	4	89	Letter to Percival Goodman from Bert Godfrey including comments on his plans. (4)	Nov. 20, 1950		
1	4	90	Special meeting, Board of Governors to approve plans for new building. (1)	Nov. 27, 1950		
1	4	91	Notes re campaign for Building Fund. (1)	n.d.		
1	4	92	Toronto Star news item re pew-holders in University Avenue synagogue. (1)	Dec. 9, 1950		
1	4	93	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 533/536, re report of meeting on amalgamation proposal and other matters. (4)	Dec. 4, 1950		
1	4	94	Notice to Board members re meeting. (1)	Dec. 5, 1950		
1	4	95	Agenda. (1)	Dec. 15, 1950		
1	4	96	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Page 537. (1)	Dec. 18, 1950		

14			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	4	97	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (6)	Nov. 3, 1950
1	5	1	Proposed guide to congregational standard. (8)	Jan. 1951
1	5	2	1950/1951 minutes of Board and committees. (5)	Jan. 1951
1	5	3	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey enclosing membership application. (2)	Jan. 3, 1951
1	5	4	List of 1951/1952 members of Board of Governors and standing committees. (6)	Jan. 1951
1	5	5	Pencilled list of members.	Jan. 1951
1	5	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to members of congregation advising of appointment of Louis H. Posluns as Chairman of Fund-Raising Committee for new building. (1)	Jan. 4, 1951
1	5	7	Letter from Chas. Foster to Louis H. Posluns. (1)	Jan. 8, 1951
1	5	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman. (1)	Jan. 11, 1951
1	5	9	Letter from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey regarding further thoughts on new building. (2)	Jan. 22, 1951
1	5	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Forest Hills Jewish Centre. (1)	Jan. 17, 1951
1	5	11	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Louis H. Posluns re various membership applications. (2)	Jan. 23, 1951
1	5	12	List of Memorial Park sales. (1)	Jan. 1951
1	5	13	Card honouring member with Maftir. (1)	Jan. 1951
1	5	14	Minutes of Membership Committee re new application. (2)	Jan 29, 1951
1	5	15	Board of Governors resolution re appointment of Assessment Committee re campaign for funds. (1)	Jan. 31, 1951
1	5	16	Board of Governors, minutes of meeting, Pages 538/539, re plans for new building. (2)	Jan. 31, 1951
1	5	17	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Judge Samuel Factor regarding appointment of Assessment Committee . (1)	Feb. 5, 1951
1	5	18	Letter from Percival Goodman, New York to Harry B. Kohl re building plans. (1)	Feb. 5, 1951

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	15	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	5	19	Canadian Manufacturers' Association pamphlet re Department of Trade and Commerce order re steel. (4)	Feb. 12, 1951	
1	5	20	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Steel Division, Department of Trade and Commerce re permit for purchase of steel. (1)	Feb. 27, 1951	
1	5	21	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey re proposed new synagogue building. (1 & envelope)	Mar. 6, 1951	
1	5	22	Letter from Department of Trade and Commerce to Harry B. Kohl replying to letter of Feb. 27, 1951. (1)	Mar. 10, 1951	
1	5	23	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey re proposed new building - conversations with L.S. Yolles. (4)	Feb. 27, 1951	
1	5	24	Minutes of meeting, Finance Committee. (4)	Jan. 22, 1951	
1	5	25	Toronto Daily Star - article and pictures re new building. (1)	Feb. 15, 1951	
1	5	26	Letter from Harry B. Kohl regarding changes proposed by Isadore Markus (Architect) to plan for new synagogue building. (2)	Feb. 28, 1951	
1	5	27	Meeting of Administrative Committee re plans for new building. (1)	Mar. 1, 1951	
1	5	28	List of pledges to Building Fund. (2)	Mar. 2, 1951	
1	5	29	List of proposed assessments. (3)	n.d.	
1	5	30	Contributions to Building Fund. (1)	Mar. 8, 1951	
1	5	31	Letter from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey in reply to letter from Harry B. Kohl, of Feb 27, 1951. (1)	Mar. 2, 1951	
1	5	32	Architect's questionnaire prepared by Percival Goodman. (3)	n.d.	
1	5	33	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to L.S. Yolles. (2)	Mar. 6, 1951	
1	5	34	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Percival Goodman. (1)	Mar. 6, 1951	
1	5	35	Minutes of meeting, Board of Directors, Pages 540/544 re sale of University Avenue building and other matters. (5)	Mar. 8, 1951	
1	5	36	Agenda re Board meeting limited private members, short list and attachment. (2)	Mar. 8, 1951	
1	5	37	List of contributors to Building Fund. (2)	Mar. 14, 1951	
1	5	38	Building campaign - list of workers. (2)	Mar. 15, 1951	

16			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	5	39	Building campaign - list of assessment and pledges. (8)	Mar. 27, 1951
1	5	40	Outstanding balances on plot sales. (1)	Mar. 28, 1951
1	5	41	Statement of receipts and disbursements. (2)	Mar. 31, 1951
1	5	42	List of revised Building Fund assessments. (5)	Mar. 30, 1951
1	5	43	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Louis H. Posluns re Pullan family pledge. (1)	Apr. 3, 1951
1	5	44	Letter from Bert Godfrey re Lewis family. (1)	Apr. 3, 1951
1	5	45	Canada Jewish Review article and pictures re new building. (1)	Apr. 20, 1951
1	5	46	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to L.S. Yolles. (1)	Mar. 31, 1951
1	5	47	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Apr. 2, 1951
1	5	48	Letter from Percival Goodman to Harry B. Kohl. (2)	Apr. 6, 1951
1	5	49	Letter from Howard Hall, Clerk, Township of York re building of two houses - rear of lands. (1)	Apr. 3, 1951
1	5	50	Letter from Bert Godfrey to York Township asking for extension re construction of 2 houses. (1)	Apr. 9, 1951
1	5	51	Letter from York Township to Bert Godfrey granting above request. (1)	Apr. 11, 1951
1	5	52	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 28, 1951
1	5	53	Meeting of Administrative Committee to consider idea of amalgamation with McCaul Street Synagogue, approved in principle, subject to mutually satisfactory agreements. Copy of resolution moved by J. Irving Oelbaum and Chas. Foster. Pencilled notes of meeting made by Bert Godfrey. (5)	May 10, 1951
1	5	54	Minutes of Board of Governors meeting to consider above matter of amalgamation. Board authorizes Administrative Committee to continue negotiations. Also other matters. Pages 545/548. (4)	May 15, 1951
1	5	55	Minutes of meeting New Building Committee. (1)	May 17, 1951
1	5	56	Letter from Rabbi Joel S. Geffen to Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 16, 1951
1	5	57	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Joel S. Geffen - Seminary. (1)	May 18, 1951

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	17		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	5	58	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Samuel Zacks re appointment of Ed Shapiro on Seminary Committee. (1)	May 18, 1951		
1	5	59	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors re new building. Pages 549/950. (2)	May 29, 1951		
1	5	60	Letter from Sam Kurtz, Director of Building Fund Campaign to Bert Godfrey. (5)	May 31, 1951		
1	5	61	Minutes, meeting of New Building Committee. (1)	June 5, 1951		
1	5	62	Minutes, meeting Administrative Committee re amalgamation negotiations. (1)	June 6, 1951		
1	5	63	Building Fund receipts. (2)	June 12, 1951		
1	5	64	Minutes, Board of Governors meeting, Pages 551/552. (2)	June 13, 1951		
1	5	65	Letter re June 12, 1951 receipts. (1)	June 14, 1951		
1	5	66	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors re sod turning ceremony, and other matters, Pages 551/552. (2)	June 19, 1951		
1	5	67	Pencil notes by Bert Godfrey of meeting, committees from McCaul and University re amalgamation discussions. (1)	June 11, 1951		
1	5	68	Pencil notes by Bert Godfrey re meeting Administrative Committee. (1)	June 22, 1951		
1	5	69	Pencil notes by Bert Godfrey of meeting re amalgamation Goel Tzedec Administrative Committee and Committee from Beth Hamidrash Hagadol. (2)	June 25, 1951		
1	5	70	Goel Tzedec Building Fund. (1)	June 22, 1951		
1	5	71	Minutes of meeting, Equipment Committee. (1)	June 28, 1951		
1	5	72	Minutes of meeting New Building Committee. (1)	July 5, 1951		
1	5	73	List of Building Fund receipts. (1)	July 19, 1951		
1	5	74	Minutes of Administrative Committee meeting re new building. (1)	July 24, 1951		
1	5	75	Receipts - Building Fund. (1)	Aug. 7, 1951		
1	5	76	Notes by Bert Godfrey. (1)	n.d.		
1	5	77	Interim statement, Building Fund. (1)	Aug. 18, 1951		

18			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	5	78	Minutes of meeting, Administrative Committee re new building. (1)	Aug. 20, 1951
1	5	79	Campaign report. (1)	Aug. 21, 1951
1	5	80	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors re new building etc., Pages 555/559. (5)	Aug. 23, 1951
1	5	81	Letter from L.S. Yolles re school building. (1)	Aug. 27, 1951
1	5	82	Letter to L.S. Yolles (not sent). (1)	Sept. 4, 1951
1	5	83	Minutes of Finance Committee meeting. (2)	Aug. 30, 1951
1	5	84	Minutes of Membership Committee meeting. (2)	Sept. 5, 1951
1	5	85	Letter from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro to L.S. Yolles re Jewish holidays. (1)	Sept. 6, 1951
1	5	86	Minutes of meeting, Memorials Committee. (3)	Sept. 10, 1951
1	5	87	Receipts and disbursements year ending Sept. 30, 1951. (1)	Sept. 30, 1951
1	5	88	Operating statement year ending Sept. 30, 1951. (1)	Sept. 30, 1951
1	5	89	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey re memorials at Park Synagogue, Cleveland, Ohio. (1)	Sept. 18, 1951
1	5	90	Letter from Stanley Goldman, Park Synagogue re above. (1)	Sept. 14, 1951
1	5	91	Meeting of Administrative Committee re new school building. (2)	Sept. 20, 1951
1	5	92	Minutes of Board of Governors meeting re amalgamation and other matters, Pages 560/564, also excerpts. (6)	Sept. 20, 1951
1	5	93	Postcard from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey (from Israel). (1)	July 1951
1	5	94	Letter from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey. (1)	July 14, 1951
1	5	95	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman. (1)	July 26, 1951
1	5	96	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman. (1)	Sept. 25, 1951
1	5	97	Matters discussed with architects. (1)	Sept. 27, 1951
1	5	98	Reports on Building Fund and operating statements. (4)	Sept. 21, 1951 Sept. 30, 1951

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	19	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	6	1	Page 2 of letter from Rabbi Albert I. Gordon, United Synagogue director, N.Y. to Bert Godfrey (Pencil notes on back). (1)	n.d.	
1	6	2	Accounts receivable re plot sales. (1)	Sept. 30, 1951	
1	6	3	Sketch of proposed school building. (1)	n.d.	
1	6	4	Minutes of meeting, Administrative Committee with architects and engineers re new building. (2)	Sept. 27, 1951	
1	6	5	Annual auditors statement (E.M. Spreckman & Co.) issued March 25, 1952. (16)	Sept. 31, 1951	
1	6	6	Constitution Goel Tzedec Sisterhood. (8)	n.d.	
1	6	7	Minutes of annual special general meeting to receive nominations for Board of Governors. (2)	Oct. 7, 1951	
1	6	8	Letter from United Synagogue of America, N.Y. re list of new synagogue structures. (1)	Oct. 8, 1951	
1	6	9	List of agenda from Isadore Markus. (1)	Oct. 11, 1951	
1	6	10	Meeting of Administrative Committee re above. (1)	Oct. 11, 1951	
1	6	11	Meeting of Administrative Committee re above (in detail). (2)	Oct. 11, 1951	
1	6	12	Letter from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 2, 1951	
1	6	13	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman. (1)	Oct. 9, 1951	
1	6	14	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Page & Steele (Architects) with letter from Page & Steele to L.S. Yolles, Sept. 20, 1951. (2)	Oct. 2, 1951	
1	6	15	Letter from Alex G. Clemans to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 12, 1951	
1	6	16	List of Building Fund pledges. (1)	Oct. 19, 1951	
1	6	17	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary, to membership re annual general meeting. (1)	Oct. 25, 1951	
1	6	18	Ballot sheet re above meeting. (1)	Oct. 1951	
1	6	19	Letter from Sam Kurtz to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 30, 1951	
1	6	20	List of building campaign subscriptions (membership list). (16)	Oct. 31, 1951	

20			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	6	21	Letter from Bert Godfrey and Judge Samuel Factor re next annual meeting. (1)	Oct. 31, 1951
1	6	22	Meeting of Administrative Committee re new school building. (1)	Oct. 31, 1951
1	6	23	Building Fund figures. (2)	Nov. 2, 1951
1	6	24	Minutes of annual general meeting. (1)	Nov. 4, 1951
1	6	25	Ballot sheet of elected board members. (1)	Nov. 4, 1951
1	6	26	Report of Bert Godfrey to annual meeting regarding various matters, including discussions re amalgamation, report on new building etc. (7)	Nov. 4, 1951
1	6	27	Bill for Percival Goodman, Architect. (1)	Nov. 5, 1951
1	6	28	Goel Tzedec Religious School graduation exercise. (3)	1951
1	6	29	Letter from Sam Kurtz, director of Goel Tzedec campaign for funds for new building with list of prospects. (26)	1951
1	6	30	Letter to Percival Goodman, N.Y., Architect from Bert Godfrey.	Nov. 15, 1951
1	6	31	New building cost record. (1)	Nov. 15, 1951
1	6	32	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, including election of officers, Pages 568/569. (2)	Nov. 15, 1951
1	6	33	Letter to M.A. Levy, Joseph Cutler, Nat Perlmutter, L.S. Yolles, R.R. Dennis informing them of their appointment to the Board. (1)	Nov. 16, 1951
1	6	34	Letter from Judge Samuel Factor to Bert Godfrey re members of Executive Committee. (1)	Nov. 21, 1951
1	6	35	Meeting of Executive Committee. (1)	Nov. 21, 1951
1	6	36	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Nov. 22, 1951
1	6	37	List of Building Fund pledges. (1)	Nov. 23, 1951
1	6	38	Building Fund statement. (1)	Nov. 23, 1951
1	6	39	Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd. letter to the Ritchie Cut Stone Ltd. re Queenston Limestone. (1)	Nov. 26, 1951
1	6	40	Pencil memo re estimated costs. (1)	Nov. 26, 1951

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	21	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	6	41	Quotation from National Fireproofing Co. (1)	Nov. 26, 1951	
1	6	42	Minutes of Executive Committee meeting. (1)	Nov. 30, 1951	
1	6	43	Notice of executive meeting (pencil figures attached). (3)	Dec. 3, 1951	
1	6	44	Bill from Percival Goodman, Architect. (2)	Dec. 4, 1951	
1	6	45	Membership Committee minutes. (2)	Dec. 4, 1951	
1	6	46	Summary of Building Fund campaign. (1)	Dec. 6, 1951	
1	6	47	Cash received re campaign. (1)	Dec. 7, 1951	
1	6	48	Cash received re campaign. (1)	Dec. 14, 1951	
1	6	49	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors, Page 570. (1)	Dec. 12, 1951	
1	6	50	Minutes of meeting, New Cemetery Committee. (1)	Dec. 16, 1951	
1	6	51	Meeting, Board of Governors, Pages 571/572. (2)	Dec. 18, 1951	
1	6	52	Meeting, Executive Committee. (1)	Dec. 18, 1951	
1	6	53	Meeting of Administrative Committee. (1)	Dec. 19, 1951	
1	6	54	Letter to Harry R. Fox from Bert Godfrey with letter to Roxborough Electric. (2)	Dec. 20, 1951	
1	6	55	Report of amalgamation meeting. (1)	Dec. 26, 1951	
1	6	56	Two letters from Harry B. Kohl to Board of Governors. (2)	Dec. 26, 1951	
1	6	57	List of equipment and furniture required for new building. (5)	Dec. 1951	
1	6	58	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Reuben Dennis. (1)	Dec. 20, 1951	
1	6	59	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey enclosing letter from Lionel S. Ginsler re engineering proposals. (2)	Dec. 24, 1951	
1	6	60	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Lionel S. Ginsler. (1)	Dec. 24, 1951	
1	6	61	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to David Yolles including change notice #1 of Dec. 13, 1951. (2)	Dec. 24, 1951	
1	6	62	Building Fund report. (1)	Dec. 28, 1951	
1	7	1	Membership list, Beth Hamidrash Hagadol Congregation. (22)	January, 1952	

22			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	7	2	Membership list, Goel Tzedec Congregation. (16)	January, 1952
1	7	3	Minutes of Executive Committee, Goel Tzedec. (1)	Jan. 4, 1952
1	7	4	Cash received Goel Tzedec Building Fund. (1)	Jan. 11, 1952
1	7	5	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Jan. 11, 1952
1	7	6	Goel Tzedec Building Fund cash received. (1)	Jan. 18, 1952
1	7	7	Goel Tzedec Executive Committee minutes. (1)	Jan. 16, 1952
1	7	8	Goel Tzedec proposal for three-days-a-week school. (1)	January, 1952
1	7	9	Letter from Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd. re estimated cost of new school building. (1)	Jan. 23, 1952
1	7	10	Written figures by Bert Godfrey re school building. (1)	Jan. 24, 1952
1	7	11	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Jan. 25, 1952
1	7	12	Goel Tzedec minutes, Executive Committee. (1)	Jan. 4, 1952
1	7	13	Goel Tzedec Religious School Committee report. (5)	Jan. 22, 1952
1	7	14	Goel Tzedec receipts and disbursements re Hebrew School and religious school, 1951/1952. (1)	January, 1952
1	7	15	Letter from Percival Goodman to Bert Godfrey enclosing bill for partial payment. (2)	Nov. 5, 1951
1	7	16	letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman. (1)	Nov. 15, 1951
1	7	17	Second bill from Percival Goodman. (1)	Dec. 4, 1951
1	7	18	Letter from Percival Goodman with copy of bill. (2)	Jan. 8, 1952
1	7	19	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Percival Goodman. (1)	Jan. 15, 1952
1	7	20	Letter of thanks from Percival Goodman. (1)	Jan. 18, 1952
1	7	21	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Jan. 21, 1952
1	7	22	Goel Tzedec agenda, Assessment Committee and reports. (1)	Jan. 23, 1952
1	7	23	Meeting of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee and various matters. (2)	Jan. 23, 1952
1	7	24	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Board of Governors various matters re renewal of contract with Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and new building matters etc., Pages 572/574. (3)	Jan. 24, 1952

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	23	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	7	25	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Jan. 25, 1952	
1	7	26	Goel Tzedec Executive Committee re various tenders for school building. (2)	Jan. 30, 1952	
1	7	27	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Harry B. Kohl. (1)	Jan. 31, 1952	
1	7	28	Minutes, Goel Tzedec Board of Governors meeting, Pages 575/576 regarding Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro's wish to be relieved of his contract and other matters. (2)	Feb. 5, 1952	
1	7	29	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee re temporary Rabbi, amalgamation and other matters. (2)	Feb. 5, 1952	
1	7	30	Goel Tzedec new Building Fund statement. (2)	Feb. 8, 1952	
1	7	31	Telegram from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, Executive Director of Rabbinical Assembly of America, New York, to Bert Godfrey regarding temporary rabbinic replacement. (1)	Feb. 11, 1952	
1	7	32	Minutes of officers	Feb. 13, 1952	
1	7	33	Telegram from Judge Samuel Factor inviting Board members to special urgent meeting. (1)	Feb. 13, 1952	
1	7	34	Minutes of special meeting of Goel Tzedec Board of Governors regarding contract of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro, Pages 578/579. (2)	Feb. 14, 1952	
1	7	35	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee re Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro's contract and various building matters. (1)	Feb. 14, 1952	
1	7	36	Letter from S.J. Brooks and Company enclosing cheque for \$200.00 donation for Building Fund of Goel Tzedec for Mr. A. Rosen. (1)	Feb. 11, 1952	
1	7	37	Letter to Mr. A. Rosen from Bert Godfrey with thanks. (1)	Feb. 14, 1952	
1	7	38	Figures re Goel Tzedec Building Fund. (2)	Feb. 11, 1952	
1	7	39	Letters from Bert Godfrey to Archie Bennett, Jack Rash, M. Wilson, A.L. Soles, J.J. Schwartz. J. Levy, David Hildebrand and M. Bledner re their pledge to Goel Tzedec Building Fund. (8)	Feb. 14, 1952	
1	7	40	Letter from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, New York to Bert Godfrey re Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (1)	Feb. 18, 1952	

24			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	7	41	Letter to members of Goel Tzedec Congregation advising of renewal of contract with Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro, signed by Bert Godfrey and Judge Samuel Factor . (1)	Feb. 19, 1952
1	7	42	Letter from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman to Bert Godfrey re Rabbi Louis M. Levitsky. (1)	Feb. 7, 1952
1	7	43	Information re Rabbi Louis M. Levitsky. (1)	Feb. 1952
1	7	44	Pencil notes re above by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 1952
1	7	45	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Wolfe Kelman re above matter. (1)	Feb. 19, 1952
1	7	46	Letter to Rabbi Jacob Grossman from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 19, 1952
1	7	47	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee re various tenders. (1)	Feb. 26, 1952
1	7	48	Minutes of Executive Committee, Goel Tzedec re heating arrangement in new building. (1)	Feb. 28, 1952
1	7	49	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (2)	Feb. 29, 1952
1	7	50	Letter from Harry B. Kohl, Architect re kitchen equipment for new synagogue building. (3)	Feb. 29, 1952
1	7	51	Letter to membership of Goel Tzedec Congregation Board of Governors inviting them to a very urgent special dinner meeting to approve a draft agreement for the amalgamation of Goel Tzedec with the Beth Hamidrash Hagadol Congregation (McCaul Street Synagogue). Signed by Harry R. Fox, Secretary. (1)	Feb. 28, 1952
1	7	52	Minutes of special meeting, Board of Governors Goel Tzedec Congregation to consider and ratify the proposed agreement for the amalgamation of Goel Tzedec Congregation with Hamidrash Hagadol Chevra Tehillem (McCaul Street Synagogue). Memorandum of agreement approved item by item. (1)	Mar. 6, 1952
1	7	53	Minutes of above meeting in greater detail. (2)	Mar. 6, 1952
1	7	54	Agreement of amalgamation between Goel Tzedec Congregation of Toronto and Base Midrash Hagadol Chevra Tehillem. (4)	Mar. 6, 1952
1	7	55	Goel Tzedec Building Campaign report. (3)	Feb. 11, 1952

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	25	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	7	56	Notes re meeting with McCaul Committee re draft agreement. (1)	Feb. 11, 1952 Feb. 20, 1952 Feb. 27, 1952	
1	7	57	List of pledges paid, Goel Tzedec Building Fund. (1)	Feb. 15, 1952	
1	7	58	Cash statement, Goel Tzedec. (1)	Feb. 15, 1952	
1	7	59	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (2)	Feb. 22, 1952	
1	7	60	Letter to Goel Tzedec Congregation from Harry B. Kohl, Architect re changes in building plans. (1)	Feb. 25, 1952	
1	7	61	Letter from Harry Alexander congratulating Goel Tzedec in renewal of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro's contract (envelope enclosed). (2)	Feb. 26, 1952	
1	7	62	Contract between Beth Hamidrash and Goel Tzedec, more detailed amalgamation agreement. (6)	Mar. 1952	
1	7	63	Written lists of members to be appointed to new amalgamated Board. (2)	Mar. 1952	
1	7	64	Pledge card for Beth Hamidrash Hagadol building campaign. (1)	Mar. 1952	
1	7	65	Letter to general membership inviting members of Goel Tzedec Congregation to a general meeting Sunday, March 16, 1952 at 2:30 pm to consider the joint agreement for the amalgamation of Goel Tzedec Congregation and Base Midrash Hagadol Chevra Tehillem, signed by Harry R. Fox, Secretary, Goel Tzedec. (1)	Mar. 7, 1952	
1	7	66	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (2)	Mar. 7, 1952	
1	7	67	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee regarding construction of educational centre, also item re amalgamation. (2)	Mar. 9, 1952	
1	7	68	Letter to Lionel S. Ginsler, P.Eng., from Bert Godfrey, re engineering plans for new building (plumbing, heating, drainage etc. (1)	Mar. 10, 1952	
1	7	69	Letter to members of Goel Tzedec Congregation explaining more fully the matter of amalgamation to be considered at the general meeting March 16, 1952 and urging members to attend this important meeting signed by Bert Godfrey and Judge Samuel Factor. (1)	Mar. 12, 1952	

26			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	7	70	Cash received week of March 14, 1952, Goel Tzedec. (1)	Mar. 14, 1952
1	7	71	Minutes of special meeting of members of Goel Tzedec Congregation 2:45 pm to 6:25 pm. Amalgamation approved by large majority. 2 copies of minutes, Pages 581/582 (slight variation). (4)	Mar. 16, 1952
1	7	72	Letter to Reuben R. Dennis from Bert Godfrey re bills from Harry B. Kohl and A. Stroud Ltd. (1)	Mar. 19, 1952
1	7	73	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (2)	Mar. 21, 1952
1	7	74	Meeting of Finance Committee, Goel Tzedec. (2)	Mar. 25, 1952
1	7	75	Letter from Reuben R. Dennis to Bert Godfrey re insurance claim. (3)	Mar. 28, 1952
1	7	76	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Mar. 28, 1952
1	7	77	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Mar. 29, 1952
1	7	78	Minutes of New Building Committee, Goel Tzedec. (2)	Apr. 2, 1952
1	7	79	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (2)	Apr. 4, 1952
1	7	80	Minutes of New Building Committee, Goel Tzedec. (1)	Apr. 6, 1952
1	7	81	Minutes of New Building Committee, Goel Tzedec. (2)	Apr. 8, 1952
1	7	82	Letter from Harry B. Kohl, Architect re his fee for architectural drawings etc. (1)	Apr. 17, 1952
1	7	83	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Apr. 18, 1952
1	7	84	Agenda for meeting of Goel Tzedec Building Committee, attached pencil notes dated April 3, 1952. (2)	Apr. 22, 1952
1	7	85	Minutes of meeting Goel Tzedec New Building Committee. (3)	Apr. 22, 1952
1	7	86	Letter from Harry R. Fox, Secretary, Goel Tzedec to members of Board of Governors re meeting for April 29, 1952. (1)	Apr. 23, 1952
1	7	87	Minutes of Executive Committee, Goel Tzedec. (1)	Apr. 24, 1952
1	7	88	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Apr. 25, 1952
1	7	89	Letter from Sam Kurtz, director of Goel Tzedec Building Fund campaign to Bert Godfrey with report as of April 4, 1952. (2)	Apr. 9, 1952

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	27	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	7	90	Agenda, Goel Tzedec Assessment Committee. (1)	Apr. 23, 1952	
1	7	91	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Apr. 26, 1952	
1	7	92	Minutes of meeting Goel Tzedec Board of Governors, Pages 583/587, various matters. (5)	Apr. 29, 1952	
1	7	93	Three views of proposed new building. (3)	April, 1952	
1	7	94	Letter from Montague Raisman, Chairman, Goel Tzedec Education Committee to Dr. Joseph Diamond, Director, Bureau of Jewish Education, Toronto. (1)	Apr. 30, 1952	
1	8	1	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	May 2, 1952	
1	8	2	Minutes of Ritual and Services Committee, Goel Tzedec. (2)	May 8, 1952	
1	8	3	Outstanding accounts, Goel Tzedec New Memorial Park. (1)	May 8, 1952	
1	8	4	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	May 9, 1952	
1	8	5	Minutes of Goel Tzedec New Building Committee. (2)	May 12, 1952	
1	8	6	Letter form British American Oil Co. Ltd. to Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd. (builders of the school building) re fuel oil for building. (1)	May 12, 1952	
1	8	7	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey re plans for new building. (1)	May 14, 1952	
1	8	8	Letter from Harry B. Kohl, Architect to Bert Godfrey, Goel Tzedec re building costs. (1)	May 14, 1952	
1	8	9	Recommendations adopted at meeting of Goel Tzedec Education Committee. (2)	May 14, 1952	
1	8	10	Goel Tzedec religious school cost of operation. (2)	May, 1952	
1	8	11	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Finance Committee. (1)	May 15, 1952	
1	8	12	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	May 16, 1952	
1	8	13	List contracts awarded for new school building. (1)	May 19, 1952	
1	8	14	Meeting of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee. (1)	May 19, 1952	
1	8	15	Meeting of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee. (1)	May 21, 1952	
1	8	16	Executive Committee, Goel Tzedec, minutes. (2)	May 26, 1952	

28			<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	8	17	Goel Tzedec religious school report. (2)	May, 1952
1	8	18	Report adopted, Dr. George Ende recommendations, re Goel Tzedec educational system. (2)	May 14, 1952
1	8	19	Letter from Page & Steele (Architects) to Isadore Markus (Architect) re Goel Tzedec educational centre with written note to Bert Godfrey from Isadore Markus. (2)	May 19, 1952
1	8	20	Minutes of meeting Goel Tzedec Executive Committee re congregational school, observers present from McCaul Street Synagogue (Beth Hamidrash Hagadol). (1)	May 19, 1952
1	8	21	Minutes of meeting Goel Tzedec Executive Committee. (1)	May 21, 1952
1	8	22	Notes re lease on Goel Tzedec Synagogue (University Avenue) building having been sold to Bell Telephone Co. of Canada. (1)	May 20, 1952
1	8	23	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey enclosing letters from Page & Steele to Isadore Markus re boiler room for new building. (3)	May 22, 1952
1	8	24	Goel Tzedec Congregation receipts and disbursements, Goel Tzedec New Building Fund (cash received), lists of contracts awarded. (3)	May 23, 1952
1	8	25	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee. (3)	May 26, 1952
1	8	26	Invitation to confirmation service at Beth Hamidrash Hagadol. (3)	May 29, 1952
1	8	27	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Reuben Slonim. (1)	May 29, 1952
1	8	28	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	May 29, 1952
1	8	29	Letter from Rabbi Reuben Slonim (Rabbi, Beth Hamidrash Hagadol) to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jun. 3, 1952
1	8	30	Minutes of meeting Goel Tzedec Board of Governors, Pages 588/591. (4)	Jun. 5, 1952
1	8	31	Goel Tzedec school building contracts awarded. (1)	Jun. 5, 1952
1	8	32	Goel Tzedec New Building Fund cash received. (1)	Jun. 5, 1952
1	8	33	Goel Tzedec receipts and disbursements. (1)	Jun. 5, 1952

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	8	34	Minutes of special combined meeting Goel Tzedec Board of Governors and New Building Committee re whole building project. (4)	Jun. 9, 1952		
1	8	35	Letter from Sydney V. Roth, chairman for the dedication of the Goel Tzedec Educational Centre. (1)	Jun. 9, 1952		
1	8	36	Agenda for combined special meeting of Goel Tzedec Board of Governors and Building Committee. (1)	Jun. 9, 1952		
1	8	37	Goel Tzedec Building Campaign Committee meeting and list of pledges outstanding. (11)	Jun. 11, 1952		
1	8	38	Letter from Harry R. Fox, Secretary, Goel Tzedec Congregation to Bert Godfrey suggesting a letter of welcome to new members. (1)	Jun. 10, 1952		
1	8	39	Letters from Bert Godfrey to following new members of congregation, Ben Dunkleman, Leo Farber, David M. Mouckley, Theodore D. Richmond, Alex Granatstein, S.B. Rotman. (6)	Jun. 12, 1952		
1	8	40	Letter from Irving D. Wintrob, Secretary of Goel Tzedec Men's Club to Bert Godfrey advising names of officers and executive members elected to Men's Club. (1)	Jun. 12, 1952		
1	8	41	Minutes of Executive Committee meeting Goel Tzedec. (2)	Jun. 13, 1952		
1	8	42	Letter from Lionel S. Ginsler, Engineer to Harry B. Kohl. Architect re new building. (1)	Jun. 13, 1952		
1	8	43	Goel Tzedec statement of receipts and disbursements. (2)	Jun. 13, 1952		
1	8	44	Letter from M.I. Greismen, chairman of Equipment Committee for new building to Judge Samuel Factor suggesting appointment of a special Contract Survey Committee. (1)	Jun. 17, 1952		
1	8	45	Three letters from Harry B. Kohl, Architect to Bert Godfrey, Goel Tzedec with 2 enclosures re new building. (5)	Jun. 18, 1952		
1	8	46	Minutes of meeting Goel Tzedec Board of Governors, Pages 596/598. (3)	Jun. 19, 1952		
1	8	47	Goel Tzedec Building Fund. (2)	Jun. 20, 1952		
1	8	48	Letter from Bert Godfrey, Goel Tzedec to Electro-Vox Inc. re installation of Electro-Vox educational system. (1)	Jun. 20, 1952		

30			<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	8	49	Minutes of combined meeting Goel Tzedec Board of Governors and Building Committee - also present were representatives from McCaul Street Synagogue, Pages 599/601. (3)	Jun. 23, 1952
1	8	50	Letter from Harry B. Kohl, Architect to Bert Godfrey, Goel Tzedec Synagogue with enclosure to Lionel S. Ginsler	Jun. 25, 1952
1	8	51	Letter from Harry B. Kohl, Architect to Bert Godfrey, Goel Tzedec Synagogue re various decisions re the new Sanctuary and chapel. (2)	Jun. 25, 1952
1	8	52	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman, Educational Committee Goel Tzedec Congregation to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jun. 25, 1952
1	8	53	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Mrs. Albert Saunders, President, Goel Tzedec Sisterhood, thanking the sisterhood for donation to Building Fund. (1)	Jun. 25, 1952
1	8	54	Goel Tzedec Building Fund receipts. (3)	Jun. 27, 1952
1	8	55	Memorandum from Rabbi Reuben Slonim, Beth Hamidrash Hagadol to Bert Godfrey re article on synagogue architecture. (4)	Jul. 2, 1952
1	8	56	Letter from Harry B. Kohl enclosing copy of letter to Lionel S. Ginsler written to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Jul. 3, 1952
1	8	57	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey with picture of design for Holy Ark. (2)	Jul. 3, 1952
1	8	58	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Candu Store Fixtures Company regarding purchase of tables for new educational centre (written enclosure). (2)	Jul. 24, 1952
1	8	59	Harry B. Kohl, Architect, letter to Bert Godfrey, Goel Tzedec Synagogue, enclosing letter also dated Jun. 25, 1952 with various decisions re new synagogue building. (2)	Jul. 4, 1952
1	8	60	Letter of thanks from Bert Godfrey, Goel Tzedec to Park Synagogue, Cleveland Heights, Ohio for the co-operation and help to Forsey Page, Architect. (1)	Jul. 7, 1952
1	8	61	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Judge Samuel Factor re above matter. (1)	Jul. 7, 1952
1	8	62	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Benjamin Hillman. (1)	Jul. 8, 1952

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	31	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
1	8	63	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sam Kurtz re Goel Tzedec campaign. (1)	Jul. 8, 1952	
1	8	64	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Judge Samuel Factor. (1)	Jul. 8, 1952	
1	8	65	Letter from Harry R. Fox, Secretary Goel Tzedec to members of Cemetery Committee. (1)	Jul. 10, 1952	
1	8	66	Minutes of Executive Committee, discussion as to size of the new Sanctuary. (2)	Jul. 14, 1952	
1	8	67	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Jul. 18, 1952	
1	8	68	Minutes of meeting, Board of Governors Goel Tzedec and Building Committee, Pages 602/604. (3)	Jul. 21, 1952	
1	8	69	Meeting of Goel Tzedec Executive Committee. (1)	Jul. 24, 1952	
1	8	70	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Jul. 25, 1952	
1	8	71	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Aug. 1, 1952	
1	8	72	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Aug. 8, 1952	
1	8	73	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Aug. 15, 1952	
1	8	74	Agenda, Goel Tzedec Membership Committee. (1)	Aug. 20, 1952	
1	8	75	Memo from Forsey Page, architect re height of the Sanctuary. (1)	Aug. 25, 1952	
1	8	76	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol building campaign report. (3)	Aug. 25, 1952	
1	8	77	Minutes of meeting Executive Committee, Goel Tzedec Congregation with representatives from Beth Hamidrash Hagadol, report of successful fund-raising, meeting moved following resolution "That the terms and conditions of the amalgamation agreement between Goel Tzedec and Base Hamidrash Hagadol, dated March, 1952 having been duly fulfilled, the agreement be ratified, adopted and confirmed". The name of the amalgamation to be known as "Beth Tzedec Congregation". Plans approved to increase the height of the Sanctuary to 50 feet. (1)	Aug. 26, 1952	
1	8	78	Letters from Goel Tzedec Congregation to members of congregation and Board of Governors informing them that the terms of amalgamation agreement carried out, therefore amalgamation now effective, letter signed by Bert Godfrey and Judge Samuel Factor. (2)	Aug. 26, 1952	

32			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	8	79	News release regarding amalgamation of the two synagogues signed by Albert Shifrin, President, Beth Hamidrash Hagadol, Bert Godfrey, President, Goel Tzedec Congregation, Myer L. Axler, Chairman, Board of Governors, Beth Hamidrash Hagadol and Judge Samuel Factor, Chairman, Board of Governors, Goel Tzedec Congregation. (3)	Aug. 26, 1952
1	8	80	Article from the Telegram re amalgamation (pictures). (1)	Aug. 27, 1952
1	8	81	Letter from Harry B. Kohl, Architect to Bert Godfrey re height of ceiling in the Sanctuary. (1)	Aug. 28, 1952
1	8	82	Letter from Sam Kurtz to Bert Godfrey enclosing list of pledges from Beth Hamidrash Hagadol (envelope). (12)	Sept. 9, 1952
1	8	83	Folder re nursery school. (4)	Sept. 1952
1	8	84	Letter to members of newly amalgamated Board of Governors inviting them to first meeting of Board of Governors of Beth Tzedec Congregation in board room of new educational building Tuesday Sept. 16, 1952, 8:00 pm. (1)	Sept. 9, 1952
1	8	85	List of members of Board of Governors of Beth Tzedec Congregation and newly elected officers Bert Godfrey, President; Fred M. Catzman, Vice- President; Albert Shifrin, Vice-President; Judge Samuel Factor, Chairman, Board of Governors, Morris B. Kaufman, Vice-President of Board, Louis H. Posluns, Treasurer. (2)	Sept. 16, 1952
1	8	86	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin (notice of amalgamation). (4)	Sept. 12, 1952
1	8	87	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Sept. 19, 1952
1	8	88	"The Shofar" Bulletin of Beth Hamidrash Hagadol, advice re amalgamation. (12)	Sept. 1952
1	8	89	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Reuben R. Dennis re insurance. (1)	Sept. 19, 1952
1	8	90	Goel Tzedec Congregation, balance sheet. (1)	Sept. 30, 1952
1	9	1	Minutes of Goel Tzedec Membership Committee. (2)	Aug. 20, 1952
1	9	2	Goel Tzedec campaign figures (including pencil sheet). (2)	Aug. 20, 1952
1	9	3	Youth activities program. (5)	Aug. 1952
1	9	4	Notices of Goel Tzedec seatings and Finance Committee. (1)	Aug. 21, 1952

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	9	5	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (2)	Aug. 22, 1952		
1	9	6	Letter from Sydney V. Roth, chairman, dedication ceremony, Beth Tzedec Educational Centre to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 25, 1952		
1	9	7	Copy of letter from Montague Raisman, chairman, Education Committee to Judge Samuel Factor. (1)	Aug. 25, 1952		
1	9	8	Recommendations for reorganization of Junior Congregation of Goel Tzedec. (2)	Aug. 26, 1952		
1	9	9	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Judge Samuel Factor re news release re amalgamation. (1)	Aug. 26, 1952		
1	9	10	Report, Goel Tzedec Building Fund. (1)	Aug. 26, 1952		
1	9	11	Globe and Mail article re Beth Tzedec new building. (1)	Aug. 27, 1952		
1	9	12	Beth Tzedec first draft copy of constitution and by-laws. (11)	n.d.		
1	9	13	New Memorial Park accounts receivable. (1)	Aug. 31, 1952		
1	9	14	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Aug. 29, 1952		
1	9	15	Final meeting Goel Tzedec Board of Governors, Pages 605/608. (4)	Sept. 3, 1952		
1	9	16	Agenda for above meeting. (1)	Sept. 3, 1952		
1	9	17	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (2)	Sept. 5, 1952		
1	9	18	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey re new members. (1)	Sept. 5, 1952		
1	9	19	Invitation to all Beth Tzedec members to dedication ceremony of new Educational Centre, Sept. 7, 1952. (1)	Sept. 1952		
1	9	20	Address by Bert Godfrey at dedication ceremony of new Beth Tzedec Educational Centre at Bathurst and Warwick Streets, Toronto. (2)	Sept. 7, 1952		
1	9	21	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (1)	Sept. 15, 1952		
1	9	22	Letter to Albert Shifrin, Barrister from Deputy Provincial Secretary, Ontario re Letters Patent for amalgamation as of Sept. 10, 1952. (1)	Sept. 15, 1952		
1	9	23	Letters Patent re amalgamation of Beth Hamidrash Hagadol and Goel Tzedec. (8)	Sept. 10, 1952		

34			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	9	24	First meeting Beth Tzedec Congregation Board of Governors, elections of officers and committees etc., Pages 1/5. (5)	Sept. 16, 1952
1	9	25	Letter from Harry R. Fox, acting secretary of Beth Tzedec Congregation to members of Publicity Committee, inviting them to first meeting of the committee.	Oct. 7, 1952
1	9	26	Minutes of meeting Beth Tzedec Executive Committee. (3)	Oct. 20, 1952
1	9	27	Goel Tzedec contracts awarded, new building. (1)	Oct. 23, 1952
1	9	28	Goel Tzedec statement of receipts and disbursements. (1)	Oct. 23, 1952
1	9	29	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Oct. 25, 1952
1	9	30	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey re advertisements for executive director and bookkeeper, includes JVS report. (5)	Oct. 30, 1952
1	9	31	Beth Tzedec Assessment Committee agenda. (1)	Oct. 31, 1952
1	9	32	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Oct. 31, 1952
1	9	33	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Nov. 7, 1952
1	9	34	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Nov. 14, 1952
1	9	35	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Nov. 15, 1952
1	9	36	Letter from Albert Shifrin, B.A., Barrister, to Bert Godfrey enclosed copy of Letters Patent re Beth Tzedec congregation. (8)	Nov. 17, 1952
1	9	37	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Jewish Theological Seminary of America requesting information regarding matter of assigned or unassigned pews in the new Sanctuary. (1)	Nov. 18, 1952
1	9	38	Letter from Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd., re bricks for new building. (1)	Nov. 20, 1952
1	9	39	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd. re above. (1)	Nov. 21, 1952
1	9	40	Letter from Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd. to Bert Godfrey re above. (1)	Nov. 26, 1952
1	9	41	Goel Tzedec receipts and disbursements. (3)	Nov. 21, 1952
1	9	42	Beth Tzedec (McCaul Branch) temporary bulletin. (4)	Nov. 28, 1952
1	9	43	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Nov. 22, 1952

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	9	44	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Nov. 29, 1952		
1	9	45	Goel Tzedec Building Fund etc. (3)	Nov. 28, 1952		
1	9	46	Reply to Bert Godfrey from the United Synagogue of America, New York re matter of pews. (1)	Dec. 1, 1952		
1	9	47	Agenda, Assessment Committee.	Dec. 3, 1952		
1	9	48	Goel Tzedec, contracts awarded. (3)	Dec. 5, 1952		
1	9	49	Beth Tzedec (McCaul Branch) temporary bulletin. (4)	Dec. 5, 1952		
1	9	50	Letter from W.C. Pursley Ltd., roofing and sheet metal contractors to Mr. I.D. Wintrob re roof University branch. (1)	Dec. 10, 1952		
1	9	51	Contracts awarded etc. (3)	Dec. 12, 1952		
1	9	52	Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Bert Godfrey including letter dated Dec. 11, 1952 from United Synagogue of America. (2)	Dec. 16, 1952		
1	9	53	Contracts awarded etc. (3)	Dec. 19, 1952		
1	9	54	Building Fund figures. (1)	Dec. 29, 1952		
1	9	55	Building Fund figures. (2)	Dec. 31, 1952		
1	9	56	Beth Tzedec Congregation, Board of Governors and standing committees 1952/1953 - Beth Tzedec first year. (11)	Dec. 1952		
1	9	57	Additional list of above. (3)	Dec. 1952		
1	9	58	Goel Tzedec Weekly Bulletin. (4)	Dec. 20, 1952		
1	9	59	Memo from Syd Moroyniss, Beth Tzedec youth director to Bert Godfrey with enclosure re youth activities. (3)	Feb. 23, 1952		
1	9	60	Minutes of special School Building Dedication Committee. (1)	Jun. 24, 1952		
1	9	61	Minutes of a meeting of the Organizational Committee of the Goel Tzedec nursery school, report by "E. Levinne" Mrs. N.N. (Evelyn) Levinne. (1)	Jul. 8, 1952		
1	9	62	Minutes of Executive Committee re new building. (1)	Jul. 3, 1952		
1	9	63	Letter from Allen E. Rosen to Rabbi Reuben Slonim. (1)	Aug. 28, 1952		
1	9	64	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sam Kurtz re Building Fund. (1)	Sept. 8, 1952		

36			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	9	65	Letter from Sam Kurtz re Building Fund. (2)	Sept. 16, 1952
1	9	66	Goel Tzedec Building Fund report. (3)	Sept. 19, 1952
1	9	67	Minutes of Beth Tzedec Congregational School Committee. (4)	Sept. 23, 1952
1	9	68	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Sept. 23, 1952
1	9	69	Minutes of Junior Congregation Committee. (2)	Sept. 23, 1952
1	9	70	Letter from Rabbi Joel S. Geffen to Bert Godfrey congratulating him on becoming first president of newly formed Beth Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Sept. 23, 1952

## **BETH TZEDEC CONGREGATION**

1	10	1	Minutes of Executive Committee.	Sept. 25, 1952
1	10	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Joel S. Geffen in reply to Rabbi Geffen's letter of Sept. 23, 1952. (1)	Sept. 25, 1952
1	10	3	Statement of receipts and disbursements re new building and list of sub-contracts. (3)	Sept. 26, 1952
1	10	4	Summary of pledges and list of donors. (27)	Sept. 26, 1952
1	10	5	New Memorial Park accounts receivable. (1)	Sept. 30, 1952
1	10	6	Goel Tzedec consolidated balance sheet. (1)	Sept. 30, 1952
1	10	7	Salary schedule. (1)	Sept. 1952
1	10	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sam Kurtz re new member. (1)	Oct. 2, 1952
1	10	9	Building Fund report. (2)	Oct. 3, 1952
1	10	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sam Kurtz (director of Beth Tzedec fund-raising) enclosing signed pledge card from E.I. Richmond. (1)	Oct. 3, 1952
1	10	11	Minutes of New Building Committee. (1)	Oct. 7, 1952
1	10	12	Agenda, Assessment Committee meeting. (1)	Oct. 1, 1952
1	10	13	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Oct. 1, 1952

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
1	10	14	Dictated phone message by Forsey Page, Architect, re basement under administration building. (1)	Oct. 7, 1952		
1	10	15	Minutes of New Building Committee.	Oct. 7, 1952		
1	10	16	Minutes of Beth Tzedec Board of Governors, Pages 6/9, various matters. (4)	Oct. 8, 1952		
1	10	17	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	Oct. 8, 1952		
1	10	18	Letter from Isadore Markus to Bert Godfrey re duties of executive director. (1)	Oct. 8, 1952		
1	10	19	Letter from Irving Wintrob, Secretary, Beth Tzedec Men's Club to members of Board of Governors of Beth Tzedec inviting them to attend opening dinner meeting of men's club Oct. 16, 1952. (1)	Oct. 10, 1952		
1	10	20	Letter from S.S. Berlin, chairman, Junior Congregation Committee, Beth Tzedec re new plans for junior congregation. (2)	Oct. 14, 1952		
1	10	21	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman, Education Committee to parents of children attending the Beth Tzedec Congregational School. (1)	Oct. 14, 1952		
1	10	22	Youth report by Syd Moroyniss, Youth Director. (2)	n.d.		
1	10	23	Card from Percival Goodman, Architect re removal of his offices in New York. (1)	Oct. 14, 1952		
1	10	24	Agenda, Finance Committee meeting. (1)	Oct. 15, 1952		
1	10	25	Minutes of Finance Committee, Alex Samuels, chairman. (2)	Oct. 15, 1952		
1	10	26	Minutes of Cemetery Committee, Al Ginsburg, chairman. (2)	Oct. 16, 1952		
1	10	27	New Building Fund report. (3)	Oct. 17, 1952		
1	10	28	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Oct. 17, 1952		
1	10	29	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman of Education Committee to Sydney V. Roth, chairman, Business Administration Committee re various office matters. (1)	Oct. 17, 1952		
1	10	30	Letter to members of Education Committee from Montague Raisman, chairman of the Committee. (1)	Oct. 17, 1952		
1	10	31	Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Bert Godfrey re administration. (2)	Oct. 20, 1952		

38			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
1	10	32	Letter to Parents from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Rabbi Reuben Slonim re junior religious services. (1)	Oct. 21, 1952
1	10	33	Letter from Morris I. Greisman, chairman, Equipment Committee to Irving S. Albert, Vice-chairman re requirements for new building. (2)	Oct. 21, 1952
1	10	34	Second letter from Morris I. Greisman to Irving S. Albert. (1)	Oct. 21, 1952
1	10	35	Letter from Morris I. Greisman to Samuel Lunenfeld re insurance for new building. (2)	Oct. 21, 1952
1	10	36	Agenda, Assessment Committee meeting. (1)	Oct. 22, 1952
1	10	37	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Montague Raisman. (1)	Oct. 23, 1951
1	10	38	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Eric Feldheim, educational director. (1)	Oct. 23, 1952
1	10	39	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Lionel S. Ginsler, Mechanical Engineer, re new school building. (1)	Oct. 24, 1952
1	10	40	Letter from Montague Raisman re formation of Parent Teacher Council. (1)	Oct. 27, 1952
1	10	41	Letter from Eric Feldheim to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 27, 1952
1	10	42	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary to Bert Godfrey re unpaid bills. (2)	Oct. 28, 1952
1	10	43	Letter re notice of Membership Committee meeting at home of chairman Sydney V. Roth. (1)	Oct. 26, 1952
1	10	45	Minutes of Membership Committee. (2)	Oct. 28, 1952
1	10	46	Analysis of Goel Tzedec membership. (37)	Oct. 30, 1952
1	10	47	Letter from Eric Feldheim to parents. (1)	Oct. 30, 1952
1	10	48	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol various statements year ending Oct. 31, 1952. (12)	Oct. 31, 1952
2	1	1	Letter from Syd Moroyniss, youth activities director re boys group activities. (1)	Nov. 4, 1952
2	1	2	Letter from Albert Shifrin, vice-president, Beth Tzedec to Harry R. Fox, Director, Beth Tzedec Congregation re list of donors to Building Fund. (2)	Nov. 4, 1952

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	39
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	1	3	Letter from Albert Shifrin to Bert Godfrey re above matter. (1)	Nov. 6, 1952
2	1	4	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary re special meeting to discuss progress of new building. (1)	Nov. 7, 1952
2	1	5	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman, Education Committee re first meeting of committee. (1)	Nov. 7, 1952
2	1	6	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary, inviting members of Assessment Committee, Finance Committee and Membership Committee to a joint meeting. (1)	Nov. 8, 1952
2	1	7	Letter from Shammai Ogden, chairman, Youth Activities Committee inviting members to meeting of committee. (1)	Nov. 10, 1952
2	1	8	Letter from Eric Feldheim, educational director to grade mothers. (1)	Nov. 10, 1952
2	1	9	Agenda for joint meeting of three committees with pencilled information. (1)	Nov. 12, 1952
2	1	10	Letter from Reuben Dennis with enclosure re items still to be completed in school building. (2)	Nov. 13, 1952
2	1	11	Letter from Reuben Dennis to Bert Godfrey re further matter re school building. (4)	Nov. 18, 1952
2	1	12	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman, Education Committee to parents. (1)	Nov. 11, 1952
2	1	13	Letter from Isadore Markus, Architect, to Bert Godfrey re contract of fuel oil for new building. (1)	Nov. 14, 1952
2	1	14	Building Fund outstanding accounts. (3)	Nov. 14, 1952
2	1	15	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol Building Fund (PD checked). (3)	Nov. 1952
2	1	16	List of assessments, Building Fund. (1)	Nov. 14, 1952
2	1	17	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol Building Fund. (3)	Nov. 14, 1952
2	1	18	Goel Tzedec New Building Fund. (1)	Nov. 1952
2	1	19	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Nov. 18, 1952
2	1	20	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 10/15. (6)	Nov. 19, 1952
2	1	21	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Nov. 19, 1952

<b>40</b>			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	1	22	Memo from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro to Bert Godfrey re Rabbi's activities. (2)	Nov. 20, 1952
2	1	23	Letter from Mrs. Pearl Goldberg, nursery school supervisor to parents. (1)	Nov. 20, 1952
2	1	24	Men's Club memo. (1)	Oct. 27, 1952
2	1	25	Letter from Bert Godfrey to members re meeting. (1)	Oct. 20, 1952
2	1	26	Letter from Arthur Cohen, chairman, Executive Board, Men's Club to members. (1)	n.d.
2	1	27	Letter from E.A. Horton Sales Co. to Bert Godfrey re folding chairs for new building. (1)	Nov. 20, 1952
2	1	28	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Jewish Theological Seminary, New York re names of Board members. (1)	Nov. 21, 1952
2	1	29	Minutes of Executive Committee re Israel Bond Drive and various matters. (3)	Nov. 22, 1952
2	1	30	Letter from Rabbi Joel S. Geffen, Jewish Theological Seminary to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 25, 1952
2	1	31	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Sydney V. Roth re various matters. (1)	Nov. 28, 1952
2	1	32	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Montague Raisman. (1)	Nov. 29, 1952
2	1	33	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Benjamin Hillman. (1)	Dec. 1, 1952
2	1	34	Minutes of New Building Committee. (2)	Dec. 2, 1952
2	1	35	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Dec. 3, 1952
2	1	36	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 16/20. (5)	Dec. 4, 1952
2	1	37	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Louis H. Posluns enclosing letter from Harry R. Fox. (2)	Dec. 4, 1952
2	1	38	Letter from Jewish Theological Seminary to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Dec. 5, 1952
2	1	39	Building Fund - outstanding accounts. (1)	Dec. 5, 1952
2	1	40	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Louis H. Posluns. (2)	Dec. 8, 1952
2	1	41	Agenda for officers meeting. (1)	Dec. 9, 1952
2	1	42	Postcard to Bert Godfrey from National Granite Ltd. (1)	Dec. 1952

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	41		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
2	1	43	Meeting of officers. (1)	Dec. 9, 1952		
2	1	44	Minutes of New Building Sub-committee. (1)	Dec. 2, 1952		
2	1	45	Letter from Harry R. Fox re Combined Services meeting. (1)	Dec. 12, 1952		
2	1	46	Letter from Bert Godfrey to J. Steinberg. (1)	Dec. 16, 1952		
2	1	47	Minutes of Membership Committee. (2)	Dec. 16, 1952		
2	1	48	Minutes of Education Committee. (2)	Dec. 16, 1952		
2	1	49	Minutes of Combined Services Sub-committee. (1)	Dec. 17, 1952		
2	1	50	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Harry R. Fox. (1)	Dec. 18, 1952		
2	1	51	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Louis H. Posluns. (1)	Dec. 19, 1952		
2	1	52	Building Fund outstanding accounts. (2)	Dec. 19, 1952		
2	1	53	Lists for Fred M. Catzman and Bert Godfrey. (2)	Dec. 1952		
2	1	54	Minutes of Combined Services Sub-committee. (1)	Dec. 21, 1952		
2	1	55	Letter from David Bronstein and Sydney V. Roth to Board members. (3)	Dec. 22, 1952		
2	1	56	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Dec. 23, 1952		
2	1	57	Letter from Montague Raisman to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Dec. 24, 1952		
2	1	58	Beth Tzedec by-laws, typed (with notes). (16)	Dec. 1952		
2	1	59	Beth Tzedec by-laws (booklet). (11)	Dec. 1952		
2	1	60	Report by Bert Godfrey re visits by sub-committee to various synagogue building in U.S.A (4)	n.d.		
2	1	61	List of congregation school fees. (9)	n.d.		
2	2	1	Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Bert Godfrey enclosing publicity brochure from Beth Shalom Congregation, Kansas City, Missouri. (17)	Jan. 2, 1953		
2	2	2	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary, to members of congregation re assessment to Building Fund. (1)	Jan. 5, 1953		
2	2	3	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey, asking for opinion on letter of Jan. 5, 1953 as above. (1)	Jan. 7, 1953		

42			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	2	4	Letter from Ben Rocklin, secretary, McCaul Street Synagogue Branch to Bert Godfrey, President, Beth Tzedec Congregation, enclosing financial statement for McCaul Street Branch year ending Oct. 31, 1952. (12)	Jan. 7, 1953
2	2	5	New Building Fund, post-dated cheques on hand. (1)	Jan. 8, 1953
2	2	6	General Fund, post-dated cheques on hand. (1)	Jan. 8, 1953
2	2	7	Letter from Bert Godfrey re University Avenue land and written draft. (2)	Jan. 12, 1953
2	2	8	First combined Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jan. 16, 1953
2	2	9	Beth Tzedec receipts and disbursements. (2)	Jan. 16, 1953
2	2	10	Letter to Benjamin Hillman, chairman, Building Committee from Collins and Cowan re cost of contractors bond. (1)	Jan. 19, 1953
2	2	11	List of supplies required at new educational building. (1)	n.d.
2	2	12	List of words used in nursery class. (3)	n.d.
2	2	13	Goel Tzedec financial statement Sept. 30, 1952. (13)	Jan. 19, 1953
2	2	14	Letter from Harry B. Kohl to Bert Godfrey with enclosure Jan. 21, 1952 re building. (21)	Jan. 20, 1953
2	2	15	Letter from Alex Samuels to Isadore Markus, Architect, re kitchen plans in new building. (1)	Jan. 21, 1953
2	2	16	Letter from Alex Samuels, chairman, Finance Committee to Harry R. Fox re insurance. (1)	Jan. 21, 1953
2	2	17	Letter from Isadore Markus to Bert Godfrey listing names of general contractors who intend to tender on new building. (1)	Jan. 22, 1953
2	2	18	Minutes of Executive Committee re combined services and various matters. (2)	Jan. 20, 1952
2	2	19	Youth activities report. (9)	n.d.
2	2	20	Men's Club and Sisterhood pledges to Building Fund. (1)	Jan. 20, 1953
2	2	21	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol list of past due instalments. (1)	Jan. 21, 1953
2	2	22	Goel Tzedec past due pledges. (3)	Jan. 21, 1953
2	2	23	Beth Tzedec receipts and disbursements. (2)	Jan. 23, 1953
2	2	24	Minutes of special Combined Services Committee. (1)	Jan. 23, 1953

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	43
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	2	25	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	Jan. 28, 1953
2	2	26	Outline of architect's duties in connection to tenders for new building. (1)	Jan. 28, 1953
2	2	27	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 21/26. (6)	Jan. 28, 1953
2	2	28	Letter to The Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce signed by Bert Godfrey and Louis H. Posluns advising that the Board of Governors has approved arrangement with bank for loan of $500,000.00 @ 4\frac{1}{2}\%$ . (1)	Jan. 28, 1953
2	2	29	List of Beth Tzedec educational centre employees and salaries. (2)	n.d.
2	2	30	Sizes of various sections of new proposed Beth Tzedec building. (1)	Jan. 29, 1953
2	2	31	Letter from Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd. re tendering on new building. (1)	Jan. 29, 1953
2	2	32	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 2. (8)	Jan. 30, 1953
2	2	33	Statement of receipts and disbursements. (1)	Jan. 30, 1953
2	2	34	Special Officers Committee on construction. (1)	n.d.
2	2	35	Circular re folding chairs. (1)	n.d.
2	2	36	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Louis H. Posluns re bank loan. (1)	Jan. 29, 1953
2	3	1	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 3. (8)	Feb. 13, 1953
2	3	2	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 4. (8)	Feb. 27, 1953
2	3	3	Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Bert Godfrey re 40th anniversary of United Synagogue of America. (3)	Feb. 16, 1953
2	3	4	Letter from Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce to Bert Godfrey re approval of bank loan. (1)	Feb. 5, 1953
2	3	5	Statement of receipt and expenditures. (2)	Feb. 27, 1953
2	3	6	Letter from Rabbi Simon Greenberg, Executive Director, United Synagogue of America, New York re first Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (1)	Jan. 27, 1953

44			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	3	7	Letter from Bert Godfrey in reply to above letter from Rabbi Simon Greenberg. (1)	Feb. 3, 1953
2	3	8	Letter from Yolles and Rotenberg Ltd. declining to tender on new building. (1)	Feb. 3, 1953
2	3	9	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey with list of new members. (2)	Feb. 2, 1953
2	3	10	Letter to new member, Benjamin Grossman. (1)	Feb. 4, 1953
2	3	11	Receipt and disbursements. (1)	Feb. 6, 1953
2	3	12	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey re Richard Tucker night. (1)	Feb. 9, 1953
2	3	13	List of firms bidding on new building. (1)	Feb. 12, 1953
2	3	14	Receipts and disbursements etc. (2)	Feb. 13, 1953
2	3	15	Report of Personnel Committee chairman Herbert Orliffe. (1)	Feb. 16, 1953
2	3	16	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Robert Gordis. (1)	Feb. 11, 1953
2	3	17	Letter from Rabbi Robert Gordis to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 16, 1953
2	3	18	Building Fund report. (4)	Feb. 17, 1953
2	3	19	Letter to A.L. Shifrin re returned cheque. (1)	Feb. 19, 1953
2	3	20	Letter from Sam Kurtz to Bert Godfrey re campaign. (4)	Feb. 20, 1953
2	3	21	Building Fund report. (2)	Feb. 20, 1953
2	3	22	Letter from Nat Perlmutter enclosing memo re gifts to charitable organizations. (4)	Feb. 12, 1953
2	3	23	Minutes of Executive Committee, various matters. (2)	Feb. 17, 1953
2	3	24	Postcard to members re special service re 40th anniversary of United Synagogue of America. (1)	Feb. 12, 1953
2	3	25	Minutes of Membership Committee. (1)	Feb. 23, 1953
2	3	26	Minutes of Seminary Committee. (1)	Feb. 24, 1953
2	3	27	Minutes of Executive Committee re various matters. (3)	Feb. 25, 1953
2	3	28	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 27/30. (4)	Feb. 26, 1953
2	3	29	Kindergarten and nursery costs. (1)	n.d.

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	45			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
2	3	30	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol cheques etc. (1)	n.d.			
2	3	31	Lists of various amounts due. (3)	n.d.			
2	3	32	Membership application form. (1)	n.d.			
2	3	33	List of salaries of staff. (1)	Feb. 28, 1953			
2	4	1	Minutes, Finance Committee. (2)	Mar. 2, 1953			
2	4	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Isadore Markus re drapes. (1)	Mar. 2, 1953			
2	4	3	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary to Nat Perlmutter advising him of his appointment to Executive Committee. (1)	Mar. 4, 1953			
2	4	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sam Kurtz re pledges to Building Fund. (1)	Mar. 4, 1953			
2	4	5	Letter from Rabbi Joel S. Geffen, Jewish Theological Seminary re seminary campaign. (1)	Mar. 4, 1953			
2	4	6	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, President, Jewish Theological Seminary, re seminary campaign in Toronto. (1)	Mar. 6, 1953			
2	4	7	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey re new members of Beth Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Mar. 4, 1953			
2	4	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Abrams Family welcoming them as new members of Beth Tzedec. (1)	Mar. 6, 1953			
2	4	9	Receipt and disbursements. (2)	Mar. 6, 1953			
2	4	10	Invitation to attend seminary campaign meeting at home of Ruth and Bert Godfrey. (1)	Mar. 10, 1953			
2	4	11	Building Fund, post-dated cheques. (1)	Mar. 12, 1953			
2	4	12	Letter from Bert Godfrey to four overdue accounts re building pledges. (2)	Mar. 12, 1953			
2	4	13	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary to members Executive Committee re meeting Mar. 18, 1953	Mar. 12, 1953			
2	4	14	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 5. (8)	Mar. 13, 1953			
2	4	15	Cash received during week. (1)	Mar. 13, 1953			
2	4	16	Copies of three statements. (3)	Mar. 18, 1953			

<u>46</u>			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	4	17	Special meeting of Executive Committee to open and consider eight tenders received for constructing new building, prices listed, matter deferred to officers to prepare recommendation. (2)	Mar. 18, 1953
2	4	18	Note from Abe Sprechman, Architect re outline of performance bond. (1)	Mar. 1953
2	4	19	Various reports on firms tendering on new building. (30)	Mar. 1953
2	4	20	Fried Construction Co. Ltd. schedule of unit prices. (1)	Mar. 19, 1953
2	4	21	Letter from Harry R. Fox re officers meeting. (1)	Mar. 19, 1953
2	4	22	Letter from William Wagman to Bert Godfrey re use of "Industrial" wire in new building. (1)	Mar. 20, 1953
2	4	23	Letter from Rabbi Joel S. Geffen to Bert Godfrey re seminary campaign. (1)	Mar. 20, 1953
2	4	24	Estimates for costs of equipment. (1)	Mar. 20, 1953
2	4	25	Meeting of officers as directed by Executive Committee to consider tenders for new building. Resolution approved to accept tender of Fried Construction Co. Ltd. (1)	Mar. 22, 1953
2	4	26	Revised construction bids. (1)	Mar. 23, 1953
2	4	27	Meeting of officers, discussion of east wall in the Sanctuary and plan of chapel. (1)	Mar. 23, 1953
2	4	28	Agenda for Board of Governors and New Building Committee. (1)	Mar. 25, 1953
2	4	29	Minutes of Board of Governors and New Building Committee, Pages 31/32, to consider and approve tender of Fried Construction Co. Ltd. (2)	Mar. 25, 1953
2	4	30	12:30 pm - Meeting of officers re joint service with Richard Tucker. (1)	Mar. 25, 1953
2	4	31	9:30 pm - Meeting of officers re tenders. (1)	Mar. 25, 1953
2	4	32	Letter from Hooper and Yolles re engineering contract. (1)	Mar. 26, 1953
2	4	33	Pencilled notes re meeting re contract for building. (1)	Mar. 26, 1953
2	4	34	Minutes of officers meeting re architects charges. (1)	Mar. 27, 1953
2	4	34	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 6. (8)	Mar. 27, 1953

MG 31, H 177		77	<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	47
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	4	36	Memo re special committee meeting. (1)	Mar. 27, 1953
2	4	37	Special Officers Committee re building. (1)	Mar. 29, 1953
2	4	38	Cash received etc. (1)	Mar. 20, 1953
2	4	39	Cash received etc. (1)	Mar. 27, 1953
2	4	40	Written notes. (2)	Mar. 29, 1953
2	4	41	Six letters from Rabbi Joel S. Geffen re seminary campaign. (6)	Mar. 23, 1953
2	4	42	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Lionel S. Ginsler, Engineer, re new building. (1)	Mar. 31, 1953
2	4	43	Various letters re Building Fund campaign. (5)	Mar. 3, 1953
2	4	44	Statement of receipts and disbursements. (3)	Mar. 31, 1953
2	5	1	Officers special meeting re retaining Page & Steele as Supervising Architects, discussion re Bimah in the Sanctuary. (2)	Apr. 9, 1953
2	5	2	Beth Tzedec Bulletin Vol. 1, No. 7. (8)	Apr. 10, 1953
2	5	3	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Forsey Page of Page & Steele, Architects re preparing model of proposed Bimah. (1)	Apr. 10, 1953
2	5	4	Notice of combined services with Richard Tucker. (1)	Apr. 11, 1953
2	5	5	Fried Construction Co. Ltd. list of sub-trades with costs re new building. (1)	Apr. 13, 1953
2	5	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Fried Construction Co. Ltd. re unit prices. (1)	Apr. 14, 1953
2	5	7	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Albert Shifrin re fire insurance and completion bond. (1)	Apr. 14, 1953
2	5	8	Special Officers Committee meeting re building contract etc. (1)	Apr. 14, 1953
2	5	9	Draft copy of letter to members. (1)	Apr. 14, 1953
2	5	10	Letter to members advising of contract with Fried Construction Co. Ltd. for building new synagogue structure. (1)	Apr. 15, 1953

<u>48</u>			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	5	11	Ontario Association of Architects folder re schedule of professional charges. (8)	Apr. 1953
2	5	12	Meeting of Special Officers Committee, discussion re brick interior and other matters. (1)	Apr. 16, 1953
2	5	13	Minutes of special sub-committee, various matters re new structure. (1)	Apr. 17, 1953
2	5	14	Envelope from Fried Construction Co. Ltd. containing successful tender for new building. (1)	Mar. 1, 1953
2	5	15	Summary of estimate from Fried Construction Co. Ltd (2)	Apr. 21, 1953
2	5	16	Minutes of meeting of Education Committee. (2)	Apr. 21, 1953
2	5	17	Letter from Albert Shifrin to Bert Godfrey enclosing a copy of contract with Fried Construction Co. Ltd. (1)	Apr. 21, 1953
2	5	18	Press report and picture re signing of contract for new building. (1)	Apr. 17, 1953
2	5	19	Copy of signed contract for new building. (13)	Apr. 14, 1953
2	5	20	Minutes of Special Officers Committee, various matters re new building. (2)	Apr. 21, 1953
2	5	21	Minutes of sub-committee re structural steel contract by Max Tanenbaum, etc. (1)	Apr. 22, 1953
2	5	22	Letter to Albert Shifrin from Bert Godfrey re contract with Page & Steele. (1)	Apr. 23, 1953
2	5	23	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Page & Steele re supervision contract. (1)	Apr. 13, 1953
2	5	24	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Page & Steele re various matters. (1)	Apr. 22, 1953
2	5	25	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Page & Steele replying to their letters of Apr. 13, 1953 and Apr. 22, 1953. (1)	Apr. 23, 1953
2	5	26	Minutes of Special Officers Committee re various building matters. (2)	Apr. 23, 1953
2	5	27	Letter from Hans Fread to Bert Godfrey re kitchen and social hall plans for new building (written report by Bert Godfrey). (1)	Apr. 23, 1953
2	5	28	Cash received. (1)	Apr. 24, 1953

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	49	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
2	5	29	Fried Construction Co. Ltd. revised figures. (2)	Apr. 27, 1953	
2	5	30	Minutes of sub-committee, building matters. (2)	Apr. 27, 1953	
2	5	31	Special Officers Committee re various building matters. (3)	Apr. 28, 1953	
2	5	32	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey re Hebrew school fees. (1)	Apr. 29, 1953	
2	5	33	Minutes of sub-committee. (1)	Apr. 30, 1953	
2	5	34	Minutes of Special Officers Committee. (1)	Apr. 30, 1953	
2	5	35	Cash receipts. (1)	Apr. 17, 1953	
2	5	36	Minutes of Board of Governors and New Building Committee, Pages 31/36, various matter re new building, change of name of Special Officers Committee to Construction Committee. (6)	Apr. 30, 1953	
2	6	1	Cash receipts Building Fund. (1)	May 1, 1953	
2	6	2	Youth Activities budget. (1)	May 1953	
2	6	3	Two letters to Bert Godfrey from Eric Feldheim re Hebrew teachers. (2)	May 5, 1953	
2	6	4	Building Fund figures. (1)	May 6, 1953	
2	6	5	Letter from officers and Rabbis inviting members to turning of sod ceremony for new building. (1)	May 6, 1953	
2	6	6	Beth Tzedec building campaign (Beth Hamidrash Hagadol). (9)	May 6, 1953	
2	6	7	Beth Tzedec building campaign (Goel Tzedec). (19)	May 6, 1953	
2	6	8	Summary of estimate, new building. (2)	May 6, 1953	
2	6	9	Men's Club calender of events. (6)	May 1953	
2	6	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sam Kurtz re pledge from Santhill-Levine Co. (1)	May 7, 1953	
2	6	11	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Abe Levine re their pledge. (1)	May 7, 1953	
2	6	12	Minutes of Executive Committee re various matters. (2)	May 7, 1953	
2	6	13	Cash receipts. (1)	May 8, 1953	

50			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	6	14	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 9. (8)	May 8, 1953
2	6	15	Minutes of sub-committee, various building matters. (2)	May 8, 1953
2	6	16	Picture folder re brick and tile. (8)	May 1953
2	6	17	Minutes of Special Ways and Means Committee re completion campaign. (1)	May 12, 1953
2	6	18	List of sub-trades not yet contracted. (2)	May 13, 1953
2	6	19	Minutes of sub-committee. (1)	May 13, 1953
2	6	20	Minutes of Executive Committee re numerous matters. (3)	May 13, 1953
2	6	21	Agenda, Construction Committee. (1)	May 14, 1953
2	6	22	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	May 14, 1953
2	6	23	Cash receipts. (1)	May 15, 1953
2	6	24	Letter from Irving D. Wintrob, chairman, House Committee to Harry R. Fox. (1)	May 2, 1953
2	6	25	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Isadore Markus re various building materials required at once. (1)	May 19, 1953
2	6	26	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman, Education Committee to Bert Godfrey, enclosing memo from Eric Feldheim, educational director re proposal to establish a foundation school at Beth Tzedec. (1)	Apr. 16, 1953
2	6	27	Proposal from Eric Feldheim, educational director to Bert Godfrey to establish a foundation school beginning with children three or four years of age, also enclosing letter from Dr. Joseph Diamond, Executive Director, Bureau of Jewish Education, Toronto strongly approving establishment of foundation school. (3)	May 20, 1953
2	6	28	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sydney V. Roth re application for membership by George Roth. (1)	May 21, 1953
2	6	29	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol, list of cheques. (1)	May 1953
2	6	30	Cash receipts. (1)	May 22, 1953
2	6	31	Financial report re new building. (1)	May 26, 1953
2	6	32	Agenda, Assessment Committee meeting with summary of Building Funds and list of some pledges. (9)	May 26, 1953

<u>MG 31, H</u>		17	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	51	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
2	6	33	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	May 26, 1953	
2	6	34	Building Fund statement. (3)	May 26, 1953	
2	6	35	Construction Committee meeting. (3)	May 26, 1953	
2	6	36	Meeting of officers re Hebrew school and youth activities. (1)	May 27, 1953	
2	6	37	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 37/41, re various matters. (5)	May 28, 1953	
2	6	38	Cash receipts. (1)	May 29, 1953	
2	6	39	Minutes of sub-committee re building. (2)	May 29, 1953	
2	6	40	List of disbursements. (1)	May 1953	
2	7	1	Analysis of membership Goel Tzedec Congregation. (43)	Jun. 4, 1953	
2	7	2	Minutes of Membership Committee. (2)	Jun. 3, 1953	
2	7	3	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jun. 3, 1953	
2	7	4	Minutes of Education Committee re school matters. (3)	Jun. 3, 1953	
2	7	5	Letter from Bert Godfrey to S.F. Tobias re building fund pledges. (1)	Jun. 4, 1953	
2	7	6	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey re members in arrears to pledge payments. (1)	May 29, 1953	
2	7	7	Letter from Bert Godfrey to H. Rosenthal re payment to Building Fund. (1)	Jun. 3, 1953	
2	7	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey to William Roth re Building Fund pledge. (1)	Jun. 3, 1953	
2	7	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, Vol. 1, No. 11. (12)	Jun. 5, 1953	
2	7	10	Meeting of sub-committee re building. (3)	Jun. 4, 1953	
2	7	11	Cash receipts. (1)	Jun. 5, 1953	
2	7	12	Construction Committee minutes. (2)	Jun. 5, 1953	
2	7	13	Special Finance Committee meeting re various matters. (2)	Jun. 5, 1953	
2	7	14	Budget re Cemetery for 1953 (Al Ginsburg). (1)	Jun. 5, 1953	

52			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	7	1.5		L 5 1052
2	7	15	Special Finance Committee meeting. (1)	Jun. 5, 1953
2	7	16	Letter from Irving D. Wintrob, secretary Beth Tzedec Men's Club, to Bert Godfrey listing Officers and Executive Committee of Men's Club. (1)	Jun. 8, 1953
2	7	17	Agenda, Assessment Committee meeting. (1)	Jun. 10, 1953
2	7	18	Minutes of Assessment Committee meeting re various matters and new fund-raising. (2)	Jun. 10, 1953
2	7	19	List of pencilled names. (1)	Jun. 1953
2	7	20	List of some pledges. (6)	Jun. 10, 1953
2	7	21	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey re three matters. (2)	Jun. 10, 1953
2	7	22	Cash receipts. (1)	Jun. 12, 1953
2	7	23	Letter from Raymond Glazier, New York, to Morris B. Kaufman, applying for position as executive director. (3)	Jun. 12, 1953
2	7	24	Meeting of Combined Services Committee. (1)	Jun. 15, 1953
2	7	25	Minutes of Cemetery Committee. (1)	Jun. 16, 1953
2	7	26	Minutes of sub-committee re various building matters. (2)	Jun. 16, 1953
2	7	27	Building Fund summary and list. (15)	Jun. 17, 1953 Jun. 19, 1953
2	7	28	Cash receipts. (1)	Jun. 19, 1953
2	7	29	Construction Committee meeting re various matters. (2)	Jun. 19, 1953
2	7	30	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Jun. 22, 1953
2	7	31	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey re administrative problem. (2)	Jun. 22, 1953
2	7	32	Assessment Committee minutes re various matters. (3)	Jun. 23, 1953
2	7	33	Meeting of Construction Sub-committee, various matters re new building. (3)	Jun. 23, 1953
2	7	34	Minutes of Combined Services Sub-committee. (1)	Jun. 24, 1953
2	7	35	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Rabbi Samuel Sachs. (1)	Jun. 25, 1953

MG 3	1, H 17	7	<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	53
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	7	36	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 41/46, re various matters. (6)	Jun. 26, 1953
2	7	37	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	Jun. 25, 1953
2	7	38	Cash receipts. (1)	Jun. 26, 1953
2	7	39	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Forsey Page of Page & Steele, Architects. (1)	Jun. 29, 1953
2	7	40	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sydney V. Roth re Management Committee. (1)	Jun. 29, 1953
2	7	41	Minutes of sub-committee. (2)	Jun. 30, 1953
2	7	42	Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Bert Godfrey re proposed congregation conference. (3)	Jun. 1953
2	7	43	Building Fund balance sheet. (6)	Jun. 30, 1953
2	7	44	Disbursements. (2)	Jun. 1953
2	7	45	Expense schedule. (1)	Jun. 30, 1953
2	7	46	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jun. 5, 1953
2	8	1	Beth Hamidrash Hagadol Building Fund. (5)	Jul. 3, 1953
2	8	2	Beth Tzedec financial figures. (1)	Jul. 3, 1953
2	8	3	Building Fund and list of contracts re new building. (2)	Jul. 4, 1953
2	8	4	Goel Tzedec building campaign. (1)	Jul. 3, 1953
2	8	5	Minutes of sub-committee re building. (2)	Jul. 7, 1953
2	8	6	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jul. 8, 1953
2	8	7	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Jul. 9, 1953
2	8	8	Financial statement. (1)	Jul. 10, 1953
2	8	9	Minutes of sub-committee re new building. (2)	Jul. 14, 1953
2	8	10	Minutes of Membership Committee. (1)	Jul. 15, 1953
2	8	11	Letter from Sam Kurtz to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jul. 15, 1953
2	8	12	Financial figures. (1)	Jul. 17, 1953

54			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	8	13	Minutes of Management Committee. (2)	Jul. 22, 1953
2	8	14	Financial figures. (1)	Jul. 24, 1953
2	8	15	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (2)	Jul. 27, 1953
2	8	16	Minutes of sub-committee re building. (2)	Jul. 30, 1953
2	8	17	Financial figures. (1)	Jul. 31, 1953
2	8	18	Disbursements. (1)	July 1953
2	8	19	Average monthly payroll. (2)	n.d.
2	8	20	Letter from Raymond Glazier to members. (2)	Jul. 6, 1953
2	9	1	Cash received. (1)	Aug. 7, 1953
				0
2	9	2	Globe and Mail article and picture re new synagogue building. (1)	Aug. 5, 1953
2	9	3	Sub-committee meeting re new building. (2)	Aug. 12, 1953
2	9	4	Report of conference with Isador Fried of Fried Construction Co. Ltd. re new building. (2)	Aug. 23, 1953
2	9	5	Agenda for sub-committee meeting. (1)	Aug. 18, 1953
2	9	6	Minutes of sub-committee re new building. (2)	Aug. 18, 1953
2	9	7	Letter from Page & Steele, Architects re clerk of works for building. (1)	Aug. 18, 1953
2	9	8	Minutes of Executive Committee, various matters. (2)	Aug. 5, 1953
2	9	9	Minutes of Board of Governors, various matters. (4)	Aug. 6, 1953
2	9	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey to United Synagogue of America, New York, declining speaking engagement at United Synagogue convention enclosing letter and postcard (Jul. 30, 1953) for United Synagogue. (3)	Aug. 10, 1953
2	9	11	Minutes of Cemetery Committee. (2)	Aug. 12, 1953
2	9	12	Minutes of sub-committee re new building. (2)	Aug. 12, 1953
2	9	13	Letter from Forsey Page of Page & Steele, Architects re clerk of works. (1)	Aug. 11, 1953
2	9	14	Letter in reply to Forsey Page from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 13, 1953

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	55
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	9	15	Letter from Bert Godfrey to members enclosing statement of account. (1)	Aug. 17, 1953
2	9	16	Agenda for Construction Committee. (1)	Aug. 20, 1953
2	9	17	Minutes of Construction Committee held at the Educational Centre of the new building re various building matters, etc. (3)	Aug. 20, 1953
2	9	18	Agenda of sub-committee re building matters. (1)	Aug. 20, 1953
2	9	19	Minutes of sub-committee. (2)	Aug. 20, 1953
2	9	20	Memo from Raymond Glazier, executive director to Bert Godfrey re fire insurance. (1)	Aug. 20, 1953
2	9	21	Memo from Raymond Glazier to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 21, 1953
2	9	22	Report of Seating Committee in the two existing old buildings. (2)	Aug. 21, 1953
2	9	23	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Isadore Markus, Architect. (1)	Aug. 24, 1953
2	9	24	Pencil Notes. (1)	Aug. 1953
2	9	25	Minutes of Executive Committee re Cemetery Committee report and other matters. (3)	Aug. 24, 1953
2	9	26	Minutes of officers meeting re various matters. (2)	Aug. 26, 1953
2	9	27	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 50/53. (4)	Aug. 27, 1953
2	9	28	Cash received. (1)	Aug. 21, 1953
2	9	29	Cash received. (1)	Aug. 14, 1953
2	9	30	Cash received. (2)	Aug. 28, 1953
2	10	1	Post-dated cheques on hand. (2)	Sept. 2, 1953
2	10	2	Budget for 1953/1954. (2)	Sept. 1953
2	10	3	Report on educational set-up of Beth Tzedec Congregation. (4)	Sept. 3, 1953
2	10	4	Activities of educational director. (2)	Sept. 1953
2	10	5	Accounts receivable, New Memorial Park. (1)	Sept. 3, 1953

56			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	10	6	Minutes of Building Sub-committee re progress of new building etc. (3)	Sept. 3, 1953
2	10	7	Minutes of meeting of officers of congregation re planned congregational conference and other matters. (3)	Sept. 8, 1953
2	10	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Raymond Glazier, Beth Tzedec, re correction of various pledges. (1)	Sept. 1, 1953
2	10	9	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Fred M. Catzman re collections from estates. (1)	Sept. 9, 1953
2	10	10	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman, Education Committee to Judge Samuel Factor re replacement of committee members. (1)	Sept. 9, 1953
2	10	11	Minutes of sub-committee re various building matters. (2)	Sept. 9, 1953
2	10	12	Letter from Bert Godfrey to membership re congregational conference in new building. (1)	Sept. 15, 1953
2	10	13	Minutes of sub-committee re progress of new building. (2)	Sept. 16, 1953
2	10	14	Memo from Raymond Glazier to Bert Godfrey re information about youth activities. (1)	Sept. 17, 1953
2	10	15	Accounts receivable Beth Tzedec New Memorial Park. (1)	Sept. 17, 1953
2	10	16	Memo from Raymond Glazier to Bert Godfrey re excerpt from minutes of Board of Governors held July 21, 1952, confirming provision by architects of 2330 seats in the new Sanctuary. (1)	Sept. 17, 1952
2	10	17	Cash received and list of pledges. (3)	Sept. 18, 1953
2	10	18	Memo from Raymond Glazier to Bert Godfrey re sales of plots in New Memorial Park and membership figures of amalgamated congregation. (1)	Sept. 18, 1953
2	10	19	Progress report by Bert Godfrey to general membership at Congregation Conference, various matters re progress of new building and general matters of information. (10)	Sept. 20, 1953
2	10	20	Report of above conference. (2)	Sept. 20, 1953
2	10	21	Memo from Raymond Glazier to Bert Godfrey listing names of various seat owners at Goel Tzedec Synagogue, University Avenue, and the prices paid. (3)	Sept. 21, 1953
2	10	22	Minutes of Education Committee. (2)	Sept. 22, 1953

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	57
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	10	23	Minutes of sub-committee re various construction matters pertaining to new building. (3)	Sept. 22, 1953
2	10	24	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary to Bert Godfrey with lists of post- dated cheques. (5)	Sept. 23, 1953
2	10	25	New figures re cost of building contract savings of \$27,465.00. (1)	Sept. 1953
2	10	26	Minutes of sub-committee re building matters. (3)	Sept. 29, 1953
2	10	27	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Sept. 29, 1953
2	10	28	Report of cost of seating in new building by Canadian Office and School Furniture Ltd. (1)	Sept. 29, 1953
2	10	29	Report of cost of seating in new building by Globe Furniture Co. Waterloo. (1)	Sept. 29, 1953
2	10	30	Report of cost of seating in new building by Canadian Theatre Chair Co. (1)	Sept. 29, 1953
2	10	31	Membership Committee report re new membership applications. (2)	Sept. 30, 1953
2	10	32	Lists of deceased members. (2)	Sept. 1953
2	10	33	Minutes of Membership Committee. (2)	Sept. 30, 1953
2	11	1	Letter from David Dunkelman to Bert Godfrey mentioning the name of a Cantor in Washington. (1)	Oct. 2, 1953
2	11	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Harry R. Fox re pledge of Sam Seligman. (1)	Oct. 5, 1953
2	11	3	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Harry R. Fox re offer of Albert Glazier to serve on Building Committee. (1)	Oct. 5, 1953
2	11	4	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Oct. 7, 1953
2	11	5	Minutes of Finance Committee. (2)	Oct. 7, 1953
2	11	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Alex Samuels, chairman of Finance Committee. (1)	Oct. 8, 1953
2	11	7	Building pledges and cash received. (1)	Oct. 9, 1953
2	11	8	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Oct. 13, 1953

58			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	11	9	Letter from Mannie Brown to Bert Godfrey re invitation to address Ajalon Lodge. (1)	Oct. 14, 1953
2	11	10	Letter from George Maislen, Convention Chairman, United Synagogue of America. (1)	Oct. 16, 1953
2	11	11	Minutes of Executive Committee re various matters; re executive director, estates and bequests, youth activities. (2)	Oct. 13, 1953
2	11	12	Cash received etc. Building Fund. (1)	Oct. 15, 1953
2	11	13	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (3)	Oct. 15, 1953
2	11	14	Letter from Mannie Brown to Bert Godfrey listing topics for discussion as per his letter of Oct. 14, 1953. (3)	Oct. 22, 1953
2	11	15	Beth Tzedec Hebrew classes budget. (4)	Oct. 16, 1953
2	11	16	Minutes of sub-committee, progress of construction. (2)	Oct. 20, 1953
2	11	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Isador Fried, Fried Construction Co. Ltd. re overhead charges on extra work on new synagogue building. (1)	Oct. 21, 1953
2	11	18	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Oct. 22, 1953
2	11	19	Cash received re pledges. (1)	Oct. 23, 1953
2	11	20	Pencilled figures by Bert Godfrey re assets and liabilities enclosing May 4, 1953 statement. (2)	Oct. 24, 1953
2	11	21	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Oct. 25, 1953
2	11	22	Letter from Harry R. Fox to Bert Godfrey re appointment of committees. (1)	Oct. 26, 1953
2	11	23	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Oct. 27, 1953
2	11	24	Minutes of Ritual and Services Committee re schedule of salaries for choir members and other matters, calling bride and groom to Bimah. (3)	Oct. 28, 1953
2	11	25	Agenda for Board of Governors meeting. (1)	Oct. 29, 1953
2	11	26	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 54/50, re various matters. (7)	Oct. 7, 1953
2	11	27	Information re room 201 religion school of Beth Tzedec. (1)	Oct. 29, 1953
2	11	28	Information re room 103 religion school of Beth Tzedec. (1)	Oct. 29, 1953

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	59
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	11	29	Information re youth activities. (5)	Oct. 29, 1953
2	11	30	University Branch salary schedule. (1)	Oct. 30, 1953
2	11	31	McCaul Branch salary schedule. (3)	Oct. 30, 1953
2	11	32	Sunday religious school information. (3)	Oct. 30, 1953
2	11	33	Nursery school schedule. (1)	Oct. 30, 1953
2	11	34	Hebrew school schedule. (2)	Oct. 30, 1953
2	11	35	Agenda, Finance Committee. (2)	Oct. 7, 1953
2	11	36	Collections for new building. (1)	Oct. 30, 1953
2	11	37	Page 20 of membership list. (1)	Oct. 1953
2	11	38	Parent-Teacher Association opening meeting. (1)	Oct. 6, 1953
2	11	39	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 16, 1953
2	11	40	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 30, 1953
2	12	1	Minutes of Construction Committee. (4)	Nov. 1, 1953
2	12	2	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Nov. 1, 1953
2	12	3	Religious school expenses. (2)	Nov. 2, 1953
2	12	4	Two letters from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to various Rabbis and congregations re seating arrangements. (4)	Nov. 2, 1953
2	12	5	Hebrew school information. (3)	Nov. 3, 1953
2	12	6	Letter from Morris I. Greisman, chairman, Equipment Committee for new building to Bert Godfrey, written from Tokyo. (2)	Nov. 2, 1953
2	12	7	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Simon Greenberg, vice chancellor, Jewish Theological Seminary, New York. (1)	Nov. 4, 1953
2	12	8	Letter from Harry R. Fox, secretary to Bert Godfrey re new members. (2)	Nov. 5, 1953
2	12	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Simon Greenberg's secretary. (1)	Nov. 6, 1953
2	12	10	Beth Tzedec congregational school. (2)	Nov. 1953

60			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	12	11	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Nov. 4, 1953
2	12	12	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Moe. I Greisman in Tokyo, Japan. (1)	Nov. 5, 1953
2	12	13	Cash report. (1)	Nov. 6, 1953
2	12	14	Insurance list. (3)	Nov. 9, 1953
2	12	15	Insurance list. (3)	Oct. 5, 1953
2	12	16	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee, (3)	Nov. 1, 1953
2	12	17	Minutes of combined meeting - Membership, Finance and Assessment Committees. (2)	Nov. 12, 1953
2	12	18	Letter from Mrs. B. Veffer to Sydney V. Roth. (1)	Nov. 12, 1953
2	12	19	Cash figures. (1)	Nov. 13, 1953
2	12	20	Letter from Bert Godfrey to membership re payment of their Building Fund pledges. (1)	Nov. 17, 1953
2	12	21	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Nov. 17, 1953
2	12	22	Telegram from Bert Godfrey to Maxwell Abbell, President, United Synagogue of America. (1)	Nov. 16, 1953
2	12	23	Letters from Bert Godfrey welcoming new members. (4)	Nov. 16, 1953
2	12	24	Letter from Jack Wahl to Bert Godfrey re bulletin board. (1)	Nov. 18, 1953
2	12	25	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Bert Godfrey re various matters. (2)	Nov. 18, 1953
2	12	26	Information re United Synagogue Convention. (4)	Nov. 15, 1953
2	12	27	List re deceased members. (1)	Nov. 19, 1953
2	12	28	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Nov. 19, 1953
2	12	29	Cash received. (1)	Nov. 16, 1953
2	12	30	Cash received. (1)	Nov. 23, 1953
2	12	31	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Nov. 24, 1953
2	12	32	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Jack Wahl. (1)	Nov. 26, 1953
2	12	33	Minutes of Board of Governors. (3)	Nov. 26, 1953
2	12	34	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Nov. 27, 1953

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	61		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
2	12	35	Minutes of Special Committee appointed to consider establishing daily service in new Educational Building and possibility of combined services on Sabbaths. (2)	Nov. 28, 1953		
2	12	36	Contract figures. (1)	Nov. 19, 1953		
2	12	37	New Memorial Park information. (1)	Nov. 30, 1953		
2	12	38	Information re Jewish Theological Seminary. (1)	Nov. 30, 1953		
2	12	39	Cemetery report. (1)	Nov. 30, 1953		
2	12	40	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Hon. Michael Comay, Israel Ambassador to Canada re Israeli marble for new Beth Tzedec building. (1)	Nov. 13, 1953		
2	12	41	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Samuel Lunenfeld re same marble. (1)	Nov. 16, 1953		
2	12	42	Letter from Israel Embassy, Ottawa, to Bert Godfrey re matter of above marble. (1)	Nov. 24, 1953		
2	12	43	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Ambassador Michael Comay re above matter of marble. (1)	Nov. 24, 1953		
2	13	1	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Dec. 1, 1953		
2	13	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Samuel Lunenfeld re Israeli marble for new building. (1)	Dec. 2, 1953		
2	13	3	List of post-dated cheques, general account. (2)	Dec. 2, 1953		
2	13	4	List of post-dated cheques, New Building Fund. (2)	Dec. 3, 1953		
2	13	5	Cash received. (1)	Dec. 4, 1953		
2	13	6	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Dec. 4, 1953		
2	13	7	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Dec. 9, 1953		
2	13	8	List of pledges. (4)	Dec. 11, 1953		
2	13	9	Minutes of construction Sub-committee. (2)	Dec. 11, 1953		
2	13	10	Cash received. (1)	Dec. 11, 1953		
2	13	11	Letter to Associated Hebrew Schools re North Bathurst land owned by congregation. (1)	Dec. 13, 1953		

		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
File	Item	Subject	Date
13	12	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Dec. 13, 1953
13	13	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Dec. 15, 1953
13	14	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Dec. 14, 1953
13	15	Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman of Education Committee to Harry R. Fox, secretary re renewal of contract of Eric Feldheim as educational director. (1)	Dec. 15, 1953
13	16	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Dec. 17, 1953
13	17	Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 65/68. (4)	Dec. 17, 1953
13	18	List of assessments. (1)	Dec. 16, 1953
13	19	Letters from Rabbi Reuben Slonim re executive director. (3)	Dec. 16, 1953
13	20	Meeting of Special Committee re transfer of memorial tablets to new building. (1)	Dec. 11, 1953
13	21	Building Fund balances outstanding. (8)	Dec. 18, 1953
13	22	Meeting of Assessment Committee. (2)	Dec. 1953
13	23	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Dec. 29, 1953
13	24	Congregational school information. (4)	Dec. 1953
13	25	Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Alex Samuels, chairman of Finance Committee re executive director and exchange of correspondence with Saul Hayes, Canadian Jewish Congress. (4)	Dec. 28, 1953
13	26	List of Beth Tzedec members. (63)	Dec. 1953
14	1	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 24, 1953
14	2	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (6)	May 19, 1953
14	3	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Sept. 4, 1953
14	4	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (6)	Sept. 18, 1953
14	5	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 2, 1953
14	6	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 16, 1953
14	7	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 30, 1953
	<ol> <li>13</li> <li>14</li> <li>14</li> <li>14</li> <li>14</li> <li>14</li> <li>14</li> <li>14</li> <li>14</li> </ol>	131213131314131513161317131813191320132113221323132413251326141142143144145146	File       Item       Subject         13       12       Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)         13       13       Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)         13       14       Minutes of Education Committee. (3)         13       15       Letter from Montague Raisman, chairman of Education Committee to Harry R. Fox, secretary re renewal of contract of Eric Feldheim as educational director. (1)         13       16       Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)         13       17       Minutes of Board of Governors, Pages 65/68. (4)         13       18       List of assessments. (1)         13       19       Letters from Rabbi Reuben Slonim re executive director. (3)         13       20       Meeting of Special Committee re transfer of memorial tablets to new building. (1)         13       21       Building Fund balances outstanding. (8)         13       22       Meeting of Assessment Committee. (2)         13       24       Congregational school information. (4)         13       25       Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Alex Samuels, chairman of Finance Committee re executive director and exchange of correspondence with Saul Hayes, Canadian Jewish Congress. (4)         13       26       List of Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)         14       1       Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (6)         14 </td

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	63		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
2	14	8	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Nov. 13, 1953		
2	14	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Nov. 27, 1953		
2	14	10	Letter from Samuel Godfrey to Lazarus Phillips. (1)	Mar. 17, 1953		
2	14	11	Letter to Samuel Godfrey from Lazarus Phillips re Beth Tzedec Building. (1)	Feb. 19, 1953		
2	15	1	Letter from Paul A. Struck to Bert Godfrey re position of executive director. (1)	Jan. 4, 1954		
2	15	2	Information re Beth Tzedec insurance. (11)	Jan. 4, 1954		
2	15	3	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Jan. 5, 1954		
2	15	4	Minutes of Membership Committee. (2)	Jan. 6, 1954		
2	15	5	Letter from Globe Furniture Company Limited outlining their prices for pews in new synagogue building, in detail. (3)	Jan. 7, 1954		
2	15	6	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jan. 7, 195		
2	15	7	Minutes of Finance Committee.	Jan. 7, 1954		
2	15	8	Financial figures. (2)	Jan. 8, 1954		
2	15	9	Report of planning meeting on Spiritual Statesmanship held in Montreal. (3)	Jan. 10, 1954		
2	15	10	Minutes of construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jan. 14, 1954		
2	15	12	Financial figures. (1)	Jan. 14, 1954		
2	15	13	Pencilled notes by Bert Godfrey. (2)	Jan. 1954		
2	15	14	Financial figures. (1)	Jan. 15, 1954		
2	15	15	Letter from Ruth Brand, London England, to Alex Samuels, regarding position at Beth Tzedec. (1)	Jan. 12, 1954		
2	15	16	Letter from Bert Godfrey to William Wagman asking for additional building funds. (1)	Jan. 14, 1954		
2	15	17	Memo from Rabbi Reuben Slonim to Isadore Markus regarding applicants for position of executive director. (1)	Jan. 14, 1954		
2	15	18	Copy of telegram sent by Alex Samuels to three persons interested in above position. (1)	Jan. 14, 1954		

64			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	15	19	Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee. (3)	Jan. 16, 1954
2	15	20	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jan. 21, 1954
2	15	21	Minutes of Banquet Hall Committee.	Jan. 21, 1954
2	15	22	Letter from Isadore Markus, Architect to Moe. I Greisman, chairman, Equipment Committee regarding seatings in the Sanctuary and chapel. (1)	Jan. 21, 1954
2	15	23	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jan. 22, 1954
2	15	24	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Jan. 25, 1954
2	15	25	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (3)	Jan. 26, 1954
2	15	26	Banquet Hall Committee minutes. (1)	Jan. 27, 1954
2	15	27	Minutes of sub-committee. (2)	Jan. 28, 1954
2	15	28	Two pages re building plans. (2)	n.d.
2	15	29	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jan. 29, 1954
2	15	30	Letter from Sydney V. Roth to Moe. I. Greisman re kitchen utensils in new banquet hall. (1)	Jan. 29, 1954
2	15	31	Minutes of Board of Governors. (5)	Jan. 31, 1954
2	16	1	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Hon. Michael Comay, Israel Ambassador to Canada regarding Israeli granite for two cornerstones for new building. (1)	Feb. 4, 1954
2	16	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to American Levant Machinery Corporation, New York re Israeli cornerstones. (1)	Feb. 4, 1954
2	16	3	Three written, pencil, notes by Bert Godfrey re possible sale of McCaul Street Building. (3)	n.d.
2	16	4	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Feb. 4, 1954
2	16	5	Minutes of Equipment Committee meeting with Globe Furniture Co. Ltd. and Canada Theatre Chair Co. re pews for the Sanctuary and chapel. (2)	Feb. 2, 1954
2	16	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Joseph Nissenson, Buffalo, confirming Mr. Nissenson's appointment as executive director of Beth Tzedec. (1)	Feb. 2, 1954

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	65
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	16	7	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Feb. 3, 1954
2	16	8	Two letters from Bert Godfrey to candidates for position as executive director of Beth Tzedec. (2)	Feb. 3, 1954
2	16	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. Rabbi Reuben Slonim writes reasons for our new building program. (8)	Feb. 5, 1954
2	16	10	Cash received, etc. (1)	Feb. 5, 1954
2	16	11	Letter (postcard) from Paul Struck to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 7, 1954
2	16	12	Minutes of Seating Committee, contract awarded for pews. (1)	Feb. 10, 1954
2	16	13	Further information of seating. (2)	Feb. 1954
2	16	14	Letter to Bert Godfrey from the Legation of Israel, A. Salmon, First Secretary re the granite from Israel. (1)	Feb. 10, 1954
2	16	15	Minutes of Banquet Hall Committee. (3)	Feb. 1954
2	16	16	Cash figures, etc. (1)	Feb. 12, 1954
2	16	17	Membership Committee list. (1)	Feb. 12, 1954
2	16	18	Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Feb. 10, 1954
2	16	19	Additional building pledges. (1)	Feb. 1954
2	16	20	List of pledges. (3)	Feb. 9, 1954
2	16	21	Letter from American Levant Machinery Corporation to Lime and Stone Production Co. Ltd., Haifa re granite and marble for Beth Tzedec building. (1)	Feb. 15, 1954
2	16	22	Minutes of combined meeting of Board of Governors and Equipment Committee regarding contract for pews for the Sanctuary and chapel, total cost \$81,725.39. (2)	Feb. 16, 1954
2	16	23	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Feb. 17, 1954
2	16	24	Proposal re Davis Road Cemetery by Al Ginsberg, chairman of Cemetery Committee. Proposal approved by board. (1)	Feb. 17, 1954
2	16	25	Meeting of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Feb. 17, 1954
2	16	26	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Feb. 19, 1854
2	16	27	Cash received, etc. (1)	Feb. 17, 1954

66			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	16	28	List of donors to Building Fund. (11)	Feb. 19, 1954
2	16	29	Letter from Rabbi Max Arzt, Vice Chancellor, Jewish Theological Seminary to Bert Godfrey re executive director. (1)	Feb. 19, 1954
2	16	30	Reply to Rabbi Max Arzt by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 19, 1954
2	16	31	Meeting of Board of Governors, Pages 76/80. (5)	Feb. 25, 1954
2	16	32	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Feb. 26, 1954
2	16	33	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Feb. 28, 1954
2	16	34	Toronto BIG news (Israel Bonds Campaign) in synagogues. (4)	Feb. 1954
2	17	1	Letter from Rabbi Max Arzt to Bert Godfrey re Joseph Nissenson, executive director of Beth Tzedec; also re possibility of holding next United Synagogue Convention in Toronto. (1)	Mar. 1, 1954
2	17	2	Minutes of Banquet Hall committee. (2)	Mar. 2, 1954
2	17	3	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Mar. 3, 1954
2	17	4	Letter from Montague Raisman to members of Education Committee. (1)	Mar. 3, 1954
2	17	5	Letter from American Levant Machinery Corporation to Isadore Markus, Architect re granite for cornerstones of new synagogue building. (1)	Mar. 4, 1954
2	17	6	List of members of Education Committee. (1)	Mar. 1954
2	17	7	List of financial figures. (1)	Mar. 5, 1954
2	17	8	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Mar. 5, 1954
2	17	9	Progress report. (1)	n.d.
2	17	10	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Mar. 8, 1954
2	17	11	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Mar. 7, 1954
2	17	12	List of attendance at Board meetings. (1)	Mar. 9, 1954
2	17	13	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Mar. 10, 1954

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
2	17	1.4		NA 11 1074		
2	17	14	Minutes of Education Committee. (2)	Mar. 11, 1954		
2	17	15	Cash receipts. (1)	Mar. 12, 1954		
2	17	16	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (1)	Mar. 12, 1954		
2	17	17	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (1)	Mar. 14, 1954		
2	17	18	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Mar. 16, 1954		
2	17	19	Telegram to Joseph Nissenson, next director. (1)	Mar. 17, 1954		
2	17	20	Financial statement. (1)	Mar. 18, 1954		
2	17	21	Financial figures. (1)	Mar. 19, 1954		
2	17	22	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (2)	Mar. 19, 1954		
2	17	23	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Mar. 19, 1954		
2	17	24	Cash received. (1)	Mar. 19, 1954		
2	17	25	Minutes of Meeting of Board of Governors and Construction Committee, decision made to use Israeli marble in the Sanctuary and chapel of new building. (3)	Mar. 22, 1954		
2	17	26	Meeting of Board of Governors. (5)	Mar. 11, 1954		
2	17	27	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Mar. 24, 1954		
2	17	28	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (2)	Mar. 25, 1954		
2	17	29	Agenda for Equipment Committee. (2)	Mar. 25, 1954		
2	17	30	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Dr. Emil Lehman, United Synagogue of America, New York, for information re inscriptions on cornerstones. (1)	Mar. 25, 1954		
2	17	31	Statement of assets and liabilities. (1)	Mar. 25, 1954		
2	17	32	Cash figures. (1)	Mar. 26, 1954		
2	17	33	Reply from Dr. Emil Lehman, United Synagogue of America, New York re inscription on cornerstones. (1)	Mar. 30, 1954		
2	17	34	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Mar. 31, 1954		
2	18	1	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Apr. 7, 1954		
2	18	2	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 2, 1954		

68			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	18	3	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 2, 1954
2	18	4	Minutes of Executive Committee with Construction Sub- committee, regarding inscription on cornerstones and seating in the new Sanctuary. (5)	Apr. 4, 1954
2	18	5	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 9, 1954
2	18	6	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (3)	Apr. 13, 1954
2	18	7	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Apr. 14, 1954
2	18	8	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 16, 1954
2	18	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 16, 1954
2	18	10	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Isadore Markus, Architect, regarding Israeli granite. (2)	Apr. 22, 1954
2	18	11	Letter from Bert Godfrey to members of Executive Committee re meeting to consider question of the Rabbis. (1)	Apr. 22, 1954
2	18	12	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 23, 1954
2	18	13	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Apr. 28, 1954
2	18	14	Expenses of congregational school. (1)	Apr. 28, 1954
2	18	15	Letter from Sparckman Direnfeld & Co. Chartered Accountants re financial report. (1)	Apr. 28, 1954
2	18	16	Minutes of Board of Governors. (6)	Apr. 29, 1954
2	18	17	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Apr. 29, 1954
2	18	18	Letter from Bert Godfrey to members of Executive Committee re second meeting to be held May 4, 1954 regarding Rabbis. (1)	Apr. 29, 1954
2	18	19	Hebrew class set-up. (1)	n.d.
2	18	20	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 30, 1954
2	18	21	Pencilled measurement of the Sanctuary, chapel, administration building, assembly hall and school auditorium. (1)	n.d.
2	18	22	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 30, 1954

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	69
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
2	19	1	Minutes of construction Sub-committee. (4)	May 4, 1954
2	19	2	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	May 12, 1954
2	19	3	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	May 14, 1954
2	19	4	Cash received, etc. (1)	May 14, 1954
2	19	5	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	May 18, 1954
2	19	6	Letter from Judge Samuel Factor, Chairman, Board of Governors, calling Board members to a meeting May 27, 1954 to consider recommendation from Executive Committee re question of Rabbis. (1)	May 20, 1954
2	19	7	Cash received, etc. (1)	May 21, 1954
2	19	8	Minutes of Board of Governors - approval of Executive recommendations re retention of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Rabbi Reuben Slonim as associate Rabbis. Petition considered re membership meeting. (2)	May 27, 1954
2	19	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	May 28, 1954
2	19	10	New Memorial Park statement. (1)	May 30, 1954
2	19	11	Beth Tzedec Junior U S Y annual. (12)	May 1954
3	1	1	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Jun. 2, 1954
3	1	2	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee	Jun. 4, 1954
3	1	3	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jun. 4, 1954
3	1	4	Signed statement by Rabbi Reuben Slonim, Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Rabbi Simon Greenberg, Vice-Chancellor of the Jewish Theological Seminary, New York of a meeting held at the Seminary at which Rabbi Slonim and Rabbi Shapiro agreed to cooperate as Co-Rabbis of Beth Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Jun. 4, 1954
3	1	5	Agenda for combined meeting of Membership and Assessment Committees. (2)	Jun. 9, 1954
3	1	6	Minutes for combined meeting of Membership and Assessment Committees. (3)	Jun. 9, 1954
3	1	7	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jun. 11, 1954

70			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	1	8	Letter from Rabbi Simon Greenberg, Jewish Theological Seminary to Bert Godfrey re Rabbi Greenberg's visit to Toronto to explain to congregation regarding visit to the Seminary of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Rabbi Reuben Slonim. (1)	Jun. 8, 1954
3	1	9	Reply from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Simon Greenberg. (1)	Jun. 11, 1954
3	1	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, to membership of congregation re forthcoming meeting to explain new arrangements with Rabbi Reuben Slonim and Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro, and other matters. (1)	Jun. 11, 1954
3	1	11	Financial figures. (1)	n.d.
3	1	12	Financial figures. (1)	Jun. 11, 1954
3	1	13	Number of staff. (1)	Jun. 11, 1954
3	1	14	Minutes of combined meeting, Membership and Assessment Committees. (2)	Jun. 16, 1954
3	1	15	Agenda of combined meeting, Membership and Assessment Committees. (2)	Jun. 16, 1954
3	1	16	Minutes of combined meeting, Membership and Assessment Committees. (2)	Jun. 9, 1954
3	1	17	Letter from Carl Keyfetz, Q.C. re meeting June 21, 1954. (1)	Jun. 17, 1954
3	1	18	Minutes of meeting, Construction and Equipment Committees. (4)	Jun. 17, 1954
3	1	19	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jun. 18, 1954
3	1	20	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jun. 18, 1954
3	1	21	Budget figures. (2)	n.d.
3	1	22	Minutes of Board of Governors - approving memorandum previously signed by Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Rabbi Reuben Slonim. (2)	Jun. 21, 1954
3	1	23	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jun. 24, 1954
3	1	24	Progress report by Bert Godfrey to membership meeting. (8)	Jun. 21, 1954
3	1	25	Minutes of Board of Governors. (6)	Jun. 24, 1954
3	1	26	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jun. 24, 1954

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	71
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	1	27	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, thanking the Seminary for helping us with problem of rabbis. (1)	Jun. 24, 1954
3	1	28	Letter to Rabbi Simon Greenberg, thanking the Seminary for helping us with problem of rabbis. (1)	Jun. 24, 1954
3	1	29	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	Jun. 29, 1954
3	1	30	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jun. 29, 1954
3	1	31	Budget to June 30, 1954 (July 1953/June 1954). (4)	Jun. 30, 1954
3	1	32	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jun. 30, 1954
3	1	33	Building Fund figures. (1)	Jun. 30, 1954
3	1	34	Notices of daily religious services. (1)	Jun. 1954
3	1	35	Financial figures. (2)	Jun. 1954
3	1	36	List of resignations and suspensions. (2)	Jun. 1954
3	1	37	Meeting of Construction Sub-committee with various members of congregation who wanted to hold simchas in new quarters. (2)	Jun. 30, 1954
3	1	38	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (1)	Jun. 30, 1954
3	2	1	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jul. 7, 1954
3	2	2	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jul. 9, 1954
3	2	3	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jul. 13, 1954
3	2	4	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Jul. 14, 1954
3	2	5	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jul. 16, 1954
3	2	6	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	Jul. 19, 1954
3	2	7	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (1)	Jul. 19, 1954
3	2	8	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Jul. 20, 1954
3	2	9	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (1)	Jul. 21, 1954
3	2	10	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Jul. 22, 1954
3	2	11	Estate of Isador Fried (Fried Construction Co. Ltd.). (2)	Jul. 22, 1954

72			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	2	12	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jul. 30, 1954
3	2	13	Letter from Moe. I. Greisman, chairman, Equipment Committee to Sydney V. Roth re linens and silverware etc. for dining room in new building. (2)	Jul. 27, 1954
3	2	14	Letter from Moe. I. Greisman to Bert Godfrey and copy of letter to Sydney V. Roth re carpet for new building. (2)	Jul. 27, 1954
3	3	1	Cash received, etc. (1)	Aug. 6, 1954
3	3	2	Letter from Architectural Bronze and Aluminum Corporation re new Yahrzeit memorial tablets. (1)	Aug. 7, 1954
3	3	3	Minutes of Board of Governors. (5)	Aug. 9, 1954
3	3	4	Recommended rates for functions in new building. (1)	Aug. 9, 1954
3	3	5	Cash received, etc. (1)	Aug. 13, 1954
3	3	6	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Aug. 10, 1954
3	3	7	Letter from Harry Lewis, president, Beth Tzedec Men's Club to Joseph Nissenson, executive director, listing dates of Men's Club projected officers. (1)	Aug. 16, 1954
3	3	8	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Aug. 17, 1954
3	3	9	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Aug. 18, 1954
3	3	10	Minutes of Membership and Assessment Committees. (3)	Aug. 19, 1954
3	3	11	Cash received, etc. (1)	Aug. 20, 1954
3	3	12	Cash received, etc. (1)	Aug. 27, 1954
3	3	13	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Aug. 25, 1954
3	3	14	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (2)	Aug. 31, 1954
3	3	15	Five pictures of proposed new structure (being built) from model. (5)	n.d.
3	4	1	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Sept. 1, 1954
3	4	2	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Sept. 2, 1954
3	4	3	Cash received, etc. (1)	Sept. 3, 1954

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	73	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
3	4	4	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Sept. 8, 1954	
3	4	5	List of "no" pledges. (5)	Sept. 8, 1954	
3	4	6	Minutes of Board of Governors. (7)	Sept. 9, 1954	
3	4	7	Report of Education Committee. (1)	Sept. 9, 1954	
3	4	8	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (1)	Sept. 14, 1954	
3	4	9	Letter from Harry Lewis, president of Men's Club to Bert Godfrey inviting him to the head table at the first dinner meeting of the Men's Club. (1)	Sept. 16, 1954	
3	4	10	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Sept. 17, 1954	
3	4	11	Letter from Bert Godfrey to various new members of congregation. (4)	Sept. 16, 1954	
3	4	12	Minutes of joint meeting of Officers and Construction Sub- committee. (2)	Sept. 21, 1954	
3	4	13	Minutes of joint meeting of Officers and Construction Sub- committee. (1)	Sept. 23, 1954	
3	4	14	Analysis of members dues. (1)	n.d.	
3	4	15	List of new members. (3)	Sept. 24, 1954	
3	4	16	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	Sept. 24, 1954	
3	4	17	Minutes of Construction Sub-committee. (3)	Sept. 27, 1954	
3	4	18	Cash received, etc. (3)	Sept. 30, 1954	
3	4	19	Letter from Moe. I. Greisman to Blackstone Mutual Insurance Co. re insurance on new building. (1)	Sept. 15, 1954	
3	4	20	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 21, 1954	
3	4	21	Letter from Blackstone Mutual Insurance Co. to Morris I. Greisman. (2)	Sept. 24, 1954	
3	4	22	List of new members.	Sept. 30, 1954	
3	5	1	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 1, 1954	
3	5	2	Minutes of combined meeting Board of Governors and Construction Committee. (3)	Oct. 13, 1954	

74			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	5	3	Letter from Morris I. Greisman (from Tokyo) to Sydney V. Roth re various equipment matters. (1)	Oct. 14, 1954
3	5	4	Letter from Morris I. Greisman to Alex Samuels, chairman, Finance Committee. (1)	Oct. 14, 1954
3	5	5	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 15, 1954
3	5	6	Cash received, etc. (1)	Oct. 21, 1954
3	5	7	Agenda, Membership Committee meeting. (1)	Oct. 21, 1954
3	5	8	Minutes, Membership Committee. (5)	Oct. 21, 1954
3	5	9	Minutes, Officers Committee. (2)	Oct. 22, 1954
3	5	10	Reporting letter from E. M. Sprachman and Company, Auditors, to members of congregation, with financial figures as of June 30, 1954. (10)	Oct. 25, 1954
3	5	11	Agenda for combined meeting of Assessment and Membership Committees. (1)	Oct. 26, 1954
3	5	12	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Oct. 26, 1954
3	5	13	Report of Cemetery Committee. (1)	Oct. 27, 1954
3	5	14	Contracts with Isadore Markus and Page & Steele. (2)	Oct. 28, 1954
3	5	15	Minutes of Construction Committee. (4)	Oct. 28, 1954
3	5	16	Report of Education Committee. (1)	Oct. 28, 1954
3	5	17	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 29, 1954
3	5	18	Cash received, etc. (1)	Oct. 29, 1954
3	5	19	Two written notes. (2)	n.d.
3	5	20	Minutes of Board of Governors. (8)	Oct. 28, 1954
3	6	1	Analysis of members dues. (1)	Nov. 1, 1954
3	6	2	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Nov. 2, 1954
3	6	3	List of members of Ritual Committee. (1)	Nov. 5, 1954
3	6	4	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Nov. 12, 1954
3	6	5	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Nov. 9, 1954
				,

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	75
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	6	6	Minutes of Executive Committee re date of moving from University Avenue building, and Rabbis' attendance at meetings. (1)	Nov. 10, 1954
3	6	7	Minutes of Construction Committee. (1)	Nov. 12, 1954
3	6	8	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Nov. 12, 1954
3	6	9	Letter from C.H. Sprachman, Auditor, regarding comparison of expenditures. (7)	Nov. 15, 1954
3	6	10	Minutes of Ritual and Services Committee regarding date for closing University Avenue Synagogue building and other matters. (2)	Nov. 17, 1954
3	6	11	Letter from Isadore Markus, Architect to Globe Furniture Co. re special shelving. (1)	Nov. 17, 1954
3	6	12	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Nov. 19, 1954
3	6	13	List of "B" members. (6)	Nov. 22, 1954
3	6	14	Building Fund reconciliation. (1)	Nov. 22, 1954
3	6	15	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Nov. 23, 1954
3	6	16	Report of building contract. (1)	Nov. 25, 1954
3	6	17	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Nov. 24, 1954
3	6	18	Minutes of Board of Governors. (5)	Nov. 25, 1954
3	6	19	Cemetery report. (1)	Nov. 25, 1954
3	6	20	Cash received, etc. (1)	Nov. 26, 1954
3	6	21	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Simon Greenberg, Jewish Theological Seminary re Beth Tzedec subscription of \$7,500.00 to work of seminary for 1955. (1)	Nov. 29, 1954
3	6	22	Dues adjustment. (1)	Nov. 28, 1954
3	6	23	Letter from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro regarding Mrs. M. Worth. (2)	Nov. 29, 1954
3	6	24	Insurance list. (3)	Nov. 30, 1954
3	6	25	Beth Tzedec Men's Club letterhead. (1)	n.d.
3	6	26	Analysis of members dues. (49)	Nov. 30, 1954

76			<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	7	1	Men's Club list of events for 1953/1954. (2)	n.d.
3	7	2	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Dec. 2, 1954
3	7	3	Letter from Joseph Nissenson, executive director to Bert Godfrey re insurance coverage on new structure. (1)	Dec. 3, 1954
3	7	4	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Dec. 3, 1954
3	7	5	Memo from Eric Feldheim, educational director, with letter from Department of Public Welfare, Day Nurseries Branch re Beth Tzedec Nursery School. (2)	Dec. 10, 1954
3	7	6	Report of members' questionnaires. (1)	Dec. 6, 1954
3	7	7	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Dec. 7, 1954
3	7	8	Members of Board of Governors. (4)	Dec. 9, 1954
3	7	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Dec. 10, 1954
3	7	10	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Dec. 24, 1954
3	7	11	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Dec. 10, 1954
3	7	12	Cash received. (1)	Dec. 10, 1954
3	7	13	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Dec. 17, 1954
3	7	14	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Dec. 22, 1954
3	7	15	Minutes of Executive Committee. (5)	Dec. 23, 1954
3	7	16	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (1)	Dec. 23, 1954
3	7	17	Cash received, etc. (1)	Dec. 24, 1954
3	7	18	Cash received, etc. (2)	Dec. 31, 1954
3	7	19	Status of building contract. (1)	Dec. 31, 1954

3	7	19	Status of building contract. (1)	Dec. 31, 1954
3	7	20	Equipment figures. (1)	Dec. 31, 1954
3	7	21	Members of Construction Committee. (1)	Dec. 1954
3	7	22	Special Officers Committee re construction. (1)	Dec. 1954
3	7	23	List of seat owners University Avenue Synagogue. (2)	Dec. 7, 1954
3	7	24	Copy of agreement with seat owners. (2)	n.d.

<b>MG 3</b>	1, H 177	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	77
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date

3	8	1	Membership list and pledges. (93)	Jan. 1955
3	8	2	Membership list. (68)	Jan. 1955
3	8	3	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Jan. 5, 1955
3	8	4	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Jan. 6, 1955
3	8	5	Letter from Harry Lewis, president of Men's Club to Bert Godfrey re dramatic and glee club. (1)	Jan. 7, 1955
3	8	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Harry Lewis in reply to above letter. (1)	Jan. 7, 1955
3	8	7	Envelope. (1)	Jan. 7, 1955
3	8	8	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jan. 7, 1955
3	8	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jan. 21, 1955
3	8	10	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jan. 12, 1955
3	8	11	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jan. 23, 1955
3	8	12	Minutes of Equipment Sub-committee. (1)	Jan. 26, 1955
3	8	13	Minutes of Construction Committee. (1)	Jan. 27, 1955
3	8	14	Minutes of Board of Governors regarding various matters, 1) approval of proposal by Ernest Raab for sculptures on the East Wall of the Sanctuary and chapel (over Bama); Mr. Raab recommended by Page & steele, Architects; 2) discussion re purchase of house near new building for Rabbi Reuben Slonim as recommended by Executive Committee, resolution approved; 3) approval to conduct combined religious services at McCaul Synagogue when University Avenue Synagogue is closed, etc. (3)	Jan. 27, 1955
3	8	15	Beth Tzedec letterhead. (1)	n.d.
3	8	16	Report of Assessment and Membership Committees. (4)	Jan. 27, 1955
3	8	17	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jan. 21, 1955
3	8	18	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jan. 31, 1955
3	8	19	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Jan. 19, 1955

78			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	9	1	Letter to Bert Godfrey from E.I. Shapiro, chairman, Ritual Committee re participation in Ne-Ilah Service, the final services at University Avenue Synagogue after half a century of worship in that building. (1)	Feb. 1, 1955
3	9	2	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Joseph Nissenson re contracts (Architects) with Isadore Markus and Page & Steele. (1)	Feb. 2, 1955
3	9	3	New Memorial Park accounts receivable. (4)	Jan. 20, 1955
3	9	4	Construction Committee minutes. (4)	Feb. 2, 1955
3	9	5	Minutes of Board meeting (continuation of Jan. 27, 1955) various matters, containing list of items at University Avenue branch. (7)	Feb. 3, 1955
3	9	6	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Feb. 4, 1955
3	9	7	Construction Committee minutes. (2)	Feb. 4, 1955
3	9	8	Cash received, etc. (1)	Feb. 4, 1955
3	9	9	Invitation to membership to attend closing and final religious services at University Avenue Synagogue. (1)	Feb. 6, 1955
3	9	10	Program for Ne-Ilah Service (closing of University Avenue Synagogue). (4)	Feb. 6, 1955, Shevat 14, 5715
3	9	11	Remarks by Bert Godfrey at above ceremony. (2)	Feb. 6, 1955
3	9	12	Seating arrangement and procedure of above ceremony. (2)	Feb. 6, 1955
3	9	13	Report in the Globe and Mail, Toronto, of above ceremony. (1)	Feb. 7, 1955
3	9	14	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Joseph Nissenson, executive director re Membership Committee report. (2)	Feb. 8, 1955
3	9	15	Letter from Abe Sprachman, Architect, to Bert Godfrey suggesting letter of thanks to three people re helping with heat problem for closing services at University Avenue Synagogue. (1)	Feb. 7, 1955
3	9	16	Letters of thanks to Abe Sprachman for his important efforts re above matter and to three persons. (4)	Feb. 8, 1955
3	9	17	Minutes of Construction Committee. (1)	Feb. 9, 1955
3	9	18	Minutes of Construction committee. (2)	Feb. 10, 1955

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	79		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
3	9	19	Minutes of Banquet Hall Committee re first affair to be congregational dinner on April 17, 1955 with suggested menu; discussion re menu and prices for members functions (\$4.25 per person). (3)	Feb. 10, 1955		
3	9	20	Cash received, etc. (1)	Feb. 11, 1955		
3	9	21	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Feb. 13, 1955		
3	9	22	Minutes of Education Committee. (2)	Feb. 9, 1955		
3	9	23	Newspaper photo of new building. (1)	Feb. 1955		
3	9	24	Overdue pledge instalments. (2)	n.d.		
3	9	25	New members. (2)	n.d.		
3	9	26	Completion campaign list. (2)	Feb. 17, 1955		
3	9	27	Letter from Cantors Assembly of America re application for cantor. (1)	Feb. 16, 1955		
3	9	28	Invitation to Bert Godfrey from Bell Telephone Co. to official opening of their new building at 393 University Avenue. (1)	Feb. 1955		
3	9	29	Letter in reply to above by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 17, 1955		
3	9	30	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Feb. 17, 1955		
3	9	31	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Feb. 18, 1955		
3	9	32	Minutes of Ritual and Services Committee. (4)	Feb. 22, 1955		
3	9	33	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Feb. 23, 1955		
3	9	34	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Feb. 25, 1955		
3	9	35	Cash received, etc. (1)	Feb. 28, 1955		
3	9	36	List of equipment required. (1)	Feb. 28, 1955		
3	9	37	Beth Tzedec Bulletin (contains message from president re closing of University Avenue Building). (8)	Feb. 4, 1955		
3	10	1	Draft of minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Mar. 2, 1955		

80			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	10	2	Minutes of meeting of Board of Governors re resignation of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Rabbi Reuben Slonim, both of whom sent letters of resignation as rabbis of Beth Tzedec Congregation. Their letters were sent to Rabbinical Assembly of America, New York, who advised Beth Tzedec of the resignations. Discussion re final date of contracts and severance pay etc. (8)	Mar. 3, 1955
3	10	3	Minutes of Construction Committee.	Mar. 4, 1955
3	10	4	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Mar. 4, 1955
3	10	5	Cash received, etc. (1)	Mar. 4, 1955
3	10	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Harry Halpern, President, Rabbinical Assembly of America, re resignation of rabbis. (1)	Mar. 8, 1955
3	10	7	Minutes of Ritual Sub-committee re plans for laying of cornerstone and dedication of chapel in new building (April 3, 1955). (2)	Mar. 9, 1955
3	10	8	Minutes of Construction Committee. (1)	Mar. 10, 1955
3	10	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, Director of Rabbinic Placement, Jewish Theological Seminary, Rabbinical Assembly, United Synagogue of America re resignation of two rabbis. (1)	Mar. 10, 1955
3	10	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor, Jewish Theological Seminary of America, New York re meeting with officials in New York regarding obtaining a rabbi for Beth Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Mar. 11, 1955
3	10	11	Cash received, etc. (1)	Mar. 11, 1955
3	10	12	Press reports regarding resignation of Rabbi Reuben Slonim and Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro. (2)	Mar. 1955
3	10	13	Letter sent to all members of congregation regarding resignation of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro and Rabbi Reuben Slonim including written drafts by the two rabbis. (5)	Mar. 14, 1955
3	10	14	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor, Jewish Theological Seminary regarding rabbinic replacement for Beth Tzedec. (1)	Mar. 14, 1955
3	10	15	Minutes of Construction Committee. (1)	Mar. 15, 1955

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	8			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
3	10	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, New York. (1)	Mar. 18, 1955			
3	10	18	Minutes of Construction Committee. (1)	Mar. 20, 1955			
3	10	19	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Mar. 17, 1955			
3	10	20	Cash received, etc. (1)	Mar. 18, 1955			
3	10	21	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Mar. 18, 1955			
3	10	22	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Mar. 20, 1955			
3	10	23	Minutes of Membership Committee. (2)	Mar. 22, 1955			
3	10	24	Agenda of Membership Committee. (2)	Mar. 22, 1955			
3	10	25	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Mar. 23, 1955			
3	10	26	Cash received, etc. (1)	Mar. 25, 1955			
3	10	27	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Mar. 25, 1955			
3	10	28	Letter from Cantors Assembly of America, New York, regarding Cantor for Beth Tzedec. (1)	Mar. 28, 1955			
3	10	29	Minutes of Cemetery Committee. (3)	Mar. 30, 1955			
3	10	30	List of receivables, Memorial Park. (2)	Mar. 31, 1955			
3	10	31	Minutes of Board of Governors, report by Committee re visit to New York regarding new rabbi etc. (6)	Mar. 31, 1955			
3	10	32	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Mr. & Mrs. Edward Gelfen in Jerusalem on their 25th wedding anniversary. (1)	Mar. 10, 1955			
3	11	1	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, including invitation to laying of cornerstone and dedication of chapel, November 3, 1955. (8)	Apr. 1, 1955			
3	11	2	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 1, 1955			
3	11	3	Pamphlet for those attending laying of cornerstone of new synagogue edifice and dedication of the chapel, including responsive reading. (4)	Apr. 3, 1955 Nissan 11, 5715			
3	11	4	Order of service for laying of cornerstone including list of 14 items placed in box in cornerstone. (1)	Apr. 3, 1955			

82			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	11	5	Address by Bert Godfrey at cornerstone laying ceremony. (2)	Apr. 3, 1955
3	11	6	News item from Toronto Telegram regarding cornerstone laying. (1)	Apr. 4, 1955
3	11	7	New item from Toronto Daily Star regarding cornerstone laying. (1)	Apr. 4, 1955
3	11	8	Notice to congregation re visit of Rabbi Morris Adler. (1)	Apr. 1955
3	11	9	Telegram from Rabbi Morris Adler, Detroit, to Bert Godfrey, turning down our call to become rabbi and spiritual leader of Beth Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Apr. 3, 1955
3	11	10	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Apr. 4, 1955
3	11	11	Minutes of Executive Committee re congregational dinner; proposal for adult education program; Cemetery Committee report; report re new Rabbi. (3)	Apr. 5, 1955
3	11	12	Program for first congregational dinner. (8)	Apr. 17, 1955
3	11	13	Written notes - English and Hebrew by Bert Godfrey regarding chapel matters. (1)	n.d.
3	11	14	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Apr. 12, 1955
3	11	15	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 15, 1955
3	11	16	Status of new building contract. (1)	Apr. 15, 1955
3	11	17	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 15, 1955
3	11	18	Invitation to first congregational dinner. (3)	Apr. 17, 1955
3	11	19	Program first congregational dinner. (7)	Apr. 17, 1955
3	11	20	Notice to members from E.I. Shapiro, chairman, Ritual and Services Committee regarding services at McCaul Street Synagogue and also in chapel in new building. (1)	Apr. 20, 1955
3	11	21	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Apr. 20, 1955
3	11	22	Letter from Bert Godfrey to membership with folder re banquet facilities available in new synagogue structure. (5)	Apr. 21, 1955
3	11	23	Cash received, etc. (1)	Apr. 22, 1955
3	11	24	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Apr. 27, 1955

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	83
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	11	25	Minutes of Board of Governors regarding various matters; colour scheme in Sanctuary; Gronwood floor in Sanctuary and chapel rather than Terrazzo; approval given for foundation school; Ritual Committee report re cantors and mashgiach - special guests Mrs. Ruth Godfrey, Mrs. Nathan Perlmutter, Abe Sprachman, Architect, Mr. Clifford, Architect. (10)	Apr. 18, 1955
3	11	26	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 29, 1955
3	11	27	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Dave Levine, Regina, regarding purchase of two pianos. (1)	Apr. 29, 1955
3	11	28	Letter from Eric Feldheim, educational director to parents regarding establishment of foundation school. (2)	Apr. 29, 1955
3	11	29	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 26, 1955
3	11	30	Minutes of Ritual Committee. (2)	Apr. 25, 1955
3	11	31	Memo from E.I. Shapiro to Rabbis and Cantors. (1)	Apr. 27, 1955
3	11	32	Financial figures. (3)	Apr. 30, 1955
3	11	33	1955/1956 budget. (9)	Apr. 1955
3	11	34	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Apr. 29, 1955
3	11	35	List of members. (1)	Apr. 30, 1955
3	11	36	Draft of new by-laws for congregation. (17)	n.d.
3	11	37	Letter from Hans Fread to Judge Samuel Factor. (2)	Apr. 5, 1955
3	12	1	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Hans Fread in reply to his letter of April 5, 1955. (1)	May 2, 1955
3	12	2	Meeting of Construction Committee. (2)	May 5,, 1955
3	12	3	Cash received, etc. (1)	May 6, 1955
3	12	4	List of projected affairs in banquet hall. (6)	May 1955
3	12	5	Minutes of Ritual and Services Committee. (2)	May 5, 1955
3	12	6	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	May 5, 1955
3	12	7	Minutes of Assessment Committee (2 versions). (4)	May 9, 1955

84			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	12	8	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	May 9, 1955
3	12	9	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Louis Finkelstein inviting him to dedication of our new synagogue building. (1)	May 12, 1955
3	12	10	Cash received, etc. (1)	May 13, 1955
3	12	11	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	May 13, 1955
3	12	12	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey requesting letter be sent to various organizations regarding Davis Road Cemetery. (4)	May 13, 1955
3	12	13	Letter from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, New York, to Bert Godfrey in response to letter of May 12, 1955. (1)	May 13, 1955
3	12	14	Agenda, Membership Committee. (3)	May 19, 1955
3	12	15	Minutes, Membership Committee. (4)	May 19, 1955
3	12	16	Cash received, etc. (1)	May 20, 1955
3	12	17	Minutes of Board of Governors regarding contract with Cantors; chapel to open during day; Mashgiach; list of Kashruth supervision, etc. (6)	May 25, 1955
3	12	18	supplementary list of new members. (2)	n.d.
3	12	19	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	May 27, 1955
3	12	20	Pencilled notes by Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 31, 1955
3	12	21	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey regarding dedication of new building. (1)	May 4, 1955
3	13	1	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Irving Lehrman, Miami Beach, inviting him to speak at Beth Tzedec. (1)	May 12, 1955
3	13	2	Telegram from Rabbi Irving Lehrman suggesting visit June 13, 1955. (1)	May 18, 1955
3	13	3	Letter to Rabbi Irving Lehrman. (1)	May 18, 1955
3	13	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, New York, regarding visit of Rabbi Irving Lehrman. (1)	May 18, 1955
3	13	5	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Jun. 1, 1955
3	13	6	Minutes of Finance Committee. (1)	Jun. 2, 1955

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	85	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
3	13	7	Memo from Mrs. Harold Kates to Judge Samuel Factor and Bert Godfrey enclosing minutes of Construction Committee meeting May 18, 1955 as amended. (5)	Jun. 3, 1955	
3	13	8	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Jun. 6, 1955	
3	13	9	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Irving Lehrman. (1)	Jun. 7, 1955	
3	13	10	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Jun. 7, 1955	
3	13	11	Letter and notes re new Cantors. (5)	Jun. 8, 1955	
3	13	12	Minutes of Finance Committee. (1)	Jun. 9, 1955	
3	13	13	Minutes of combined meeting Assessment and Membership Committees. (3)	Jun. 8, 1955	
3	13	14	Agenda, meeting of Board of Governors. (1)	Jun. 9, 1955	
3	13	15	Minutes, meeting of Board of Governors. (9)	Jun. 9, 1955	
3	13	16	Memo to Morris B. Kaufman from E. Silverman re listing to Barry Perlman Real Estate of North Bathurst lot owned by congregation. (1)	Jun. 10, 1955	
3	13	17	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Jun. 10, 1955	
3	13	18	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (4)	Jun. 10, 1955	
3	13	19	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jun. 10, 1955	
3	13	20	Cash received, etc. (1)	May 31, 1955	
3	13	21	Letter from Barry Perlman Real Estate confirming listing of North Bathurst lot. (1)	Jun. 14, 1955	
3	13	22	Building Fund pledge arrears. (6)	Jun. 15, 1955	
3	13	23	Extract of Minutes, Education Committee. (1)	Jun. 15, 1955	
3	13	24	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Jun. 15, 1955	
3	13	25	Letter to Louis H. Posluns, treasurer, Beth Tzedec from A.C. Ashforth, President, Toronto-Dominion Bank. (2)	Jun. 17, 1955	
3	13	26	Statement of contract re O.H. Evans & Dons Ltd. (1)	Jun. 17, 1955	
3	13	27	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey re George Shmer & Co. and Robert Simpson Co. (1)	Jun. 17, 1955	
3	13	28	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Jun. 17, 1955	

86			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	13	29	Analysis of membership. (1)	n.d.
3	13	30	Minutes of Construction Committee. (5)	Jun. 22, 1955
3	13	31	Letter from Zionist Organization of America, New York to Samuel J. Zacks re Rabbi. (1)	Jun. 22, 1955
3	13	32	Letter from Samuel J. Zacks to Bert Godfrey re above. (1)	Jun. 24, 1955
3	13	33	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jun. 24, 1955
3	13	34	Architectural and engineering fees. (1)	n.d.
3	13	35	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jun. 28, 1955
3	13	36	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Myer H. Okun, chairman of Banquet Committee. (1)	Jun. 29, 1955
3	13	37	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Montague Raisman, chairman, Education Committee. (1)	Jun. 29, 1955
3	13	38	Minutes of Board of Governors. (4)	Jun. 29, 1955
3	13	39	Letter from Bert Godfrey regarding increased annual dues. (1)	Jun. 27, 1955
3	13	40	Letter from Albert Shifrin re estate of Dr. W.B. Appleton. (1)	Jun. 24, 1955
3	13	41	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Morris B. Kaufman. (1)	Jun. 29, 1955
3	13	42	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to E.I. Shapiro. (1)	Jun. 29, 1955
3	13	43	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Jun. 30, 1955
3	13	44	Building equipment account. (1)	Jun. 30, 1955
3	13	45	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Shammai Ogden, chairman, Youth Committee. (1)	Jun. 29, 1955
3	13	46	News item re Rabbi Louis L. Sacks of Winnipeg. (1)	Jun. 23, 1955
3	14	1	Minutes of Construction Committee (noon). (2)	Jul. 5, 1955
3	14	2	Minutes of Construction Committee (evening). (2)	Jul. 5, 1955
3	14	3	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jul. 8, 1955
3	14	4	"B" members (those wishing to remain at McCaul Street Synagogue. (21)	n.d.

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	8
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	14	5	Telegram from Bert Godfrey to Judge Samuel Factor. (1)	Jul. 8, 1955
3	14	6	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey re various matters. (1)	Jul. 8, 1955
3	14	7	Dues statistics. (1)	Jul. 8, 1955
3	14	8	Report of seating survey. (1)	Jul. 8, 1955
3	14	9	Notice of meeting, Rabbinic Committee. (2)	Jul. 6, 1955
3	14	10	Draft copy of minutes, Rabbinic Committee.	Jul. 12, 1955
3	14	11	Minutes of Rabbinic Committee. (1)	Jul. 12, 1955
3	14	12	Minutes of Construction Committee. (1)	Jul. 13, 1955
3	14	13	Notice of meeting, Dedication Committee. (2)	Jul. 15, 1955
3	14	14	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jul. 18, 1955
3	14	15	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jul. 21, 1955
3	14	16	Letter from United Church, suggesting new Rabbi. (1)	Jul. 21, 1955
3	14	17	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jul. 22, 1955
3	14	18	Cash received, etc. (1)	Jul. 15, 1955
3	14	19	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jul. 18, 1955
3	14	20	"B" members pledges. (5)	n.d.
3	14	21	Minutes of Executive Committee (2 sets). (4)	Jul. 25, 1955
3	14	22	Letter from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro to Judge Samuel Factor. (1)	Jul. 26, 1955
3	14	23	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Jul. 27, 1955
3	14	24	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Jul. 27, 1955
3	14	25	Note re Rabbi Farrell. (1)	n.d.
3	14	26	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Abraham Joshua Heschel regarding conduction of services during High Holy Days. (1)	Jul. 27, 1955
3	14	27	Letter from Rabbi Abraham Joshua Heschel to Bert Godfrey confirming these arrangements. (1)	Jul. 28, 1955
3	14	28	Letter from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, Placement Director, New York re Rabbi Abraham Joshua Heschel. (1)	Jul. 28, 1955

88		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date

3	15	1	"Beth Tzedec Story" Jewish Standard. (4)	Aug. 1, 1955
3	15	2	Letter from Rabbi Judah Nadrich, Brookline, Mass. to Bert Godfrey declining offer to become rabbi of Beth Tzedec. (1)	Aug. 2, 1955
3	15	3	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Aug. 3, 1955
3	15	4	Letter from Joseph Nissenson with list of scheduled affairs. (1)	Aug. 5, 1955
3	15	5	Letter to membership from Sydney V. Roth, chairman, Membership Committee regarding regulations for High Holiday services. (1)	Aug. 5, 1955
3	15	6	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey regarding bank loan. (1)	Aug. 5, 1955
3	15	7	Cash received, etc. (2)	Aug. 5, 1955
3	15	8	Letter from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, Director of Rabbinic Placement, Jewish Theological Seminary, New York, to Bert Godfrey with addresses and phone numbers of possible candidates for position as rabbi of congregation (pencilled notes by Bert Godfrey). (1)	Aug. 5, 1955
3	15	9	Letter from Rabbi Arthur Hertzberg to Bert Godfrey regarding his forthcoming visit to Beth Tzedec. (1)	Aug. 6, 1955
3	15	10	Memo from Joseph Nissenson to Bert Godfrey regarding pledges. (2)	Aug. 9, 1955
3	15	11	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Aug. 10, 1955
3	15	12	Minutes of Cemetery Committee. (3)	Aug. 10, 1955
3	15	13	Pencilled memo from Isadore Markus, Architect, to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 10, 1955
3	15	14	Cash received, etc. (1)	Aug. 15, 1955
3	15	15	Minutes of Board of Governors, address by Rabbi Arthur Hertzberg; report on synagogue properties; Ritual Committee; Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg becomes Junior Rabbi, etc. (5)	Aug. 17, 1955
3	15	16	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Abraham Joshua Heschel. (1)	Aug. 19, 1955

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	89	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
3	15	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Abraham Joshua Heschel. (1)	Aug. 3, 1955	
3	15	18	Report, Assessment Committee. (2)	Aug. 17, 1955	
3	15	19	Cash received, etc. (1)	Aug. 26, 1955	
3	15	20	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Aug. 31, 1955	
3	15	21	Agenda of Finance Sub-committee. (7)	Aug. 23, 1955	
3	15	22	Applications for membership. (2)	n.d.	
3	15	23	Letter from Zionist Organization of America, New York re Herschel Auerbach. (1)	Aug. 26, 1955	
3	15	24	Applications from children of members. (4)	n.d.	
3	15	25	Pledges due. (1)	n.d.	
3	15	26	Executive Committee minutes. (2)	Aug. 29, 1955	
3	16	1	Various written memos by Bert Godfrey re dedication, etc. (9)	n.d.	
3	16	2	Special Revision Committee minutes. (5)	Sept. 1, 1955	
3	16	3	Beth Tzedec Bulletin, 1st greeting by Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg; report re Rabbi Abraham Joshua Heschel. (8)	Sept. 2, 1955	
3	16	4	Special Revision Committee. (2)	Sept. 2, 1955	
3	16	5	Special Revision Committee. (4)	Sept. 6, 1955	
3	16	6	Letter from Rabbi Ben Zion Bokser, New York, to Bert Godfrey, refusing to accept our call to become rabbi of Beth Tzedec. (1)	Sept. 6, 1955	
3	16	7	Analysis of members dues. (1)	Sept. 7, 1955	
3	16	8	Minutes of Education Committee. (1)	Sept. 7, 1955	
3	16	9	Minutes of Board of Governors. (8)	Sept. 8, 1955	
3	16	10	Letter from E.I. Shapiro, chairman, Ritual Committee, to Bert Godfrey to participate in Torah Procession Ceremony in the new Sanctuary. (1)	Sept. 12, 1955	

<u>90</u>			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	16	11	Letter from Rabbi Baruch Silverstein, Brooklyn, New York, re visit to Toronto concerning Rabbinic post at Beth Tzedec. (2)	Sept. 12, 1955
3	16	12	Applications for membership. (4)	Sept. 15, 1955
3	16	13	"B" members recommendations. (5)	n.d.
3	16	14	Letter from Bert Godfrey to membership regarding unofficial dedication ceremony. (1)	Sept. 13, 1955
3	16	15	Letter to membership from Bert Godfrey and Judge Samuel Factor re parking problem. (1)	Sept. 13, 1955
3	16	16	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Sept. 16, 1955
3	16	17	Letter from Morris I. Greisman to Bert Godfrey re insurance on new building.	Sept. 19, 1955
3	16	18	Letter to Bert Godfrey from David Siegel (son of Ida Siegel, Toronto) Chairman of Placement Committee for National Association of Synagogue Administrators re executive director for Beth Tzedec. (1)	Sept. 19, 1955
3	16	19	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Sept. 20, 1955
3	16	20	Addition of figures. (2)	Sept. 19, 1955
3	16	21	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Sept. 21, 1955
3	16	22	Letter from Bert Godfrey to David Siegel, New York, re executive director. (1)	Sept. 22, 1955
3	16	23	Letter from Morris I. Greisman to Joseph Nissenson regarding insurance. (1)	Sept. 24, 1955
3	16	24	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Sept. 28, 1955
3	16	25	Letter from David Siegel to Bert Godfrey re executive director for Beth Tzedec. (1)	Sept. 29, 1955
3	16	26	Letter from Maxwell L. Lewis to Bert Godfrey re Rabbi for Beth Tzedec. (1)	Sept. 29, 1955
3	16	27	Cash received. (3)	Sept. 30, 1955
3	16	28	Status of building contract. (3)	Sept. 30, 1955
3	16	29	Pledges. (1)	Sept. 30, 1955

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	91	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
3	16	30	News report and pictures of first service in Beth Tzedec Sanctuary, Rosh Hashanah. (1)	Sept. 17, 1955	
3	16	31	Letter from Morris I. Greisman to Joseph Nissenson re insurance. (1)	Sept. 30, 1955	
3	16	32	Statement of Fried Construction Co. Ltd. (1)	Sept. 30, 1955	
3	16	33	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Sept. 30, 1955	
3	16	34	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Sept. 30, 1955	
3	16	35	Pamphlet from Congregation Beth Israel, Vancouver, B.C. (4)	n.d.	
3	16	36	Letter from B.M. Gottlieb, applying for position as executive director. (1)	Sept. 23, 1955	
3	16	37	Pencilled memo by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 11, 1955	
3	16	38	Pencilled memo by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 30, 1955	
3 3	17 17	1 2	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2) Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, New York, suggesting Rabbi Peretz Halperin for Beth Tzedec pulpit. (1)	Oct. 6, 1955 Oct. 4, 1955	
3	17	3	Portion of membership list. (19)	n.d.	
3	17	4	List of Bar Mitzvahs for 1955/1956. (4)	n.d.	
3	17	5	Letter from Judge Samuel Factor, Chairman, Board of Governors to Board members including copy of proposed new constitution. (18)	Oct. 7, 1955	
3	17	6	Meeting of Board of Governors. (2)	Oct. 13, 1955	
3	17	7	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 14, 1955	
3	17	8	Card to membership from Bert Godfrey re Rabbi Arthur Hertzberg at sabbath services. (1)	Oct. 15, 1955	
3	17	9	Letter to Sid Sugarman from Grossberg, Pollock and Gwartzman Ltd. regarding dedication program and envelope. (3)	Oct. 18, 1955	
3	17	10	Biographical sketch of Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Oct. 1955	
3	17	11	Revised memorandum. (1)	Oct. 20, 1955	

92			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	17	12	Letter to membership from Bert Godfrey inviting membership to meeting Oct. 30, 1955 to consider new draft constitution. (1)	Oct. 20, 1955
3	17	13	Draft copy of constitution and by-laws. (11)	Oct. 1955
3	17	14	Letter to Harry Lewis, president of Men's Club from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, New York regarding visit of Rabbi Baruch Silverstein re Beth Tzedec pulpit. (1)	Oct. 21, 1955
3	17	15	Letter from Rabbi Baruch Silverstein re his visit to Toronto. (1)	Oct. 21, 1955
3	17	16	Letter from Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg, Harry Lewis, Mrs. Joseph Bassin, re adult education program. (1)	Oct. 24, 1955
3	17	17	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Oct. 15, 1955
3	17	18	Letter from Myer L. Axler to Bert Godfrey re suggested improvements. (3)	Oct. 24, 1955
3	17	19	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Myer W. Gasner, Canadian Jewish Congress re Kashruth. (1)	Oct. 26, 1955
3	17	20	Minutes of Board of Governors. (4)	Oct. 25, 1955
3	17	21	Pencilled memo by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 1955
3	17	22	Telegram from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, New York, to Bert Godfrey suggesting Rabbi Saul Teplitz as Beth Tzedec Rabbi. (1)	Oct. 25, 1955
3	17	23	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor of the Jewish Theological Seminary of America re dedication of new synagogue building. (1)	Oct. 25, 1955
3	17	24	Letter to Ruth and Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Abraham J. Karp. (1)	Oct. 26, 1955
3	17	25	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Saul Teplitz. (1)	Oct. 27, 1955
3	17	26	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Louis D. Gross, Brooklyn, New York, re suggestion of rabbi for our pulpit. (2)	Oct. 28, 1955
3	17	27	Minutes of Ritual and Services Committee. (2)	Oct. 28, 1955
3	17	28	Youth activities meeting. (3)	Oct. 17, 1955
3	17	29	Analysis of members' register. (65)	Oct. 1955

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		7 BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
3	17	30	Letter from Bert Godfrey to membership re another meeting to consider draft constitution. (1)	Oct. 31, 1955
3	17	31	Letter from Rabbi Abraham Joshua Heschel to Bert Godfrey and letter to Rabbi Heschel re proclamation "A Bible in Every Home", "A Bible in Every Office". (3)	Oct. 27, 1955 Oct. 31, 1955
3	17	32	Minutes of Construction Committee. (4)	Oct. 18, 1955
3	17	33	Letter to Rabbi Louis Finkelstein. (1)	Oct. 21, 1955
3	17	34	Cash received, etc. (1)	Oct. 31, 1955
3	17	35	Pencilled notes. (1)	n.d.
3	17	36	Memo re Men's Club meeting. (1)	Oct. 27, 1955
3	17	37	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 28, 1955
3	17	38	Changes in constitution. (2)	Oct. 30, 1955
3	17	39	Bar Mitzvah dates. (3)	n.d.
3	17	40	Minutes of Membership Committee. (1)	Oct. 30, 1955
3	17	41	Various pencilled notes. (5)	Oct. 1955
3	17	42	Analysis of members' register. (83)	Oct. 1955
4	1	1	Pencilled notes. (3)	n.d.
4	1	2	Minutes of Construction Committee. (3)	Nov. 1, 1955
4	1	3	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Bessie Veffer re photos for dedication brochure. (1)	Nov. 2, 1955
4	1	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Myer H. Okun, chairman, Banquet Committee regarding letter from Myer L. Axler. (2)	Nov. 3, 1955
4	1	5	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Morris I. Greisman regarding letter from Myer L. Axler. (1)	Nov. 3, 1955
4	1	6	Amendments to constitution. (2)	Nov. 6, 1955
4	1	7	Minutes of general membership meeting to approve new constitution, and to receive nominations for election to Board of Governors. (2)	Nov. 6, 1955

94			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	1	8	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Nov. 8, 1955
4	1	9	Letter from president of Temple Beth El, Rochester, New York, to their members advising them that their spiritual leader, Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg has accepted a call to become Rabbi of Beth Tzedec Congregation, Toronto. (1)	Nov. 11, 1955
4	1	10	Letter from Murray and Co. re insurance. (1)	Nov. 14, 1955
4	1	11	Letter from acting secretary of congregation to Bert Godfrey advising him of his nomination to Board of Governors. (1)	Nov. 7, 1955
4	1	12	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Beth Tzedec congregation accepting above nomination. (1)	Nov. 8, 1955
4	1	13	Special luncheon meeting of Board of Governors to approve call to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to be Rabbi and spiritual leader of Beth Tzedec congregation. Terms etc. approved. Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg said he was honoured to accept. (2)	Nov. 9, 1955
4	1	14	Letter from Bert Godfrey to members of congregation advising of call to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to be our Rabbi and spiritual leader. (1)	Nov. 11, 1955
4	1	15	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Nov. 11, 1955
4	1	16	Beth Tzedec Bulletin (enclosing letter regarding education). (9)	Nov. 11, 1955
4	1	17	Letter to general membership advising of annual general meeting to be held Wednesday, November 30, 1955. (1)	Nov. 18, 1955
4	1	18	Members of joint meeting of Officers and Construction Committees. (2)	Nov. 22, 1955
4	1	19	Letter from David Miller, financial secretary, to Bert Godfrey regarding licence for banquet hall (letter from Catzman and Wahl enclosed). (2)	Nov. 23, 1955
4	1	20	Minutes of Membership Committee. (2)	Nov. 26, 1955
4	1	21	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Nov. 24, 1955
4	1	22	Cash receipts, etc. (3)	Nov. 25, 1955
4	1	23	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Bernard M. Klein re administrative position. (1)	Nov. 18, 1955
4	1	24	Reply to Bernard M. Klein. (1)	Nov. 25, 1955

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	95
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	1	25	Similar letter to Mr. Fingerst, in Baltimore. (1)	Nov. 25, 1955
4	1	26	Final report to membership of congregation at first annual general meeting, by Bert Godfrey, President, Beth Tzedec Congregation. (3)	Nov. 30, 1955
4	1	27	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Ben Chapman, Religious Committee, requesting loan of Sefer Torah to new congregation being formed in Don Mills. (1)	Nov. 17, 1955
4	1	28	Reply from Bert Godfrey re above. (1)	Nov. 23, 1955
4	1	29	By-laws. (2)	n.d.
4	1	30	Beth Tzedec paysheet. (3)	Nov. 1955
4	1	31	Article in Globe and Mail re new structure. (1)	Nov. 8, 1955
4	1	32	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Nov. 25, 1955
4	1	33	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Nov. 29, 1955
4	1	34	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Nov. 29, 1955
4	1	35	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 28, 1955
4	1	36	Cash receipts, etc. (1)	Nov. 30, 1955
4	2	1	Minutes of Finance Sub-committee. (2)	Dec. 1, 1955
4	2	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg replying to the Rabbi's letter of November 28, 1955 regarding executive director. (2)	Dec. 2, 1955
4	2	3	Letter from Sydney V. Roth, chairman, Dedication Committee with an outline of the procedure at the Beth Tzedec dedication services at which the Governor General of Canada, Hon. Vincent Massey is to be present (outline of introductions, etc.) (2)	Dec. 4, 1955
4	2	4	Letter from Morris I. Greisman to Bert Godfrey re insurance. (1)	Dec. 5, 1955
4	2	5	Letter from Mrs. J. Collin, acting secretary, to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Dec. 6, 1955
4	2	6	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Dec. 7, 1955

96			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	2	7	Article in the Toronto Telegram re opening of new Beth Tzedec Synagogue with pictures. (1)	Dec. 7, 1955
4	2	8	Invitation to dedication of new synagogue. (2)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	2	9	Article in the Toronto Daily Star re opening of new building. (2)	Dec. 7, 1955
4	2	10	Minutes of Executive Committee.	Dec. 8, 1955
4	2	11	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (9)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	2	12	Telegram from Harry Polevay, secretary, Beth Shalom Synagogue offering good wishes on dedication of new building. (1)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	2	13	Telegram from Rabbi Samuel Sachs, California re dedication of new building. (1)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	2	14	Article in the Toronto Telegram re dedication service. (1)	Dec. 10, 1955
4	2	15	Article in the Toronto Globe and Mail re dedication ceremony. (1)	Dec. 10, 1955
4	2	16	Cash received, etc. (1)	Dec. 16, 1955
4	2	17	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Dec. 23, 1955
4	2	18	Letter from Judge Samuel Factor advising of first meeting of newly elected Board of Governors. (1)	Dec. 27, 1955
4	2	19	Salary of Rabbis. (1)	Dec. 1955
4	2	20	Cantor and Sexton salaries. (1)	Dec. 1955
4	2	21	Agenda for final meeting of first Board of Governors. (1)	Dec. 15, 1955
4	2	22	Pencilled notes (Bert Godfrey). (1)	Dec. 1955
4	2	23	Congregational school budget 1955/1956. (5)	Dec. 1955
4	2	24	Combined deficit account. (7)	Dec. 1955
4	2	25	Administrative and office salaries 1955/1956. (1)	Dec. 1955
4	2	26	Dedication book, Beth Tzedec. (38)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	2	27	Envelope for dedication book. (1)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	2	28	Order of service for dedication. (4)	Dec. 9, 1955

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	97	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
4	2	29	Address of Bert Godfrey at dedication services of new synagogue edifice. (2)	Dec. 9, 1955	
4	2	30	Minutes of Construction Committee. (2)	Dec. 12, 1955	
4	2	31	Cash received, etc. (1)	Dec. 30, 1955	
4	2	32	Various press articles about Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (8)	Dec. 1955	
4	2	33	Meeting of Board of Governors (final meeting). (6)	Dec. 15, 1955	
4	2	34	Meeting of Construction Committee. (3)	Dec. 15, 1955	
4	2	35	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Bert Godfrey re various items in Rabbi's contract. (1)	Dec. 12, 1955	
4	2	36	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, in reply to above letter. (1)	Dec. 16, 1955	
4	2	37	Definition of Sculpture in east wall of the Sanctuary. (2)	Dec. 1955	
4	2	38	Budget for 1955/1956. (9)	Dec. 1955	
4	2	39	Various items re Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (2)	Dec. 1955	
4	2	40	Various pencilled pages by Bert Godfrey. (7)	Dec. 1955	
4	2	41	Schedule and choir salaries. (1)	Dec. 1955	
4	2	42	Bottom of torn letter. (1)	Dec. 1955	
4	2	43	Page 2 of letter from Architect. (1)	n.d.	
4	2	44	Article from the Toronto Star re Beth Tzedec dedication ceremony. (1)	Dec. 10, 1955	

## Photographs

4	3	1	Beth Tzedec inaugural Board meeting (names listed). (2)	Sept. 1952
4	3	2	Governor General of Canada, Hon. Vincent Massey with Bert Godfrey, President, Beth Tzedec and Judge Samuel Factor at dedication services of new synagogue building. (1)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	3	3	Members of Beth Tzedec Board of Governors and their spouses at reception in garden of home of Ruth and Bert Godfrey, after dedication of Beth Tzedec school building. (1)	Sept. 1952

98			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	3	4	Dedication of Beth Tzedec Memorial Park. (1)	June 1949
4	3	5	Dedication of Beth Tzedec Memorial Park (Goel Tzedec). (1)	June 1949
4	3	6	Dedication of Beth Tzedec Memorial Park (Goel Tzedec). (1)	June 1949
4	3	7	Dedication of Beth Tzedec Memorial Park (Goel Tzedec). (1)	June 1949
4	3	8	Dedication of Beth Tzedec Memorial Park (Goel Tzedec). (1)	June 1949
4	3	9	Dedication of Beth Tzedec Memorial Park (Goel Tzedec). (1)	June 1949
4	3	10	Dedication of Beth Tzedec Memorial Park (Goel Tzedec). (1)	June 1949
4	3	11	Picture of Bert Godfrey, President, Goel Tzedec (3rd L to R); Albert Shifrin, President, Beth Hamidrash Hagadol (extreme right); Judge Samuel Factor, Chairman, Board of Governors, Goel Tzedec (1st L to R); Myer L. Axler, Chairman, Board of Governors, Beth Hamidrash Hagadol (2nd L to R); about the time of amalgamation into Beth Tzedec. (1)	n.d.
4	3	12	Picture of Beth Tzedec chapel. (1)	n.d.
4	3	13	Final service, University Avenue Synagogue (Goel Tzedec). (1)	Feb. 1955
4	3	14	Picture of signing of contract for new Beth Tzedec Synagogue building. (1)	Apr. 1953
	3	15	Pictures of new school building (dedication). (5)	Sept. 1952

## GOEL TZEDEC & BETH TZEDEC CONGREGATION (ADDITIONAL)

4	4	1	Weekly Bulletin, Goel Tzedec. (4)	Nov. 15, 1952
4	4	2	Letter from E.I. Shapiro, parness, (Goel Tzedec) re funding for choir. (1)	Apr. 15, 1952
4	4	3	Guide to congregational standards. (8)	May 14/18, 1952
4	4	4	Report of Dr. George Ende re religious school. (25)	1952
4	4	5	Letter to Goel Tzedec membership from Bert Godfrey, Judge Samuel Factor and Louis H. Posluns re appointment of Assessment Committee for new building. (2)	May 5, 1952

	1, H 17		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	9
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	4	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sydney V. Roth. (1)	May 20, 1952
4	4	7	Notice of meeting, Assessment Committee for Louis H. Posluns, chairman. (1)	May 16, 1952
4	4	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Isadore Markus. (1)	May 23, 1952
4	4	9	Letters between Bert Godfrey, Morris I. Greisman, Isadore Markus and T. Eaton Co. Ltd. re purchase of tables and chairs for new school building. (9)	May, 1952
4	4	10	Information re contract with Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro (Goel Tzedec) given to Albert Shifrin by Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 15, 1952
4	4	11	Notice of Board meeting (Goel Tzedec). (1)	May 29, 1952
4	4	12	Executive Committee minutes (Goel Tzedec). (4)	May 19, 21, 25, 1952
4	4	13	Meeting, Education Committee to discuss "Ende" report. (4)	May 14, 1952
4	4	14	Letter to Bert Godfrey from education director, Eric Feldheim (Beth Tzedec), enclosing copies sent to parents. (5)	Sept. 2, 1953
4	4	15	Card to Ruth Godfrey from Synagogue Sisterhood. (1)	n.d.
4	4	16	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jan. 8, 1953
4	4	17	Beth Tzedec receipts and disbursements. (3)	Jan. 9, 1953
4	4	18	Beth Tzedec Congregational school calendar. (2)	1953/1954
4	4	19	Commencement service. (5)	1953
4	4	20	Minutes of Equipment Committee. (2)	Oct. 26, 1953
4	4	21	Commitments. (1)	Nov. 19, 1953
4	4	22	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Max Arzt, Vice Chancellor, Jewish Theological Seminary, New York. (1)	Nov. 2, 1953
4	4	23	Card to Ruth Godfrey from Mrs. Irving D. Wintrob, Sisterhood president (card of thanks). (1)	n.d.
4	4	24	Committee re transfer of memorial tablets. (1)	1953
4	4	25	Minutes of Assessment Committee. (2)	Dec. 16, 1953
4	4	26	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Dec. 25, 1953

100			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	4	27	Letter to Bert Godfrey re application for position of executive director. (2)	Dec. 29, 1953
4	4	28	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	1954
4	4	29	Statement of catering operation. (1)	Apr. 3, 1955- Jun. 30, 1955
4	4	30	Minutes of general membership meeting. (4)	Nov. 6, 1955
4	4	31	Letter to Louis H. Posluns and Sydney V. Roth re Membership and Assessment Committees (closing of memberships). (2)	Oct. 5, 1955
4	4	32	Proposed by-laws for synagogue administration. (5)	n.d.
4	4	33	Statement of apparent loss. (1)	Dec. 9, 1955
4	4	34	Memo to parents from Eric Feldheim, educational director. (4)	n.d.
4	4	35	Invitation to reception for James Roosevelt. (2)	Oct. 8, 1955
4	4	36	Memo from Sydney V. Roth re fund-raising. (1)	n.d.
4	4	37	Balance sheet. (2)	Jun. 30, 1955
4	4	38	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Oct. 14, 1955
4	4	39	List of Board attendance. (3)	Oct. 25, 1955
4	4	40	Biographical sketch of Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Oct. 1955
4	4	42	First meeting of Educational Committee. (3)	Nov. 13, 1952
4	4	43	Budget. (9)	1955/1956
4	4	44	Letter from Premier Leslie M. Frost of Ontario congratulating on dedication of new synagogue. (1)	Dec. 15, 1955
4	4	45	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Dec. 11, 1953
4	4	46	Letter to parents re school calendar. (5)	1953/1954
4	4	47	Letter from Bert Godfrey re meeting of Rabbinic Committee. (1)	Oct. 28, 1955
4	4	48	Catering figures. (2)	Sept./Oct. 1955
4	4	49	Financial figures. (2)	Oct. 31, 1955

MG 31, H	177	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	101
Vol. File	e Item	Subject	Date

4	5	1	Letter from Bert Godfrey to J. Irving Oelbaum. (1)	Jan. 6, 1956
4	5	2	Article in Rochester, New York newspaper re Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Jan. 7, 1956
4	5	3	Letter from Forsey Page (Page & Steele Architects) to Bert Godfrey re Beth Tzedec. (3)	Jan. 8, 1956
4	5	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Jan. 8, 1956
4	5	5	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Jan. 10, 1956
4	5	6	Minutes. (8)	Jan. 11, 1956
4	5	7	Invitation to meet Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (2)	Jan. 19, 1956
4	5	8	Minutes. (8)	Feb. 16, 1956
4	5	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Mar. 4, 1956
4	5	10	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Mar. 25, 1956
4	5	11	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 6, 1956
4	5	12	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg and Harry Lewis. (1)	May 10, 1956
4	5	13	Beth Tzedec Institute of Religion. (1)	May 18/19, 1956, May 21, 1958
4	5	14	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Jun. 16, 1956
4	5	15	Second annual congregational dinner, remarks by Bert Godfrey, Honourary President. (6)	Jun. 17, 1956
4	5	16	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Isadore Markus, Architect. (2)	Jun. 26, 1956
4	5	17	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Jul. 9, 1956
4	5	18	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Jul. 11, 1956
4	5	19	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (13)	Oct. 27, 1957
4	5	20	Booklet of Beth Tzedec. (13)	n.d.
4	5	21	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	1957
4	5	22	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	1957
4	5	23	List of Board and Committees. (15)	1956/1957

102			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	5	24	Board agenda and minutes, etc. (15)	May 23, 1957
4	5	25	Letters to Bloch Publishing, New York from Jack Orenstein. (3)	Jul. 4, 1957
4	5	26	Letter to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg from Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (1)	Jul. 18, 1957
4	5	27	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Sept. 11, 1957
4	5	28	Minutes, Building Fund and Membership Committees. (4)	Sept. 5, 1957
4	5	29	Report by Prof. Albert Rose, survey of Beth Tzedec membership. (25)	1957
4	5	30	Dr. George Ende report re Education Committee. (9)	1957
4	5	31	Agreement between Beth Tzedec and Bloch Publishing re Rosenberg "Man is Free". (3)	Jul. 17, 1957
4	5	32	Letter from Albert Shifrin, etc. (3)	Oct. 8, 1957
4	5	33	Great Week End services. (1)	1957/1958
4	5	34	Minutes, Board of Governors. (10)	Oct. 27, 1957
4	6	1	Letter from J. Irving Oelbaum, President. (1)	Oct. 24, 1958
4	6	2	Picture - Jewish Standard re Bert Godfrey, Honourary President. (1)	Feb. 15, 1958
4	6	3	Various information re building contract. (7)	Feb. 17, 1958
4	6	4	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 18, 1958
4	6	5	Minutes, House Committee. (3)	May 8, 1958
4	6	6	Memo from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg and reply by Bert Godfrey re Publishing Institute speeches. (3)	May 8/9, 1958
4	6	7	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg enclosing Star editorial of May 21, 1958. (2)	May 28, 1958
4	6	8	Letter from Page & Steele, Architects, to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Jun. 3, 1958
4	6	9	Board of Governors, minutes. (5)	Jun. 26, 1958
4	6	10	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Nov. 8, 1958

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
4	6	11	Beth Tzedec bas-relief panels in the Sanctuary by Ernest Raab. (3)	Dec. 18/19, 1957		
4	6	12	Letter between Bert Godfrey and Jack Orenstein re building contract. (3)	Nov./Dec. 1957		
4	6	13	Board of Governors, minutes. (5)	Jul. 2, 1959		
4	6	14	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re possible purchase of Muskoka Lodge for study retreat. (1)	Sept. 11, 1959		
4	6	15	Agenda and minutes of special general meeting and letter from Bert Godfrey to Albert Shifrin, Q.C., President. (3)	Nov. 24, 1959 Dec. 2, 1959		
4	6	16	Constitution and by-laws. (12)	Dec. 13, 1959		
4	6	17	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Sept. 13, 1960		
4	6	18	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Dec. 20, 1960		
4	6	19	Letter to Bert Godfrey (enclosure) from Beth El Congregation. (2)	Dec. 22, 1960		
4	6	20	Letter to Bert Godfrey and reply re Board membership. (2)	Oct. 4/5, 1960		
4	6	21	Minutes, Board of Governors. (16)	Jan. 30, 1961 Jun. 27, 1962 Dec. 16, 1962		
4	6	22	Minutes, Executive Committee. (9)	Jun. 30, 1962 Nov. 19, 1962		
4	6	23	Beth Tzedec Booklet. (16)	1962		
4	6	24	Board of Governors. (1)	1961		
4	6	25	Letter from Dr. Joseph Diamond to Mrs. E. Bernstein re Hebrew teaching. (1)	May 4, 1962		
4	6	26	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Jewish Theological Seminary. (1)	Nov. 6, 1961		
4	6	27	Dues analysis. (1)	1962		
4	6	28	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	1958		
4	7	1	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	1964		
4	7	2	List of Committees. (5)	1964		

104			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	7	3	Minutes, Officers' Meeting. (7)	Oct. 21, 1964
4	7	4	Canadian Jewish News, article re Beth Tzedec. (1)	Dec. 4, 1964
4	7	5	Constitution. (12)	Nov. 1965
4	7	6	Letter to Ruth & Bert Godfrey and Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (11)	Nov. 26, 1965
4	7	7	Membership list. (20)	1966
4	7	8	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Apr. 15, 1966
4	7	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (12)	Sept. 2, 1966
4	7	10	Notice of meeting. (1)	Sept. 7, 1966
4	7	11	Notice of meeting, Board of Governors. (1)	Apr. 10, 1967
4	7	12	Minutes. (4)	Apr. 16, 1967
4	7	13	Minutes. (3)	May 7, 1967
4	7	14	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Cemetery Committee. (1)	Mar. 27, 1967
4	7	15	List of Committees. (3)	Mar. 1969
4	7	16	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Oct. 16, 1969
4	7	17	Beth Tzedec Israel Bonds Committee, picture. (1)	Jul. 5, 1968
4	7	18	Beth Tzedec Israel Bonds dinner honouring Bert Godfrey. (2)	Nov. 18, 1969
4	7	19	Minutes, Board of Governors. (2)	Nov. 6, 1969
4	7	20	Telegram to Bert Godfrey re above. (3)	Nov. 18, 1969
4	7	21	Minutes, Day School Sub-committee. (3)	Oct. 14, 1969
4	7	22	Analysis of membership. (1)	Nov. 25, 1969
4	7	23	Dues analysis. (1)	1969/1970
4	7	24	Meeting, Chairman of Board, Men's Club and Sisterhood. (2)	Dec. 8, 1969
4	7	25	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	Dec. 23, 1969
4	7	26	Constitution. (15)	Dec. 14, 1969
4	7	27	"A Word To The Wise", Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	n.d.
4	7	28	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committees. (5)	Feb. 16, 1970

MG 31, H 177		17	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	105	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
4	7	29	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Mar. 23, 1970	
4	7	30	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Apr. 12, 1970	
4	7	31	Agenda. (2)	Apr. 15, 1970	
4	7	32	List of Committees. (4)	1970	
4	7	33	Letter from Trinity College re Elie Wiesel and letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Apr. 30, 1970	
4	7	34	Resumé of Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander. (1)	May 4, 1970	
4	7	35	Minutes, Board elects Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander, etc. (4)	May 10, 1970	
4	7	36	Letter from Sam Posluns, Chairman, Board of Governors. (1)	May 29, 1970	
4	7	37	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (8)	Jun. 15, 1970	
4	7	38	Minutes, Board of Governors, Rabbi Richard M. Marcovitz elected Associate Rabbi. (2)	Jun. 8, 1970	
4	7	39	Membership Committee. (3)	Jun. 4, 1970	
4	7	40	Membership Committee. (4)	Jun. 20, 1970	
4	7	41	Membership Committee. (2)	May 20, 1970	
4	7	42	Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Jun. 15, 1970	
4	7	43	Adult Education Committee. (2)	Jun. 30, 1970	
4	7	44	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Oct. 29, 1970	
4	7	45	Candidates for Board of Governors. (1)	Nov. 26, 1970	
4	7	46	Minutes and agenda. (5)	Dec. 13, 1970	
4	7	47	Installation. (2)	Dec. 30, 1970	
4	8	1	Congregation School classes. (1)	1971/1972	
4	8	2	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committees. (5)	Feb. 1, 1971	
4	8	3	Hall rentals. (1)	Dec. 31, 1970	
4	8	4	School enrolment. (1)	Feb. 1, 1971	
4	8	5	Catering analysis. (1)	Feb. 8, 1971	
4	8	6	House Committee. (5)	Feb. 8, 1971	

106			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	8	7	Banquet Hall Committee. (4)	Feb. 9, 1971
4	8	8	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Feb. 10, 1971
4	8	9	Cemetery Committee. (3)	Mar. 7, 1971
4	8	10	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg and report (enclosed letter from Jewish Theological Seminary to Stuart E. Rosenberg re Honorary Degree). (3)	Mar. 3, 1971
4	8	11	Minutes, Membership Committee. (11)	Mar. 28, 1971
4	8	12	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Apr. 5, 1971
4	8	13	Minutes, Board of Governors. (13)	Apr. 7, 1971
4	8	14	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 19, 1971
4	8	15	Minutes, Men's Club. (1)	Apr. 15, 1971
4	8	16	Minutes, Membership Committee. (16)	May 31, 1971
4	8	17	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	May 27, 1971
4	8	18	Minutes, Membership Committee. (35)	Jun. 7, 1971
4	8	19	Minutes, Membership Committee. (24)	Jun. 14, 1971
4	8	20	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Jun. 16, 1971
4	8	21	Minutes, Membership Committee. (10)	Jun. 22, 1971
4	8	22	Minutes, Board of Governors and Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 27, 1971
4	8	23	Minutes, Membership Committee. (8)	May 13, 1971
4	8	24	Minutes, Membership Committee. (10)	May 18, 1971
4	8	25	Minutes, Finance Committee. (3)	May 10, 1971
4	8	26	Minutes, House Committee. (6)	May 20, 1971
4	8	27	Minutes, Membership Committee. (11)	May 26, 1971
4	8	28	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	May 27, 1971
4	8	29	Minutes, Board of Governors. (9)	Jun. 28, 1971
4	8	30	Minutes, Executive Committee re parents group. (3)	Dec. 19, 1971
4	8	31	Minutes, Executive Committee. (1)	Dec. 7, 1971

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	107			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
4	8	32	Minutes, Board of Governors re Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander. (4)	Dec. 15, 1971			
4	8	33	Dues Analysis. (3)	Feb. 10, 1971			
4	8	34	Dues Analysis. (1)	Sept. 9, 1971			
4	8	35	Minutes, Board of Governors. (10)	Sept. 9, 1971			
4	8	36	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (2)	Sept. 12, 1971			
4	8	37	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Sept. 15, 1971			
4	8	38	Personnel. (2)	Sept. 8, 1971			
4	8	39	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Sept. 30, 1971			
4	8	40	House Committee. (4)	Nov. 1, 1971			
4	8	41	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Nov. 2, 1971			
4	8	42	Cemetery Committee. (2)	Nov. 1, 1971			
4	8	43	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Nov. 11, 1971			
4	8	44	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	Nov. 25, 1971			
4	8	45	Board of Governors Installation. (2)	Nov. 30, 1971			
4	8	46	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Dec. 5, 1971			
4	8	47	Agenda. (1)	Dec. 7, 1971			
4	8	48	Letter to Jack Friedman, Q.C., President, Beth Tzedec, re Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander. (3)	Dec. 7, 1971			
4	8	49	Dues analysis. (1)	Aug. 15, 1971			
4	8	50	Letter from Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander to students. (1)	Aug. 1971			
4	8	51	Budget and Finance Committee. (10)	Oct. 5, 1971			
4	8	52	Cemetery Committee. (5)	Sept. 9, 1971			
4	8	53	Education and Youth Committee. (5)	Oct. 26, 1971			
4	8	54	Invitation to reception from Israel Ambassador Dr. Theodore Meron. (1)	Oct. 18, 1971			

4 9 1 Minutes, House Committee. (5) Jan. 5, 1972

108			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
4	9	2	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	Dec. 19, 1971
4	9	3	Telegram from parents to Jack Friedman, Q.C. (1)	Jan. 18, 1972
4	9	4	Letter to membership from Jack Friedman, Q.C. calling special meeting of membership as requested in petition signed by over 30 members. (2)	Jan. 21, 1972
4	9	5	Letter to members from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg proposing meeting with Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Seminary Chancellor in New York re matter of Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander. (3)	Jan. 31, 1972
4	9	6	Canadian Jewish News article re Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander, etc. (1)	Jan. 28, 1972
4	9	7	Executive Committee minutes re above matter, etc. (1)	Jan. 24, 1972
4	9	8	Article by Rabbi Reuben Slonim re Beth Tzedec's problems in Jewish Standard. (1)	Feb. 1, 1972
4	9	9	Letter to members from Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander. (2)	Feb. 7, 1972
4	9	10	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Jan. 1972
4	9	11	Message to members. (1)	Feb. 8, 1972
4	9	12	Letter from L.S. Samuels re Feb. 13, 1972 meeting. (1)	Feb. 8, 1972
4	9	13	Letter from Mrs. Aubrey Golden re Feb. 13, 1972 meeting. (1)	Feb. 9, 1972
4	9	14	Two letters re above. (2)	Feb. 9, 1972 Feb. 10, 1972
4	9	15	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Feb. 11, 1972
4	9	16	Article in Jewish Standard. (1)	Feb. 15, 1972
4	9	17	Report of special enquiry (Committee of ten). (12)	Feb. 13, 1972
4	9	18	Canada Parent report on balloting at members meeting. (3)	Feb. 17, 1972
4	9	19	Canada Jewish News article re above. (1)	Feb. 18, 1972
4	9	20	Community Hebrew Academy. (11)	Feb. 21, 1972
4	9	21	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (10)	Feb. 26, 1972
4	9	22	Letter from Beth Tzedec Parents for Youth and Education. (1)	Feb. 29, 1972

MG 3	1, H 17	7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	109	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
4	9	23	Membership Committee. (3)	Mar. 1, 1972	
4	9	24	Board of Governors, minutes and letter. (3)	Feb. 10, 1972	
4	9	25	Cemetery Committee. (3)	Mar. 1, 1972	
4	9	26	House Committee. (13)	Feb. 27, 1972	
4	9	27	Minutes, Board of Governors. (2)	Mar. 8, 1972	
4	9	28	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Mar. 6, 1972	
4	9	29	Letter re Committee of 10. (1)	Mar. 8, 1972	
4	9	30	Various letters re controversy. (15)	Mar. 6, 1972	
4	9	31	Two Newspaper articles. (2)	Mar. 6, 1972	
4	9	32	"Setting The Record Straight". (39)	Mar. 15, 1972	
4	9	33	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (7)	Mar. 10, 1972	
4	9	34	Article in Jewish Standard. (1)	Mar. 15, 1972	
4	9	35	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (4)	Mar. 14, 1972	
4	9	36	Minutes, Archives Committee. (1)	Mar. 12, 1972	
4	9	37	Newsletter, Congregational School. (1)	Mar. 20, 1972	
4	9	38	Four letters. (8)	Mar. 17/23, 1972	
4	9	39	Minutes, Membership Committee. (11)	Mar. 1, 1972	
4	9	40	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committees. (2)	Mar. 23, 1972	
4	9	41	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (8)	Mar. 24, 1972	
4	9	42	Article in Canada Jewish News. (1)	Mar. 31, 1972	
4	9	43	Article by Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander - Jewish Standard. (3)	Apr. 1, 1972	
4	9	44	Letter, Nathan O. Hurwich, Chairman, Board of Governors, to Faculty members of Beth Tzedec. (1)	Apr. 4, 1972	
4	9	45	Two Beth Tzedec Bulletins. (20)	Apr. 7/21, 1972	
4	9	46	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Mar. 27, 1972	

Vol.	File 9	Item 47	Subject	Date
Λ	9	47		
4		.,	Seven letters. (12)	Apr. 7, 1972 etc.
4	9	48	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 10, 1972
4	9	49	Report on Beth Tzedec Congregational School. (17)	Apr. 1972
4	9	50	Article in Toronto Star. (1)	Apr. 19, 1972
4	9	51	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 19, 1972
4	9	52	Legal and Estates Committee. (2)	May 24, 1972
5	1	1	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Apr. 19, 1972 May 4, 1972
5	1	2	Minutes, Membership Committee. (5)	May 3, 1972
5	1	3	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	May 4, 1972
5	1	4	Archives and Museum Committee. (2)	Apr. 27, 1972
5	1	5	House Committee. (6)	May 3, 1972
5	1	6	Communique, Soviet Jewry. (2)	May 11, 1972
5	1	7	Banquet Hall Committee. (6)	Apr. 23, 1972
5	1	8	Soviet Jewry. (4)	May, 1972
5	1	9	Three Beth Tzedec Bulletins. (30)	May 12, 1972 Jun. 2, 1972 Jun. 16, 1972
5	1	10	Finance and Budget Committees. (2)	May 24, 1972
5	1	11	Letter to Nathan O. Hurwich from John Farro. (1)	May 17, 1972
5	1	12	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	May 18, 1972
5	1	13	Minutes, Banquet Hall Committee. (1)	May 18, 1972
5	1	14	Two letters from Jack Friedman, calling regular semi-annual meeting and special general meeting. (3)	May 17, 1972
5	1	15	Beth Tzedec Congregational School. (6)	May 23, 1972
5	1	16	Minutes, Board of Governors. (10)	May 25, 1972
5	1	17	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (3)	Jun. 1, 1972

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	111	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
5	1	18	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	May 25, 1972	
5	1	19	Minutes, Public Relations Committee. (3)	Jun. 7, 1972	
5	1	20	Invitation to Kiddush for Rabbi Benjamin J. Hollander. (1)	Jun. 7, 1972	
5	1	21	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	Jun. 8, 1972	
5	1	22	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (1)	Jun. 8, 1972	
5	1	23	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	Jun. 6, 1972	
5	1	24	Two letters to Jack Friedman and David Goldberg, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Jun. 13, 1972 Jun. 15, 1972	
5	1	25	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Jun. 11, 1972	
5	1	26	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Jun. 13, 1972	
5	1	27	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Jun. 15, 1972	
5	1	28	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Jun. 21, 1972	
5	1	29	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (5)	Jun. 21, 1972	
5	1	30	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Jun. 29, 1972	
5	1	31	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Jul. 6, 1972	
5	1	32	Minutes, Finance Committee. (2)	Jun. 28, 1972	
5	1	33	Men's Club. (1)	1971/1972	
5	1	34	Meeting of Cemetery Committee. (1)	Aug. 3, 1972	
5	1	35	Meeting of Membership Committee. (11)	Aug. 23, 1972	
5	1	36	Meeting of Education and Youth Committee. (6)	Aug. 23, 1972	
5	1	37	Amendments and notices of motions. (7)	Aug. 29, 1972	
5	1	38	Dues analysis, etc. (2)	Aug. 11, 1972	
5	1	39	Memo from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re meeting. (1)	Aug. 25, 1972	
5	1	40	Minutes, House Committee. (5)	Aug. 23, 1972	
5	1	41	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Aug. 29, 1972	
5	1	42	Letter to Nathan O. Hurwich, Chairman, Board of Governors, from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (8)	Aug. 30, 1972	
5	1	43	Minutes, Board of Governors. (9)	Sept. 1, 1972	

112			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
5	1	44	Three Beth Tzedec Bulletins. (26)	Sept. 1, 1972 Oct. 20, 1972 Dec. 10, 1972
5	1	45	List of committees. (5)	Sept. 1972
5	1	46	Minutes of various Membership Committee meetings. (25)	Aug. 4, 1972
5	1	47	Letter from Beth Tzedec Parents for Youth and Education. (1)	Sept. 5, 1972
5	1	48	Membership Committee. (3)	Aug./Sept. 1972
5	1	49	Letter to Nathan O. Hurwich from Mr. & Mrs. Albert Gellman, Dr. Fred Weinberg, Morton Golden.	Sept. 11, 1972
5	1	50	Minutes, Board of Governors. (13)	Sept. 21, 1972
5	1	51	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (10)	Sept. 19, 1972
5	1	52	Two Beth Tzedec Bulletins. (20)	Sept. 22, 1972 Nov. 3, 1972
5	1	53	P.T.A. meeting. (1)	Oct. 2, 1972
5	1	54	Executive Committee. (3)	Sept. 14, 1972
5	1	55	Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (2)	Sept. 26, 1972
5	1	56	Letter to membership from Bert Godfrey, chairman, Nominating Committee, with list of nominees for Board. (2)	Oct. 3, 1972
5	1	57	Letter from Milton Kleyman to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Sept. 29, 1972
5	1	58	Agenda and minutes, Board of Governors. (15)	Oct. 4, 1972
5	1	59	Minutes of Ritual and Religious Committee. (2)	Oct. 10, 1972
5	1	60	Notice of annual meeting for Oct. 22, 1972	Oct. 15, 1972
5	1	61	Various letters, etc. re Board elections, for Oct. 22, 1972. (26)	Oct. 1972
5	1	62	Notices of motions, etc. (7)	Oct. 22, 1972
5	1	63	Letter from Sheldon J. Godfrey (candidate for Board). (1)	Oct. 17, 1972
5	1	64	Letter from Couples Club. (2)	Oct. 2, 1972
5	1	65	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Oct. 12, 1972
5	1	66	Minutes, Board of Governors. (1)	Oct. 16, 1972

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	113	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
5	1	67	Letter from Nathan O. Hurwich calling meeting of new Board. (1)	Oct. 23, 1972	
5	1	68	Article in Canadian Jewish News re Board elections. (1)	Oct. 27, 1972	
5	1	69	Agenda and minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Oct. 29, 1972	
5	1	70	Manual for fire protectors. (5)	n.d.	
5	1	71	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Nov. 12, 1972	
5	1	72	Letter from Dr. Fred Weinberg, President, Beth Tzedec, re installation of new officers. (2)	Nov. 22, 1972	
5	1	73	Executive Committee. (3)	Nov. 15, 1972	
5	1	74	Board attendance record. (1)	1972	
5	1	75	Membership Committee. (7)	1971	
5	1	76	List of visiting lecturers. (1)	Dec. 7, 1972	
5	1	77	Minutes, Executive Committee. (9)	Nov. 15, 1972 Dec. 11, 1972 Dec. 13, 1972	
5	1	78	Legal and Estates Committee. (6)	Dec. 5/19, 1972	
5	1	79	Finance and Budget Committee. (2)	Dec. 4, 1972	
5	1	80	Membership Committee. (6)	Dec. 10, 1972	
5	1	81	Letter to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg from Dr. Fred Weinberg and Albert Gellman. (1)	Dec. 15, 1972	
5	1	82	Notice of Board meeting, agenda, minutes (also Executive Committee). (9)	Dec. 13, 1972	
5	1	83	Adult Education Committee. (3)	Dec. 17, 1972	
5	1	84	Personnel Committee. (6)	Dec. 17, 1972	
5	1	85	Letter to Dr. Fred Weinberg from Jewish Theological Seminary. (1)	Dec. 19, 1972	
5	1	86	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Dr. Fred Weinberg and Albert Gellman. (1)	Dec. 20, 1972	
5	1	87	Agenda, Board meeting. (1)	Dec. 20, 1972	

114			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
-	1	00		D 10 10 <b>70</b>
5	1	88	Bulletin Committee. (2)	Dec. 19, 1972
5	1	89	Executive Committee. (1)	Dec. 20, 1972
5	1	90	Museum, Archives and Tours Committee. (4)	Dec. 21, 1972
5	1	91	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Dec. 19, 1972
5	2	1	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Jan. 4, 1973
5	2	2	Letter from Shifrin and White re amalgamation agreements. (1)	Jan. 5, 1973
5	2	3	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Jan. 11, 1973
5	2	4	Letter to members from Dr. Fred Weinberg and Albert Gellman, Chairman, Board of Governors. (1)	Jan. 15, 1973
5	2	5	Minutes, Public Relations Committee. (2)	Jan. 8, 1973
5	2	6	Letter from Sheldon J. Godfrey to his parents, Ruth and Bert Godfrey enclosing newspaper clippings re Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg.	Jan. 16, 1973
5	2	7	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Jan. 14, 1973
5	2	8	Canadian Jewish News article re Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Jan. 19, 1973
5	2	9	Minutes, Banquet Hall Committee. (4)	Jan. 21, 1973
5	2	10	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (5)	Jan. 22, 1973
5	2	11	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (1)	Jan. 2, 1973
5	2	12	Letter from Abe Posluns to fellow congregants. (1)	Jan. 24, 1973
5	2	13	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Jan. 14, 1973
5	2	14	Memo re Festivals and Special Projects Committee. (3)	Jan. 3, 1973
5	2	15	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (11)	Jan. 31, 1973
5	2	16	Letter to members from Dr. Fred Weinberg and Albert Gellman. (1)	Jan. 31, 1973
5	2	17	Minutes, Festivals Committee. (2)	Feb. 6, 1973
5	2	18	Letter to members of Beth Tzedec from Ira David Kaufman. (1)	Feb. 9, 1973

MG 3	AG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	115	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
5	2	19	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Feb. 15, 1973	
5	2	20	Minutes, Collection Committee. (2)	Feb. 19, 1973	
5	2	21	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (5)	Feb. 7, 1973	
5	2	22	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Feb. 20, 1973	
5	2	23	Notice of emergency meeting of Board of Governors. (1)	Feb. 12, 1973	
5	2	24	Letter to fellow congregants from Abe Posluns. (1)	Feb. 20, 1973	
5	2	25	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	Feb. 15, 1973	
5	2	26	Report, Membership and Collection Committees. (3)	Feb. 28, 1973	
5	2	27	Notice of meeting, Education and Youth Committee. (1)	Feb. 23, 1973	
5	2	28	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Feb. 25, 1973	
5	2	29	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (3)	Feb. 26, 1973	
5	2	30	Beth Tzedec Board Letter. (13)	Feb. 1973	
5	2	31	Minutes, Beth Tzedec, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Mar. 5, 1973	
5	2	32	Minutes, Board of Governors. (9)	Feb. 25, 1973	
5	2	33	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Committee. (3)	Jan. 8, 1973	
5	2	34	Letter re Education and Youth Committee. (1)	Mar. 12, 1973	
5	2	35	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (4)	Mar. 25, 1973	
5	2	36	Notice of meeting, Men's Club. (1)	Mar. 25, 1973	
5	2	37	Meeting, Adult Education Committee. (1)	Mar. 29, 1973	
5	2	38	Purim Party. (1)	Mar. 17, 1973	
5	2	39	Beth Tzedec Board Letter. (8)	Mar. 1973	
5	2	40	Minutes, House Committee. (5)	Apr. 13, 1973	
5	2	41	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Apr. 2, 1973	
5	2	42	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Apr. 4, 1973	
5	2	43	Coming Events. (1)	Mar./Apr. 1973	
5	2	44	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (3)	Apr. 12, 1973	

116			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
-	2	4.5		A 06 1050
5	2	45	Art Committee report. (2)	Apr. 26, 1973
5	2	46	Minutes, Board of Governors and president's report. (10)	Apr. 10, 1973
5	2	47	Amendments to constitution (Board minutes). (4)	Apr. 30, 1973
5	2	48	Semi-annual meeting. (3)	May 14, 1973
5	2	49	Semi-annual meeting and agenda. (4)	May 14, 1973
5	2	50	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (4)	May 8, 1973
5	2	51	Art Committee. (2)	May 14, 1973
5	2	52	Notice of motions. (1)	May 1, 1973
5	2	53	Minutes, Membership Committee. (12)	May 30, 1973
5	2	54	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	May 17, 1973
5	2	55	Notice of special general meeting for June 18, 1973. (1)	May 23, 1973
5	2	56	Beth Tzedec Board Letter. (17)	May 1973
5	2	57	Book and Manuscript display in Beth Tzedec Museum. (2)	n.d.
5	2	58	Minutes, Membership Committee. (13)	May 27, 1973
5	2	59	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	May 30, 1973
5	2	60	Minutes, House Committee. (7)	May 22, 1973
5	2	61	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Jun. 4, 1973
5	2	62	Minutes, Membership Committee. (1)	Jun. 16, 1973
5	2	63	Minutes, Festivals Committee. (2)	Jun. 21, 1973
5	2	64	Minutes, Art Committee. (2)	Jun. 25, 1973
5	3	1	Minutes, Board of Governors. (9)	Jun. 14, 1973
5	3	2	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (4)	Jun. 21, 1973
5	3	3	Minutes, Membership Committee. (12)	Jun. 28, 1973
5	3	4	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Committee. (4)	Jun. 25, 1973
5	3	5	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Jun. 20, 1973
5	3	6	Minutes, Banquet Hall Committee. (5)	Jul. 12, 1973

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	117	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
5	3	7	Report on youth. (5)	Jun. 27, 1973	
5	3	8	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (5)	Jun. 27, 1973	
5	3	9	Minutes, Board of Governors. (9)	Jun. 28, 1973	
5	3	10	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (2)	Jul. 4, 1973	
5	3	11	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Jul. 10, 1973	
5	3	12	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Jun. 27, 1973	
5	3	13	Memorial Park and Davis Road Cemeteries. (2)	Jul. 6, 1973	
5	3	14	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Jul. 8, 1973	
5	3	15	Minutes, House Committee. (8)	Jul. 11, 1973	
5	3	16	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Committee. (2)	Jul. 20, 1973	
5	3	17	Letter to Board members from Albert Gellman advising that J.J. Robinette, Q.C. will attend meeting to report on litigation. (1)	Jul. 25, 1973	
5	3	18	Agenda, Board of Governors, pencil notes by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jul. 31, 1973	
5	3	19	Memo from Albert Gellman. (1)	Aug. 3, 1973	
5	3	20	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Aug. 9, 1973	
5	3	21	Minutes, Executive Committee. (7)	Aug. 8, 1973	
5	3	22	Minutes, Membership Committee. (5)	Aug. 2, 1973	
5	3	23	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Aug. 8, 1973	
5	3	24	Congregational schools. (13)	Aug. 20, 1973	
5	3	25	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Aug. 30, 1973	
5	3	26	Three newspaper articles re litigation. (3)	Aug. 17, 1973	
5	3	27	Minutes, Board of Governors. (11)	Aug. 21, 1973	
5	3	28	Minutes, Committee for Jews in Arab Lands. (3)	Aug. 27, 1973	
5	3	29	Congregational school. (13)	1973/1974	
5	3	30	Notice of Board meeting. (1)	Aug. 27, 1973	
5	3	31	Minutes of Finance and Budget Committee. (4)	Sept. 6, 1973	
			<b>č</b> ()	<b>.</b> /	

118			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
5	3	32	Report to Banquet Hall Committee. (2)	Sept. 10, 1973
5	3	33	Minutes, Membership Committee. (19)	Aug. 23, 1973 Sept. 4, 1973
5	3	34	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Sept. 6, 1973
5	3	35	Letter to fellow congregants from Abe Posluns re unhappy situation at Beth Tzedec (enclosures). (12)	Sept. 14, 1973
5	3	36	Minutes, Congregational school. (2)	Sept. 18, 1973
5	3	37	Two letters to Jack Orenstein (one unsigned) one signed Rose Green	Sept. 17, 1973
5	3	38	Letter from Abe Posluns re meeting for interested persons, Sept. 24, 1973. (1)	Sept. 17, 1973
5	3	39	Beth Midrash Sub-committee. (2)	Sept. 20, 1973
5	3	40	Toronto Star article. (1)	Sept. 20, 1973
5	3	41	Festivals and Special Projects Committee. (3)	Sept. 25, 1973
5	3	42	Beth Tzedec Board Letter No. 4. (10)	Sept. 1973
5	3	43	Beth Tzedec Board Letter No. 5. (6)	Sept. 1973
5	3	44	Article, Canadian Jewish News. (1)	Sept. 28, 1973
5	3	45	Combined meeting Executive and Banquet Hall Committee. (5)	Sept. 11, 1973
5	3	46	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Sept. 20, 1973
5	3	47	Minutes, Building Fund and Membership Committee. (4)	Sept. 19, 1973
5	3	48	Report on Youth. (1)	Oct. 2, 1973
5	3	49	Minutes, Congregational School. (4)	Oct. 3, 1973
5	3	50	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (1)	Oct. 4, 1973
5	3	51	Minutes, Membership Committee. (5)	Sept. 6, 1973
5	3	52	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Oct. 17, 1973
5	3	53	Men's Club. (1)	Oct. 1973
5	3	54	Report to Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Oct. 1, 1973
5	3	55	Congregational school. (1)	Oct. 15, 1973

<b>MG 3</b> 1	1, H 177	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	119	
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date	

5	4	1	Article in Jewish Standard. (1)	n.d.
5	4	2	Two groups of letters and various flyers re elections for Board of Governors, Nov. 11, 1973. (20)	Oct./Nov. 1973
5	4	3	Evaluation of Rosh Hashanah services. (2)	Oct. 3, 1973
5	4	4	Two letters re Goldman Scholarship Fund. (2)	Oct. 9, 1973
5	4	5	Qualifications for synagogue leaders. (1)	n.d.
5	4	6	Memos re Board meeting. (2)	Nov. 15/19, 1973
5	4	7	Projection, school and youth. (12)	1973/1974
5	4	8	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Oct. 28, 1973
5	4	9	By-laws. (20)	Nov. 11, 1973
5	4	10	Letter re annual meeting. (1)	Nov. 11, 1973
5	4	11	Report on Youth. (1)	Nov. 14, 1973
5	4	12	Minutes, Congregational School. (4)	Nov. 15, 1973
5	4	13	Minutes, Executive Committee, recount of vote. (2)	Nov. 18, 1973
5	4	14	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (2)	Nov. 23, 1973
5	4	15	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (4)	Dec. 9, 1973
5	4	16	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Dec. 3, 1973
5	4	17	List of resigned members. (5)	Dec. 13, 1973
5	4	18	Minutes, Executive Committee meeting. (4)	Dec. 16, 1973
5	4	19	Agenda, Board of Governors. (1)	Dec. 3, 1973
5	4	20	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Dec. 18, 1973
5	5	1	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Jan. 14, 1974
5	5	2	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Jan. 10, 1974
5	5	3	Letter from Albert Gellman. (2)	Jan. 7, 1974
5	5	4	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (2)	Jan. 21, 1974

120			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
5	5	5	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Jan. 7, 1974
5	5	6	Letter from Nathan O. Hurwich to Fred Weinberg. (3)	Jan. 14, 1974
5	5	7	Letter re meeting with Arthur Levine, President, United Synagogue, New York. (7)	Jan. 21, 1974
5	5	8	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Jan. 30, 1974
5	5	9	Banquet Hall Committee. (1)	Jan. 20, 1974
5	5	10	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committees. (6)	Jan. 21, 1974
5	5	11	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Jan. 27, 1974
5	5	12	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (4)	Jan. 28, 1974
5	5	13	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Jan. 29, 1974
5	5	14	Analysis of membership. (3)	Jan. 30, 1974
5	5	15	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Feb. 12, 1974
5	5	16	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (2)	Jan. 29, 1974
5	5	17	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (2)	Jan. 30, 1974
5	5	18	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Jan. 31, 1974
5	5	19	Letter re budget. (1)	Feb. 4, 1974
5	5	20	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Feb. 12, 1974
5	5	21	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (4)	Feb. 10, 1974
5	5	22	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Feb. 20, 1974
5	5	23	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Feb. 27, 1974
5	5	24	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Mar. 6, 1974
5	5	25	Agenda, Board of Governors meeting. (1)	Mar. 6, 1974
5	5	26	Letter from Fred Weinberg and Albert Gellman re Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg and curriculum vitae of Rabbi Friedberg. (2)	Mar. 8, 1974
5	5	27	Minutes, Foreign Jewry Committee. (5)	Mar. 11, 1974
5	5	28	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Mar. 17, 1974
5	5	29	Letter re candidate for position of rabbi. (1)	Mar. 19, 1974

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	121	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
5	5	30	Letter re candidate for position of rabbi. (1)	Mar. 19, 1974	
5	5	31	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Mar. 28, 1974	
5	5	32	Written memo. (1)	Apr. 1, 1974	
5	5	33	Article, Canadian Jewish News. (1)	Apr. 5, 1974	
5	5	34	Agenda, Board of Governors meeting. (1)	Mar. 20, 1974	
5	5	35	Minutes, Board of Governors.	Mar. 10, 1974	
5	5	36	Letter from R.J. Matlow re increase in dues. (2)	Apr. 8, 1974	
5	5	37	Minutes, Executive Committee. (1)	Apr. 10, 1974	
5	5	38	Minutes, House Committee. (3)	Apr. 4, 1974	
5	5	39	Monthly report on youth. (3)	Apr. 22, 1974	
5	5	40	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Apr. 22, 1974	
5	5	41	Budget and Finance and Membership Committees re 20% increase in dues. (2)	Apr. 30, 1974	
5	5	42	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 29, 1974	
5	5	43	Minutes, Board of Governors, minutes from Apr. 18, 1974. (5)	May 2, 1974	
5	5	44	Letter from president and chairman of board to members re Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg becoming Senior Rabbi. (1)	May 6, 1974	
5	5	45	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (3)	May 18, 1974	
5	5	46	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	May 19, 1974	
5	5	47	Article in Canadian Jewish News. (1)	May 17, 1974	
5	5	48	Article in Canadian Jewish News. (1)	May 24, 1974	
5	5	49	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	May 2, 1974	
5	5	50	Membership and Building Fund. (9)	May 15, 1974	
5	5	51	Letter from Fred Weinberg to members re Senior Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg. (2)	Jun. 3, 1974	
5	5	52	Meeting, Ritual Committee. (3)	Jun. 5, 1974	
5	5	53	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Jun. 12, 1974	

122			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
5	5	54	Letter from Ralph Sheff to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jun. 12, 1974
5	5	55	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (5)	Jun. 18, 1974
5	5	56	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (6)	Jun. 5, 1974
5	5	57	Notice re semi-annual meeting. (9)	Jun. 12, 1974
5	5	58	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (3)	Jun. 18, 1974
5	5	59	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	Jun. 18, 1974
5	5	60	By-laws. (23)	Jun. 20, 1974
5	5	61	School and youth activities. (10)	1974/1975
5	5	62	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Jul. 15, 1974
5	5	63	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (2)	Jul. 15, 1974
5	5	64	Combined meeting Executive and Membership Committee. (8)	Aug. 7, 1974
5	5	65	Combined meeting Executive and Membership Committee. (4)	Aug. 12, 1974
5	5	66	Combined meeting Executive and Membership Committee. (6)	Aug. 20, 1974
5	5	67	Combined meeting Executive and Membership Committee. (6)	Aug. 21, 1974
6	1	1	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Aug. 29, 1974
6	1	2	Letter from Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg. (1)	Aug. 30, 1974
6	1	3	Minutes of Executive and Membership Committees. (6)	Aug. 28, 1974
6	1	4	List of dues, Holy Blossom Temple. (1)	Sept. 1, 1974
6	1	5	Combined Executive and Membership Committees. (20)	Sept. 1974
6	1	6	Minutes of House and Banquet Hall Committee. (7)	Sept. 5, 1974
6	1	7	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	Oct. 10, 1974
6	1	8	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Oct. 6, 1974
6	1	9	Letter to members from Abe Posluns and Samuel L. Orenstein. (2)	Oct. 9, 1974

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	123	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
6	1	10	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (4)	Oct. 17, 1974	
6	1	11	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (3)	Oct. 23, 1974	
6	1	12	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Oct. 10, 1974	
				-	
6	1	13	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Nov. 4, 1974	
6	1	14	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (3)	Nov. 5, 1974	
6	1	15	Letter to Board members from Thomson, Ross re litigation. (10)	Nov. 7, 1974	
6	1	16	Letter to Board members from Dr. Fred Weinberg. (2)	Oct. 22, 1974	
6	1	17	Various papers re annual meeting and elections. (12)	Oct. 16, 1974 Nov. 8, 1974 Nov. 24, 1974	
6	1	18	Meeting of Cemetery Committee. (4)	Nov. 18, 1974	
6	1	19	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Nov. 14, 1974	
6	1	20	Minutes, Bulletin Committee. (2)	Nov. 10, 1974	
6	1	21	Agenda, annual meeting. (1)	Nov. 24, 1974	
6	1	22	President's report. (22)	Nov. 24, 1974	
6	1	23	Congregational school courses. (1)	1974	
6	1	24	Minutes, Membership and Building Fund Committee. (5)	Nov. 18, 1974	
6	1	25	Agenda and minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Dec. 1, 1974	
6	1	26	Minutes, Membership Committee. (1)	Dec. 4, 1974	
6	1	27	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Dec. 19, 1974	
6	2	1	Letter re United Synagogue Day School. (1)	Jan. 9, 1975	
6	2	2	Minutes, Jews in Foreign Lands Committee. (3)	Jan. 13, 1975	
6	2	3	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (6)	Jan. 15, 1975	
6	2	4	Minutes, Board of Governors. (11)	Jan. 15, 1975	
6	2	5	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Sub-committee. (2)	Jan. 19, 1975	
6	2	6	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Jan. 30, 1975	
0	4	U	minutes, bourd of Governois. (7)	Jun. 30, 1973	

124			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
		_		
6	2	7	Address to Board by Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg. (4)	Jan. 30, 1975
6	2	8	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (5)	Feb. 4, 1975
6	2	9	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	Feb. 1975
6	2	10	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Feb. 5, 1975
6	2	11	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (3)	Feb. 11, 1975
6	2	12	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (7)	Feb. 13, 1975
6	2	13	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (3)	Feb. 17, 1975
6	2	14	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Feb. 17, 1975
6	2	15	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Feb. 10, 1942
6	2	16	Appendix. (1)	Feb. 1975
6	2	17	Progress report on Beth Tzedec petition. (20)	Feb. 28, 1975
6	2	18	Lecture, Dr. Vivian Rakoff. (1)	Mar. 1, 1975
6	2	19	Minutes, Board of Governors (Feb. 24, 1975). (6)	Mar. 18, 1975
6	2	20	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Mar. 4, 1975
6	2	21	Minutes, Israel Action and Public Relations Committee. (1)	Mar. 3, 1975
6	2	22	Minutes, Membership and Building Fund Committees. (2)	Mar. 17, 1975
6	2	23	Report on membership dues policy (letter). (24)	Mar. 12, 1975
6	2	24	Minutes, Membership Committee. (6)	Mar. 14, 1975
6	2	25	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Mar. 31, 1975
6	2	26	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Mar. 13, 1975
6	2	27	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (5)	Mar. 31, 1975
6	2	28	Beth Tzedec Board Letter. (3)	Apr. 1975
6	2	29	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Apr. 8, 1975
6	2	30	Minutes, Executive Committee. (1)	Apr. 9, 1975
6	2	31	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Apr. 10, 1975
6	2	32	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Apr. 10, 1975
6	2	33	Minutes of Services and Finance meetings. (4)	Apr. 17, 1975

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	125
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
ć				
6	2	34	Beth Tzedec Board Letter. (6)	May 1975
6	2	35	Chai Club. (1)	May 5, 1975
6	2	36	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (6)	May 6, 1975
6	2	37	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	May 14, 1975
6	2	38	Letter to members. (1)	n.d.
6	2	39	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	May 7, 1975
6	2	40	Minutes, Board of Governors. (2)	May 8, 1975
6	2	41	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	May 13, 1975
6	2	42	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (4)	May 22, 1975
6	2	43	Letter to members. (1)	Jun. 16, 1975
6	2	44	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Jun. 23, 1975
6	2	45	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Jun. 26, 1975
6	2	46	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Jun. 26, 1975
6	2	47	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (5)	Jul. 2, 1975
6	2	49	Notice of meeting. (1)	Jul. 17, 1975
6	2	50	Comments re Beth Tzedec school report. (4)	n.d.
6	2	51	Minutes, Board of Governors. (11)	Jul. 3, 1975 Aug. 19, 1975 Sept. 9, 1975 Sept. 30, 1975
6	2	52	Minutes, Executive Committee. (7)	Aug. 14, 1975 Sept. 24, 1975 Nov. 24, 1975
6	2	53	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (4)	Aug. 29, 1975
6	2	54	Memo to Board members. (1)	Sept. 11, 1975
6	2	55	Letter from United Synagogue of America, New York, re affiliation. (1)	Oct. 6, 1975
6	2	56	Elections for Board. (4)	Nov. 23, 1975
6	2	57	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (7)	Nov. 16, 1975

126			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
	_			
6	2	58	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Nov. 20, 1975
6	2	59	Israel Action Committee. (6)	Dec. 19, 1975
6	2	60	Various. (7)	n.d.
6	3	1	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Jan. 15, 1976
6	3	2	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (10)	Mar. 25, 1976 Apr. 5, 1976 Apr. 11, 1976
6	3	3	Toronto Star item. (1)	Apr. 6, 1976
6	3	4	Canadian Jewish News article. (1)	Apr. 16, 1976
6	3	5	Meeting, Board of Governors for Apr. 26, 1976. (1)	Apr. 26, 1976
6	3	6	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Apr. 26, 1976
6	3	7	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	Apr. 28, 1976
6	3	8	Beth Tzedec Board Letter. (5)	May 1976
6	3	9	Minutes, Board of Governors. (17)	May 25, 1976 Jun. 21, 1976 Nov. 17, 1976 Dec. 9, 1976
6	3	10	Minutes, Board of Governors and elections. (18)	Dec. 1, 1976 Dec. 12, 1976 Dec. 18, 1976
6	3	11	Membership Committee. (30)	Jun. 16, 1976 Jul. 6, 1976 Jul. 14, 1976 Sept. 1, 1976 Sept. 24, 1976
6	3	12	Minutes, Executive Committee. (13)	May 11, 1976 May 27, 1976 Sept. 14, 1976 Sept. 27, 1976 Oct. 14, 1976 Oct. 15, 1976

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	127	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
6	3	13	Minutes, House Committee. (10)	May 5, 1976 Jun. 9, 1976 Sept. 15, 1976	
6	3	14	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (5)	Jun. 7, 1976	
6	3	15	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (3)	Jun. 14, 1976	
6	3	16	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	Jun. 7, 1976	
6	3	17	Memo re Board meeting of July 20, 1976. (1)	Jul. 9, 1976	
6	3	18	Minutes, Committee for Jews in Arab Lands. (2)	Jun. 22, 1976	
6	3	19	Letter to members. (1)	Aug. 13, 1976	
6	3	20	Report re United Synagogue Day School. (4)	Oct. 22, 1976	
6	3	21	Minutes, Board of Governors. (3)	Jul. 7, 1976	
6	3	22	Letter from Sheldon J. Godfrey (son of Ruth and Bert Godfrey) copies to various persons re U.S.D.S. report, above. (1)	Oct. 12, 1976	
6	4	1	Religious Expenses. (4)	Jun. 30, 1977	
6	4	2	House and Banquet Hall Committee. (5)	Jan. 18, 1977	
6	4	3	Memo re Board meeting Feb. 10, 1977 and minutes. (12)	Feb. 2, 1977	
6	4	4	High School studies. (9)	n.d.	
6	4	5	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Mar. 6, 1977	
6	4	6	Minutes, Membership Committee. (1)	Mar. 25, 1977	
6	4	7	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (8)	Mar. 17, 1977	
6	4	8	Minutes, Board of Governors. (4)	Mar. 10, 1977	
6	4	9	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Apr. 7, 1977	
6	4	10	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (3)	Apr. 11, 1977	
6	4	11	Ad Hoc Committee re Russian Jewry. (3)	Apr. 26, 1977 May 22, 1977	
6	4	12	Minutes, Executive Committee meeting. (2)	May 4, 1977	
6	4	13	Membership and Building Fund. (2)	May 6, 1977	

128			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
6	4	14	Membership and Building Fund. (3)	Apr. 12/14, 1977
6	4	15	Membership and Building Fund. (1)	Mar. 22, 1977
6	4	16	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (4)	May 4, 1977
6	4	17	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Apr. 18, 1977
6	4	18	Minutes, Board of Governors (various). (60)	Jun. 8, 1977, Aug. 6, 1977, etc.
6	4	19	Minutes, Executive Committee (various). (18)	May 16, 1977, etc.
6	4	20	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Jun. 3, 1977
6	4	21	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (8)	May 9/25, 1977
6	4	22	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (4)	May 19, 1977 Nov. 4, 1977
6	4	23	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (27)	Oct. 6, 1977, etc.
6	4	24	Letter to members. (1)	n.d.
6	4	25	Letter to members from Men's Club. (1)	1977
6	4	26	Letter to members. (2)	July 1977
6	4	27	House and Banquet Hall Committee. (17)	May 11, 1977, etc.
6	4	28	Annual meeting elections, etc. (10)	Nov. 30, 1977
6	5	1	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (7)	Dec. 5, 1977
6	5	2	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Jan. 4, 1978
6	5	3	Repairs to 14 Dewborne Ave. house. (1)	Jan. 19, 1978
6	5	4	Resignations. (5)	Jan. 19, 1978
6	5	5	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (2)	Jan. 5, 1978
6	5	6	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Jan. 19, 1978

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	129
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
6	5	7	Agenda, Board meeting and minutes. (9)	Jan. 19, 1978
6	5	8	Cemetery Committee. (1)	Jan. 19, 1978
6	5	9	Report of Education Sub-committee. (2)	Jan. 30, 1978
6	5	10	Letter re Board meeting, Feb. 16, 1978. (1)	Jan. 31, 1978
6	5	11	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Feb. 13, 1978
6	5	12	Report of self study re alternate minyan. (4)	Feb. 14, 1978
6	5	13	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Feb. 16, 1978
6	5	14	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Jan. 16, 1978
6	5	15	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (4)	Feb. 6, 1978
6	5	16	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	Feb. 16, 1978
6	5	17	Letter re alternate minyan. (5)	Feb. 27, 1978
6	5	18	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Mar. 13, 1978
6	5	19	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Mar. 16, 1978
6	5	20	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Mar. 16, 1978
6	5	21	Proposed direction for future of the Synagogue from Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg. (14)	May. 22, 1978
6	5	22	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Mar. 28, 1978
6	5	23	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (3)	Mar. 27, 1978
6	5	24	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (4)	Apr. 3, 1978
6	5	25	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 12, 1978
6	5	26	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (7)	Apr. 11, 1978
6	5	27	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Apr. 13, 1978
6	5	28	Membership Committee. (1)	Apr. 26, 1978
6	5	29	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (2)	May 2, 1978
6	5	30	House and Banquet Hall Committee. (3)	May 9, 1978
6	5	31	Letter re meeting with Forsey Page, Architect. (1)	May 22, 1978
6	5	32	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	May 18, 1978

130			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
6	5	33	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (3)	May 6, 1978
6	5	34	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (4)	May 15, 1978
6	5	35	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	May 15, 1978
6	5	36	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	May 18, 1978
6	5	37	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	May 30, 1978
6	5	38	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Jun. 27, 1978
6	5	39	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (2)	Jun. 2, 1978
6	5	40	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (5)	Jun. 8, 1978
6	5	41	Minutes, Executive Committee. (1)	Jun. 15, 1978
6	5	42	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (1)	Jun. 19, 1978
6	5	43	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	Jun. 13, 1978
6	5	44	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (1)	Jun. 13, 1978
6	5	45	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (6)	Jun. 14, 1978
6	5	46	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (5)	Jun. 6, 1978
6	5	47	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Jun. 27, 1978
6	5	48	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Jun. 19, 1978
6	5	49	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (3)	Jun. 26, 1978
6	5	50	Minutes, Membership and Building Fund Committee. (4)	Jun. 22, 1978
6	5	51	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (4)	Jul. 11, 1978
6	5	52	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (6)	Aug. 31, 1978
6	5	53	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Sept. 8, 1978
6	5	54	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Sept. 19, 1978
6	5	55	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Sept. 20, 1978
6	5	56	Letter from Canadian Jewish Congress, Orthodox Division. (3)	Sept. 28, 1978
6	5	57	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (4)	Oct. 28, 1978
6	5	58	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (7)	Sept. 10, 1972 Oct. 30, 1978

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	131	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
6	5	59	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (3)	Nov. 16, 1978	
6	5	60	Minutes, Executive Committee. (11)	Sept. 25, 1978 Nov. 22, 1978	
6	5	61	Minutes, Board of Governors. (29)	Sept. 25, 1978 Oct. 19, 1978 Nov. 23, 1978 Dec. 3, 1978	
6	5	62	Letter re elections, etc. (8)	Dec. 4, 1978	
6	6	1	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Jan. 8, 1979	
6	6	2	Dues analysis. (1)	Jan. 28, 1979	
6	6	3	Minutes, Jews in Arab Lands Sub-committee. (1)	Jan. 23, 1979	
6	6	4	Minutes, Executive Committee. (6)	Jan. 26, 1979	
6	6	5	Minutes, Board of Governors with enclosures. (10)	Jan. 28, 1979	
6	6	6	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (2)	Mar. 1, 1979	
6	6	7	Minutes, Board of Governors. (1)	Feb. 11, 1979	
6	6	8	Minutes, Museum Committee. (2)	Mar. 22, 1979	
6	6	9	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (3)	Mar 21, 1979	
6	6	10	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (3)	Mar. 16, 1979	
6	6	11	Sisterhood President's Report. (2)	n.d.	
6	6	12	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Feb. 28, 1979	
6	6	13	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Mar. 22, 1979	
6	6	14	Minutes, Board of Governors. (11)	Mar. 29, 1979	
6	6	15	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (7)	Apr. 23, 1979	
6	6	16	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Apr. 22, 1979	
6	6	17	Change of date of Board meeting. (1)	Apr. 24, 1979	
6	6	18	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Apr. 23, 1979	
6	6	19	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (6)	May 2, 1979	

132			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
6	6	20	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Apr. 2, 1979
6	6	21	Minutes, Executive Committee. (1)	May 2, 1979
6	6	22	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	May 23, 1979
6	6	23	Administrative staff chart. (1)	May 23, 1979
6	6	24	Legal and Estates Committee. (1)	May 28, 1979
6	6	25	Cemetery Committee. (3)	May 1, 1979
6	6	26	Beth Tzedec Endowment and Memorial Program. (8)	n.d.
6	6	27	Perpetual Fund Trustees Committee. (2)	May 30, 1979
6	6	28	Executive Committee. (4)	May 24, 1979
6	6	29	Ad Hoc Endowment and Memorial Committee. (2)	May 31, 1979
6	6	30	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (3)	May 16, 1979
6	6	31	Two minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (3)	May 16, 1979
6	6	32	Steeles College Memorial Chapel. (4)	Jun. 4, 1979
6	6	33	Semi-annual general meeting. (2)	Jun. 7, 1979
6	6	34	Minutes, Board of Governors. (31)	Jun. 15, 1979 Jul. 10, 1979 Sept. 13, 1979 Oct. 17, 1979 Nov. 15, 1979
6	6	35	Minutes, Executive Committee. (23)	Aug. 7, 1979 Aug. 16, 1979 Oct. 16, 1979 Oct. 19, 1979 Dec. 9, 1979
6	6	36	Minutes, Audit Committee. (3)	Oct. 7, 1979 Nov. 6, 1979
6	6	37	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (16)	Jun. 4, 1979 Jun. 28, 1979 Sept. 10, 1979 Oct 15, 1979 Nov. 12, 1979
6	6	38	Minutes, Museum Committee. (2)	Mar. 25, 1979

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	133
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
6	6	39	Minutes Membership Committee (4)	Aug. 28, 1979
0	0	39	Minutes, Membership Committee. (4)	Aug. 28, 1979 Sept. 11, 1979
6	6	40	Minutes, Perpetual Trust Fund Committee. (6)	Jun. 18, 1979 Sept. 13, 1979 Dec. 11, 1979
6	6	41	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (4)	Aug. 14, 1979
6	6	42	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (10)	Jun. 17, 1979 Jul. 3, 1979 Jul. 10, 1979 Nov. 8, 1979
6	6	43	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Committee. (4)	Jun. 21, 1979
6	6	44	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (2)	Aug. 21, 1979
6	6	45	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Jun. 4, 1979
6	6	46	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	May 13, 1979 May 20, 1979 May 27, 1979
6	6	47	Minutes, Education and Youth Committee. (4)	Jun. 25, 1979
6	6	48	Minutes, Banquet Hall Committee. (3)	Apr. 16, 1979
6	6	49	Letter from Bert Godfrey, chairman, Honourary Advisory Committee, 25th Anniversary Celebration (in new building on Bathurst St.) to committee. (5)	Jun. 27, 1979
6	6	50	Letter to Bert Godfrey, Honourary President, Beth Tzedec Congregation from Dr. N.N. Levine. (1)	Jul. 3, 1979
6	6	51	Elections, etc., annual meetings (various). (10)	Nov. 25, 1979
6	6	52	Minutes, etc., Board of Governors. (12)	Dec. 2, 1979
6	6	53	By-laws. (23)	Nov. 25, 1979
6	6	53	By-laws. (23)	Nov. 25,

134			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	1	1	Minutes, Executive Committee. (47)	Jan. 10, 1980 Feb. 10, 1980 Jan. 31, 1980 Mar. 24, 1980 Mar. 20, 1980 Apr. 10, 1980 Apr. 16, 1980
				May 15, 1980 Jun. 5, 1980 May 26, 1980 Aug. 11, 1980 Jul. 17, 1980 Sept. 17, 1980 Dec. 3, 1980 Nov. 4, 1980 Dec. 8, 1980
7	1	2	Minutes, etc., Board of Governors. (48)	Jan. 18, 1980 Mar. 20, 1980 Apr, 10, 1980 Apr. 24, 1980 May 26, 1980 Jun. 15, 1980 Oct. 9, 1980 Nov. 10, 1980 Nov. 13, 1980 Nov. 30, 1980
7	1	3	Two groups of letters, etc. re 25th anniversary. (40)	Jul. 10, 1980 Oct. 17, 1980
7	1	4	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (3)	Jan. 2, 1980
7	1	5	Minutes, Membership Committee. (1)	Jan. 27, 1980
7	1	6	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (7)	Apr. 9, 1980 Apr. 16, 1980
7	1	7	Minutes, Cantorial Search Committee. (2)	Apr. 22, 1980
7	1	8	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (3)	Jan. 22, 1980
7	1	9	Minutes, Membership Committee. (1)	Jan. 27, 1980
7	1	10	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Committee. (4)	Jan. 15, 1980
7	1	11	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (5)	Jan. 14, 1980

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY				
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
7	1	12	Minutes, Catering Committee. (1)	Feb. 13, 1980			
7	1	13	Agreement re Endowment Program. (2)	n.d.			
7	1	14	Minutes, Museum Committee. (4)	Feb. 6, 1980			
7	1	15	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (5)	Jan. 14, 1980			
7	1	16	Minutes, Communal Affairs Committee. (2)	Feb. 22, 1980			
7	1	17	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee.	Feb. 2, 1980			
7	1	18	Letter re Shabbat Service. (1)	Feb. 6, 1980			
7	1	19	Minutes, Museum Committee. (4)	Feb. 6, 1980			
7	1	20	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Feb. 19, 1980			
7	1	21	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (4)	Mar. 20, 1980			
7	1	22	Letter to members re special general meeting. (2)	Apr. 16, 1980			
7	1	23	Minutes, Board of Governors. (1)	Mar. 16, 1980			
7	1	24	Minutes, Cantorial Search Committee. (2)	Apr. 22, 1980			
7	1	25	Membership, leave of absences. (6)	Apr. 27, 1980 Apr. 29, 1980			
7	1	26	House and Banquet Hall Committee. (5)	Apr. 29, 1980			
7	1	27	Minutes, Israel Action Committee. (3)	Apr. 29, 1980			
7	2	1	Minutes, Museum Committee. (7)	May 12, 1980 Jun. 26, 1980 Aug. 20, 1980			
7	2	2	Letter from Museum Committee re Ketubah collection. (1)	May 1, 1980			
7	2	3	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (5)	Feb. 2, 1980 Apr. 17, 1980			
7	2	4	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (8)	Oct. 23, 1980 Jun. 27, 1980			
7	2	5	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (16)	Jan. 3, 1980 Jun. 9, 1980 Aug. 21, 1980 Sept. 28, 1980			

136			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	2	6	Minutes, Membership Committee. (12)	Apr. 29, 1980 May 4, 1980 Jun. 22, 1980 Aug. 17, 1980 Nov. 9, 1980
7	2	7	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	May 6, 1980
7	2	8	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (9)	Apr. 23, 1980 May 25, 1980 Jun. 5, 1980 Dec. 18, 1980
7	2	9	Minutes, Board of Governors. (2)	Sept. 22, 1980
7	2	10	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Sept. 17, 1980
7	2	11	Minutes, Perpetual Trust Committee. (6)	Jun. 3, 1980 Oct. 23, 1980
7	2	12	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (1)	Jun. 23, 1980
7	2	13	Minutes, Audit Committee. (1)	Jun. 23, 1980
7	2	14	Minutes, Ritual and Religious Services Committee. (5)	Aug. 25, 1980
7	2	15	Letter to members re dues increase. (1)	Jun. 23, 1980
7	2	16	Memo re data processing. (7)	Sept. 17, 1980
7	2	17	Letter from Nominating Committee. (7)	Sept. 30, 1980
7	2	18	Letter re annual general meeting, etc. (4)	Nov. 3, 1980
7	2	19	Men's Club. (1)	1980
7	2	20	New members analysis. (1)	1980
7	2	21	Committee for Soviet Jewry. (1)	Oct. 23, 1980
7	2	22	Canadian Jewish News re 25th anniversary. (1)	Nov. 13, 1980
7	2	23	Agenda, Board of Governors. (1)	Nov. 30, 1980
7	2	24	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (3)	Nov. 9, 1980
7	2	25	Museum Committee. (3)	Nov. 29, 1980
7	2	26	Letter from Judy Feld Carr. (1)	Dec. 1, 1980
7	2	27	Membership. (2)	Dec. 28, 1980

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	137
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	2	28	Committee chairman. (1)	Dec. 11, 1980
7	2	29	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Dec. 12, 1980
7	3	1	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (11)	Jan. 17, 1981
7	3	2	Pre-Kadima program. (3)	Jan. 24, 1981
7	3	3	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (3)	Jan. 5, 1981
7	3	4	Minutes, Communal Affairs Committee. (3)	Jan. 19, 1981
7	3	5	Minutes, Bulletin Committee. (3)	Jan. 18, 1981
7	3	6	Minutes, Festival Committee. (2)	Jan. 25, 1981
7	3	7	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Jan. 22, 1981
7	3	8	Minutes, House Committee. (5)	Jan. 14, 1981
7	3	9	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (11)	Jan. 29, 1981
7	3	10	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Jan. 13, 1981
7	3	11	Minutes, Audit Committee. (4)	Jan. 22, 1981
7	3	12	Policy: circulation of minutes. (1)	1981
7	3	13	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (2)	Jan. 18, 1981
7	3	14	Minutes, Security Sub-committee. (2)	Jan. 26, 1981
7	3	15	Minutes, Education Committee. (3)	Feb. 1, 1981
7	3	16	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Feb. 22, 1981
7	3	17	Letter from Toronto Jewish Congress to Dr. Sam Spivak, chairman, Soviet Jewry Committee of Beth Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Feb. 4, 1981
7	3	18	Minutes, Security Sub-committee. (1)	Feb. 11, 1981
7	3	19	Minutes, Education Committee. (3)	Feb. 4, 1981
7	3	20	Minutes, Endowment Committee. (1)	Feb. 6, 1981
7	3	21	Minutes, Youth Committee. (5)	Feb. 5, 1981
7	3	22	Minutes, Museum Committee. (3)	Feb. 15, 1981
7	3	23	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Feb. 10, 1981

138			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	3	24	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (4)	Feb. 12, 1981
7	3	25	Minutes, Education Committee. (3)	Feb. 18, 1981
7	3	26	Minutes, Executive Committee. (1)	Feb. 26, 1981
7	3	27	Committees. (1)	Feb. 16, 1981
7	3	28	Minutes, Jews in Foreign Lands Committee. (3)	Feb. 18, 1981
7	3	29	Minutes, Executive Committee. (6)	Feb. 19, 1981
7	3	30	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (16)	Feb. 26, 1981
7	3	31	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (3)	Mar. 5, 1981
7	3	32	Minutes, Yom Hamorah Sub-committee of Education Committee. (1)	Mar. 5, 1981
7	3	33	Passover workshop. (1)	Mar. 5, 1981
7	3	34	Minutes, Executive Committee. (17)	Mar. 8, 1981 Mar. 26, 1981 May 14, 1981 Jul. 9, 1981 Aug. 16, 1981 Oct. 29, 1981
7	3	35	Minutes, Board of Governors. (103)	Mar. 26, 1981 Apr. 30, 1981 May 28, 1981 Jun. 18, 1981 Jun. 19, 1981 Jun. 25, 1981 Jun. 29, 1981 Aug. 27, 1981 Sept. 4, 1981 Sept. 22, 1981 Sept. 29, 1981 Oct. 29, 1981 Nov. 26, 1981 Jul. 30, 1981 Dec. 16, 1981
7	3	36	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (7)	Mar. 10, 1981 Apr. 17, 1981 May 6, 1981 Sept. 25, 1981

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
7	3	37	Minutes, Membership Committee. (11)	Jun. 21, 1981 Aug. 16, 1981 Nov. 22, 1981 Dec. 13, 1981		
7	3	38	Minutes, Festival Committee. (11)	Mar. 15, 1981 Apr. 27, 1981 Jul. 19, 1981 Nov. 22, 1981		
7	3	39	Minutes, Museum Committee. (15)	Jun. 4, 1981, etc.		
7	3	40	Minutes, Youth Committee. (18)	Jan. 7, 1981 Mar. 16, 1981 Sept. 15, 1981		
7	3	41	Minutes, Bulletin Committee. (2)	Jun. 22, 1981 Jul. 20, 1981		
7	3	42	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Mar. 22, 1981		
7	3	43	Minutes, Israel Action Committee. (3)	Mar. 10, 1981		
7	3	44	Letter re Moess Chitten. (1)	Mar. 13, 1981		
7	3	45	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (3)	Mar. 30, 1981		
7	3	46	Minutes, Communal Affairs Committee. (2)	Apr. 6, 1981		
7	3	47	Letter re annual meeting, May 2, 1981. (6)	Apr. 13, 1981		
7	3	48	Notice of special general meeting re amendments to constitution. (5)	Jun. 7, 1981		
7	3	49	Five letters. (5)	Aug. 18, 1981, etc.		
7	3	50	Audit Committee. (4)	Oct. 2, 1981 Dec. 22, 1981		
7	3	51	Security Committee. (6)	Jul. 27, 1981, etc.		
7	3	52	Ritual Committee. (5)	Jun. 11, 1981 Sept. 23, 1981		
7	3	53	Legal Committee. (2)	May 15, 1981 Dec. 15, 1981		

140			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	3	54	Personnel Committee. (2)	May 21, 1981
7	3	55	Education Committee. (12)	May 17, 1981
7	3	56	Board of Governors. (1)	1981
7	3	57	Sisterhood expenses. (1)	1980/1981
7	3	58	Resignations. (1)	Nov. 22, 1981
7	3	59	Education Committee. (4)	Dec. 2, 1981
7	3	60	High Holiday Evaluation Committee. (2)	Dec. 3, 1981
7	3	61	Letter from Kashmith Council. (3)	Dec. 9, 1981
7	4	1	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Jan. 21, 1982
7	4	2	Minutes, Membership Committee. (1)	Jan. 17, 1982
7	4	3	Minutes, Youth Committee. (3)	Jan. 7, 1982
7	4	4	Minutes, Festival Committee. (3)	Jan. 11, 1982
7	4	5	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Jan. 13, 1982
7	4	6	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (4)	Feb. 2, 1982
7	4	7	Minutes, Museum Committee. (2)	Feb. 3, 1982
7	4	8	Minutes, Board of Governors, also letter and agenda. (7)	Feb. 25, 1982
7	4	9	Study luncheon, Board of Governors. (1)	Feb. 6, 1982
7	4	10	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Feb. 11, 1982
7	4	11	Minutes, Bulletin Committee. (1)	Feb. 15, 1982
7	4	12	Minutes, Board of Governors. (7)	Jan. 25, 1982
7	4	13	Minutes, Youth Committee. (3)	Mar. 1, 1982
7	4	14	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Mar. 11, 1982
7	4	15	Minutes, Festival Committee. (3)	Mar. 15, 1982
7	4	16	Minutes, Audit Committee. (2)	Mar. 15, 1982
7	4	17	Minutes, House and Banquet Hall Committee. (4)	Mar. 18, 1982
7	4	18	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Mar. 18, 1982

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
7	4	19	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Mar. 21, 1982		
7	4	20	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (5)	Mar. 22, 1982		
7	4	21	Minutes, Board of Governors. (8)	Mar. 25, 1982		
7	4	22	Minutes, Membership Committee. (1)	Mar. 28, 1982		
7	4	23	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Apr. 4/11, 1982		
7	4	24	Minutes, Legal Committee. (2)	Apr. 22, 1982		
7	4	25	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (5)	Apr. 21, 1982		
7	4	26	Minutes, Executive Committee. (14)	Apr. 22, 1982 May 13, 1982		
7	4	27	Minutes, Board of Governors. (37)	Mar. 25, 1982 May 6, 1982 May 20, 1982		
7	4	28	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Jun. 10, 1982		
7	4	29	Minutes, Youth Committee. (8)	Jun. 12, 1982		
7	4	30	Minutes, House Committee. (8)	Jun. 2/9, 1982		
7	4	31	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Jun. 3, 1982		
7	4	32	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (4)	Jun. 3, 1982		
7	4	33	Minutes, Board of Governors. (46)	Jun. 15, 1982 Sept. 24, 1982 Nov. 25, 1982 Dec. 16, 1982 Aug. 26, 1982		
7	4	34	Minutes, Executive Committee. (34)	Jun. 21, 1982 Aug. 26, 1982 Jun. 7, 1982 Sept. 16, 1982 Sept. 29, 1982 Nov. 29, 1982		
7	4	35	Minutes, House Committee. (20)	Aug. 3, 1982 Nov. 9, 1982 Sept. 14, 1982 Nov. 23, 1982 Dec. 7, 1982		

142			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	4	36	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (7)	Oct. 21, 1982 Jun. 23, 1982
7	4	37	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Jun. 24, 1982
7	4	38	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (1)	Jun. 14, 1982
7	4	39	Items re Boris Kelman, Russian Refusnik. (1)	1982
7	4	40	Minutes, Museum Committee. (4)	Jun. 10, 1982
7	4	41	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Jun. 13, 1982
7	4	42	Letter from Judy Feld Carr, President, to Canadian Jewish News. (1)	Jun. 16, 1982
7	4	43	Report re Israeli War Veterans' visit to Toronto. (1)	Jun. 24, 1982
7	4	44	Minutes, Education Committee. (13)	Jun. 27, 1982 Sept. 13, 1982
7	4	45	Minutes, War Veterans' Committee. (5)	Jul. 8, 1982
7	4	46	Minutes, Festival Committee. (4)	Aug. 3, 1982 Sept. 28, 1982
7	4	47	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (2)	Aug. 24, 1982
7	4	48	Letter to Hon. John Roberts, M.P. from Judy Feld Carr. (1)	Aug. 30, 1982
7	4	49	Minutes, Youth Committee. (7)	Sept. 1, 1982
7	4	50	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Sept. 9, 1982
7	4	51	Minutes, Bulletin and Publishing Committee. (3)	Nov. 3, 1982
7	4	52	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (6)	Nov. 11, 1982
7	4	53	Minutes, Security Committee. (2)	Nov. 14, 1982
7	4	54	Minutes, Executive Committee. (7)	Nov. 18, 1982
7	4	55	Minutes, Additions to House Committee meeting. (1)	Nov. 23, 1982
7	4	56	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (2)	Dec. 14, 1982
7	4	57	Minutes, Audit Committee. (2)	Dec. 9, 1982
7	4	58	Minutes, Audit Committee. (4)	Dec. 13/14, 1982

MG 31, H 177		17	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	143		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
7	4	59	Congregational School Newsletter. (4)	Dec. 15, 1982, etc.		
7	5	1	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (12)	Jan. 27, 1983		
7	5	2	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Sub-committee. (3)	Jan. 30, 1983 Jan. 16, 1983		
7	5	3	Congregational School Newsletter. (2)	Jan. 19, 1983		
7	5	4	Congregational School Newsletter. (2)	Jan. 12, 1983		
7	5	5	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Jan. 22, 1983		
7	5	6	Minutes, Executive Committee. (6)	Jan. 13, 1983		
7	5	7	Report to Board re youth concert. (2)	Jan. 24, 1983		
7	5	8	Minutes, Finance and Budget Committee. (4)	Jan. 25, 1983		
7	5	9	Minutes, Legal Committee. (2)	Jan. 26, 1983		
7	5	10	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Jan. 26, 1983		
7	5	11	Newsletter. (4)	Jan. 26, 1983, Feb. 2, 1983		
7	5	12	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Jan. 11, 1983		
7	5	13	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Jan. 30, 1983		
7	5	14	Minutes, Executive Committee. (20)	Feb. 10, 1983 Apr. 26, 1983 May 9, 1983		
7	5	15	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (50)	Feb. 17, 1983 Mar. 24, 1983 Apr. 28, 1983 May 5, 1983 May 12, 1983		
7	5	16	By-laws, as amended. (25)	May 1, 1983		
7	5	17	Annual general meeting. (4)	May 1, 1983		
7	5	18	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Apr. 25, 1983		

144			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	5	19	Minutes, Membership Committee. (9)	Feb. 18, 1983 Apr. 4, 1983 Apr. 18, 1983
7	5	20	Minutes, Museum Committee. (3)	Feb. 21, 1983
7	5	21	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Mar. 6, 1983
7	5	22	Minutes, Audit Committee. (1)	Feb. 10, 1983
7	5	23	Report re parking. (3)	Mar. 21, 1983
7	5	24	Letter re nuclear weapons. (6)	Mar. 10, 1983
7	5	25	Board of Governors. (1)	May 11, 1983
7	5	26	Eleven School Newsletters. (11)	Feb. 9/May 11, 1983
7	5	27	Minutes, Executive Committee. (8)	Jun. 2, 1983 Jun. 20, 1983
7	5	28	House Committee. (6)	Jun. 22, 1983
7	5	29	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Jun. 29, 1983
7	5	30	Letter re Israel disabled war veterans. (1)	Apr. 29, 1983
7	5	31	Letter from Harry Steiner re "Peace Now". (1)	Jun. 14, 1983
7	5	32	Letter from Canadian Jewish Congress re visit to Ethiopia. (4)	Jul. 13, 1983
7	5	33	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (7)	Feb. 21, 1983 Mar. 23, 1983
7	5	34	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Sub-committee. (2)	Feb. 13, 1983
7	5	35	Minutes, House Committee. (8)	Feb. 8, 1983 Mar. 21, 1983
7	5	36	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (32)	Jul 15, 1983 Jul. 22, 1983 Sept. 27, 1983 Nov. 24, 1983 Dec. 22, 1983
7	5	37	Newsletters. (2)	May 13, 1983 Nov. 2, 1983
7	5	38	Program for Beth Tzedec centennial year 1983/1987. 10	1983

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	145		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
7	5	39	Minutes, War Veterans Visit Committee. (4)	Jul. 13, 1983		
, 7	5	40	Minutes, Bar-mitzvah Committee meeting. (1)	Sept. 29, 1983		
, 7	5	41	Sukkot Program. (1)	1983		
7	5	42		1983		
			Jews in Foreign Lands Committee. (1)			
7	5	43	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Sept. 7, 1983		
7	5	44	Booklet, Beth Tzedec Youth. (12)	1983		
7	5	45	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (2)	Sept. 26, 1983		
7	5	46	Minutes, Executive Committee. (32)	Oct. 4, 1983 Oct. 28, 1983 Nov. 1, 1983 Dec. 8, 1983		
7	5	47	Minutes, House Committee. (18)	Oct. 25, 1983 Oct. 26, 1983 Nov. 21, 1983 Dec. 8, 1983		
7	5	48	Minutes, Catering Committee. (2)	Oct. 16, 1983		
7	5	49	Minutes, Festival Committee. (2)	Oct. 6, 1983		
7	5	50	Minutes, Museum Committee. (8)	Oct. 6, 1983 Nov. 3, 1983		
7	5	51	Minutes, Membership Committee. (4)	Nov. 10, 1983		
7	5	52	Minutes, Audit Committee. (4)	Nov. 14, 1983		
7	5	53	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Dec. 1, 1983		
7	5	54	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (3)	Dec. 13, 1983		
7	5	55	Minutes, Investment Committee. (3)	Dec. 1, 1983		
7	5	56	Minutes, Catering Committee. (1)	Dec. 22, 1983		
7	5	57	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Sub-committee. (4)	Nov. 6, 1983 Dec. 11, 1983		
7	5	58	Trip to Ethiopia. (4)	Nov. 9-30, 1983		
7	5	59	Letter from David Kerzner. (1)	Dec. 1, 1983		

146			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	5	60	Itinerary for Israeli soldiers visit. (2)	1983
7	5	61	Resignees. (5)	Nov. 23, 1983
7	5	62	Deceased notices. (7)	Jan. 27, 1983, etc.
7	6	1	Minutes, Gala Assessment Committee. (3)	Jan. 6, 1985
7	6	2	Minutes, War Veterans Committee. (2)	Jan. 28, 1985
7	6	3	Agenda, Board of Governors. (1)	Jan. 30, 1985
7	6	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Marvin Miller, Chairman of Board re fund raising. (2)	Jan. 31, 1985
7	6	5	Minutes, Computer Committee. (1)	Feb. 6, 1985
7	6	6	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Feb. 21, 1985
7	6	7	Minutes, Museum Committee. (8)	Feb. 20, 1985
7	6	8	Minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Feb. 21, 1985
7	6	9	Minutes, House Committee. (8)	Mar. 26, 1985
7	6	10	Minutes, Planning Committee. (3)	Feb. 20, 1985
7	6	11	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Sub-committee. (2)	Mar. 13, 1985
7	6	12	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Mar. 22, 1985
7	6	13	Program, Beth Tzedec centennial year. (2)	1985
7	6	14	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (5)	Mar. 27, 1985
7	6	15	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Apr. 22, 1985
7	6	16	Minutes, Investment Committee. (2)	Apr. 2, 1985
7	6	17	Evaluation of Beth Tzedec youth program. (4)	1983/1984
7	6	18	Bar-Bat mitzvah Committee. (3)	Apr. 23, 1985
7	6	19	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Apr. 9, 1985
7	6	20	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Apr. 9/10, 1985
7	6	21	Minutes, Board of Governors. (10)	Apr. 10, 1985

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	147	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
7	6	22	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Apr. 25, 1985	
7	6	23	Museum report. (1)	Apr. 1985	
7	6	24	Agenda, minutes, etc., Board of Governors. (10)	May. 9, 1985	
7	6	25	Memo and minutes, Executive and Education Committees. (9)	May 16, 1985 May 17, 1985	
7	6	26	Minutes. Board of Governors. (13)	May 23, 1985	
7	6	27	Minutes, Museum Committee. (4)	May 15, 1985	
7	6	28	Minutes, Legal Committee. (3)	Jun. 1, 1985	
7	6	29	Minutes, Board of Governors. (10)	Jun. 26, 1985	
7	6	30	Minutes, Library Committee. (4)	Jun. 12, 1985	
7	6	31	Minutes, House Committee. (8)	Jun. 25, 1985 Jul. 16, 1985	
7	6	32	Minutes, Festival Committee. (2)	Jul. 3, 1985	
7	6	33	Minutes, Budget Committee. (6)	Jul. 8, 1985	
7	6	34	Beth Tzedec. (15)	Jun. 30, 1985	
7	6	35	Minutes, Board of Governors. (49)	Jul. 25, 1985 Aug. 1, 1985 Sept. 26, 1985 Aug. 22, 1985 Dec. 2, 1985	
7	6	36	Minutes, Executive Committee. (12)	Jul. 26, 1985 Jul. 22, 1985 Aug. 21, 1985	
7	6	37	Report by Sheila Gottleib, War Veterans Committee. (27)	Nov. 14, 1985	
7	6	38	Letter from Don Carr, Q.C. with enclosure. (6)	Aug. 2, 1985	
7	6	39	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (4)	Jun. 15, 1985	
7	6	40	Letter from United Synagogue, Ontario Region. (1)	Jun. 26, 1985	
7	6	41	Minutes, Adult Education committee. (3)	Jun. 12, 1985	
7	6	42	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Jul. 18, 1985 Jul. 30, 1985	

148			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
7	6	43	Minutes, Bulletin and Public Relations Committee. (3)	Aug. 15, 1985
7	6	44	Memo to Synagogue Board members from U.J.A. (1)	1985
7	6	45	Memo re Congregational Endowment Fund. (7)	1985
7	6	46	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (4)	Jul. 17, 1985
7	6	47	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Aug. 6, 1985
7	6	48	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (19)	Sept. 8, 1985
7	6	49	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (4)	Sept. 9, 1985
7	6	50	Sabbath information. (4)	Sept. 28, 1985
7	6	51	Minutes, House Committee. (9)	Sept. 9, 1985 Oct. 10, 1985
7	6	52	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Dec. 12, 1985
7	6	53	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (1)	Nov. 10, 1985
7	6	54	Letter to Bert Godfrey re Siggner Memorial Lecture. (1)	Oct. 3, 1985
7	6	55	Article by Jack Orenstein re Synagogue Endowment Fund. (8)	Oct. 24, 1985
7	6	56	Address by Bert Godfrey at Simhat Torah Luncheon. (3)	Oct. 8, 1985
7	6	57	Article re Cantor Paul Kowasky, Beth Tzedec. (1)	1985
7	6	58	100th anniversary year. (1)	1985/1986
7	6	59	100th anniversary year. (4)	Nov. 28, 1985
7	6	60	Minutes, House Committee. (7)	Dec. 17, 1985
7	6	61	Congregational School Newsletter. (4)	May 22/Oct. 23, 1985
8	1	1	Two minutes, 100th Anniversary Committee. (6)	Jan. 2, 1986
8	1	2	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Jan. 14, 1986
8	1	3	Minutes, House Committee. (9)	Jan. 21, 1986
8	1	4	Minutes, Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (5)	Jan. 22, 1986
8	1	5	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Jan. 27, 1986

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	149		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
8	1	6	Minutes, Gala Review Committee. (2)	Jan. 29, 1986		
8	1	7	Minutes, Board of Governors. (12)	Jan. 30, 1986		
8	1	8	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Jan. 30, 1986		
8	1	9	Minutes, Board Steering Committee. (2)	Jan. 31, 1986		
8	1	10	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Feb. 11, 1986		
8	1	11	Newspaper article re Beth Tzedec. (1)	1986		
8	1	12	Minutes, House Committee. (7)	Feb. 18, 1986		
8	1	13	Minutes, Education Committee. (3)	Feb. 18, 1986		
8	1	14	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Feb. 18, 1986		
8	1	15	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (4)	Feb. 19, 1986		
8	1	16	Minutes, Museum Committee. (4)	Feb. 20, 1986		
8	1	17	Minutes, Board of Governors. (10)	Feb. 27, 1986		
8	1	18	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Feb. 27, 1986		
8	1	19	Minutes, Committee of Concern. (1)	Mar. 6, 1986		
8	1	20	Minutes, House Committee. (5)	Mar. 10, 1986		
8	1	21	Minutes, Education Committee. (4)	Mar. 19, 1986		
8	1	22	Minutes, Board of Governors. (10)	Mar. 27, 1986		
8	1	23	Minutes, Legal and Estates Committee. (3)	Mar. 23, 1986		
8	1	24	Minutes, Executive Committee. (6)	Mar. 27, 1986		
8	1	25	Minutes, House Committee. (7)	Apr. 8, 1986		
8	1	26	Minutes, Education Committee. (6)	Apr. 16, 1986		
8	1	27	Minutes, Youth Committee. (3)	Apr. 16, 1986		
8	1	28	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Apr. 17, 1986		
8	1	29	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (1)	May 11, 1986		
8	1	30	Minutes, House Committee. (5)	May 13, 1986		
8	1	31	Candidates for election to Board. (4)	May 4, 1986		
8	1	32	Executive Committee. (3)	May 6, 1986		

150			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	1	33	Minutes, Board of Governors. (5)	May 7, 1986
8	1	34	Congregational School Newsletters. (14)	Jan. 1986, etc.
8	1	35	Minutes, Executive Committee. (32)	Jun. 4, 1986 Sept. 16, 1986 Oct. 9, 1986 Nov. 26, 1986 Jul. 22, 1986 Aug. 25, 1986
8	1	36	Minutes, Board of Governors. (49)	Jun. 2, 1986 Jun. 25, 1986 Aug. 27, 1986 Sept. 23, 1986 Oct. 29, 1986 Nov. 27, 1986
8	1	37	Minutes, Membership Committee. (24)	May 8, 1986 Jun. 2, 1986 Jul. 14, 1986 Aug. 20, 1986 Aug. 25, 1986 Nov. 5, 1986 Nov. 12, 1986 Dec. 2, 1986
8	1	38	Minutes, House Committee. (24)	Jun. 3, 1986 Jul. 28, 1986 Nov. 4, 1986 Nov. 17, 1986
8	1	39	Minutes, Museum Committee. (9)	Jun. 5, 1986 Jul. 20, 1986
8	1	40	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (4)	Jun. 19, 1986
8	1	41	Minutes, 100th Anniversary Committee. (2)	May 20, 1986
8	1	42	Minutes, Audit Committee. (2)	May 27, 1986
8	1	43	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	May 25, 1986
8	1	44	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (3)	May 20, 1986
8	1	45	Minutes, Festival Committee. (1)	Jul. 22, 1986

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	151		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
8	1	46	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (11)	Jun. 17, 1986 Jul. 3, 1986 Aug. 26, 1986		
8	1	47	Minutes, Youth Committee. (1)	Nov. 30, 1986		
8	1	48	Revised Bar/Bat Mitzvah standards. (1)	Apr. 17, 1986		
8	1	49	Letter to Bert Godfrey re Ritual meeting. (1)	Aug. 6, 1986		
8	1	50	Minutes, Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (4)	Sept. 22, 1986		
8	1	51	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (15)	Jun. 29, 1986		
8	1	52	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (19)	Aug. 31, 1986		
8	1	53	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (11)	Oct. 5, 1986		
8	1	54	Sabbath Bulletin. (4)	Oct. 18, 1986 Oct. 25, 1986		
8	1	55	Notice of semi-annual meeting. (1)	Oct. 22, 1986		
8	1	56	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (11)	Nov. 9, 1986		
8	1	57	Several notices re lectures. (3)	1986		
8	1	58	Beth Tzedec Israel Bond Committee. (6)	Aug. 12, 1986 Aug. 20, 1986 Sept. 30, 1986 Nov. 26, 1986 Jun. 11, 1986		
8	1	59	Schedule of meetings. (4)	Jun. 4, 1986, etc.		
8	2	1	Minutes, Museum Committee. (7)	Jan. 7, 1987 Feb. 4, 1987		
8	2	2	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (3)	Feb. 19, 1987		
8	2	3	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (4)	Mar. 23, 1987		
8	2	4	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (6)	Mar. 11, 1987 Mar. 16, 1987 Apr. 22, 1987		
8	2	5	Minutes, House Committee. (4)	Mar. 17, 1987		

152			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	2	6	Minutes, 100th Anniversary Committee. (3)	Mar. 17, 1987
8	2	7	Minutes, Library Committee. (4)	Mar. 23, 1987
8	2	8	Minutes, Holocaust Art Committee. (3)	Mar. 31, 1987
8	2	9	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (19)	Mar. 29, 1987
8	2	10	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Mar. 26, 1987
8	2	11	Minutes, Festival Committee. (2)	Mar. 25, 1987
8	2	12	Minutes, Board of Governors. (16)	Mar. 26, 1987
8	2	13	Minutes, Executive Committee. (8)	Apr. 2, 1987
8	2	14	Minutes, Membership Committee. (2)	Apr. 7, 1987
8	2	15	Minutes, Adult Education Committee. (2)	Feb. 19, 1987
8	2	16	Letter re cemetery. (2)	Apr. 10, 1987
8	2	17	Minutes, Board of Governors. (13)	Apr. 17, 1987
8	2	18	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Apr. 23, 1987
8	2	19	Letter to Marvin Miller from Jacob Israeli, director of education. (2)	Apr. 27, 1987
8	2	20	Minutes, Board of Governors. (6)	Apr. 28, 1987
8	2	21	Beth Tzedec Museum. (1)	Apr. 30, 1987
8	2	22	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (9)	May 3, 1987
8	2	23	Agenda, Board of Governors. (1)	May 7, 1987
8	2	24	Notices, etc. re annual general meeting. (7)	May 10, 1987
8	2	25	Amended by-laws. (25)	May 10, 1987
8	2	26	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (7)	May 14, 1987
8	2	27	Board list. (1)	May 19, 1987
8	2	28	Sale of books. (1)	May 19, 1987
8	2	29	Memo from Nathan Abramowitz. (2)	May 20/22, 1987
8	2	30	Letter re museum. (1)	May 22, 1987
8	2	31	Minutes and agenda, Executive Committee. (7)	May 25, 1987

MG 31, H 177		17	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	153
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	2	32	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (2)	May 26,1 987
8	2	33	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg. (1)	May 27, 1987
8	2	34	Memo, agenda and minutes, Board of Governors. (11)	May 27/28, 1987
8	2	35	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Children's Art Committee. (3)	Jun. 2, 1987
8	2	36	Minutes, House Sub-committee. (2)	Jun. 23, 1987
8	2	37	Sabbath information folder. (8)	Jun. 3, 1987 Jun. 6, 1987 Jun. 20, 1987 Jun. 27, 1987
8	2	38	Beth Tzedec Congregational School. (10)	1987/1988
8	2	39	Letter re Israel Bond Campaign. (2)	Jul. 10, 1987 Jun. 8, 1987
8	2	40	Friendship Club Plus 50. (1)	1987
8	2	41	Minutes, House Committee. (27)	Jun. 1, 1987 Jun. 9, 1987 Jul. 7, 1987 Aug. 18, 1987
8	2	42	Minutes, House Sub-committee. (2)	Jun. 8, 1987
8	2	43	Minutes, Museum Committee. (2)	Jun. 8, 1987
8	2	44	Minutes, Executive Committee. (14)	Jun. 16, 1987 Jul. 28, 1987 Aug. 25, 1987
8	2	45	Minutes, Board of Governors. (31)	Jun. 25, 1987 Aug. 27, 1987 Sept. 10, 1987
8	2	46	Committee list. (1)	Jun. 23, 1987
8	2	47	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (4)	Jun. 29, 1987
8	2	48	Two letters and minutes re Israel Bonds. (5)	Jul. 3, 1987 Jul. 6, 1987 Jul. 20, 1987
8	2	49	Committee meetings. (3)	Jul. 8, 1987

154			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	2	50	Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (4)	Jul. 12, 1987
8	2	51	Minutes, Membership Committee. (4)	Jul. 15, 1987
8	2	52	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (3)	Jul. 16, 1987
8	2	53	Minutes, Family Service Committee. (2)	Jul. 21, 1987
8	2	54	Minutes, Holocaust Art Committee. (1)	Jul. 21, 1987
8	2	55	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (3)	Jul. 21, 1987
8	2	56	Minutes, Young Couples Planning Committee. (2)	Jul. 30, 1987
8	2	57	Minutes, special meeting, Cemetery Committee. (2)	Jul. 29, 1987
8	2	58	Letter re draw, "Passport to Israel". (1)	Jul. 1987
8	2	59	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (3)	Jul. 23, 1987
8	2	60	Letter re Israel Bonds (1)	Jul. 27, 1987
8	2	61	Minutes and agenda, Board of Governors. (12)	Jul. 30, 1987
8	2	62	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (3)	Jul. 27, 1987
8	2	63	Minutes, Membership Committee. (3)	Aug. 5, 1987
8	2	64	Minutes, Education Committee. (4)	Aug. 6, 1987
8	2	65	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (3)	Aug. 11, 1987
8	3	1	Letter re Israel Bond Campaign. (1)	Aug. 10, 1987
8	3	2	Minutes, House Committee. (21)	Aug. 11, 1987
0	5	L	Minutes, House Committee. (21)	Oct. 5, 1987 Oct. 19, 1987 Nov. 9, 1987 Dec. 8, 1987
8	3	3	Youth Committee. (6)	Aug. 18, 1987 Sept. 21, 1987 Oct. 19, 1987 Nov. 4, 1987 Nov. 30, 1987

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	155			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
8	3	4	Minutes, Festival Committee. (4)	Aug. 18, 1987 Sept. 8, 1987 Sept. 27, 1987 Oct. 20, 1987			
8	3	5	Minutes, Membership Committee. (13)	Aug. 19, 1987 Sept. 3, 1987 Sept. 20, 1987 Oct. 19, 1987 Nov. 16, 1987			
8	3	6	Minutes, Executive Committee. (12)	Sept. 20, 1987 Oct. 6, 1987 Dec. 17, 1987			
8	3	7	School booklet. (8)	1987			
8	3	8	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (15)	Sept. 20, 1987			
8	3	9	Letter re High Holiday tickets. (1)	Sept. 20, 1987			
8	3	10	Minutes, Life Safety Study Sub-committee. (2)	Oct. 19, 1987			
8	3	11	Minutes, Yom Ha'atzmaut Steering Committee. (3)	Oct. 11, 1987			
8	3	12	Minutes, Board of Governors. (27)	Oct. 29, 1987 Dec. 17, 1987 Nov. 26, 1987			
8	3	13	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (2)	Nov. 10, 1987			
8	3	14	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (7)	Oct. 26, 1987 Dec. 21, 1987			
8	3	15	Minutes, Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (4)	Sept. 14, 1987			
8	3	16	Minutes, Library Committee. (2)	Sept. 7, 1987			
8	3	17	Minutes, Ritual Committee. (10)	Oct. 22, 1987			
8	3	18	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (3)	Nov. 5, 1987			
8	3	19	Minutes, Public Relations Committee. (4)	Nov. 12, 1987			
8	3	20	Minutes, Young Couples Planning Committee. (2)	Nov. 15, 1987			
8	3	21	Minutes, Education Committee. (10)	Nov. 18, 1987			
8	3	22	Sabbath Booklets. (2)	Nov. 28, 1987 Dec. 5, 1987			

156			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	3	23	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (11)	Dec. 6, 1987
8	3	24	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (3)	Dec. 10, 1987
8	3	25	Minutes, Museum Committee. (3)	Dec. 14, 1987
8	3	26	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (3)	Dec. 16, 1987
8	3	27	Letter from Rabbi Elvin I. Kose. (1)	Dec. 22, 1987
8	3	28	Friendship Club Plus 50. (1)	1987
8	3	29	Long Range Planning Committee. (1)	1987
8	4	1	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (19)	Jan. 10, 1988
8	4	2	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (11)	Mar. 20, 1988
8	4	3	Minutes, Executive Committee. (21)	Jan. 12, 1988 Feb. 16, 1988 Oct. 17, 1988 Jun. 14, 1988
8	4	4	Minutes, Membership Committee. (25)	Jan. 3, 1988 Jan. 31, 1988 Feb. 11, 1988 Feb. 14, 1988 Feb. 25, 1988 Mar. 29, 1988 Apr. 21, 1988 May 10, 1988 May 31, 1988
8	4	5	Minutes, House Committee. (31)	Jan. 5, 1988 Feb. 2, 1988 Feb. 23, 1988 Apr. 5, 1988 Apr. 19, 1988 Jun. 7, 1988
8	4	6	Minutes, Board of Governors. (70)	Jan. 28, 1988 Feb. 25, 1988 Mar. 10, 1988 Mar. 24, 1988 Apr. 14, 1988 May 12, 1988 May 25, 1988

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	157			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
8	4	7	Minutes, Personnel Committee. (7)	Apr. 13, 1988 Jan 19, 1988 May 24, 1988			
8	4	8	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (2)	Sept. 16, 1988 Oct. 22, 1988			
8	4	9	Agenda, Board of Governors. (1)	May 12, 1988			
8	4	10	Newsletter. (2)	Feb. 10, 1988			
8	4	11	Letter from Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg, from Israel. (2)	Mar. 13, 1988			
8	4	12	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (2)	Mar. 10, 1988			
8	4	13	Minutes, Cemetery Committee. (5)	Feb. 22, 1988 May 2, 1988			
8	4	14	Minutes, Museum Committee. (6)	May 25, 1988 Mar. 23, 1988			
8	4	15	Minutes, House Committee. (6)	May 24, 1988			
8	4	16	Lecture series. (1)	Apr./May, 1988			
8	4	17	Minutes, Soviet Jewry Committee. (5)	Jan. 7, 1988 Jan. 26, 1988 Aug. 19, 1988			
8	4	18	Youth Committee. (3)	Jan. 14, 1988			
8	4	19	Yom Ha'atzmaut Steering Committee. (7)	Jan. 10, 1988 Jan. 11, 1988 Jan. 28, 1988			
8	4	20	Festival Committee. (2)	Jan. 14, 1988			
8	4	21	Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (3)	Jan. 20, 1988			
8	4	22	Ritual Committee. (10)	Feb. 17, 1988			
8	4	23	Men's Club. (1)	Feb. 21, 1988			
8	4	24	Legal Committee. (4)	Feb. 25, 1988			
8	4	25	Adult Education Committee. (5)	Mar. 8, 1988			
8	4	26	Report from Nominations Committee. (9)	Mar. 25, 1988			

158			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	4	27	Minutes, Holocaust Memorial Committee. (2)	Jun. 8, 1988
8	4	28	Minutes, Library Committee. (2)	Dec. 10, 1988
8	4	29	Sabbath booklet, etc. (6)	Jun. 25, 1988, etc.
8	4	30	Schedule of upcoming meetings. (1)	Jul. 5, 1988
8	4	31	Agenda, Board of Governors. (1)	Jun. 23, 1988
8	4	32	Committees. (1)	Jul. 19, 1988
8	4	33	Letter to Bert Godfrey re Israel Bond Committee. (1)	May 17, 1988
8	4	34	D'var Torah by Bert Godfrey, Board meeting agenda and enclosures. (3)	Aug. 25, 1988

## UNITED JEWISH WELFARE FUND, UNITED JEWISH APPEAL, ETC. - TORONTO

8	5	1	Report of Committee on Nomination to 20th annual meeting, U.J.W.F (3)	Nov. 7, 1957
8	5	2	Written report by Mrs. Ellis I. Shapiro to Women's Division, U.J.A (4)	n.d.
8	5	3	Notes of meeting to Board of Directors, Women's Service Council by Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F. (1)	Dec. 5, 1957
8	5	4	Memo from Florence Hutner to Ruth Godfrey re agenda for meeting, Board of Directors, Women's Service Council. (1)	Dec. 16, 1957
8	5	5	Minutes, Board of Directors, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F., chairman, Ruth Godfrey. (2)	Dec. 18, 1957
8	5	6	Memo from Dr. Samuel B. Hurwich, chairman, Joint Committee of The U.J.W.F. and The Bureau of Jewish Education to the Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. re procedure for dealing with applications for affiliation and subsidy from new schools and branches. (4)	Dec. 19, 1957
8	5	7	Picture News, U.J.A. of Toronto. (8)	Dec. 16, 1957
8	5	8	Minutes, Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. (3)	Jan. 14, 1958

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
8	5	9	Memo from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. to Ruth Godfrey re various items for discussion. (1)	Jan. 24, 1958		
8	5	10	Campaign program, Women's Division U.J.W.F. (1)	Jan. 28, 1958		
8	5	11	Agenda for meeting of Presidents of women's organizations. (2)	Jan. 27, 1958		
8	5	12	Minutes of meeting of Presidents of women's organizations. (2)	Jan. 27, 1958		
8	5	13	Minutes of Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. (3)	Feb. 4, 1958		
8	5	14	Letter from Mrs. Jesse Asinof, chairman, Committee on Women's Communal Services of the Council of Jewish Federation and Welfare Funds Inc., New York, to Ruth Godfrey inviting her to serve as a member of the committee. (1)	Feb. 4, 1958		
8	5	15	Agenda, meeting Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F. and notice of meeting for Feb. 19, 1958. (1)	Feb. 5, 1958		
8	5	16	Letter from Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F. to Mrs. S. Bland (Toronto Women's Ort), Mrs. W. Gordon (Hadassah), Mrs. Abe Levine (Toronto section, Council of Jewish Women), Mrs. S. Nisker (Women's Committee, B'nai B'rith), asking for a list of their Board members and to come to a meeting Mar. 16, 1958. (1)	Feb. 6, 1958		
8	5	17	Letter from Ruth Godfrey to Mrs. Mandel Israelson, 93 Fairleigh Cres. Toronto, President, Pioneer Women's Council re above matter. (1)	Feb. 7, 1958		
8	5	18	Letter from Ruth Godfrey to Mrs. Harry Lucatch, President, Mizrachi Women's Organization re above meeting. (1)	Feb. 6, 1958		
8	5	19	Letter from Ruth Godfrey to Mrs. Mark A. Levy and Mrs. Samuel B. Hurwich, co-chairman, Women's Division, Bonds for Israel re above matter. (1)	Feb. 18, 1958		
8	5	20	Report from Co-ordinating Committee of Women's Organizations for meeting of Women's Service Council re above matter (formation of Presidents' Council). (1)	Feb. 19, 1958		
8	5	21	Memo to Ruth Godfrey from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. re above matter. (2)	Feb. 20, 1958		
8	5	22	Minutes of Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. (1)	Feb. 26, 1958		

160			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	5	23	Memo from Florence Hutner to Mrs. Harry Pachter. (1)	Feb. 5, 1958
8	5	24	Letter from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F., to Ruth Godfrey re formation of Presidents' Council of Women's Organizations. (1)	Feb. 5, 1958
8	5	25	Letter from Florence Hutner to Ruth Godfrey and Mrs. Harry Pachter re above matter. (1)	Feb. 17, 1958
8	5	26	Invitation from Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F. of Toronto to a meeting of Presidents of leading women's organizations re formation of Presidents' Council. (1)	Feb. 20, 1958
8	5	27	Letter and card from Council of Jewish Federations and Welfare Funds to members of the Committee on Women's Communal Services. (3)	Feb. 21, 1958
8	5	28	Meeting of the Presidents' Council, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F (2)	Feb. 26, 1958
8	5	29	Agenda, Presidents' Council, Women's Service Council. (2)	Feb. 26, 1958
8	5	30	Minutes, Board of Directors, U.J.W.F. (5)	Feb. 26, 1958
8	5	31	Letter from Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council to Stephen E. Berger, President, U.J.W.F., inviting him to inaugural brunch of The Presidents' Council of the Women's Service Council. (1)	Mar. 7, 1958
8	5	32	Letter from Ruth Godfrey to Mrs. John Pass inviting her to above brunch. (1)	Mar. 11, 1958
8	5	33	Letter to Ruth Godfrey from U.J.W.F. re opening remarks and agenda for above meeting, Mar. 16, 1958. (1)	Mar. 11, 1958
8	5	34	List of head table guests for brunch Mar. 16, 1958. (1)	Mar. 16, 1958
8	5	35	Agenda for brunch Mar. 16, 1958 and remarks. (4)	Mar. 16, 1958
8	5	36	Letter to Ruth Godfrey, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F., from Mrs. Wilferd Gordon, President, Hadassah Organization of Toronto, inviting her to be a head table guest at open meeting of Hadassah. (1)	Mar. 17, 1958

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 17	17	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	161	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
8	5	37	Letter from Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council U.J.W.F. to Mrs. Samuel Bland, Monroe Abbey, Mrs. Mandel Israelson, Mrs. Samuel B. Hurwich, Mrs. Mark A. Levy, thanking them for their participation with the inaugural brunch of the Presidents' Council. (5)	Mar. 17, 1958	
8	5	38	Letters of thanks from Ruth Godfrey re above affair, also to Mrs. Abe. Levine, Mrs. Harry Eisen, Mrs. Morris S. Till and Mrs. Arthur L. Soles. (4)	Mar. 18, 1958	
8	5	39	Letter from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F., to Mrs. Jack Leibel. (2)	Apr. 1, 1958	
8	5	40	Letter from Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F. to Mrs. Noah Torno, President, Women's Auxiliary, New Mount Sinai Hospital re Presidents' Council. (1)	Apr. 2, 1958	
8	5	41	Letter from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. to Ruth Godfrey with enclosures. (3)	Apr. 2, 1958	
8	5	42	Invitation for luncheon at home of Ruth Godfrey re Women's Division, U.J.A. (3)	Apr. 25, 1958	
8	5	43	Copy of letter from Ruth Godfrey re meeting date. (1)	Apr. 30, 1958	
8	5	44	U.J.W.F. 21st annual meeting, report of activities. (7)	Jun. 8, 1958	
8	5	45	Open letter from campaign co-chairmen, U.J.W.F., Alex G. Fisher and Leon E. Weinstein. (6)	1958	
8	5	46	Memo from Hilda Nimon, U.J.W.F. to Ruth Godfrey re Jewish Community Centennial Awards. (1)	Oct. 30, 1959	
8	5	47	U.J.A. Picture News (campaign). (4)	Feb. 1, 1960	
8	5	48	U.J.A. Picture News (campaign). (4)	Jan. 23, 1961	
8	5	49	U.J.A. Victory Brochure, Picture News. (4)	Jun. 1960	
8	5	50	Canadian Jewish News article and picture re Women's Division of Toronto, U.J.A (1)	Apr. 28, 1961	
8	5	51	U.J.A. Campaigner, pictures. (4)	Jan. 22, 1960	
8	5	52	U.J.A. Women's Division report and pictures. (2)	1960	
8	5	53	U.J.A. Campaigner, results and pictures. (8)	1962	
8	5	54	U.J.A. Picture News. (6)	Apr. 23, 1961	

162			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	5	55	Letter to Ruth Godfrey from Lil Donnenfield and Gloria Rosenberg congratulating her on luncheon for U.J.A. Women's Division held in Ruth Godfrey's home. (1)	Apr. 21, 1961
8	5	56	U.J.A. Women's Division says "Thank You" to Ruth Godfrey re chairman of U.J.A. Archives. (1)	n.d.
8	5	57	Interim report by Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Archives Committee of the Women's Division, U.J.W.F. of Toronto, list of first officers of U.J.W.F., 1938/1939, list of chairmen of Women's Division. (3)	May 23, 1978
8	5	58	Women's Division says "Thank You" to Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Archives Women's Division. (1)	n.d.
8	5	59	Women's Service Council, part of a written speech. (1)	1946?
8	5	60	Archives (Hebrew Maternity Aid Society) speech. (4)	n.d.
8	5	61	Note by Ruth Godfrey re archives delivered to Dr. Speisman, Canadian Jewish Congress (C.J.C.). (1)	1978
8	5	62	U.J.A. campaign results with pictures. (4)	1950/1951
8	5	63	U.J.A. Bulletin with pictures. (4)	1955
8	5	64	U.J.A. Leadership with pictures. (4)	1956
8	5	65	Minutes of meeting, Board of Directors, U.J.W.F. (3)	Sept. 3, 1957
8	5	66	U.J.W.F. "Community Currents" highlights of the life of Toronto Jewish community since 1917. (4)	1957
8	5	67	Pencil report by Ruth Godfrey re Women's Division, U.J.W.F. (4)	n.d.
8	5	68	Minutes and agenda, Women's Service Council, Board of Directors, U.J.W.F. (3)	Oct. 29, 1957
8	5	69	Memo from Florence Hutner, Executive Director, U.J.W.F. of Toronto, to Ruth Godfrey and Mrs. Ellis I. Shapiro. (2)	Nov. 4, 1957
8	5	70	Honour rolls, list of donors in 1966. (86)	1966
8	5	71	Minutes of Pension Committee. (3)	May 9, 1969
8	5	72	Letter from Jewish Public Library re budget request. (1)	Mar. 19, 1964
8	5	73	Pencil notes by Mrs. Ellis I. Shapiro. (4)	n.d.
8	5	74	National Budgeting Conference, interim report. (5)	Jun. 11, 1974

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		77 BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
8	5	75	Study Committee on Jewish Education. (4)	1971		
8	5	76	News Bulletin. (2)	Apr. 18, 1962		
8	5	77	Toronto Jewish Reporter with pictures. (12)	Nov. 4, 1965		
8	5	78	U.J.W.F. report. (20)	1973		
8	5	79	Investment Performance of Pension Trust Fund. (1)	Nov. 30, 1968		
8	5	80	U.J.A. pledge figures with pictures. (4)	1951		
8	5	81	U.J.A. Bulletin with pictures. (8)	1952		
8	5	82	U.J.A. Picture News. (6)	Apr. 23, 1954		
8	5	83	U.J.A. Leadership, pictures. (4)	1956		
8	5	84	Memo to Ruth Godfrey from Julia Schulz re annual meeting U.J.A. (5)	Dec. 6, 1956		
8	5	85	Report by Ruth Godfrey to first Board meeting of Women's Division, U.J.W.F. of Toronto re annual meeting held in New York. (4)	1957		
8	5	86	20th annual dinner meeting of U.J.W.F. honouring founders, Samuel Godfrey, Ben Sadowski, Arthur Cohen. (13)	Oct. 20, 1957		
8	5	87	Community Currents, U.J.W.F. annual meeting, hostesses Ruth Godfrey and Mrs. Ellis I. Shapiro. (4)	Oct. 1957		
8	5	88	Letter from Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council to Board members. (1)	Nov. 12, 1957		
8	5	89	Letter to Ruth Godfrey re message. (3)	Feb. 1, 1957		
8	5	90	Letter to Ruth Godfrey and Mrs. Ellis I. Shapiro, co- presidents Women's Division re B'nai B'rith year book. (1)	Jan. 22, 1957		
8	5	91	Outline for U.J.A. campaign speech. (10)	1957		
8	5	92	Names of Campaign Committees. (2)	1958		
8	5	93	Meeting of Capital Needs and Planning Committee re 1) building a new building for Jewish Public Library and Bureau of Jewish Education. 2) Associated Hebrew Schools. 3) Eitz Chaim Schools. 4) Talmud Torah Eitz Chaim. 5) Y.M. & Y.W.H.A. with enclosures. (8)	1960		

164			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	5	94	Report by Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F. re formation of Presidents' Council of Women's Organizations. (11)	Mar. 15, 1958
8	5	95	Letter to above presidents re further meeting from Ruth Godfrey. (1)	Apr. 18, 1958
8	5	96	Joint meeting of Boards of U.J.W.F. and Bureau of Jewish Education. (3)	1960
8	5	97	U.J.A. Picture News. (8)	Mar. 1959
8	5	98	U.J.A. Picture News. (8)	Apr. 1959
8	5	99	Agenda, Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. (1)	Nov. 22, 1960
8	5	100	Minutes, Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. (5)	Nov. 8, 1960
8	5	101	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Jewish Public Library of Toronto to Samuel J. Sable, chairman, Capital Needs and Planning, U.J.A. re proposed new building for Jewish Public Library and Bureau of Jewish Education. (1)	Jun. 15, 1960
8	5	102	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education, Toronto to Samuel J. Sable, president, U.J.W.F. re new building as above. (1)	Nov. 24, 1960
8	5	103	Minutes of Committee on Capital Needs and Planning of the U.J.W.F. regarding needs of New Mount Sinai Hospital and Jewish Home for Aged (Baycrest). (3)	May 31, 1960
8	6	1	Material containing memorandum from Samuel J. Sable, chairman of Capital Needs and Planning Committee; enclosures 1) Letter from Samuel J. Granatstein, president, Y.M. & Y.W.H.A. 2) Memo from Jack Shindman, chairman of the House Committee re building project. 3) Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Jewish Public Library of Toronto. 4) Letter from Louis L. Lockshin, president, Jewish Vocational Service. 5) Letter from Louis L. Lockshin, president, Jewish Vocational Service. 6) Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education. 7) Report from Greenwin Construction Co., comments on cost, zoning and regulations on proposed Jewish Public Library Building. 8) Comparative cost of present quarters, Jewish Public Library, Bureau of Jewish Education and Midrasha. 9) Letter from Y.M. & Y.W.H.A. 10) Letter from Talmud Torah Eitz Chaim. (19)	Oct. 17, 1960

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	165			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date			
8	6	2	U.J.A. report. (4)	Oct. 1960			
8	6	3	Minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Dec. 13, 1960			
8	6	4	Toronto Daily Star photo, U.J.A. Women's Division, Mrs. Roland Michener, Patroness, Ruth Godfrey, Mrs. H. Hershoran and Mrs. A. Cowan. (1)	Jan. 20, 1960			
8	6	5	U.J.A. Women's Division, reports and pictures. (2)	1960			
8	6	6	U.J.A. Picture News. (4)	Jan. 22, 1960			
8	6	7	U.J.A. Picture News. (4)	Feb. 1, 1960			
8	6	8	U.J.A. Picture News. (4)	Jun. 1960			
8	6	9	Report of Budget Committee. (5)	Jul. 1960			
8	6	10	Budget recommendations. (1)	1959-1960			
8	6	11	Meeting re new building for Jewish Public Library, etc. (3)	Oct. 31, 1960			
8	6	12	Required space by Bureau of Jewish Education in proposed building for Jewish Public Library. (1)	1960			
8	6	13	Canadian Jewish News re U.J.A (8)	Feb. 12, 1961			
8	6	14	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education to John D. Fienberg, president, U.J.W.F. (1)	Jan. 25, 1961			
8	6	15	Letter from Stephen Berger, chairman, Joint Committee of U.J.W.F. and Bureau of Jewish Education, to Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education. (1)	Jan. 9, 1961			
8	6	16	Meeting of above Joint Committee. (2)	Dec. 15, 1960			
8	6	17	Memo re above meeting. (1)	Dec. 13, 1960			
8	6	18	Brief re secondary Jewish Education prepared by Dr. Joseph Diamond, Executive Director, Bureau of Jewish Education. (5)	Dec. 15, 1960			
8	6	19	Agenda for above meeting. (1)	Dec. 15, 1960			
8	6	20	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education to Samuel J. Sable, president, U.J.W.F. (1)	Dec. 2, 1960			
8	6	21	Minutes of joint meeting, including letter from Bert Godfrey re Midrash L'morim. (3)	Oct. 3, 1960			

166			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
8	6	22	Letter to Benjamin Schneider, U.J.W.F. from Dr. Joseph Diamond, Executive Director, Bureau of Jewish Education. (5)	May 9, 1961
8	6	23	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Jewish Public Library to Louis L. Lockshin, chairman, Budget Committee, U.J.W.F. (1)	Apr. 26, 161
8	6	24	Letter from Florence Hutner, Executive Director, U.J.W.F. to Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish education. (1)	May 2, 1961
8	6	25	24th annual report, U.J.W.F. (16)	1961
8	6	26	Women's Division says "Thank You" to Ruth Godfrey re Archives Collection. (1)	1961
8	6	27	School budgets. (6)	1960/1961
8	6	28	Meeting of Budget and Finance Committee. (3)	Jun. 14, 1962
8	6	29	Meeting of Budget and Finance Committee. (8)	Jun. 19, 1962
8	6	30	Meeting of Budget and Finance Committee. (13)	Jun. 29, 1962
8	6	31	Extract of meeting U.J.W.F. and Associated Hebrew Schools. (1)	Jul. 11, 1962
8	6	32	Agenda, Survey Committee On Jewish Education. (1)	Jul. 18, 1962
8	6	33	Meeting of Budget and Finance Committee. (3)	May 10, 1962
8	6	34	Meeting of Budget and Finance Committee. (2)	May 31, 1962
8	6	35	Meeting of Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. (5)	Jun. 5, 1962
8	6	36	Memorandum to Budget and Finance Committee. (5)	Mar. 16, 1962
8	6	37	Memorandum to Budget and Finance Committee, suggested allocations to American Institutions. (10)	May 18, 1962
8	6	38	Memo to Budget and Finance Committee. (7)	May 24, 1962
8	6	39	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education, Toronto to Samuel J. Sable, president, U.J.W.F. of Toronto advising that the Executive Director of the Bureau Dr. Joseph Diamond, being in Jerusalem is to attempt to obtain Israeli teachers for our Jewish Schools in Toronto. (2)	May 14, 1962
8	6	40	Letter from Bert Godfrey, as above, to Samuel J. Sable re Beth Tzedec Congregation Day School. (1)	May 14, 1962

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	167	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
8	6	41	Letter from Bert Godfrey, as above, to Samuel J. Sable urging him to invite Executive Director of Bureau of Jewish Education to all meetings of educational import. (1)	May 14, 1962	
8	6	42	Letter from Bert Godfrey, as above, to Samuel J. Sable re various matters. (1)	May 15, 1962	
8	6	43	Letter from Bert Godfrey, as above, to Henry Cassel, U.J.W.F. re requirements in new building. (1)	May 16, 1962	
8	6	44	Memo and minutes re meeting with representatives of Associated Hebrew Schools. (4)	May 3, 1962 May 15, 1962	
8	6	45	Report from Budget and Finance Committee to Executive Committee. (12)	Jul. 31, 1962	
8	6	46	Meeting of Executive Committee. (5)	Jul. 31, 1962	
8	6	47	U.J.A. Campaigner with pictures. (8)	Apr. 10, 1962	
8	6	48	Memo to Budget and Finance Committee. (9)	Apr. 30, 1962	
8	6	49	Meeting of Executive Committee. (4)	May 1, 1962	
8	6	50	Recommendations for enrolment requirements in Jewish Schools. (1)	May 1, 1962	
8	6	51	Meeting of Budget and finance Committee. (3)	May 7, 1962	
8	6	52	Letter from Samuel J. Sable, president, U.J.W.F. to Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education re grant to Dr. Joseph Diamond, Executive Director of the Bureau for his trip to Israel. (1)	May 30, 1962	
8	6	53	Letter from Samuel J. Sable, as above, to Bert Godfrey re various matters. (1)	Jun. 6, 1962	
8	6	54	Recommendations for minimum enrolment in various Jewish Schools. (8)	Jun. 1962	
8	6	55	Meeting of Executive Committee. (5)	Jun. 12, 1962	
8	6	56	Extract of minutes, U.J.W.F. and Associated Hebrew Schools. (1)	Jul. 11, 1962	
8	6	57	Meeting of Survey Committee on Jewish Education. (3)	Jul. 18, 1962	
8	6	58	Agenda, Executive Committee meeting Aug. 14, 1962. (1)	Aug. 7, 1962	
8	6	59	Meeting, Executive Committee. (6)	Aug. 7, 1962	

168			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
0		<i></i>		
8	6	60	Memo from Ed Magder to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 9, 1962
8	6	61	Memo to Budget and Finance Committee. (1)	Jul. 26, 1962
8	6	62	Meeting, Budget and Finance Committee. (2)	Sept. 11, 1962
8	6	63	Meeting of Executive Committee. (4)	Sept. 18, 1962
8	6	64	Letter from Dr. Joseph Klinghofer, Director, Educational Department, U.J.W.F. to Isaac Bashevis Singer, New York, inviting Mr. Singer to come to Toronto for Jewish Book Month celebration. (1)	Sept. 25, 1962
8	6	65	Meeting, Executive Committee. (6)	Oct. 23, 1962
8	6	66	Memo to Executive Committee from Samuel J. Sable, president, enclosing auditors report. (14)	Oct. 17, 1962
8	6	67	Meeting of Budget and Finance Committee. (4)	Oct. 4, 1962
8	6	68	Meeting of Budget and Finance Committee. (4)	Sept. 28, 1962
8	6	69	Letter to Bert Godfrey, president, Jewish Public Library from Bernard C. Kurtz and H. Wayne Tanenbaum, co-chairman, Budget and Finance Committee re date of presentation of budgets from agencies. (1)	Mar. 2, 1964
8	6	70	United Appeal report (red feather campaign). (4)	Oct. 1963
8	6	71	Toronto Jewish Reporter. (12)	Oct. 4, 1965
8	6	72	Toronto Jewish Reporter. (12)	Jan. 3, 1966
8	6	73	Toronto Jewish Reporter. (12)	Dec. 3, 1965
8	6	74	Toronto Jewish Reporter. (12)	Mar. 18, 1965
8	6	75	U.J.A. Campaigner. (4)	Jan. 23, 1961
8	6	76	Jewish Standard. (24)	Feb. 1, 1966
9	1	1	Report on pension plan for employees of U.J.W.F. and affiliated organizations, also summary of main provisions. (23)	Dec. 31, 1967
9	1	2	Letter from Eckler, Brown & Co. Ltd. re U.J.W.F. pension plan including draft of Nov. 5, 1968. (15)	Nov. 4, 1968
9	1	3	Agenda for meeting, Pension Committee. (1)	Nov. 22, 1968

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
9	1	4	Minutes of meeting, Pension Committee. (3)	Dec. 13, 1968	
9	1	5	Minutes of meeting, Pension Committee. (2)	Nov. 5, 1968	
9	1	6	Minutes of meeting, Pension Committee. (2)	Sept. 11, 1968	
9	1	7	Minutes of meeting, Pension Committee. (2)	Dec. 6, 1968	
9	1	8	Minutes of meeting, Pension Committee. (2)	Jan. 9, 1969	
9	1	9	Statement from Eckler, Brown & Co. Ltd. (1)	May 8, 1969	
9	1	10	Model account. (1)	Jun. 13, 1969	
9	1	11	Pension Committee agenda. (1)	May 9, 1969	
9	1	12	Memo to Board of Directors. (3)	Apr. 6, 1971	
9	1	13	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Hy Kates, comptroller, U.J.W.F. (1)	Jun. 5, 1970	
9	1	14	Statement from Eckler, Brown & Co. Ltd. (1)	May. 15, 1970	
9	1	15	Letter to Bert Godfrey re payment approval. (1)	1970	
9	1	16	Letter to Bert Godfrey with enclosure. (2)	Sept. 2, 1970	
9	1	17	Memo from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re Canadian Foundation for Jewish Culture (enclosure; letter from U.J.W.F.). (3)	Apr. 2, 1970	
9	1	18	Memo to members of Pension Committee. (1)	May 7, 1970	
9	1	19	Letter from U.J.W.F. to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, Beth Tzedec Congregation re Canadian Foundation for Jewish Culture. (1)	Apr. 20, 1971	
9	1	20	Agenda, meeting of Executive Committee and Board of Directors. (1)	May 12, 1972	
9	1	21	Invitation on behalf of Women's Division U.J.A. at home of Ruth Godfrey	n.d.	
9	1	22	Notes (written) by Ruth Godfrey re Archives of U.J.W.F. (1)	n.d.	
9	1	23	Certificate for Bert Godfrey. (1)	1952	
9	1	24	Tuition Fees for 1970/1971 school year. (2)	Apr. 14, 1970 May 4, 1970	
9	1	25	Resolution: responsibility of Board members. (2)	Nov. 7, 1972	

170			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
9	1	26	Meeting, Board of Directors, U.J.W.FU.J.A. (5)	Jun. 1, 1971
9	1	27	Budget recommendations. (3)	1971/1972
9	1	28	Special meeting, U.J.W.F., Executive and Board. (3)	May 23, 1972
9	1	29	Board of Directors meeting re extended sheltered workshop, etc. (4)	Jun. 27, 1972
9	1	30	Memo to Board of Directors re supplemental allowances to retired personnel. (3)	Jun. 27, 1972
9	1	31	Memo to Board of Directors re Institute for Jewish Life. (1)	Jun. 27, 1972
9	1	32	Letter from Bert Fine, president, Y.M. & Y.W.H.A. to Harry L. Wolfson, president, U.J.W.F. re deficit. (2)	Mar. 6, 1972
9	1	33	Memo to Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. from J. Sidney Midanik, Q.C., chairman, Study Committee on Jewish Education. (3)	Mar. 13, 1972
9	1	34	Special meeting of Executive Committee and Board of Directors, U.J.W.F. re Institute for Jewish Life. (3)	May 23, 1972
9	1	35	Letter from Mark Perlmutter, chairman, Board of Directors, United Synagogue Day School, Toronto, to Harry Wolfson, president, U.J.W.F. requesting financial assistance enclosing various pertinent information. (8)	Mar. 22, 1972
9	1	36	1974 campaign progress report. (4)	Nov. 20, 1973
9	1	37	Draft of suggested memorandum concerning a Canadian National Budgeting Conference. (3)	Nov. 20, 1973
9	1	38	Summary: Chaplaincy Services Study. (3)	May 1, 1973
9	1	39	Memo to Board of Directors, U.J.W.F. re recommendations re Centre of Creative Living. (1)	Nov. 20, 1973
9	1	40	Study re Supplementary Assistance Program to Jewish Family and Child Service. (4)	Apr. 26, 1973
9	1	41	Financial statements (draft). (17)	Jun. 30, 1973
9	1	42	Budget report fiscal year ending June 30, 1972. (20)	Nov. 10, 1971
9	1	43	Budget report fiscal year ending June 30, 1973. (22)	n.d.
9	1	44	Camp Tamarack study. (31)	Mar. 21, 1974
9	1	45	Memo to Board of Directors re bank loan. (1)	Jun. 11, 1974

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	171	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
9	1	46	Proposals re formation of Toronto Jewish Congress. (3)	Dec. 2, 1974	
9	1	47	Budget allocations. (3)	Jul. 1, 1974 Jun. 30, 1975	
9	1	48	Budget report. (25)	Jul. 1, 1973 Jun. 30, 1975	
9	1	49	Memo re restructuring of a new community organization (Toronto Jewish Congress). (6)	Jan. 28, 1975	
9	1	50	Requested budget from Jewish Public Library (J.P.L.). (1)	1977/1978	
9	1	51	Recommendations re budget allocations. (26)	1974-1975	
9	1	52	Toronto Jewish Congress annual meeting. (5)	May 1987	
9	1	53	Plenary session, National Jewish Community Relations Advisory Council. (7)	Feb. 15/18, 1987	
9	1	54	Proposed conference, Council of Jewish Federations. (1)	Apr. 28, 1987	
9	1	55	Interim report by Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Archives Committee of the Women's Division, U.J.W.F., Toronto. (3)	May 23, 1978	
9	1	56	Letter from Bequest and Endowment Fund, U.J.W.F. (2)	1981	
9	1	57	Directory Jewish Community Services. (30)	May 1987	
9	1	58	Teaching the Holocaust. (2)	Aug. 12, 1987	
9	1	59	Assembly papers, Council of Jewish Federations. (10)	n.d.	
9	1	60	Toronto Jewish Congress, list of officers. (1)	n.d.	
9	1	61	Partial text by Ruth Godfrey re formation of Presidents' Council (women's). (3)	n.d.	
9	2	1	Memo to Ruth Godfrey from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. of Toronto. (1)	Jan. 24, 1958	
9	2	2	Minutes of Presidents of Women's Organizations. (2)	Jan. 27, 1958	
9	2	3	Memo from Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Women's Service Council, U.J.W.F. of Toronto re formation of President's Council with enclosures. (12)	May 15, 1958	
9	2	4	Meeting, Executive Committee. (4)	Sept. 9, 1958	

172			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
9	2	5	20th annual dinner. (12)	Oct. 25, 1957
9	2	6	Agenda, Women's Service Council. (2)	Oct. 29, 1957
9	2	7	Report by Ruth Godfrey to first bond meeting of Women's Division, U.J.W.F. re annual U.J.A. meeting held in New York. (4)	1957
9	2	8	U.J.A. Picture News. (4)	Apr. 1958
9	2	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 12, 1962
9	2	10	Agenda, Social Planning Committee. (1)	Feb. 6, 1959
9	2	11	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Dec. 19, 1961
9	2	12	24th annual meeting. (14)	1961
9	2	13	List, chairmen and committees. (6)	Jan. 1961
9	2	14	Memo re new J.P.L. building. (2)	Jul. 10, 1961
9	2	15	Minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Aug. 1, 1961
9	2	16	Minutes, Budget and Finance Committee. (2)	Sept. 6, 1961
9	2	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, J.P.L., to Samuel J. Sable, president, U.J.W.F. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962
9	2	18	Two letters from Samuel J. Sable, president, U.J.W.F., to Bert Godfrey, president, J.P.L., and Bureau of Jewish Education.	Aug. 30, 1962
9	2	19	Letter from Samuel J. Sable to Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 11, 1962
9	2	20	Letter from Samuel J. Sable to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 14, 1962
9	2	21	Letter from Henry Cassel, comptroller of U.J.W.F. to Bert Godfrey, president, Bureau of Jewish Education re grants. (2)	Sept. 5, 1962
9	2	22	Extract of Minutes. (1)	Jul. 11, 1962
9	2	23	Letter to John A. Fienberg, President, U.J.W.F. from Dr. Israel Frankel, Executive Director, J.P.L. of Toronto, submitting name of Bert Godfrey for Ben Sadowski Award. (1)	Jul. 17, 1963
9	2	24	Budget, U.J.W.F. (3)	1963/1964
9	2	25	Toronto Jewish Reporter, articles and pictures. (12)	Jan. 27, 1965
9	2	26	Toronto Jewish Reporter, articles and pictures. (12)	Oct. 4, 1965

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	173	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
9	2	27	Minutes of Pension Committee. (2)	Sept. 11, 1965	
9	2	28	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	Jun. 27, 1972	
9	2	29	Resolution: responsibility of Board members. (1)	Oct. 3, 1972	
9	2	30	Excerpts from minutes re Canadian Foundation for Jewish Culture. (2)	Jun. 13, 1972	
9	2	31	Supplemental allowances (Pension Committee). (3)	Jul. 27, 1972	
9	2	32	Annual elections, Toronto Jewish Congress (T.J.C.). (4)	May 4, 1987	
9	2	33	Letter from T.J.C. (2)	Feb. 25, 1987	
9	2	34	Letter from T.J.C. (1)	Jan. 19, 1988	
9	2	35	Letter from T.J.C. (1)	Apr. 11, 1988	
9	2	36	Letter from T.J.C. (1)	Jan. 19, 1988	
9	2	37	Women's Division thanks Ruth Godfrey re collection of archives. (1)	n.d.	

## MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL, TORONTO

9	3	1	Minutes of joint meeting of Board of Directors and Building Committee, New Mount Sinai Hospital of Toronto. Discussion re demolition of existing structure on University Avenue, discussion of cost of new hospital building, discussion re campaign for funds, discussion with architects, letters from and to architects. (9)	Jun. 6, 1949 Jun. 1, 1949 Jun. 23, 1949
9	3	2	Brochure for dedication ceremonies, new hospital building. (8)	Aug. 18, 1953
9	3	3	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights, first annual general meeting, the Women's Auxiliary. (2)	May 26, 1955
9	3	4	Report To The Community For 1955. (6)	1955
9	3	5	Letter from Women's Auxiliary, New Mount Sinai Hospital to Ruth Godfrey thanking her for accepting nomination to Board of Directors. (1)	Apr. 30, 1958
9	3	6	Charter membership re Ruth Godfrey. (1)	n.d.

174			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
9	3	7	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights. (36)	May 10, 1967
9	3	8	Ticket to 14th annual ball, Women's Auxiliary with envelope addressed to Mr. & Mrs. A. Green from Ruth Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 11, 1967
9	3	9	Report To The Community For 1970. (15)	1970
9	3	10	Annual meeting. (5)	Apr. 29, 1971
9	3	11	Memo to Board of Directors from Sidney Liswood, Executive Director, with enclosure from Ontario Hospital Services Commission. (3)	Apr. 20, 1971
9	3	12	Financial statements. (18)	Dec. 31, 1971
9	3	13	Balance sheet. (1)	Dec. 31, 1973
9	3	14	News release re construction contract for new hospital. (3)	Jan. 30, 1970
9	3	15	Report To The Community. (15)	1971
9	3	16	Report of Administrator, Gerald P. Turner, to annual meeting. (12)	Apr. 28, 1971
9	3	17	Notice of annual meeting. (3)	Apr. 28, 1971
9	3	18	Minutes of joint meeting, Executive Committee and Board of Directors. (5)	May 12, 1972
9	3	19	List of names of officers, Executive Committee and members of Board of Directors (memo from Gerald P. Turner). (7)	Mar. 30, 1973
9	3	20	Report To The Community. (16)	1973
9	3	21	Minutes of Executive Committee. (9)	May 29, 1973
9	3	22	Highlights of financial operations. (2)	May 31, 1973
9	3	23	Recommended staff. (24)	1973/1974
9	3	24	Minutes, Board of Directors. (2)	Apr. 5, 1974
9	3	25	Letter from Minerva Rosenthal, director, endowments and memorials to Bert and Frank Godfrey re their endowment for passenger elevator. (1)	Jun. 6, 1974
9	3	26	Letter from Alvin B. Rosenberg, Q.C., chairman, Nominating Committee to Bert Godfrey re new constitution appointing Life Directors as Life Governors. (1)	Jun. 11, 1974
9	3	27	Copy of letter to Premier of Ontario. (11)	1974

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	175
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
9	3	28	Letter from Financial Controls Branch, Government of Ontario re budget, etc. (9)	Aug. 15, 1974
9	3	29	Letter to Board members with list of members and by-laws. (15)	Aug. 22, 1974
9	3	30	Reply to Ministry of Health letter of Aug. 15, 1974 re budget, etc. (10)	Sept. 6, 1974
9	3	31	Letter to members of Budget and Finance Committee. (1)	Sept. 20, 1974
9	3	32	Reply from Ministry of Health to letter of Sept. 6, 1974. (5)	Nov. 1, 1974
9	3	33	Letter to members of Budget and Finance Committee re above exchange of letters re budget. (2)	Nov. 18, 1974
9	3	34	Minutes, Board of Directors. (5)	Mar. 29, 1974
9	3	35	Letter to members of Board with draft of new constitution. (29)	Mar. 26, 1974
9	3	36	Estimates. (11)	1975
9	3	37	Investments. (1)	Nov. 25, 1974
9	3	38	Letter to members of Budget and Finance Committee with enclosures. (14)	Mar. 25, 1975
9	3	39	Letter from B.I. Ghert, Cadillac Fairview to Investment Committee of Hospital. (2)	Mar. 31, 1975
9	3	40	Letter from Wood Gundy to Noah Torno with advice re investments. (4)	Apr. 3, 1975
9	3	41	Minutes of Budget and Finance Committee re investments. (3)	Apr. 4, 1975
9	3	42	Three brochures from Wood Gundy re investments. (12)	Apr. 4, 1975
9	3	43	Highlights of financial statement. (6)	Mar. 31, 1977
9	3	44	Letter re synagogue services at hospital. (1)	Sept. 30, 1977
9	3	45	Notice of annual meeting, agenda, enclosures: minutes of annual meeting Apr. 28, 1977, amendments to constitution, report of Nominating Committee. (7)	Jul. 27, 1978
9	3	46	Report of Executive Director. (8)	Jul. 27, 1978
9	3	47	List of medical staff. (15)	1977/1978

176			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
9	3	48	Report To The Community. (3)	Jan. 1, 1977 Mar. 31, 1978
9	3	49	Report To The Community. (12)	Apr. 1, 1978 Mar. 31, 1979
9	3	50	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary 25th anniversary year. (50)	Apr. 1979
9	3	51	Report on Immunology Research Group. (5)	n.d.
9	3	52	Notice of annual meeting with enclosures. (8)	Jul. 26, 1979
9	3	53	Financial statement highlights. (11)	Sept. 30, 1979
9	3	54	Minutes of annual meeting. (3)	Jul. 26, 1979
9	4	1	Report To The Community, Mount Sinai Hospital. (12)	Mar 31, 1980
9	4	2	Report To The Community, Mount Sinai Institute. (28)	Mar. 31, 1980
9	4	3	Report of Nominating Committee. (1)	Sept. 4, 1980
9	4	4	Report of Executive Committee to Board of Directors. (4)	Aug. 27, 1981
9	4	5	Various reports. (24)	Aug. 27, 1981
9	4	6	Medical-Dental staff appointments. (4)	1981/1982
9	4	7	Minutes of Board of Directors. (4)	Sept. 25, 1981
9	4	8	Letter of invitation to Board meeting. (1)	Nov. 3, 1981
9	4	9	Agenda for meeting, Board of Directors with enclosures. (17)	Sept. 25, 1981
9	4	10	Financial statements. (24)	Sept. 30, 1981
9	4	11	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights. (20)	Dec. 1983
9	4	12	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights. (20)	Jul. 1984
9	4	13	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights. (20)	Winter 1985
9	4	14	Annual report of medical staff. (96)	Jul. 1, 1985/ Jun. 30, 1986
9	4	15	Notice re annual meeting for Sept. 23, 1986, with various enclosures. (40)	Sept. 9, 1986
9	4	16	Auxiliary Fund-Raising Committee. (1)	1985

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	177	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
9	4	17	Memo to Auxiliary Board members. (1)	Dec. 1986	
9	4	18	Report To The Community. (23)	Mar. 31, 1987	
9	4	19	Auxiliary Fund-Raising Committee. (8)	1986/1987	
9	4	20	Auxiliary Fund-Raising Committee. (1)	1987/1989	
9	4	21	CT Scanner. (1)	n.d.	
9	4	22	Report of Mount Sinai Foundation. (23)	Mar. 32, 1987	
9	4	23	Report To The Community. (12)	Apr. 1980/ Mar. 1981	
9	4	24	Auxiliary financial statements. (6)	Mar. 31, 1986	
9	4	25	Agenda, Auxiliary. (2)	May 7, 1986	
9	4	26	Auxiliary Treasurers report. (1)	May 7, 1986	
9	4	27	Letter to Bert Godfrey re medical staff report, Jun. 1986. (1)	May 13, 1987	
9	4	28	Various enclosures for Auxiliary meeting. (52)	May 20, 1987	
9	4	29	Minutes, Auxiliary meeting. (7)	May 21, 1986	
9	4	30	"Sinai Scene". (6)	May/June 1987	
9	4	31	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights. (20)	Summer 1987	
9	4	32	Auxiliary Board members - revised. (17)	Aug. 1986	
9	4	33	Letter to Board members. (1)	Jul. 2, 1987	
9	4	34	Annual meeting with enclosures. (36)	Sept. 18, 1987	
9	4	35	Agenda, Auxiliary. (1)	Sept. 29, 1987	
9	4	36	"Sinai Scene". (6)	July/Aug. 1987	
9	4	37	Minutes, Auxiliary. (7)	Sept. 9, 1987	
9	4	38	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights. (20)	Winter 1987	
9	4	39	Notice. (1)	Jul. 29, 1987	
9	4	40	Auxiliary Board - orientation. (5)	Jul. 8, 1987	
9	4	41	Auxiliary Board - orientation. (1)	Jul. 8, 1987	
9	4	42	Auxiliary proposed meetings. (2)	1987/1988	

178			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
9	4	43	Department of Volunteer Services. (8)	n.d.
9	4	44	Auxiliary constitution and by-laws. (9)	Jul. 1988
9	4	45	Auxiliary Board of Directors - revised. (19)	
			•	Jul. 1987
9	4	46	"Sinai Scene". (6)	March 1987
9	4	47	Auxiliary financial statements. (7)	Mar. 31, 1987
9	4	48	"Sinai Scene". (6)	May/June 1987
9	4	49	Auxiliary - responsibilities of Board members. (1)	n.d.
9	4	50	Auxiliary - notice of meeting. (1)	Nov. 26, 1987
9	4	51	Auxiliary Fund-Raising Committee. (1)	1987/1989
9	5	1	Report of Executive Director, Sidney Liswood. (8)	1972
9	5	2	Auxiliary 25th anniversary with pictures. (30)	1979
9	5	3	Auxiliary Executive minutes. (22)	Oct. 21, 1987
9	5	4	Auxiliary Board members - revised. (18)	1987
9	5	5	Auxiliary minutes. (18)	1987
9	5	6	"Sinai Scene". (5)	Oct./Nov. 1987
9	5	7	Letter from Tobie A. Bekhor, president, Auxiliary. (1)	Jan. 11, 1988
9	5	8	Letter re Auxiliary Board meeting. (1)	Mar. 2, 1988
9	5	9	Minutes, Auxiliary Board meeting. (6)	Feb. 10, 1988
9	5	10	Information re CT Scanner. (1)	n.d.
9	5	11	Notice re Auxiliary meeting. (1)	Nov. 8, 1987
9	5	12	Minutes, Auxiliary meeting. (6)	1988
9	5	13	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights. (18)	Winter 1988
9	5	14	"Perspectives". (72)	1988
9	5	15	Letter of appreciation to Ruth Godfrey. (1)	Apr. 19, 1987
9	5	16	Memo re patron member. (1)	Jul. 1988

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	179	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
9	5	17	Auxiliary minutes. (6)	May 25, 1988	
9	5	18	Auxiliary Executive Board, etc. (35)	May 4, 1988	

## CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS

10	1	1	Pamphlet. (4)	Feb. 28, 1983
10	1	2	Sister Janet Murray, curriculum vitae. (6)	Apr. 1, 1983
10	1	3	Financial figures. (1)	1982/1983
10	1	4	Directory of Executive Committee and National Board. (7)	Apr. 20, 1983
10	1	5	Letter from Dr. Victor Goldbloom to Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 9, 1983
10	1	6	Proposed budget. (4)	Feb. 28, 1983
10	1	7	Letter from Ronald Ritchie to Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Apr. 29, 1983
10	1	8	Memo from Dr. Victor Goldbloom's secretary. (1)	Jul. 8, 1983
10	1	9	Funding Review Committee report. (1)	Jul. 19, 1983
10	1	10	Near East report. (1)	Aug. 26, 1983
10	1	11	National Programme Directors report. (2)	n.d.
10	1	12	Report of Fund-Raising Committee. (9)	Feb. 8, 1984
10	1	13	C.C.C.J. publication. (4)	1984
10	1	14	Financial statements. (4)	Feb. 29,1984
10	1	15	Circular. (1)	1984
10	1	16	Letter to Bert Godfrey from J. Trevor Eyton, chairman 1984 fund-raising campaign. (1)	Mar. 30, 1984
10	1	17	Reply. (1)	Apr. 3, 1984
10	1	18	Report of Nominating Committee. (4)	May 16, 1984
10	1	19	By-laws. (8)	Jun. 15, 1984
10	1	20	By-laws. (3)	Jun. 20, 1984
10	1	21	Financial statements. (2)	Jul. 31, 1984

180			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
10	1	22	Letter from Sheldon J. Godfrey to Dr. Victor Goldbloom re by-laws. (2)	Jul. 31, 1984		
10	1	23	Annual meeting. (4)	Jun. 25, 1984		
10	1	24	Report of Nominating Committee. (2)	Jun. 15, 1984		
10	1	25	By-laws - revised. (10)	Jul. 18, 1984		
10	1	26	Letter from Dr. Victor Goldbloom to the Right Honourable Brian Mulrony, Prime Minister of Canada and enclosure. (2)	Oct. 9, 1984		
10	1	27	Minutes of Executive Committee. (9)	Jun. 20, 1984		
	STATE OF ISRAEL BONDS					
10	2	1	Item in Canadian Jewish Chronicle regarding two Israel Bond Testimonial Dinners. (1)	May 2, 1964		
10	2	2	The Jewish Standard, Toronto, picture re Israel Bond campaign (page 2) and other articles. (1)	Jun. 1, 1964		
10	2	3	Letter from Bert Godfrey, general campaign chairman, to Morris Rubenstein, president, Shaarei Tefillah Congregation. (1)	Jun. 26, 1964		
10	2	4	Holy Blossom Temple Bulletin, article page 3 re their Israel Bond campaign. (1)	Jun. 30, 1964		
10	2	5	The Jewish Standard, pictures (page 2) re Israel Bonds, also other articles. (1)	Apr. 15, 1964		
10	2	6	The Canadian Jewish News, article re election of Bert Godfrey as 1964 campaign chairman of State of Israel Bond Organization of Toronto. (1)	Apr. 17, 1964		
10	2	7	The Jewish Standard, Toronto, blue pages re Israel Bond campaign. (4)	Aug. 15, 1964		
10	2	8	The Toronto Telegram re Israel Bonds. (2)	Sept. 3, 1964		
10	2	9	Article re Israel Bonds. (1)	Sept. 18, 1964		
10	2	10	The Canadian Jewish News article re Israel Bonds campaign, picture of Israeli Ambassador Gershon Avner, General Elliott Roosevelt, guest speaker, and Bert and Ruth Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 2, 1964		

MG 3	1, H 17	7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	181
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	2	11	The Canadian Jewish News, articles and pictures re Israel Bonds campaign. (1)	Oct. 23, 1964
10	2	12	B'nai B'rith News re Israel Bonds campaign. (4)	Dec. 1964
10	2	13	The Canadian Jewish News (page 2) re Israel Bonds. (1)	Oct. 16, 1964
10	2	14	The Canadian Jewish News re Israel Bonds. (4)	Nov. 20, 1964
10	2	15	Articles re Israel Bonds and other matters. (2)	Dec. 18, 1964
10	2	16	The Jewish Standard, article (page 6) re Israel Bonds. (1)	Dec. 1, 1964
10	3	1	B'nai B'rith Digest re Ambassador's Ball of Israel Bond Organization to be held Jan. 19, 1965. (1)Dec. 1964	
10	3	2	Letter from The Hon. Gershon Avner, Israel Ambassador to Canada, to Bert Godfrey, general campaign chairman. State of Israel Bonds, Toronto, congratulating him on the results of the 1964 campaign in Toronto. (1)	Jan. 19, 1965
10	3	3	The Jewish Standard re Israel Bonds campaign, etc. (1)	Jun. 1, 1965
10	3	4	The Jewish Standard re Israel Bonds campaign, etc. (1)	Jun. 15, 1965
10	3	5	The Canadian Jewish News re Israel Bonds campaign, etc. (1)	Jun. 4, 1965
10	3	6	The Canadian Jewish News re Israel Bonds campaign, etc. (1)	Jun. 11, 1965
10	3	7	Chairman's Bulletin, State of Israel Bonds Organization, Toronto. (8)	Jun. 1965
10	3	8	The Canadian Jewish Voice re Israel Bonds Campaign. (1)	Jul. 23, 1965
10	3	9	Metro Toronto B'nai B'rith News re Israel Bonds campaign. (4)	Aug. 9, 1965
10	3	10	B'nai B'rith covenant re Israel Bonds campaign. (1)	Sept. 1965
10	3	11	The Jewish Standard, Rosh Hashanah 5726 re Israel Bonds and various. (3)	Sept. 15, 1965
10	3	12	Chairman's Bulletin. (8)	Sept. 1965
10	3	13	Toronto Telegram re Israel Bonds. (2)	Sept. 17, 1965
10	3	14	Toronto Jewish Voice re Israel Bonds. (4)	Oct. 1, 1965

182			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	3	15	The Jewish Standard. (3)	Oct. 15, 1965
10	3	16	B'nai B'rith. (1)	Nov. 1965
10	3	17	Canadian Jewish Review, picture of head table guest at Israel Bonds Inaugural Ball. (1)	Dec. 17, 1965
10	3	18	Chairman's Bulletin. (8)	Dec. 1965
10	3	19	B'nai B'rith News re Israel Bonds. (10)	Dec. 1965
10	3	20	Chairman's Bulletin. (8)	Dec. 1965
10	4	1	Notice re Ambassador's Ball re Israel Bonds. (3)	Jan. 10, 1966
10	4	2	Letter from Gabriel Lourie, Israel Consul in Toronto to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jan. 27, 1966
10	4	3	Response to Gabriel Lourie from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 1, 1966
10	4	4	Invitation to Testimonial Banquet for Bert Godfrey, Miami Beach. (3)	Feb. 14, 1966
10	4	5	Fact sheet re above banquet. (1)	Feb. 15, 1966
10	4	6	Schedule of Canadian functions in Florida. (1)	Jan. 30/Feb. 20, 1966
10	4	7	Copy of letter re Feb. 14, 1966 banquet. (1)	Feb.8, 1966
10	4	8	Acceptance speech by Bert Godfrey. (3)	Feb. 14, 1966
10	4	9	Chairman's Bulletin. (6)	Feb. 1966
10	4	10	B'nai B'rith Digest. (1)	Mar. 1966
10	4	11	Telegrams and letters to Bert Godfrey on occasion of Testimonial Dinner in Miami Beach and replies thereto by Bert Godfrey. (50)	Feb. 13/14, 1966
10	4	12	Report in Canadian Jewish News re above banquet. (1)	Mar. 11, 1966
10	4	13	Israel Bonds Organization Honour Roll. (1)	Sept. 1, 1966
10	4	14	Cable to Joseph Schwartz, Israel Bonds Organization in New York. (1)	Sept. 19, 1966
10	4	15	Honour Roll. (4)	1966
10	4	16	Program for Israel's Prime Minister's Award Dinner. (6)	Oct. 19, 1966

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	183	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
10	4	17	Toronto Israel Bonds report. (4)	Dec. 1, 1966	
10	4	18	Canadian Jewish News report on synagogue bond drives. (1)	Dec. 6, 1963	
10	4	19	Toronto Bond News. (4)	n.d.	
10	4	20	Bond sales. (1)	1967/1969	
10	4	21	Jewish Standard News, pages 4 and 5. (2)	Oct. 15, 1969	
10	4	22	Jewish Standard News, 3 pages. (3)	Nov. 15, 1969	
10	4	23	Jewish Standard News, 1 page. (1)	Nov. 1, 1969	
10	4	24	Two letters. (2)	Sept, 1972	
10	4	25	Beth Tzedec Israel Bonds Committee (Bert Godfrey Honouree). (1)	1969	
10	5	1	High Holy Day appeals. (1)	Dec. 31, 1963	
10	5	2	Invitation to 1st gala dinner. (4)	Dec. 9, 1964	
10	5	3	Invitation to Bert Godfrey from Hon. Leslie Rowntree re Israel Bond meeting and response. (2)	Dec. 9, 1966	
			JEWISH THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY OF AMERICA		
10	6	1	Letter from Hon. Herbert H. Lehman, chairman of Board of Overseers of J.T.S. re Bert Godfrey Educational Fund in the Rabbinical School of the seminary. (1)	Oct. 23, 1956	
10	6	2	Letter from Murray Shiff, Canadian Director for J.T.S. to Rev. Richard D. Jones, C.C.C.J. re Eternal Light Program of the Seminary. (2)	Apr. 12, 1957	
10	6	3	Letter to Bert Godfrey from A.M. Shinbane, Winnipeg, re Eternal Light Program. (1)	Apr. 16, 1957	
10	6	4	Verbal report to Bert Godfrey from Rev. Richard D. Jones re Eternal Light Program. (1)	Jun. 14, 1957	
10	6	5	Letter to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, Beth Tzedec Congregation from CBC re Eternal Light Program. (1)	Jul. 11, 1957	

184			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	6	6	Seminary Beacon. (12)	Oct. 1958
10	6	7	Seminary Page in Toronto Telegram, High Holy Day Message. (1)	Apr. 3, 1958
10	6	8	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Isaac Klein, Buffalo, New York. (1)	Jun. 9, 1958
10	6	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Hon. Herbert H. Lehman advising of election to Seminary Board of Overseers. (1)	Oct. 1, 1958
10	6	10	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor of J.T.S. re opening of Institute of Religious and Social Studies in Toronto. (2)	May 28, 1958
10	6	11	Letter to Prayer Book Commission members from Rabbi Max Arzt, New York chairman, re High Holy Day Prayer Book. (1)	Mar. 1959
10	6	12	Officers of Toronto Conservative Congregation. (6)	Sept. 29, 1959
10	6	13	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, Ontario Region, United Synagogue of America (U.S.A.) re campaign for J.T.S (1)	Sept. 24, 1959
10	6	14	Letter re High Holy Day messages of J.T.S. in book form. (2)	Aug. 3, 1959
10	6	15	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re formation of local unit of Rabbinical Assembly. (2)	Sept. 3, 1959
10	6	16	Letter from Bert Godfrey re meeting of Seminary campaign. (1)	Sept. 10, 1959
10	6	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey re meeting of Seminary campaign. (1)	Sept. 22, 1959
10	6	18	List of people invited re meeting of Seminary campaign. (1)	Sept. 10, 1959
10	6	19	Letter to Bert Godfrey from J.T.S. (1)	Sept. 10, 1959
10	6	20	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Director of Development, J.T.S (1)	Sept. 15, 1959
10	6	21	Letter from Bert Godfrey re Seminary Committee. (1)	Sept. 28, 1959
10	6	22	Letter from Bert Godfrey re visit of Dr. Abraham E. Millgram. (1)	Sept. 28, 1959
10	6	23	Agenda. (1)	Oct. 8, 1959
10	6	24	Attendance. (1)	Oct. 8, 1959

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	185	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
10	6	25	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Seminary Committee. (1)	Oct. 9, 1959	
10	6	26	Letter from J.T.S. to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 9, 1959	
10	6	27	Letter from Rabbi Albert Pappenheim & Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 9, 1959	
10	6	28	Agenda. (1)	Oct. 14, 1959	
10	6	29	Invitation to Seminary dinner. (2)	Dec. 9, 1959	
10	6	30	Letter from John Bassett re programs. (1)	May 10, 1960	
10	6	31	Seminary News. (4)	n.d.	
10	6	32	Seminary commencement exercises. (20)	Jun. 4/5, 1960	
10	6	33	Letter to Bert Godfrey re television program. (1)	May 3, 1960	
10	6	34	Letter to Batom Aldred Rogers Broadcasting Ltd. re seminary program "Frontiers of Faith". (2)	May 3, 1960	
10	6	35	Reply re above matter. (1)	May 10, 1960	
10	6	36	Invitation by Bert Godfrey and Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re seminary campaign. (5)	May 11, 1960	
10	6	37	Program of seminary at Louis Marshall Award Dinner in New York. (12)	Oct. 29, 1961	
10	6	38	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Seminary. (1)	Dec. 21, 1960	
10	6	39	Letter from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor of Seminary. (1)	May 9, 1961	
10	6	40	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor of J.T.S., New York, enclosing the following; 1) Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel, Executive Director of J.P.L. of Toronto congratulating the Seminary on choosing Bert Godfrey as recipient of the Louis Marshall Award. Oct. 25, 1961. 2) Reply from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein. Oct. 31, 1961. (3)	Oct. 31, 1961	

186			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	6	41	Various congratulations on receiving Louis Marshall Award (to Bert Godfrey) from Senator David A. Croll; Hon. Allan Grossman; Henry and Esther Rosenberg; Morris B. Kaufman, president, Beth Tzedec Congregation; Prof. Harry Orlinsky, New York; The Posluns family; Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, Beth Tzedec Congregation; Sidney Silver, president, Beth Shalom Synagogue; Rabbi Samuel Sachs, California; Ralph Zolt, president, Beth Am Congregation; Samuel J. Sable, president, U.J.W.F. of Toronto; and others with replies. (32)	Oct./Nov. 1961
10	6	42	Canadian Jewish News. (1)	Nov. 10, 1961
10	6	43	The Jewish Standard. (1)	Oct. 15, 1961
10	6	44	New York Times. (1)	Oct. 30, 1961
10	6	45	Second annual convocation dinner. (10)	Feb. 27, 1961
10	6	46	Letter from Max Shecter, vice-president, Ontario Region, U.S.A. to Yale Schulman, chairman of Nominating Committee, U.S.A., New York, enclosing May 3, 1961 resolution nominating Bert Godfrey for president of U.S.A (2)	May 5, 1961
10	6	47	Letter congratulating the Men of England Congregation on joining the U.S.A. (1)	Oct. 9, 1961
10	6	48	The Beacon. (22)	Mar. 1962
10	6	49	Toronto Daily Star. (1)	Nov. 8, 1961
10	6	50	Clipping from the Canadian Jewish News. (1)	Oct. 13, 1961
10	6	51	Clipping from the Toronto Star. (1)	Oct. 30, 1961
10	6	52	Seminary Bulletin. (4)	Apr. 1964
10	6	53	The Eternal Light. (2)	n.d.
10	6	54	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Simon Greenberg, Vice- Chancellor, J.T.S. (1)	1967
10	7	1	Letter from Bert Godfrey re Toronto Inter-Synagogue Committee. (1)	Aug. 9, 1968
10	7	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey re Toronto Inter-Synagogue Committee. (1)	Aug. 26, 1968

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	187	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
10	7	3	Letter to Bert Godfrey re citation dinner. (1)	Oct. 24, 1968	
10	7	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey re visit of Rabbi Max Arzt, J.T.S. (1)	Oct. 21, 1968	
10	7	5	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Isaac Freeman. (1)	Nov. 11, 1968	
10	7	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey re presidential citation dinner. (2)	Oct. 9, 1968	
10	7	7	Letter from Bert Godfrey re presidential citation dinner. (1)	Oct. 17, 1968	
10	7	8	Letter from Bert Godfrey re presidential citation dinner. (1)	Sept. 3, 1968	
10	7	9	Letter from Rabbi Max Arzt to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 11, 1968	
10	7	10	Letter from M.B. Nemoy to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 13, 1968	
10	7	11	Letter from Rabbi Joseph H. Kelman to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Sept. 17, 1968	
10	7	12	Invitation to presidential citation dinner. (4)	Nov. 6, 1968	
10	7	13	Fact sheet. (2)	Nov. 6, 1968	
10	7	14	Letter to Dore Schary. (1)	Sept. 3, 1968	
10	7	15	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Joseph H. Kelman. (1)	Sept. 4, 1968	
10	7	16	Two letters re citation dinner. (2)	Sept. 30, 1968	
10	7	17	Letter re citation dinner. (1)	Aug. 28, 1968	
10	7	18	Various letters re citation dinner. (7)	1968	
10	7	19	Citation dinner. (5)	Nov. 6, 1968	
10	7	20	Reprinted from The Jewish Spectator. (5)	Oct. 1970	
10	7	21	Letter with enclosure. (2)	Nov. 24, 1970	
10	7	22	1971 citation dinner. (1)	Jun. 30, 1971	
10	7	23	Letter from J.T.S. advising of election of Rabbi Gerson D. Cohen as Chancellor. (1)	Nov. 29, 1971	
10	7	24	Letter from Bert Godfrey congratulating Rabbi Gerson Cohen. (1)	Dec. 7, 1971	
10	7	25	Letter to Bert Godfrey from J.T.S. office in Canada. (1)	Nov. 24, 1971	
10	7	26	Letter from Rabbi Gerson Cohen re Seminary activities. (2)	Jul. 2, 1972	
10	7	27	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Seminary office in St. Louis. (1)	Oct. 11, 1972	

188			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	-	•		G
10	7	28	Article in Globe & Mail, Toronto re women in minyan. (1)	Sept. 11, 1973
10	7	29	Letter from Jewish Theological Society of Canada. (1)	Aug. 10, 1973
10	7	30	Letter from Jewish Theological Society of Canada. (1)	Feb. 25, 1973
10	7	31	Letter from Jewish Theological Society of Canada. (1)	Aug. 10, 1973
10	7	32	Letter from Jewish Theological Society of Canada. (1)	Jun. 20, 1973
10	7	33	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Gerson D. Cohen, Chancellor of J.T.S. re attempt to resolve situation at Beth Tzedec Synagogue. (1)	1974
10	7	34	Card from seminary re Ruth and Bert Godfrey Scholarship. (1)	1975
10	7	35	High Holy Day message. (1)	Oct. 1, 1976
10	7	36	Minutes of Jewish Theological Society of Canada. (4)	Jun. 27, 1976
10	7	37	Letter to Bert Godfrey re above. (1)	Jan. 21, 1976
10	7	38	Invitation to meeting Jun. 27, 1976 above and reply. (3)	Jun. 15, 1976
10	7	39	Minutes of Board of Overseers. (4)	Apr. 16, 1978
10	7	40	Chancellor's report. (48)	1977/1979
10	7	41	Letter from seminary. (3)	Aug. 13, 1980
10	7	42	Religion on the Air. (4)	Sept. 1980
10	7	43	24th Louis Marshall Dinner. (4)	Nov. 2, 1980
10	7	44	Seminary Progress Bulletin. (12)	Jun. 1980
10	7	45	Seminary Bulletin. (4)	Jan. 1981
10	7	46	Letter to Board of Overseers. (6)	Aug. 24, 1981
10	7	47	Letter from seminary re appointing Bert Godfrey to Board of Overseers. (1)	May 27, 1982
10	7	48	Centennial information, 3 notices. (8)	1985
10	7	49	Letter to Rabbi Gerson D. Cohen, Chancellor, from Bert Godfrey re staff member as requested by Ben Kayfetz of Canadian Jewish Congress (C.J.C.) and reply. (5)	Oct./Nov. 1984
10	7	50	Seminary Progress. (16)	Jul. 1987

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	189	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
10	7	51	Daily News Bulletin. (1)	Mar. 10, 1987	
10	7	52	Inauguration ceremony of Dr. Ismar Schorsch as Chancellor of J.T.S. and presentation of honorary degrees to various seminary graduates including Prof. Baruch A. Levine, son-in- law of Bert and Ruth Godfrey. (25)	Sept. 14, 1987	
10	7	53	Letter from Rabbi Stanley Schachter re Camp Ramah with enclosure. (4)	Nov. 18, 1977	
10	7	54	Two newspaper articles. (2)	1987	
10	7	55	Adath Israel Sisterhood party on behalf of J.T.S (2)	1968	
10	7	56	Seminary booklet. (10)	n.d.	
10	7	57	The Eternal Light. (1)	n.d.	
10	7	58	Ground breaking for seminary Israel Center. (2)	Jul. 29	
10	7	59	Israel and the J.T.S. (1)	n.d.	
10	7	60	Biographical sketch of Alex Eisen, president of B'nai Israel Beth David Congregation. (1)	n.d.	
10	7	61	Centennial Update. (1)	Mar. 1986	
10	7	62	Centennial Israel Mission. (6)	Dec. 7, 1986	
10	7	63	Letter re Centennial. (2)	Jul. 7, 1986	
10	7	64	Seminary Passover Message. (1)	n.d.	
10	7	65	"High Holy Day". (1)	Sept. 22, 1958	
10	7	66	Pamphlet. (2)	1987	
10	7	67	Seminary. (2)	n.d.	
10	7	68	Invitation to seminary luncheon at inauguration of Dr. Ismar Schorsch as Chancellor. (1)	Sept. 14, 1987	
10	7	69	Eternal Light Booklet. (16)	n.d.	
10	7	70	Leaders Training Fellowship. (2)	n.d.	
10	7	71	Inauguration of Rabbi Gerson D. Cohen as Chancellor. (23)	1971	
10	8	1	List of recent book acquisitions. (18)	Jan. 1959	

190			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	8	2	Seminary Israel Pilgrimage. (2)	Jul. 22, 1958
10	8	3	Letter to U.J.W.F (2)	Oct. 5, 1959
10	8	4	Canadian Jewish News. (1)	Nov. 1, 1963
10	8	5	Letter from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein informing Bert Godfrey, recipient of Louis Marshall Award and reply. (2)	Sept. 18, 1961 Sept. 22, 1961
10	8	6	Eternal Light Film Library. (7)	n.d.
10	8	7	J.T.S. Bulletin. (10)	1973
10	8	8	The Melton Journal, Jewish education. (32)	Winter 1987
10	8	9	Seminary Progress. (16)	Nov. 1986
10	8	10	Letter to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 21, 1986
10	8	11	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Jewish Theological Society of Canada (Seminary). (1)	Mar. 13, 1961

## CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS (ADDITIONAL)

10	9	1	Scope (Council publication). (4)	Jan. 1965
10	9	2	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones, Executive Director, C.C.C.J. enclosing clipping from Toronto Telegram of Dec. 17, 1964. (2)	Dec. 23, 1964
10	9	3	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rev. Richard D. Jones re above. (1)	Jan. 3, 1965
10	9	4	List of Board of Directors. (6)	1969
10	9	5	By-laws of C.C.C.J. (13)	n.d.
10	9	6	Agenda for Executive meeting. (1)	Dec. 29, 1970
10	9	7	Agenda for Canadian Ecumenical Study Tour to Israel. (4)	Dec. 22, 1970
10	9	8	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones enclosing minutes of last Executive meeting. (3)	Jun. 9, 1971
10	9	9	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Executive Committee members. (1)	Dec. 30, 1971

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 17	7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	191	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
10	9	10	Letter to Board members from Rev. Richard D. Jones enclosing letter from Prime Minister Pierre Elliott Trudeau. (3)	Dec. 29, 1971	
10	9	11	Minutes of 24th annual meeting, Board of Directors. (3)	Nov. 1, 1971	
10	9	12	List of National Board members. (6)	Nov. 1, 1971	
10	9	13	C.C.C.J. West Region report. (7)	1971	
10	9	14	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 1, 1972	
10	9	15	Minutes of meeting, National Executive Committee. (2)	Jan. 17, 1972	
10	9	16	Letter to Board members from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (2)	Jul. 18, 1972	
10	9	17	Summer report from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (2)	Aug. 1972	
10	9	18	Letter to Jack Orenstein, Beth Tzedec Congregation from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (1)	Jan. 11, 1972	
10	9	19	Financial statement. (6)	Oct. 1, 1971 Aug. 31, 1972	
10	9	20	Annual report, Atlantic Region. (29)	Oct. 1, 1971 Sept. 30, 1972	
10	9	21	Annual report, Quebec Region. (16)	Oct. 1, 1971 Sept. 30, 1972	
10	9	22	Annual report, Pacific Region. (30)	Oct. 1, 1971 Sept. 30, 1972	
10	9	23	Annual report, Central Region. (28)	Oct. 1, 1971 Sept. 30, 1972	
10	9	24	List of National Board members. (6)	1972	
10	9	25	Minutes of 24th annual meeting C.C.C.J. Board of Directors. (3)	Nov. 1, 1971	
10	9	26	Nominating Committee report. (3)	1972/1973	
10	9	27	Budget. (1)	1972/1973	
10	9	28	Information re proposed trip to Israel on 25th anniversary of C.C.C.J. and State of Israel. (3)	Dec. 19, 1972	
10	9	29	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rev. Richard D. Jones congratulating him on receiving award "Officer of the Order of Canada". (1)	1972	

192			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	9	30	Financial report. (7)	1972
10	9	31	President's Report. (3)	Nov. 13, 1972
10	9	32	Capsule review of programs. (3)	Oct. 31, 1972
10	9	33	Budget. (1)	Oct. 1, 1972 Sept. 30, 1973
10	9	34	25th annual meeting. (1)	Nov. 13, 1972
10	9	35	Report on visit to Mackenzie High School. (2)	Jun. 2, 1972
1.1				N. 5 10 <b>5</b> 0
11	1	1	List of National Board of Directors. (6)	Nov. 5, 1973
11	1	2	Scope. (6)	May 1, 1973
11	1	3	Nicholas and Hedy Munk Brotherhood Award. (4)	1973
11	1	4	Minutes, National Executive Committee. (2)	Apr. 24, 1973
11	1	5	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Executive Committee members re moving of C.C.C.J. offices to Holy Trinity Church. (2)	Apr. 18, 1973
11	1	6	Letter to Executive Committee re candidate for assistant to president. (1)	Mar. 13, 1973
11	1	7	Memo. (1)	n.d.
11	1	8	Agenda for National Board meeting. (1)	Nov. 5, 1973
11	1	9	Letter and enclosure from Bert Godfrey to Rev. Richard D. Jones nominating Father Edward H. Flannery for the Nicholas and Hedy Munk Brotherhood Award. (2)	Aug. 5, 1973
11	1	10	Nominating Committee report. (3)	Oct. 1, 1973
11	1	11	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Executive Committee re award recipients. (1)	Sept. 1, 1973
11	1	12	Budget. (1)	Oct. 1, 1973 Sept. 30, 1974
11	1	13	Minutes, 25th annual meeting, Board of Directors. (2)	Nov. 13, 1973
11	1	14	26th annual banquet, list of those attending. (10)	Nov. 25, 1973
11	1	15	Two letters to Bert Godfrey from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (2)	Oct. 9, 1973

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	193
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	1	16	Financial report. (7)	Sept. 30, 1973
11	1	17	Nominating Committee report. (3)	Nov. 5, 1973
11	1	18	President's report, Rev. Richard D. Jones. (3)	Nov. 5, 1973
11	1	19	Nicholas and Hedy Munk Brotherhood Award. (4)	1973
11	1	20	Financial statement. (2)	May 31, 1974
11	1	21	List of National Directors. (6)	Nov. 18, 1974
11	1	22	27th annual banquet, list of those present. (10)	Nov. 18, 1974
11	1	23	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 15, 1974
11	1	24	Reply from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 16, 1974
11	1	25	C.C.C.J. annual report, Central Region. (41)	1973/1974
11	1	26	Two letters to Bert Godfrey from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (2)	1974
11	1	27	Minutes of National Executive Committee. (3)	Mar. 24, 1975
11	1	28	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones advising of appointment of Peter Jones to replace him as president. (1)	Apr. 15, 1975
11	1	29	List of National Board members. (6)	1976
11	2	1	Report. (1)	1977
11	2	2	C.C.C.J. National Essay Winners, "Canada What Kind of Society Do I Want To Life In". (26)	n.d.
11	2	3	Report by Genya Intrator re Russian refuseniks. (2)	Jan. 26, 1977
11	2	4	Minutes of National Executive meeting. (2)	Oct. 4, 1977
11	2	5	Letter from Peter Jones, President, to Executive Committee members re offer to re-locate in building at 49 Front St. E. (1)	Nov. 22, 1977
11	2	6	National Executive meeting. (2)	Mar. 28, 1977
11	2	7	Letter to Bert Godfrey re Good Servant Medal Award to Gordon Hamblin, of Kitchener. (2)	Aug. 9, 1977
11	2	8	Letter re Executive Committee. (1)	Sept. 1, 1977

194			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	2	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rev. Richard D. Jones re Nicholas and Hedy Munk Award. (2)	1977
11	2	10	Program report. (4)	May 1977
11	2	11	Letter from Peter Jones. (1)	Dec. 29, 1977
11	2	12	Financial statements. (7)	Sept. 30, 1977
11	2	13	List of Board members. (10)	Nov. 15, 1977
11	2	14	Attendance list at 30th annual banquet. (10)	1977
11	2	15	Annual report. (60)	1976/1977
11	2	16	Financial report. (7)	Sept. 30, 1976
11	2	17	List of attendance at 29th anniversary dinner. (8)	Nov. 15, 1976
11	2	18	Letter from Peter Jones, newly appointed president of C.C.C.J. to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Aug. 3, 1976
11	2	19	Reply from Bert Godfrey to Peter Jones. (1)	Oct. 1, 1976
11	2	20	Letter from Peter Jones to Justice A.H. Lieff re award recipients at dinner. (1)	Sept. 21, 1976
11	2	21	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Bert Godfrey. (1)	1976
11	2	22	"Swan Song", Rev. Richard D. Jones. (4)	Jul. 26, 1976
11	2	23	Letter to Rev. Richard D. Jones from Bert Godfrey. (1)	1976
11	2	24	Minutes of National Executive meeting. (2)	Sept. 22, 1976
11	3	1	Minutes of National Executive meeting. (3)	Jan. 30, 1978
11	3	2	Financial statement. (3)	May 25, 1978
11	3	3	Special Gifts report. (1)	May 29, 1978
11	3	4	Documents pertaining to student exchange. (11)	Jun. 15, 1978
11	3	5	Letter from Peter Jones to Board members. (1)	Oct. 17, 1978
11	3	6	List of National Board of Directors. (7)	Nov. 12, 1978
11	3	7	Program for award dinner. (7)	Nov. 14, 1978
11	3	8	List of names. (4)	1978

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	195	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
11	3	9	List of persons attending banquet. (8)	Nov. 14, 1978	
11	3	10	Financial statements. (6)	Sept. 30, 1978	
11	3	11	Report of Ottawa, Capital Region. (5)	Nov. 7, 1978	
11	3	12	Nominating Committee report. (2)	Nov. 1978	
11	3	13	Annual report. (10)	1977/1978	
11	3	14	Memorandum. (2)	Nov. 8, 1978	
11	3	15	Proposed budget. (8)	1978/1979	
11	3	16	Minutes of National Executive. (3)	Sept. 25, 1978	
11	3	17	Nominating Committee report. (2)	1978	
11	3	18	Annual report. (12)	1978/1979	
11	3	19	The Acadians of Nova Scotia. (10)	n.d.	
11	3	20	Presentation on Council programming. (17)	Jan. 1979	
11	3	21	Recommendations approved by Executive. (1)	Feb. 4, 1979	
11	3	22	Minutes of National Executive. (2)	Jan. 20, 1979	
11	3	23	Letter from Peter Jones to Executive Committee. (1)	Jan. 31, 1979	
11	3	24	Minutes of National Executive meeting. (2)	Jan. 29, 1979	
11	3	25	Letter from Peter Jones to John C. Lockwood, resigning as President. (2)	Jan. 18, 1979	
11	3	26	Letter from Peter Jones. (1)	Jan. 29, 1979	
11	3	27	Minutes of National Executive Committee. (3)	Feb. 4, 1979	
11	4	1	Letter from John C. Lockwood to Board of Directors and members of Special Gifts Committee. (1)	Mar. 14, 1959	
11	4	2	Minutes of special meeting National Executive. (2)	Mar. 15, 1979	
11	4	3	Minutes of Nations Executive. (3)	Mar. 26, 1979	
11	4	4	Minutes of Capital Region. (5)	Feb. 20, 1979	
11	4	5	Letter from Peter Jones. (2)	Mar. 13, 1979	
11	4	6	Memo to Executive Committee from Peter Jones. (4)	Mar. 26, 1979	

196			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	4	7	Memo from William Andrew White, O.C., Chief Executive Officer, C.C.C.J., with enclosure. (2)	Apr. 17, 1979
11	4	8	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Rev. Richard D. Jones re Nicholas and Hedy Munk Brotherhood Award. (1)	Apr. 17, 1979
11	4	9	Pamphlet re the Nicholas and Hedy Munk Brotherhood Award. (2)	1979
11	4	10	Program report. (5)	Mar. 26, 1979
11	4	11	Page 3 of minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	n.d.
11	4	12	Constitution. (6)	n.d.
11	4	13	Letter from William Andrew White re Montreal award banquet. (1)	Apr. 2, 1979
11	4	14	Financial statements. (5)	May 31, 1979
11	4	15	Letter from William Andrew White, O.C., with enclosures. (5)	Aug. 28, 1979
11	4	16	Financial statements. (7)	Aug. 31, 1979
11	4	17	Memo to Regional Directors. (2)	Sept. 19, 1979
11	4	18	Memo to executive Committee from William Andrew White, O.C. (1)	Sept. 19, 1979
11	4	19	Personnel policy. (12)	1979
11	4	20	Letter to Executive members from William Andrew White, O.C. (1)	Sept. 19, 1979
11	4	21	Proposed organization structure. (16)	Sept. 1979
11	4	22	Agenda, Executive Committee. (1)	Sept. 24, 1979
11	4	23	Letter to Executive Committee from William Andrew White, O.C. (1)	Sept. 24, 1979
11	4	24	Review of completed programs. (6)	1978/1979
11	4	25	Letter to Executive Committee from William Andrew White, O.C. (1)	Sept. 19, 1979
11	4	26	Resolution. (1)	Sept. 20, 1979
11	4	27	Combined Financial statement. (7)	Sept. 30, 1979

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	197	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
11	4	28	Letter to Executive Committee from William Andrew White, O.C. (1)	Sept. 19, 1979	
11	4	29	Letter from William Andrew White, O.C. to National Board, etc re appointment of Dr. Victor Goldbloom as President of the Council (1)	Oct. 12, 1979	
11	5	1	Letter from William Andrew White, O.C., to Board members. (1)	Oct. 12, 1979	
11	5	2	Annual meeting, Board of Directors. (3)	Nov. 4, 1979	
11	5	3	List of people attending 32nd anniversary banquet. (9)	Nov. 5, 1979	
11	5	4	Scope. (8)	Jun. 4, 1979	
11	5	5	Letter from Dr. Victor Goldbloom to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 13, 1979	
11	5	6	List of National Board of Directors. (9)	Nov. 4, 1979	
11	5	7	Brochure. (6)	Nov. 5, 1979	
11	5	8	Nominating Committee report. (2)	Nov. 1979	
11	5	9	Proposed budget. (7)	1979/1980	
11	5	10	Page 2 of minutes. (1)	n.d.	
11	5	11	Report of Brotherhood Week. (14)	Feb. 17/24, 1979	
11	5	12	Financial statements. (5)	Feb. 29, 1980	
11	5	13	Minutes, National Executive meeting. (3)	Mar. 11, 1980	
11	5	14	Inter-office newsletter. (8)	Apr. 1980	
11	5	15	Memo to Board members from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Apr. 11, 1980	
11	5	16	Annual meeting. (5)	Apr. 14, 1980	
11	5	17	Basic guidelines for revision of by-laws. (1)	n.d.	
11	5	18	Memo to Board members from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Apr. 22, 1980	
11	5	19	Agenda. (1)	Apr. 14, 1980	
11	5	20	Salary review	Apr. 1980	
11	5	21	Employee pension plan. (4)	n.d.	

198			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	-	22		1
11	5	22	Employee pension plan. (4)	n.d.
11	5	23	Personnel policy. (12)	n.d.
11	5	24	Proposed budget. (7)	Feb. 28, 1981
11	5	25	Letter to Bert and Ruth Godfrey from University of Toronto re convocation degree awarded to Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	May 30, 1980
11	5	26	Resolution re pension plan. (2)	n.d.
11	5	27	Address by Dr. Victor Goldbloom at convocation above. (9)	Jun. 18, 1980
11	5	28	Report of Futures Committee. (44)	Oct. 30, 1980
11	5	29	Financial statements. (8)	May 31, 1980
11	5	30	List of Board of Directors. (9)	Apr. 14, 1980
11	5	31	Nominating Committee report. (2)	Mar. 1980
11	5	32	Letter re Helsinki Accords. (2)	Sept. 12, 1980
11	5	33	Letter from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (2)	Dec. 6, 1979
11	5	34	Calumet Journals. (22)	Jan./Feb. May/Jun. 1980
11	6	1	Minutes of National Board meeting. (2)	Nov. 3, 1980
11	6	2	Memo to National Executive from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Dec. 17, 1980
11	6	3	Financial statement. (5)	Mar. 31, 1981
11	6	4	Letter with enclosures, to Hon. Marc MacGuigan, Secretary of State for External Affairs from Dr. Victor Goldbloom re inflammatory and hateful statements made at U.N. in New York by representative of Jordan. (6)	Jan. 30, 1981
11	6	5	President's Newsletter, memorial service for William Andrew White, O.C. (8)	Mar. 1, 1981
11	6	6	Provisional agenda, Executive. (1)	Mar. 17, 1981
11	6	7	In Memoriam, William Andrew White, O.C. (1)	Mar. 1981
11	6	8	Minutes of National Executive. (2)	Jan. 29, 1981
11	6	9	Minutes, annual general meeting. (3)	May 25, 1981

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	199	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
11	6	10	Minutes of National Executive. (3)	Mar. 17, 1981	
11	6	11	Minutes of National Executive. (1)	Apr. 2, 1981	
11	6	12	Two letters re 75th birthday party for Rev. Richard D. Jones. (2)	Apr. 14, 1981	
11	6	13	Letter to the Editor, Globe and Mail, resolution. (2)	Apr. 23, 1981	
11	6	14	Special report on financial situation of C.C.C.J. (2)	May 12, 1981	
11	6	15	Minutes of special meeting, Executive. (2)	May 19, 1981	
11	6	16	Agenda and minutes, National Executive. (3)	Jun. 16, 1981	
11	6	17	Letter from George A. Cohon. (2)	Jun. 16, 1981	
11	6	18	Report of Nominating Committee. (2)	Jun. 19, 1981	
11	6	19	Notice of meeting. (1)	Sept. 15, 1981	
11	6	20	Letter to Rev. Richard D. Jones from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Sept. 17, 1981	
11	6	21	President's Newsletter. (3)	Sept. 28, 1981	
11	6	22	Financial statements. (6)	Sept. 30, 1981	
11	6	23	Program re dinner for Rev. Richard D. Jones. (3)	Sept. 17, 1981	
11	6	24	Investments. (1)	Oct. 31, 1981	
11	6	25	Police/Community relations. (4)	Oct. 3-6, 1981	
11	6	26	Finance Committee meeting. (3)	Nov. 10, 1981	
11	6	27	Agenda, minutes, etc., Executive meeting. (11)	Nov. 23, 1981	
11	6	28	Figures. (3)	Nov. 27, 1981	
11	6	29	34th anniversary banquet. (1)	Dec. 2, 1981	
11	6	30	Nicholas and Hedy Munk Award, Father Flannery, also head table guests. (2)	Dec. 2, 1981	
11	6	31	Canadian Committee for Soviet Jewry. (2)	Jan. 25, 1977	
11	7	1	Financial statements. (8)	Jan. 31, 1982	
11	7	2	Special meeting National Executive. (3)	Jan. 21, 1982	

200			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	7	3	Financial statements. (6)	Feb. 28, 1982
11	7	4	Financial statements, Auditors report. (6)	Feb. 28, 1982
11	7	5	Proposed budget. (6)	Feb. 28, 1982
11	7	6	Employee benefits, etc. (11)	n.d.
11	7	7	National Executive minutes. (2)	Mar. 8, 1982
11	7	8	Cheque signing authority, etc. (3)	n.d.
11	7	9	Companies that reserved tables at banquet. (3)	n.d.
11	7	10	Minutes, Special Executive meeting. (3)	May. 19, 1982
11	7	11	Supplementary report, Nominating Committee. (1)	n.d.
11	7	12	Special campaign report. (1)	Jun. 14, 1982
11	7	13	Financial statements. (3)	May 31, 1982
11	7	14	Letter to John C. Lockwood; Carne Bray; Michael H. Koskie from Bert Godfrey re meeting of Awards Committee. (1)	Jul. 7, 1982
11	7	15	Letter to John C. Lockwood and Bert Godfrey from Carne Bray. (1)	Jul. 15, 1982
11	7	16	National Executive meeting. (2)	Jun. 4, 1982
11	7	17	Financial statements. (3)	Jun. 30, 1982
11	7	18	Notice of meeting. (1)	Aug. 9, 9182
11	7	19	Carne Bray report re C.C.C.J. (52)	Jul. 15, 1982
11	7	20	Special Finance Committee meeting. (2)	Aug. 9, 1982
11	7	21	Special National Executive meeting. (1)	Aug. 9, 1982
11	7	22	Meeting Sub-committee. (1)	Oct. 4, 1982
11	7	23	Head table guests. (2)	Oct. 4, 1982
11	7	24	Members, National Board. (3)	n.d.
11	7	25	Canadian Religious Heritage calender. (1)	n.d.
11	7	26	Draft memo from Dr. Victor Goldbloom to Regional Co- Chairpersons. (3)	n.d.
11	7	27	Report by Carne Bray, Funding Committee. (6)	Nov, 24, 1982

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	201
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	7	28	Report by Carne Bray, Funding Committee. (12)	Nov. 24, 1982
11	7	29	Award recipients. (6)	1982
11	8	1	Directory of Executive and National Board members. (12)	Jan. 1985
11	8	2	President's annual report. (6)	Feb. 28, 1985
11	8	3	Balance sheet. (6)	Feb. 28, 1985
11	8	4	Budget summary. (1)	Feb. 28, 1985
11	8	5	Proposed budget. (6)	Feb. 28, 1985
11	8	6	President's annual report. (7)	Feb. 28, 1985
11	8	7	Letter from Sheldon J. Godfrey to Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Apr. 11, 1985
11	8	8	Reply from Dr. Victor Goldbloom to Sheldon J. Godfrey. (1)	Apr. 24, 1985
11	8	9	Letter from Rev. Philip A. Rodgers, chairperson, Toronto Area Presbytery, The United Church of Canada, to Dr. Victor Goldbloom, President and Chief Executive Officer, Canadian Council of Christians and Jews, very sensitive letter in memory of Jewish Holocaust victims of the great war of 1939/1945. (1)	May 1, 1985
11	8	10	Reply from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	May 23, 1985
11	8	11	Minutes of Executive meeting. (4)	Mar. 20, 1985
11	8	12	C.C.C.J. Newsletter. (2)	Spring 1985
11	8	13	Proposals for changes in staff benefits. (1)	n.d.
11	8	14	Letter to Board members re annual meeting, June 5, 1985. (1)	Apr. 18, 1985
11	8	15	Letter re annual meeting. (1)	May 17, 1985
11	8	16	Agenda, annual meeting. (1)	Jun. 5, 1985
11	8	17	Provisional agenda, Executive meeting. (1)	Jun. 5, 1985
11	8	18	Meeting of Sub-committee re Program Policy, chaired by Sheldon J. Godfrey, letter. (4)	May 6, 1985
11	8	19	Letter from Canadian Rights and Liberties Federation. (2)	Apr. 30, 1985
11	8	20	Reply re above. (1)	May 14, 1985

202			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	8	21	Letter from Committee on Equality Rights, House of Commons, Ottawa, and reply. (4)	Apr. 29, 1985 May 14, 1985
11	8	22	Information for Nominating Committee. (3)	May 16, 1985
11	8	23	Letter to Dr. Victor Goldbloom from Joan Sutton Straus, The Toronto Sun, seeking information about work of C.C.C.J. (1)	Apr. 23, 1985
11	8	24	Reply from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (2)	May 24, 1985
11	8	25	Agenda, National Executive. (1)	Jun. 5, 1985
11	8	26	Minutes, National Executive. (2)	May 9, 1985
11	8	27	Minutes, Finance Committee. (1)	May 14, 1985
11	8	28	Public Relations proposal. (4)	Aug. 1, 1985/ Jul. 31, 1986
11	8	29	Minutes of meeting, National Board. (1)	Jun. 5, 1985
11	8	30	Minutes, National Executive. (2)	Jun. 5, 1985
11	8	31	Minutes of Ad Hoc Program Sub-committee, chairman, Sheldon J. Godfrey. (1)	Jun. 12, 1985
11	8	32	Financial statement. (3)	Aug. 31, 1985
11	8	33	Agenda, National Executive meeting. (1)	Sept. 23, 1985
11	8	34	Policy guidelines. (6)	Aug. 2, 1985
11	8	35	Notes of minutes, Sub-committee, re issues and list. (4)	May 1985
11	8	36	Letter to National Executive re above meeting. (1)	Apr. 18, 1985
11	8	37	Letter to Joan Sutton Straus, The Toronto Sun, from Dr. Victor Goldbloom with article from The Toronto Sun. (3)	Apr. 8, 1985
11	8	38	Letter to National Executive from William M. McKechnie, chairman. (1)	Nov. 4, 1985
11	8	39	Minutes, National Executive. (3)	Sept. 23, 1985
11	8	40	Working document. (1)	Nov. 23, 1985
11	8	41	Working document. (13)	Aug. 31, 1985
11	8	42	Agenda, National Executive meeting. (1)	Dec. 4, 1985
11	8	43	"Churches present statement on Christian-Jewish relations", article. (1)	Sept. 1985

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
11	8	44	Memo to National Executive from Patricia Bryden. (1)	Dec. 12, 1985		
11	8	45	Directory of Executive and National Board members. (16)	Sept. 1985		
11	9	1	Season's greeting card from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Bert Godfrey. (1)	1986?		
11	9	2	Agenda, National Executive meeting. (1)	Feb. 24, 1986		
11	9	3	Minutes, National Executive meeting. (4)	Jan. 16, 1986		
11	9	4	Names suggested for National Board. (1)	n.d.		
11	9	5	President's annual report. (6)	Feb. 28, 1986		
11	9	6	Financial statements. (6)	Feb. 28, 1986		
11	9	7	Balance sheet. (2)	Mar. 31, 1986		
11	9	8	Minutes of Ad Hoc Committee on Fund-Raising. (2)	Mar. 6, 1986		
11	9	9	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Feb. 24, 1996		
11	9	10	Memo to Executive Committee from William M. McKechnie, chairman. (2)	Feb. 24, 1986		
11	9	11	Report of Fund-Raising Committee. (4)	1986		
11	9	12	Memo to William M. McKechnie from Dr. Victor Goldbloom re fund-raising. (2)	Feb. 25, 1986		
11	9	13	Letter to Patricia Bryden, C.C.C.J., re fund-raising from GBB Associates. (4)	May 1, 1986		
11	9	14	Donations received from Board members. (1)	May 7, 1986		
11	9	15	Purposes of C.C.C.J. (1)	May 1, 1986		
11	9	16	Minutes, Executive Committee. (3)	Mar. 26, 1986		
11	9	17	Provisional agenda, National Executive. (1)	May 7, 1986		
11	9	18	Minutes, National Executive. (3)	May 7, 1986		
11	9	19	Memo from Dr. Victor Goldbloom re Nominating and Awards Committees. (1)	May 21, 1986		
11	9	20	Directory of Executive and National Board members. (15)	May 1986		
11	9	21	Statement of mandate. (2)	Jun. 4, 1986		

204			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
11	9	22	C.C.C.J. pamphlet. (6)	Spring 1986
11	9	23	Globe and Mail (Toronto) editorial re Kurt Waldheim. (1)	Jun. 10, 1986
11	9	24	Minutes, Executive Committee. (6)	Jun. 4, 1986
11	9	25	Minutes, Awards Committee. (5)	Jun. 23, 1986
11	9	26	Report of Nominating Committee. (3)	Jun. 3, 1986
11	9	27	Notice of annual meeting. (1)	Jun. 27, 1986
11	9	28	Minutes of annual meeting and report of Nominating Committee. (6)	Jun. 27, 1986
11	9	29	Agenda, annual meeting. (1)	Jun. 27, 1986
11	9	30	Schedule of meetings, 1986/1987. (1)	1986
11	9	31	Letter to National Executive from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Jul. 9, 1986
11	9	32	Provisional agenda, Executive Committee. (1)	Aug. 6, 1986
11	9	33	Letter to Marvin Goldblatt re donation. (1)	Oct. 16, 1986
11	9	34	Agenda, National Executive meeting with enclosures. (13)	Aug. 6, 1986
11	9	35	Letter to Executive re meeting Sept. 3, 1986, with enclosures. (24)	Aug. 20, 1986
11	9	36	Notice of meeting, Executive, Sept 23, 1986, with enclosures. (6)	Sept. 23, 1986
11	9	37	Campaign results. (1)	Sept. 30, 1986
11	9	38	Agenda, Executive meeting. (1)	Oct. 8, 1986
11	9	39	Minutes of Program Committee, Sheldon J. Godfrey, chairman. (5)	Sept. 10, 1986
11	9	40	Financial position. (1)	Oct. 6, 1986
11	9	41	Memo to Finance Committee re meeting Oct. 2, 1986, with enclosures. (6)	Sept. 4, 1986
11	9	42	Agenda, National Executive. (1)	Sept. 3, 1986
11	9	43	Minutes, National Executive. (3)	Nov. 5, 1986
11	9	44	Campaign results. (1)	Aug. 31, 1986
11	9	45	Letter re meeting, Executive Committee. (1)	Nov. 21, 1986

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	205	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
11	9	46	Notice of Executive meeting with enclosures. (15)	Oct. 24, 1986	
11	9	47	Guidelines. (6)	n.d.	
11	9	48	Planning. (7)	n.d.	
11	9	49	Agenda, Executive meeting. (1)	Dec. 10, 1986	
11	9	50	Memo to Dr. Victor Goldbloom re 40th anniversary. (2)	Oct. 28, 1986	
11	9	51	Agenda, Executive Committee. (1)	Nov. 5, 1986	
11	9	52	Balance sheet, etc. (7)	Oct. 31, 1986	
11	9	53	Press release re Atlantic Region. (2)	1986	
12	1	1	President's report. (5)	1987	
12	1	2	Memo from William M. McKechnie, chairman, Executive. (1)	Feb. 13, 1987	
12	1	3	President's annual report. (5)	1987	
12	1	4	Christian-Jewish Dialogue of Toronto with enclosures. (30)	1987	
12	1	5	Budget. (3)	Feb. 28, 1987	
12	1	6	Minutes of Program Committee. (5)	Apr. 16, 1987	
12	1	7	Cash flow. (1)	Feb. 1987	
12	1	8	Members of National Executive. (6)	1987	
12	1	9	Date of Executive meetings. (1)	Mar. 18, 1987	
12	1	10	Pamphlet. (4)	1987	
12	1	11	Financial statements. (6)	Feb. 28, 1987	
12	1	12	Provisional agenda, Executive Committee. (1)	Apr. 22, 1987	
12	1	13	Memo to Executive. (1)	Apr. 22, 1987	
12	1	14	Minutes of Executive Committee. (4)	Mar. 4, 1987	
12	1	15	Minutes of Executive Committee. (7)	Apr. 22, 1987	
12	1	16	40th anniversary banquet. (6)	Apr. 22, 1987	
12	1	17	Statements. (3)	Jun. 19, 1987	

206			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	1	18	Dissolution of Atlantic Region. (2)	Jun. 8, 1987
12	1	19	Annual meeting with enclosures. (9)	Jun. 16, 1987
12	1	20	Notice of Executive meeting for Sept. 2, 1987. (1)	Aug. 12, 1987
12	1	21	Provisional agenda, Executive meeting. (1)	Jun. 24, 1987
12	1	22	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Dr. Victor Goldbloom announcing his resignation as President of C.C.C.J. (1)	Jul. 24, 1987
12	1	23	Balance sheet. (2)	Jul. 31, 1987
12	1	24	Balance sheet. (2)	Aug. 24, 1987
12	1	25	Minutes of Awards Committee. (1)	Aug. 11, 1987
12	1	26	Memo to William M. McKechnie from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (4)	Sept. 1, 1987
12	1	27	Memo to members of National Executive re tax reform proposals. (6)	Sept. 3, 1987
12	1	28	Memo to Executive Committee. (2)	Sept. 25, 1987
12	1	29	Minutes of Executive meeting. (2)	Sept. 2, 1987
12	1	30	Provisional agenda, Executive meeting. (1)	Oct. 2, 1987
12	1	31	Memo to Executive Committee. (1)	Oct. 16, 1987
12	1	32	Draft minutes, Executive Committee. (2)	Nov. 23, 1987
12	1	33	Memo to National Executive Committee. (1)	Aug. 27, 1987
12	1	34	Memo to William M. McKechnie from Dr. Victor Goldbloom. (3)	Sept. 1, 1987
12	1	35	Agenda, Executive meeting. (1)	Sept. 2, 1987
12	1	36	Draft minutes, Executive meeting. (3)	Sept. 28, 1987
12	1	37	Programs. (19)	n.d.
12	1	38	Memo to office administrator. (5)	Oct. 16, 1987
12	1	39	Personnel. (2)	n.d.
12	1	40	Job description. (18)	Dec. 4, 1987
12	1	41	Past award recipients attending 40th banquet. (1)	1987

MG 31, H 177		17	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	207
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	1	42	Fund-raising. (6)	n.d.
12	1	43	Agenda. (1)	Oct. 21, 1987
12	1	44	Balance sheet. (2)	Aug. 31, 1987
12	1	45	Draft minutes, Executive Committee. (4)	Oct. 21, 1987
12	1	46	Memo to the Executive Committee from Brenda Taylor. (3)	Nov. 9, 1987
12	1	47	Notice of Executive Committee meeting. (1)	Nov. 25, 1987
12	1	48	Letter from National Association of Japanese Canadians. (3)	Dec. 2, 1987
12	1	49	Reply to above. (1)	Dec. 3, 1987
12	1	50	Draft by-law re borrowing. (6)	1987
12	1	51	Program policy and guidelines. (3)	1987
12	1	52	Program Committee report. (1)	1987
12	1	53	Restructuring and constitutional revision. (3)	1987
12	1	54	List of award recipients. (6)	1987
12	1	55	Letter from Bert Godfrey, chairman, Awards Committee to George Cohon, McDonald's Restaurants, re Human Relations Award. (1)	Jul. 13, 1988
12	1	56	Memo from Pauline McGibbon, former Lieutenant-Governor of Ontario and letter from Bert Godfrey to Hon. Lincoln Alexander, Lieutenant-Governor re Human Relations Award. (2)	Jul. 19, 1987 Jul. 22, 1987

## PHOTOGRAPHS (ADDITIONAL)

12	2	1	Goel Tzedec Congregation, induction of Rabbi Perlzweig.
12	2	2	Goel Tzedec Congregation, induction of Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro, newspaper clip.
12	2	3	Goel Tzedec - Beth Tzedec, Memorial Park dedication.
12	2	4	Goel Tzedec, closing of doors of University Avenue Synagogue building.

208			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	2	5	Beth Tzedec, dedication of school building, Warwick Avenue.	
12	2	6/7	United Synagogue events, Ontario	
12	2	8/9	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	
12	2	10	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews, presentation to Bert Godfrey by John Bassett.	
12	2	11/12	Jewish Public Library.	
12	2	13	Bert Godfrey, chairman, Convention, World Council of Synagogues, Mexico City.	
12	2	14/16	World Council of Synagogues.	
12	2	17	Jewish Theological Seminary.	
12	2	18/23	United Synagogue of America	
12	2	24	Seminary	
12	2	25	Bert Godfrey with Abba Eban	
12	2	26/27	Jewish National Fund	
12	2	28/46	Israel Bonds	
12	2	47/49	Various	
12	2	50	First Negev Dinner, Jewish National Fund, 1949 (large photograph)	
			CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS ADDITIONAL	
12	3	1	Letter from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro to Bert Godfrey	Ian 15 1954

12	3	1	Letter from Rabbi Norman N. Shapiro to Bert Godfrey, president, Beth Tzedec Congregation, congratulating him on being named co-chairman of Brotherhood Week for C.C.C.J. (1)	Jan. 15, 1954
12	3	2	Article and picture regarding Brotherhood Week 1954. (1)	Feb. 21/28, 1954
12	3	3	"Scope" of the C.C.C.J., various article and picture. (16)	Spring 1955

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	209	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
12	3	4	Ninth anniversary dinner pamphlet. (6)	1956	
12	3	5	Telephone statement. (1)	n.d.	
12	3	6	Annual dinner pamphlet. (8)	1960	
12	3	7	Report. (15)	1962	
12	3	8	Council booklet. (8)	1965	
12	3	9	Minutes of Executive Committee meeting. (2)	Sept. 30, 1964	
12	3	10	Memo from Rev. Richard D. Jones, National Executive Director, to head table guests at 17th anniversary dinner. (1)	Nov. 20, 1964	
12	3	11	17th Anniversary dinner pamphlet, award recipients, Dr. Marcel Faribault, Bert Godfrey, Hon. Robert H. Winters. (8)	Nov. 25, 1964	
12	3	12	Article in Toronto Daily Star regarding above dinner and award recipients. (1)	Oct. 22, 1964	
12	3	13	Article in Toronto Globe and Mail re above. (1)	Oct. 23, 1964	
12	3	14	Article in Toronto Telegram re above. (1)	Nov. 26, 1964	
12	3	15	Acceptance speech by Bert Godfrey re above. (4)	Nov. 25, 1964	
12	3	16	Various letters of congratulation to Bert Godfrey on receiving Human Relations Award and replies. (56)	Nov./Dec., 1964	
12	3	17	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (1)	Oct. 30, 1964	
12	3	18	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (1)	Nov. 27, 1964	
12	3	19	List of guests at above dinner. (8)	Nov. 25, 1964	
12	3	20	Letter to John Bassett, Publisher, The Toronto Telegram and reply. (2)	Dec. 1/3, 1964	
12	3	21	Report in Toronto Globe and Mail re above dinner. (1)	Nov. 26, 1964	
12	3	22	"Scope", Council publication. (4)	Nov. 1964	
12	3	23	15th anniversary dinner. (6)	1962	

210		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File Iten	Subject	Date

## JEWISH PUBLIC LIBRARY OF TORONTO

12	4	1	Minutes of special meeting of Jewish Public Library (J.P.L.) regarding Jewish Book Month. (1)	Aug. 21, 1958
12	4	2	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel, Director of J.P.L. to Bert Godfrey, newly elected president of J.P.L. enclosing letter to Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg re Jewish Book Month. (2)	Sept. 14, 1958
12	4	3	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey re Jewish Book Month. (1)	Sept. 18, 1958
12	4	4	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Rabbi Abraham L. Feinberg, Holy Blossom Temple thanking the Rabbi for agreeing to be guest speaker at opening of Jewish Book Month, Nov. 11, 1958. (1)	Sept. 18, 1958
12	4	5	List of Jewish Books by Jewish Publication Society. (8)	Sept. 1958
12	4	6	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey enclosing copy of letter sent to Dr. A.G. Volpi, Louis L. Lockshin, Morley J. Pape, D. Green and Julius Hayman. (2)	Oct. 10, 1958
12	4	7	Page from The Jewish Standard of Toronto regarding election of Bert Godfrey as president of J.P.L., with list of Board members. (1)	Oct. 15, 1958
12	4	8	Agenda for Executive meeting, pencil notes by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 17, 1958
12	4	9	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president, J.P.L. to various people re Jewish Book Month. (1)	Oct. 20, 1958
12	4	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey to various people to discuss new premises for the J.P.L. (1)	Oct. 21, 1958
12	4	11	Letter from Bert Godfrey, president of J.P.L. to presidents of Jewish communal organizations regarding Jewish Book Month. (1)	Oct. 22, 1958
12	4	12	Enclosure with above letter from J.P.L., 458 Markham St. Toronto. (1)	Oct. 22, 1958
12	4	13	Letter to members of Board of Directors of J.P.L. inviting them to 1st meeting of new Board. (1)	Oct. 28, 1958
12	4	14	Annual report by Dr. Israel Frankel. (3)	n.d.

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	211
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	4	15	Letter to community, printed in English and Yiddish, extending invitation to Jewish Book Month at J.P.L. as well as to annual dinner and installation of officers. (1)	Oct. 28, 1958
12	4	16	Library Bulletin. (4)	Nov. 1958
12	4	17	Pencil notes by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 1958
12	4	18	Invitation to Dedication Ceremony, new books. (4)	Nov. 1958
12	4	19	Address delivered by Bert Godfrey, president of J.P.L. at opening ceremonies of Jewish Book Month. (1)	Nov. 11, 1958
12	4	20	Letter from Max Shecter, president, Beth Shalom Synagogue to Bert Godfrey offering best wishes on election as president of J.P.L. (1)	Nov. 6, 1958
12	4	21	Letter from Sophie Bassin and Mrs. Abe Levine, National Council of Jewish Women of Canada, to Bert Godfrey offering good wishes as president of J.P.L. (1)	Nov. 9, 1958
12	4	22	Letters to above, with thanks. (2)	Nov. 14, 1958
12	4	23	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey enclosing copies of letters to various people. (10)	Nov. 17, 1958
12	4	24	Letter from Florence Hutner, Director, U.J.W.F. of Toronto, calling meeting with J.P.L. and Y.M & Y.W.H.A. to discuss new building for J.P.L. (1)	Nov. 24, 1958
12	4	25	Invitation to annual meeting, J.P.L. (4)	Nov. 26, 1958
12	4	26	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Chas. Foster. (1)	Nov. 28, 1958
12	4	27	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Dr. Bernard Segal, Executive Director, U.S.A., New York regarding visit of Julius Hayman to the J.T.S. (1)	Dec. 16, 1958
12	4	28	Memo from Florence Hutner, Director of U.J.W.F., Toronto, enclosing excerpt from letter from Los Angeles Jewish Community Council regarding location of their Jewish Public Library. (3)	Dec. 5, 1958
12	4	29	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Bernard Segal. (1)	Dec. 22, 1958
12	4	30	Revenue and expenditures. (2)	Dec. 31, 1958

212			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	5	1	Address re Jewish Book Month by Bert Godfrey, president, on Remembrance Day. (1)	Nov. 11, 1958
12	5	2	Letter sent by Bert Godfrey to William L. Graff, North York Public Library re joint facilities. (1)	Feb. 17, 1959
12	5	3	Discussions re possible location for J.P.L. (3)	Jan. 22, 1959
12	5	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey re sound problem from Kaplan and Sprachman, Architects. (1)	Mar. 25, 1959
12	5	5	Jewish Book Month. (1)	1961
12	5	6	Memo from Bert Godfrey. (2)	Jul. 25, 1961
12	5	7	Letter to Bert Godfrey, re Y.M.H.A. facilities for J.P.L. (2)	Feb. 16, 1960
12	5	8	Jewish Book Month. (3)	Sept. 13, 1962
12	5	9	Letter from Harry Steiner, C.J.C. to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 21, 1962
12	5	10	List of officers. (1)	1962
12	5	11	Ad Hoc Committee meeting. (1)	Oct. 7, 1962
12	5	12	List of books. (1)	1962
12	5	13	Letter from Bert Godfrey nominating Louis L. Lockshin for Ben Sadowski Award. (1)	Sept. 14, 1962
12	5	14	Minutes. (1)	Feb. 12, 1962
12	5	15	Jewish Book Month. (12)	1961, 1963, 1964
12	5	16	Annual report. (12)	1963
12	5	17	By-laws. (4)	n.d.
12	5	18	Joint Book Month Committee. (2)	Oct. 29 / Nov. 29, 1964
12	5	19	Agenda and minutes. (4)	Feb. 17, 1977 May 17, 1977
12	5	20	List of areas of consideration. (2)	May 9, 1978
12	5	21	Evaluation report. (19)	May 31, 1988

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	213	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
12	6	1	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey enclosing copy of financial report. (9)	Jan. 7, 1959	
12	6	2	Possible locations for new J.P.L. building. (3)	Jan. 22, 1959	
12	6	3	Draft of letter to North York Public Library. (1)	Feb. 17, 1959	
12	6	4	Copy of letter from architects to North York Public Library. (2)	Feb. 3, 1959	
12	6	5	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 4, 1959	
12	6	6	J.P.L. News Bulletin. (6)	Feb. 1959	
12	6	7	J.P.L. list of books and various information. (4)	n.d.	
12	6	8	Minutes of Board meeting re negotiation with North York Public Library for quarters in their proposed new building. (1)	Feb. 12, 1959	
12	6	9	Minutes of Ad Hoc Committee re above. (1)	Feb. 8, 1959	
12	6	10	Memorandum from Social Planning Committee to Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. of Toronto re proposed discussions of J.P.L. with North York Public Library re locating in their new proposed building. (1)	Feb. 16, 1959	
12	6	11	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 20, 1959	
12	6	12	List of books on Jewish music. (4)	Feb. 20, 1959	
12	6	13	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 20, 1959	
12	6	14	Programme for Jewish Music Month. (1)	Feb. 24, 1959	
12	6	15	Minutes of meeting of Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. of Toronto, regarding relocation of J.P.L. and other matters. (3)	Feb. 17, 1959	
12	6	16	Memorandum to Budget Committee, U.J.W.F., re budget requirements of J.P.L. (2)	Mar. 5, 1959	
12	6	17	Article in Toronto Globe and Mail re opening of Toronto's first Public Library 75 years ago. (1)	Mar. 5, 1959	
12	6	18	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Florence Hutner, Director, U.J.W.F., re matters to be discussed with North York Library Board. (1)	Mar. 16, 1959	

214			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	6	19	Notice of meeting for Apr. 14, 1959 of Executive meeting, U.J.W.F., to discuss relocation of J.P.L. and other matters. (1)	Apr. 7, 1959
12	6	20	Minutes of Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. re relocation of J.P.L. and other matters. (3)	Apr. 14, 1959
12	6	21	J.P.L. various statistics. (1)	Apr. 15, 1959
12	6	22	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. calling a special meeting of the J.P.L. and other organizations to discuss new quarters for J.P.L. (pencil notes by Bert Godfrey). (2)	Apr. 15, 1959
12	6	23	Minutes of J.P.L. Board of Directors. (2)	Apr. 15, 1959
12	6	24	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Dr. Israel Frankel. (1)	Apr. 15, 1959
12	6	25	Notice of meeting for Apr. 28, 1959 of U.J.W.F. to discuss further report re new facilities for J.P.L. and other matters. (1)	Apr. 21, 1959
12	6	26	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Samuel J. Sable, Chairman, Board of Directors, U.J.W.F., giving notice of meeting to discuss relocation of J.P.L. (1)	May 5, 1959
12	6	27	Memo to Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. from Sub- committee re facilities for new J.P.L. (1)	Apr. 28, 1959
12	6	28	Memo from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. to Bert Godfrey enclosing minutes of meeting May 7, 1959 re new quarters for J.P.L. (4)	May 11, 1959
12	6	29	Letter from Bert Godfrey, J.P.L. to members of Ad Hoc Committee re new building. (1)	May 29, 1959
12	6	30	Letter to Bert Godfrey for Dr. Israel Frankel enclosing various statistics. (7)	Aug. 12, 1959
12	6	31	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Dr. Nahum Sarna re catalogue of Judaica. (1)	Sept. 15, 1959
12	6	32	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Bloch Publishing Co., New York. (1)	Sept. 15, 1959
12	6	33	Agenda for officers and Ad Hoc Committee. (1)	Sept. 17, 1959
12	6	34	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 18, 1959

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	215
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	6	35	Reply to Bert Godfrey from Bloch Publishing Co., New York. (1)	Sept. 21, 1959
12	6	36	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Dr. Israel Frankel. (2)	Sept. 2, 1959
12	6	37	Invitation to opening of North York Public Library. (7)	Oct. 19, 1959
12	6	38	Pamphlets re 75 years of Toronto Public Library. (12)	n.d.
12	6	39	List of officers and members, J.P.L. (3)	n.d.
12	6	40	Speech by Bert Godfrey. (1)	n.d.
12	6	41	Various papers. (6)	n.d.
12	6	42	Calender of cultural events 1959/1960. (1)	n.d.
12	7	1	Agenda for Board meeting. (1)	Mar. 15, 1960
12	7	2	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey enclosing various facts and figures and copies of letters. (16)	Apr. 25, 1960
12	7	3	Memo to Capital Needs and Planning Committee from Jack Shindman, chairman of the House Committee, U.J.W.F., re building project for J.P.L., Bureau of Jewish Education and Midrasha. (3)	Apr. 26, 1960
12	7	4	Letter from Samuel J. Sable, chairman, Committee on Capital Needs and Planning, U.J.A. of Toronto, to Bert Godfrey re proposed building for J.P.L. and Bureau of Jewish Education. (1)	May 4, 1960
12	7	5	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Lloyd Sawyer, chairman, North York Public Library. (1)	May 6, 1960
12	7	6	Notice to members of Board to attend meeting, May 10, 1960, to consider erecting new building at Glenpark and Glenmount. (1)	May 3, 1960
12	7	7	Further letter re above matter postponing meeting. (1)	May 6, 1960
12	7	8	List of insurance coverage for J.P.L. (1)	n.d.
12	7	9	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Samuel J. Sable, U.J.A. accepting proposal in Mr. Sable's letter of May 4, 1960 for new building at Glenpark and Glenmount. (1)	Jun. 15, 1960
12	7	10	Financial report. (2)	Aug. 31, 1960

216			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	7	11	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Mr. A.A. Epstein, chairman, Nomination Committee for U.J.W.F. appointing Jack Lipson as representative of J.P.L. to Board of U.J.W.F. (1)	Sept. 7, 1960
12	7	12	Letter from Dr. Joseph Klinghofer, Director, Educational Department, C.J.C., to Dr. Israel Frankel re Jewish Book Month. (1)	Sept. 19, 1960
12	7	13	Minutes of Finance Committee. (1)	Sept. 29, 1960
12	7	14	Six letter to various people re Symposium on Hassidism. (6)	Oct. 5, 1960
12	7	15	Jewish Standard report on Jewish Book Month. (1)	Nov. 1, 1960
12	7	16	Program for Jewish Book Month. (1)	n.d.
12	7	17	Minutes of Board meeting. (2)	Oct. 23, 1960
12	7	18	Joint Committee meeting re Jewish Book Month. (2)	Oct. 23, 1960
12	7	19	Memo to Harry Steiner and Bert Godfrey from Dr. Joseph Klinghofer, C.J.C. (1)	Nov. 9, 1960
12	7	20	Brief on Hassidism. (1)	n.d.
12	7	21	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Benjamin Schneider, U.J.W.F., enclosing letter of Feb. 13, 1960. (2)	Oct. 11, 1960
12	7	22	Letter from Harry Steiner and Bert Godfrey re forthcoming lectures on Hassidism. (1)	Nov. 1, 1960
12	7	23	Minutes of Capital Needs and Planning Committee of U.J.W.F., approval of new building for J.P.L., recommended to Executive Committee of U.J.W.F. (2)	Nov. 7, 1960
12	7	24	Two Symposia on Hassidism. (1)	Nov. 15, 1960
12	7	25	Memo on "Shtetl", East European Jewry. (1)	n.d.
12	7	26	J.P.L. News Bulletin. (7)	Nov. 15, 1960
12	7	27	Minutes of Ad Hoc Committee re approval for new building, discussion of requirements. (2)	Dec. 11, 1960
12	7	28	Memo from Louis L. Lockshin, chairman of New Building Committee, to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Dec. 13, 1960
12	7	29	Minutes of Executive Committee, U.J.W.F., approval of new building at Glenpark and Glenmount, Toronto, for J.P.L. and other matters. (3)	Nov. 29, 1960

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
12	7	30	Annual report. (4)	Dec. 1960		
12	7	31	Letter to M.M. Menachovsky. (1)	Dec. 6, 1960		
12	7	32	Expenditures for cultural events. (1)	Dec. 1960		
12	7	33	Annual report. (4)	Dec. 1960		
12	7	34	Revenue and expenditures. (5)	Dec. 31, 1960		
12	7	35	Library support. (1)	n.d.		
12	7	36	Picture in Toronto Daily Star of discussion group in J.P.L. (1)	Nov. 12, 1960		
12	7	37	Two membership applications. (2)	Dec. 1960		
12	7	38	Various architectural plans for new building. (3)	n.d.		
12	8	1	Letter from Benjamin Schneider, U.J.W.F. to Bert Godfrey re meeting to plan fund-raising for purchase of books for new library building. (1)	Jan. 2, 1961		
12	8	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to members of J.P.L. inviting them to annual meeting. (1)	Jan. 8, 1961		
12	8	3	Annual report 1960, prepared by Dr. Israel Frankel. (4)	n.d.		
12	8	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Henry Cassel, comptroller, U.J.W.F. re employees' pension plan. (1)	Jan. 29, 1961		
12	8	5	Report to Board of Directors, U.J.W.F. (see pg. 3 re new building for J.P.L. (3)	Jan. 10, 1961		
12	8	6	Meeting, Board of Directors, J.P.L. (3)	Feb. 5, 1961		
12	8	7	Letters to Rabbis W. Gunther Plaut, Stuart E. Rosenberg and Walter S. Wurzburger thanking them for their participation at Jewish Book Month meeting. (3)	1961		
12	8	8	Letter from Henry Cassel to Dr. Israel Frankel re pension fund for employees. (1)	Apr. 4, 1961		
12	8	9	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey re overdraft at bank. (2)	Apr. 6, 1961		

218			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	8	10	Letter from Louis L. Lockshin, chairman, Budget Committee, U.J.W.F. to Bert Godfrey (copies to Dr. Israel Frankel and Morley J. Pape, Treasurer) regarding J.P.L. Budget request. (1)	Apr. 24, 1961
12	8	11	Copy of letter from Eckler & Co. Ltd., Consulting Actuaries, to Henry Cassel, U.J.W.F. approving Dr. Israel Frankel's application to pension plan. (1)	Apr. 24, 1961
12	8	12	Minutes of Board of Directors. (2)	Apr. 25, 1961
12	8	13	Budget estimate. (1)	1961
12	8	14	Minutes of Ad Hoc Committee re new building. (1)	Mar. 27, 1961
12	8	15	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Apr. 28, 1961
12	8	16	Letter from Henry Cassel to Dr. Israel Frankel re pension plan. (2)	May 10, 1961
12	8	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey to donors. (1)	Jun. 8, 1961
12	8	18	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jun. 21, 1961
12	8	19	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Morley J. Pape. (1)	Jun. 21, 1961
12	8	20	List of names. (1)	Jun. 12, 1961
12	8	21	Letter to Ray Wolfe from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jun. 27, 1961
12	8	22	Memo to Board of Directors, J.P.L. from Shelley S. Jackson re equipment for new building. (2)	n.d.
12	8	23	Various credits re cost for new building. (2)	Jul. 12, 1961
12	8	24	Letter from John D. Fienberg, chairman, Capital Needs and Planning Committee, U.J.W.F. re financing new library building. (2)	Jul. 10, 1961
12	8	25	Letter from John D. Fienberg, calling meeting of Committee re above matter. (1)	Jul. 12, 1961
12	8	26	Meeting of Committee re new building. (4)	Jul. 20, 1961
12	8	27	Information re J.P.L. (1)	Jul. 20, 1961
12	8	28	Agenda. (1)	Jul. 20, 1961
12	8	29	Memo from John D. Fienberg to Capital Needs and Planning Committee, U.J.W.F. re J.P.L. new building. (2)	Jul. 26, 1961

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	219	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
12	8	30	Advice re meeting of above Committee on Jul. 27, 1961. (1)	Jul. 27, 1961	
12	8	31	Letter from Ralph Goldman, Architect, to Bert Godfrey re Builders Bond for new building. (1)	Aug. 16, 1961	
12	8	32	Letter to Philip Torno from Bert Godfrey re donation. (1)	Aug. 24, 1961	
12	8	33	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Henry Cassel re approval of budget. (1)	Sept. 7, 1961	
12	8	34	Minutes of Ad Hoc Committee. (2)	Sept. 6, 1961	
12	8	35	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Dr. Israel Frankel. (1)	Sept. 7, 1961	
12	8	36	Letter to Dr. Israel Frankel from Toronto Public Library. (1)	Sept. 18, 1961	
12	8	37	Letter to Bert Godfrey re assessment. (3)	Sept. 27, 1961	
12	8	38	Jewish Book Month. (3)	Oct. 16, 1961	
12	8	39	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Samuel Fedder, Accountant. (2)	Oct. 4, 1961	
12	8	40	Minutes of Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. re new J.P.L. building; and other matters. (4)	Oct. 10, 1961	
12	8	41	Letters to Rabbis W. Gunther Plaut, Stuart E. Rosenberg and Walter S. Wurzburger re Jewish Book Month (see thank you letters Vol. 12, File 8, Item 7). (3)	Oct. 18, 1961	
12	8	42	Memo to Executive Committee, U.J.W.F. from Louis L. Lockshin, chairman, Building Committee, J.P.L., includes Bert Godfrey's pencil figures. (2)	Oct. 10, 1961	
12	8	43	Letter to Associated Hebrew Schools requesting use of their auditorium for Jewish Book Month Symposium. (1)	Oct. 10, 1961	
12	8	44	Letter from Associated Hebrew Schools approving above request. (1)	Oct. 20, 1961	
12	8	45	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Julius Hayman congratulating him on assuming the presidentcy of the Toronto Zionist Organization. (1)	Oct. 16, 1961	
12	8	46	Letter from Building Committee to Capital Needs and Planning Committee, U.J.W.F. re new library building with figures. (3)	Oct. 17, 1961	
12	8	47	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bloch Publishing Co. New York re purchase of books. (2)	Oct. 24, 1961	

220			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	8	48	Report on J.P.L. activities for year. (4)	n.d.
12	8	49	Letter from Morry Wingold to Bert Godfrey re plans for new building. (1)	Nov. 2, 1961
12	8	50	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (5)	Nov. 16, 1961
12	8	51	Publicity re Jewish Book Month. (1)	Nov. 16, 1961
12	8	52	Article in Toronto Daily Star re J.P.L. (1)	Oct. 10, 1961
12	8	53	Letter from Shelley S. Jackson to Bert Godfrey re furnishings for new library building. (4)	Nov. 21, 1961
12	8	54	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Morley J. Pape re special donation. (1)	Nov. 23, 1961
12	8	55	Letter of thanks to Associated Hebrew Schools. (1)	Nov. 21, 1961
12	8	56	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Harry Steiner, chairman, Educational and Cultural Committee, C.J.C. (2)	Nov. 24, 1961
12	8	57	List of some book at J.P.L. (3)	Dec. 3, 1961
12	8	58	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Jack Shindman and Julius Weiner, U.J.W.F. thanking them for their support re new library building. (1)	Dec. 8, 1961
12	8	59	Note from Louis L. Lockshin to Bert Godfrey re mobile library service. (3)	Dec. 18, 1961
12	8	60	Letters from Morley J. Pape to Bert Godfrey and Frank Godfrey re their donations to J.P.L. (2)	Dec. 20, 1961
12	8	61	Letter from William Stern, U.J.W.F. to Dr. Israel Frankel. (1)	Dec. 15, 1961
12	8	62	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Harry Steiner. (2)	Dec. 22, 1961
12	8	63	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Mr. B. Weinberg, Q.C. (1)	Dec. 22, 1961
12	8	64	J.P.L. letterhead with list of Directors on the back. (1)	n.d.
12	8	65	J.P.L. News Bulletin. (5)	Nov. 3, 1961 Dec. 1, 1961
12	8	66	Report (pg 2) Executive Committee re new building. (1)	Dec. 19, 1961
12	8	67	Financial report, J.P.L. (3)	Dec. 31, 1961
12	8	68	Annual report, J.P.L., by Dr. Israel Frankel. (4)	Dec. 1961

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	221	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
12	8	69	Various building plans, new building. (4)	Dec. 1961	
12	9	1	Chairman of Committees. (1)	n.d.	
12	9	2	J.P.L. furnishings for new building. (3)	n.d.	
12	9	3	Officers of J.P.L. (1)	1962	
12	9	4	Book "The Small Public Library". (133)	n.d.	
12	9	5	Booklet "75 Years of the Toronto Public Libraries". (10)	n.d.	
12	9	6	Letter to Dr. Israel Frankel from Ruth and Sylvia Schwartz pledge of \$10,000 to J.P.L. in memory of Joseph Schwartz, their father. (1)	Dec. 27, 1961	
12	9	7	Reply to above from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jan. 2, 1962	
12	9	8	Letter from Morry Wingold re pledge to library. (1)	Jan. 3, 1962	
12	9	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Harry Steiner, C.J.C. (1)	Jan. 15, 1962	
12	9	10	Article in Canadian Jewish News by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 10, 1961	
12	9	11	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Henry Cassel, U.J.W.F. (1)	Feb. 12, 1962	
12	9	12	Pledges to Book Fund. (1)	Feb. 19, 1962	
12	9	13	Resolution by officers and Ad Hoc Committee re new building for J.P.L. (1)	Feb. 24, 1962	
12	9	14	Bids submitted by contractors for new building. (1)	n.d.	
12	9	15	Draft of by-laws. (4)	n.d.	
12	9	16	List of names. (1)	Mar. 27, 1962	
12	9	17	Invitations to opening of branch of North York Public Library. (2)	Apr. 8/15, 1962	
12	9	18	Written bids for equipment for J.P.L. (1)	n.d.	
12	9	19	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Samuel J. Sable, U.J.W.F., re financing for equipment in new building. (1)	Apr. 9, 1962	
12	9	20	Letter from Henry Cassel, U.J.W.F., to Bert Godfrey re above request. (1)	May 2, 1962	
12	9	21	Reply from Bert Godfrey to above request. (1)	May 7, 1962	

222			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	9	22	Further letter from U.J.W.F. re above matter. (1)	May 8, 1962
12	9	23	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Samuel J. Sable re Ben Sadowski Award nominations. (1)	May 11, 1962
12	9	24	Letter from Bert Godfrey to U.J.W.F. re equipment for new building. (1)	May 15, 1962
12	9	25	Letter from Shelley S. Jackson, chairman, Furnishing Committee, J.P.L., to U.J.W.F. with further details as to library's requirement for furniture in new building. (2)	May 24, 1962
12	9	26	Minutes of Budget and Finance Committee, U.J.W.F. re J.P.L. and other matters. (3)	May 17, 1962
12	9	27	Resolution by C.J.C. plenary session in appreciation of facilities offered by Jewish Public Libraries. (1)	Jun. 19, 1962
12	9	28	Letter to members of J.P.L. from Bert Godfrey and Dr. Israel Frankel. (1)	Jun. 21, 1962
12	9	29	Letter from Bert Godfrey to 15 participants in interim financing. (2)	Jun. 27, 1962
12	9	30	Letter to Mayor Nathan Phillips, Toronto, from Bert Godfrey inviting him to official opening of new library building, Sept. 23, 1962. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962
12	9	31	Letter to Meyer Gasner, chairman, Central Region, C.J.C. re invitation to dedication. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962
12	9	32	Letter to Reeve Norman Goodhead, North York, with invitation to above dedication. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962
12	9	33	Reply to Reeve Norman Goodhead. (1)	Jul. 26, 1962
12	9	34	Invitation to Rabbi Walter S. Wurzburger to above dedication. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962
12	9	35	Reply from Rabbi Walter S. Wurzburger. (1)	Jul. 27, 1962
12	9	36	Invitation to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962
12	9	37	Reply from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Aug. 8, 1962
12	9	38	Invitation to William R. Allen, Q.C., chairman, Metropolitan Toronto Council to dedication. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962
12	9	39	Reply from William R. Allen, Q.C. (1)	Jul. 24, 1962

MG 31, H 177		17	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
12	9	40	Invitation to Rabbi W. Gunther Plaut re dedication. (1)	Jul. 23, 1962		
12	9	41	Reply from Rabbi W. Gunther Plaut. (1)	Jul. 24, 1962		
12	9	42	Letter to Hon. John P. Robarts, Premier of Ontario inviting him to dedication of new library building. (1)	Aug. 24, 1962		
12	9	43	Reply from John P. Robarts. (1)	Aug. 31, 1962		
12	9	44	Further reply from John P. Robarts. (1)	Sept. 14, 1962		
12	9	45	Letter from Bert Godfrey to John P. Robarts. (1)	Sept. 19, 1962		
12	9	46	Letter to Hon. Allen Grossman re above. (1)	Sept. 19, 1962		
12	9	47	Pencil notes by Bert Godfrey re dedication. (7)	n.d.		
12	9	48	Letter from Morley J. Pape to Bert Godfrey re banking matters. (1)	Jul. 26, 1962		
12	9	49	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jul. 27, 1962		
12	9	50	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to R.A. Nicholas & Co. re insurance. (1)	Jul. 27, 1962		
12	9	51	Letter from Morley J. Pape to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 1, 1962		
12	9	52	Letter from Yaacov Herzog, Israel Ambassador to Canada re attendance at dedication of J.P.L. building. (1)	Aug. 8, 1962		
12	9	53	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Henry Cassel, U.J.W.F. re approval of amount for furniture and equipment in new building. (1)	Aug. 10, 1962		
12	9	54	Copy of letter to various people re dedication of new building. (1)	Sept. 2, 1962		
12	9	55	Letter from Morley J. Pape to Bert Godfrey. (2)	Sept. 6, 1962		
12	9	56	Reply from F.C.A. Jeanneret, Chancellor, University of Toronto, pleased to attend dedication of library building. (1)	Sept. 6, 1962		
12	9	57	J.P.L. "A Treasure House of Judaica". (15)	n.d.		
12	9	58	Invitation to opening ceremony of new building. (1)	Sept. 23, 1962		
12	9	59	Booklet re J.P.L. new building. (8)	n.d.		
12	9	60	Letter from Bert Godfrey to David Rome, Executive Director, Jewish Public Library of Montreal. (1)	Sept. 14, 1962		

224			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	9	61	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Samuel J. Sable re nomination of Louis L. Lockshin for Ben Sadowski Award. (1)	Sept. 14, 1962
12	9	62	Letter to Bert Godfrey from H.C. Campbell, Chief Librarian, Toronto Public Library. (1)	Sept. 10, 1962
12	9	63	Letters of invitation to Mrs. Mark A. Levy, Toronto and Michael Garber, C.J.C., Montreal re dedication of new library building. (2)	Sept. 14, 1962
12	9	64	Letter from Vernon M. Singer, M.P.P. to Bert Godfrey accepting invitation to dedication. (1)	Sept. 17, 1962
12	9	65	Report in Toronto Globe and Mail re dedication ceremony of new J.P.L. building. (1)	Sept. 24, 1962
12	9	66	Remarks by Bert Godfrey at dedication services of new building. (2)	Sept. 23, 1962
12	9	67	Agenda, etc. for above ceremony. (4)	Sept. 23, 1962
12	9	68	Article in Toronto Telegram re above ceremony. (1)	Sept. 24, 1962
12	9	69	Planning Committee, Jewish Book Month. (2)	Oct. 10, 1962
12	9	70	Letter to Bert Godfrey from U.J.W.F. (1)	Oct. 12, 1962
12	9	71	Letter from Morley J. Pape to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 17, 1962
12	9	72	Letter from Bert Godfrey to North York Public Library on passing of William L. Graff, Chief Librarian. (1)	Oct. 25, 1962
12	9	73	Letter from C.J.C. re Anne Frank exhibit. (2)	Oct. 17, 1962
12	9	74	Letter to Professor Salo W. Baron, New York, re above (visit to Toronto). (2)	Oct. 18, 1962
12	9	75	Letter to Julius Hayman, J.P.L. for C.J.C (2)	Oct. 25, 1962
12	9	76	Letter from Hebrew University re John Bassett Fund. (1)	Nov. 2, 1962
12	9	77	Letter to Isaac Bashevis Singer, New York. (1)	Nov. 7, 1962
12	9	78	Letter to Bank from Morley J. Pape. (1)	Nov. 7, 1962
12	9	79	Letter to Dr. Israel Frankel from Educational Department C.J.C. (1)	Nov. 9, 1962
12	9	80	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Rabbi W. Gunther Plaut. (1)	Nov. 15, 1962

MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	225	
File	Item	Subject	Date	
9	81	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to B. Gottlieb, Beth Sholom Synagogue. (1)	Nov. 15, 1962	
9	82	Jewish Book Month. (1)	Nov. 16, 1962	
9	83	Jewish Book Month. (5)	Nov. 16, 1962	
9	84	Jewish Book Month (Isaac Bashevis Singer). (1)	Dec. 3, 1962	
9	85	Jewish Book Month. (1)	n.d.	
9	86	J.P.L. News Bulletin in 3 languages. (6)	Nov. 16, 1962	
10	1	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to John D. Fienberg, president, U.J.W.F., to nominate Bert Godfrey as recipient of the Ben Sadowski Award. (1)	Jul. 17, 1963	
10	2	Jewish Book Month. (2)	Oct. 2, 1963	
10	3	Annual report. (3)	n.d.	
10	4	Page 3 of a report. (1)	n.d.	
10	5	Symposium, Jewish Book Month. (1)	Nov. 4, 1963	
10	6	Letter to John D. Fienberg from Julius Hayman, chairman, Joint Book Month Committee. (1)	Nov. 6, 1963	
10	7	Jewish Book Month Symposium. (1)	Nov. 10, 1963	
10	8	Jewish Book Month information. (5)	Nov. 8, 1963	
10	9	Revenue and expenditures. (1)	Dec. 31, 1963	
10	10	Remarks by Bert Godfrey at Jewish Book Month celebration. (3)	Nov. 10, 1963	
11	1	Radio broadcast by Morley J. Pape and Dr. Israel Frankel on the work of the J.P.L. (3)	Jan. 12, 1964	
11	2	Notice re first Board meeting of the year. (1)	Jan. 27, 1964	
11	3	J.P.L. receipts and disbursements. (1)	Feb. 5, 1964	
11	4	Agenda, meeting of Board of Directors. (1)	Feb. 5, 1964	
11	5	List of pledges. (1)	n.d.	
	File         9         9         9         9         9         9         9         9         9         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         10         11         11         11         11         11         11	FileItem9819829839849859861011021031041051061071081010111111111112113114	File       Item       Subject         9       81       Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to B. Gottlieb, Beth Sholom Synagogue. (1)         9       82       Jewish Book Month. (1)         9       83       Jewish Book Month. (5)         9       84       Jewish Book Month. (5)         9       84       Jewish Book Month. (1)         9       85       Jewish Book Month. (1)         9       86       J.P.L. News Bulletin in 3 languages. (6)         10       1       Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to John D. Fienberg, president, U.J.W.F., to nominate Bert Godfrey as recipient of the Ben Sadowski Award. (1)         10       2       Jewish Book Month. (2)         10       3       Annual report. (3)         10       4       Page 3 of a report. (1)         10       5       Symposium, Jewish Book Month. (1)         10       6       Letter to John D. Fienberg from Julius Hayman, chairman, Joint Book Month Committee. (1)         10       7       Jewish Book Month Symposium. (1)         10       8       Jewish Book Month information. (5)         10       9       Revenue and expenditures. (1)         10       10       Remarks by Bert Godfrey at Jewish Book Month celebration. (3)         11       1       Rad	

226			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	11	6	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Feb. 17, 1964
12	11	7	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Ben Schneider, U.J.W.F. re	Mar. 9, 1964
12	11	/	U.J.A. campaign. (1)	Wai. 9, 1904
12	11	8	Budget. (1)	Apr. 10, 1964
12	11	9	Letter and information re budget of library. (5)	Apr. 24, 1964
12	11	10	Invitation to Board meeting. (1)	May 14, 1964
12	11	11	Minutes of Board meeting. (1)	May 14, 1964
12	11	12	Letter from Dr. Joseph Klinghofer, C.J.C. to Dr. Israel Frankel. (1)	May 29, 1964
12	11	13	Special meeting. (1)	Jun. 19, 1964
12	11	14	Bank figures. (1)	Jun. 28, 1964
12	11	15	Letter from Dr. Joseph Klinghofer to Dr. Israel Frankel. (1)	Jun. 29, 1964
12	11	16	Letter from D. Lou Harris, State of Israel Bonds, to Bert Godfrey re purchase of Israel Bonds. (1)	Jul. 13, 1964
12	11	17	Letter to John D. Fienberg, U.J.W.F., nominating Bert Godfrey for Ben Sadowski Award. (1)	Jul. 14, 1964
12	11	18	Letter from Dr. Israel Frankel to Bert Godfrey re purchase of Israel Bonds. (1)	Jul. 30, 1964
12	11	19	Letter from Nominations Committee. (1)	Oct. 23, 1964
12	11	20	Jewish Book Month. (2)	Oct. 29, 1964
12	11	21	Jewish Book Month. (4)	Oct. 29, 1964
12	11	22	Jewish Book Month. (4)	Oct. 29, 1964
12	11	23	Jewish Book Month. (4)	Nov. 3, 1964
12	11	24	Nominations Committee. (1)	Nov. 4, 1964
12	11	25	By-laws. (4)	Nov. 4, 1964
12	11	26	Annual election. (1)	Dec. 8, 1964
12	11	27	Memo re Dr. Emil Fackenheim. (2)	Dec. 7, 1964

MG 31, H 177 Vol. File Item

## Subject

Date

## **BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE,** TORONTO

12	12	1	Article re Women's Auxiliary Archives Committee headed by Dora Till, Founder President, and Ruth Godfrey. (1)	n.d.
12	12	2	Written notes by Ruth Godfrey re meeting of Archives Committee. (2)	May 20, 1982
12	12	3	Invitation to members, Archives Committee to meet July 28, 1982, also report of previous meeting. (1)	Jul. 14, 1982
12	12	4	Written report by Ruth Godfrey. (2)	Aug. 16, 1982
12	12	5	Report of Archives Committee meeting. (2)	May 20, 1982
12	12	6	Archives project report. (2)	Aug. 25, 1982
12	12	7	Oral History Handbook prepared by Archives Committee, C.J.C. (8)	n.d.
12	12	8	Letter from Alma Waldman, president, Women's Auxiliary to Dr. S. Speisman, Toronto Jewish Congress re deposit of records with Congress. (1)	Sept. 13, 1982
12	12	9	Notes of meeting. (2)	May 31, 1982
12	12	10	Written notes of procedure by Ruth Godfrey, chairman, Archives Committee. (2)	Jun. 16, 1982
12	12	11	List of people to interview re Archives. (3)	n.d.
12	12	12	Written statement to Archives Committee by Ruth Godfrey. (1)	n.d.
12	12	13	Written notes of meeting by Ruth Godfrey. (2)	Jul. 14, 1982
12	12	14	Written notes by Ruth Godfrey. (1)	n.d.
12	12	15	Jewish Home For The Aged "Home News", Vol. 2, No. 3, Baycrest Hospital, pictures and articles re projected first gall theatre night (fund-raising) for Sunday March 8, 1959, chairman, Ruth Godfrey. Pictures of women on Committee; articles re Senile Rehabilitation Program; senile changes in the eye; article re Women's Auxiliary, etc. (12)	Dec. 1958
12	12	16	Minutes of meeting, Executive Committee, Women's Auxiliary re various matters. (2)	Dec. 1, 1958

228			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	12	17	Various committee reports, pages 10/11. (2)	n.d.
12	12	18	Acknowledgements, many names. (10)	n.d.
12	12	19	Report by Ruth Godfrey, chairman, First Gala Theatre Night. (1)	n.d.
12	12	20	Fact sheet for Theatre Night Governors. (1)	n.d.
12	12	21	Letter re Gala Theatre Night to members, Women's Auxiliary from Ruth Godfrey, chairman; Ruby Herman, associate chairman; Mrs. Frank Silverman and Mrs. Louis Berger, co- chairmen of patrons; Mrs. Abe Posluns and Mrs. Louis Posluns, co-chairmen of donors. (1)	Oct. 17, 1958
12	12	22	Notice of meeting, Fund-Raising Committee, Women's Auxiliary, signed by Ruth Godfrey, associate chairman. (1)	Apr. 21, 1958
12	12	23	Remarks by Ruth Godfrey to Women's Auxiliary re fund- raising project. (2)	n.d.
12	12	24	Article in The Jewish Standard re Theatre Night project of Women's Auxiliary of the Jewish Home For The Aged. (1)	Feb. 15, 1959
12	12	25	Article in Canadian Jewish Review re Theatre Night project. (1)	Feb. 13, 1959
12	12	26	Canadian Jewish Review re Theatre Night project. (1)	Mar. 20, 1959
12	12	27	Toronto Daily Star re Theatre Night project. (1)	Feb. 18, 1959
12	12	28	Toronto Globe and Mail re Theatre Night project. (1)	Feb. 10, 1959
12	12	29	Toronto Daily Star re Theatre Night project. (1)	Mar. 5, 1959
12	12	30	Program for First Gala Theatre Night, Women's Auxiliary, Jewish Home For The Aged and Baycrest Hospital, list of large numbers of patrons. (6)	Mar. 8, 1959
12	12	31	Address of welcome delivered by Ruth Godfrey, chairman of Theatre Night project. (1	Mar. 8, 1959
12	12	32	Minutes of Executive Committee, Jewish Home For The Aged and Baycrest Hospital, Women's Committee. (4)	Mar. 16, 1959
12	12	33	Written report by Ruth Godfrey. (6)	n.d.
12	12	34	"Home News", Vol. 3, No. 1. (16)	Mar. 1959
12	12	35	Acknowledgements, many names. (10)	Mar. 16, 1959

MG 3	1, H 17	7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	229
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	12	36	Annual report, Women's Auxiliary. (13)	n.d.
12	12	37	Written notes by Ruth Godfrey. (3)	n.d.
12	12	38	"Home News", Vol. 3, No. 3. (12)	Dec. 1959
12	12	39	Concluding remarks by Dora Till, president, Women's Auxiliary. (2)	n.d.
12	12	40	Women's Auxiliary Program Committee. (1)	1959/1960
12	12	41	Article and picture from The Chronicle Review re Women's Auxiliary, 2nd Auxilorama, Ruth Godfrey, chairman. (1)	May 2, 1969
12	12	42	Women's Auxiliary constitution. (8)	May 1982
12	12	43	"Home News", Vol. 7, No. 9. (31)	Nov. 1965
12	12	44	Women's Auxiliary, list of officers and members. (7)	1984
12	12	45	Letter to Ruth Godfrey from Sheilah Silverberg, president, Women's Auxiliary and Ida Bloom, chairman, Membership, Women's Auxiliary welcoming her as a new patron members. (1)	Nov. 24, 1986
12	12	46	List of committee members for Cage Aux Folles. (2)	n.d.
12	12	47	Toronto Daily Star report on First Theatre Night. (1)	Mar. 9, 1959
12	12	48	Baycrest News, Vol. 10, No. 19. (40)	Sept. 1969
12	12	49	Written remarks. (1)	n.d.
12	12	50	Day Care admission criteria. (3)	n.d.
12	12	51	Code of admissions. (6)	n.d.
12	12	52	Report of Religious and Cultural Committee meeting by Bert Godfrey, chairman, re obtaining services of part-time chaplain. (1)	Aug. 11, 1955
12	12	53	List of chaplains interviewed by Bert Godfrey. (1)	n.d.
12	12	54	Letter to Rabbi Louis Farrill from Bert Godfrey re conducting High Holiday Services. (1)	Aug. 23, 1955
12	12	55	"Home News", Vol. 2, No. 3. (12)	Dec. 1958
12	12	56	Report to meeting (working luncheon) re Theatre Night project by Ruth Godfrey, chairman. (1)	Nov. 25, 1958

230			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
12	12	57	Report to Women's Auxiliary re above. (1)	n.d.
12	12	58	Letter to Bert and Ruth Godfrey from Mrs. Goldie Rotstein, chairman of inscriptions, re names of persons who contributed to Baycrest Centre in honour of 25th wedding anniversary (Godfrey). (1)	Jan. 22, 1959
12	12	59	Program, 1st Theatre Night (fund-raising). (6)	Mar. 8, 1959
12	12	60	"Home News", Vol. 3, No. 3. (12)	Dec. 1959
12	12	61	Two pictures re Theatre Night fund-raising project (names on back). (2)	Mar. 8, 1959
12	12	62	Notes by Ruth Godfrey re above project. (9)	n.d.
12	12	63	"Home News", Vol. 7, No. 9. (30)	Nov. 1965
12	12	64	Annual Theatre Night. (16)	Jun. 19, 1966
12	12	65	Annual President's Report, Women's Auxiliary. (14)	1958-1959
12	12	66	Annual Report. (11)	1970
12	12	67	Letter to Bert Godfrey re membership on Executive Committee. (1)	Jun. 2, 1970
12	12	68	Memo to W. Lyons, Administrator re religious life at Baycrest. (14)	Nov. 17, 1970
13	1	1	Report from Rabbi Maurice Myerowitz. (3)	Nov. 1971
13	1	2	Notice of meeting, Religious and Cultural Committee in Bert Godfrey's office. (2)	Nov. 10, 1971
13	1	3	Recommendation by Bert Godfrey, chairman, Religious and Cultural Committee re hiring of rabbi. (3)	Jun. 17, 1971
13	1	4	Memo to Bert Godfrey from David Langer. (1)	Apr. 14, 1971
13	1	5	Notice re meeting of Religious and Cultural Committee. (1)	Jun. 9, 1971
13	1	6	Minutes of meeting re hiring of rabbi. (1)	Apr. 1, 1971
13	1	7	Agenda, Religious and Cultural Committee. (1)	Apr. 1, 1971
13	1	8	Letter to Board members re conflict of interest. (3)	Apr. 11, 1972
13	1	9	Notice of meeting, Religious and Cultural Committee. (1)	Apr. 10, 1972

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	231	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
13	1	10	Notice of meeting, Religious and Cultural Committee. (3)	Aug. 1, 1972	
13	1	11	Progress report from Building Committee re extension to building. (2)	Sept. 5, 1973	
13	1	12	Meeting, Board of Directors. (5)	Apr. 12, 1973	
13	1	13	Report of Nominations Committee. (2)	Jun. 6, 1974	
13	1	14	Report of Nominations Committee. (3)	Jun. 6, 1974	
13	1	15	Combined financial statements. (20)	Dec. 31, 1974	
13	1	16	Minutes of joint meeting, Board and Executive. (6)	Feb. 26, 1974	
13	1	17	Letter to Bert Godfrey re donations honouring 70th birthday of brother Frank Godfrey. (1)	Mar. 24, 1975	
13	1	18	Annual report. (12)	1977/1978	
13	1	19	Combined financial statements. (23)	Mar. 31, 1979	
13	1	20	Combined financial statements. (2)	Mar. 31, 1979	
13	1	21	Report to Executive Committee. (6)	Jun. 21, 1979	
13	1	22	Minutes of Executive Committee. (5)	May 23, 1979	
13	1	23	Minutes of combined Board and Executive. (7)	Mar. 23, 1979	
13	1	24	Insurance report. (1)	Jul. 5, 1979	
13	1	25	Memo to combined Board and Executive Committee. (1)	Jul. 8, 1980	
13	1	26	Report to Executive Committee. (1)	Jun. 30, 1980	
13	1	27	Minutes of combined Board and Executive Committee. (9)	Mar. 30, 1980	
13	1	28	Memo to combined Board and Executive Committee. (5)	Jul. 17, 1980	
13	1	29	Presentation to combined meeting, Board and Executive. (2)	Mar. 30, 1980	
13	1	30	Expression of gratitude to Sam Ruth, Administrator. (1)	Mar. 30, 1980	
13	1	31	Combined financial statements. (24)	Mar. 31, 1981	
13	1	32	Report of president. (3)	Jun. 18, 1981	
13	1	33	Report re volunteers. (6)	Jun. 19, 1981	
13	1	34	Report to Board of Directors. (5)	Sept. 15, 1981	
13	1	35	Report of Budget and Finance Committee. (2)	Apr. 1, 1982	

232			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	1	36	Minutes of Women's Auxiliary. (10)	May 4, 1987
13	1	37	Women's Auxiliary, Board members, list. (19)	Jun. 1987
13	1	38	Governors Newsletter. (3)	Jun. 1987
13	1	39	Archives, list of people to interview. (3)	n.d.
13	1	40	Letter to Bert Godfrey re nomination to Board of Governors. (1)	Aug. 15, 1986
13	1	41	Minutes of Women's Auxiliary Board meeting. (4)	Jun. 22, 1987
13	1	42	Notice of meeting, Women's Auxiliary. (1)	Aug. 17, 1987
13	1	43	Letter to Bert and Ruth Godfrey re gala 87, fund-raising. (1)	Aug. 20, 1987
13	1	44	Letter to life members. (1)	Nov. 1, 1987
13	1	45	Letter to Ruth Godfrey re patron member. (1)	Jul. 13, 1987
13	1	46	Minutes of Women's Auxiliary Board meeting. (4)	Mar. 2, 1987
13	1	47	Three various publications. (12)	n.d.
13	2	1	Memo re hiring a rabbi for the Centre. (1)	Apr. 1, 1971
13	2	2	Letter to Rabbi G. Felder from Bert Godfrey, chairman, Religious and Cultural Committee. (1)	Jun. 28, 1962
13	2	3	Report by Bert Godfrey re hiring of part-time chaplain. (1)	Aug. 11, 1955
13	2	4	"Home News". (16)	Mar. 1959
13	2	5	Honour list. (8)	1959
13	2	6	Report re religious activities. (7)	Nov. 17, 1970
13	2	7	Report from Bert Godfrey. (2)	Jun. 17, 1971
13	2	8	Report to Executive Committee. (1)	Jun. 17, 1971
13	2	9	Page 2 of report. (1)	May. 17, 1971
13	2	10	Joint Board and Executive meeting. (7)	Mar. 28, 1979
13	2	11	Memo from Norman Schipper, Chairman of Board. (1)	Jan. 26, 1988
13	2	12	Notice of meeting, Women's Auxiliary and enclosures. (19)	Mar. 7, 1988
13	2	13	Minutes, Women's Auxiliary. (6)	Jan. 18, 1988

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	233
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	2	14	Minutes, Women's Auxiliary, Board of Directors. (19)	Jun. 1987
13	2	15	"Making it Happen". (4)	1984
13	2	16	Helping Aging to Come of Age. (1)	n.d.
13	2	17	Memo re Sam Ruth. (1)	Feb. 19, 1987
13	2	18	Women's Auxiliary, Board minutes. (9)	Jun. 6, 1988
			UNITED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA, NEW YORK	
13	3	1	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Philip N. Selber, Jacksonville, Florida, re development of United Synagogue. (4)	Dec. 4, 1956
13	3	2	United Synagogue Review. (8)	Jan. 1956
13	3	3	List of Regional Presidents. (3)	Oct. 1956
13	3	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey, President, Ontario Region from Dr. Max M. Rothschild, Director of Regional Activities, New York. (2)	Dec. 7, 1956
13	3	5	Minutes of Executive Council, New York. (8)	Feb. 27, 1956
13	3	6	A Guide For Synagogue Architecture. (27)	1956
13	3	7	Memo re newly formed region. (1)	Dec. 5, 1956
13	3	8	Minutes of Committee on Regional Activities. (3)	Dec. 16, 1956
13	3	9	Two letter re above meeting. (2)	Nov. 19, 1956 Nov. 20, 1956
13	3	10	Memo to regional directors. (1)	Dec. 13, 1956
13	3	11	Publication of Men's Club of United Synagogue. (47)	Fall 1955
13	3	12	"The Role of The Synagogue in The Spiritual Life of America" by Maxwell Abbell, Hon. President of United Synagogue. (7)	n.d.
13	3	13	"The Record", United Synagogue Paper. (4)	Dec. 1957
13	3	14	Questions and Answers re United Synagogue. (4)	n.d.
13	3	15	United Synagogue Review. (19)	Mar. 1957

234			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	3	16	Letter from Murray Shiff, Director, Ontario Region to Rabbi Simon Noveck, New York. (1)	Jan. 31, 1957
13	3	17	Letter to Bert Godfrey from United Synagogue, New York. (1)	Dec. 27, 1956
13	3	18	Membership rates and privileges in 30 synagogues. (7)	Aug. 1957
13	3	19	The Conservative Movement in Judaism, Rabbi Simon Greenberg. (15)	n.d.
13	3	20	The United Synagogue, A Guide For Board Members. (15)	n.d.
13	3	21	Questions and Answers. (4)	1955
13	3	22	The Story of Camp Ramah. (10)	n.d.
13	3	23	Congregational management. (1)	n.d.
13	3	24	National Academy for Jewish Studies. (3)	n.d.
13	3	25	Board meetings. (6)	Jan. 1957
13	3	26	Congregational table of organization. (1)	n.d.
13	3	27	United Synagogue book list. (6)	n.d.
13	3	28	Pointers for Presidents. (13)	n.d.
13	3	29	Regional Newsletter. (3)	1957
13	3	30	United Synagogue Review. (19)	Autumn 1957
13	3	31	Development of national enrolment plan. (3)	Sept. 16, 1957
13	3	32	Letter to Bert Godfrey re forthcoming United Synagogue convention. (2)	Oct. 2, 1957
13	3	33	Reply from Bert Godfrey re above. (1)	Oct. 8, 1957
13	3	34	Convention Daily. (2)	Nov. 18, 1957
13	3	35	Letter to B'nai Israel, St. Catharines, from Charles Rosengarten, President, New York. (1)	Feb. 4, 1957
13	3	36	United Synagogue Review. (8)	Jan. 1957
13	3	37	Reservation blank for convention. (1)	Nov. 15/21, 1957
13	3	38	Memo from Convention Committee. (1)	Oct. 2, 1957

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	235		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
13	3	39	Minutes of National Planning Committee, New York. (7)	Sept. 16, 1957		
13	3	40	Memo from United Synagogue. (2)	May 9, 1957		
13	3	41	The Reporter (New York). (6)	Jan. 1957		
13	3	42	"The Jewish Women". (4)	n.d.		
13	3	43	Program of convention. (22)	Nov. 17/21, 1957		
13	3	44	Torah weekend. (2)	Jun. 29, 1958		
13	3	45	"Why an Executive Director". (1)	n.d.		
13	3	46	Letter from New York re congregation Beth-El, Montreal. (2)	Jan. 16, 1957		
13	3	47	Letter re Beth El, Don Mills, Ontario. (2)	Jan. 7, 1957		
13	3	48	Memo re affiliation Rosh Pina Synagogue, Winnipeg. (1)	Jan. 7, 1957		
13	3	49	Letter re Beth El, Don Mills, Ontario. (1)	Jan. 14, 1957		
13	3	50	Letter re Rosh Pina. (1)	Jan. 14, 1957		
13	3	51	Article in Canadian Jewish Review re formation of World Council of Synagogues. (2)	Nov. 29, 1957		
13	3	52	List of biographical sketches of visiting leaders. (13)	Jul. 17, 1957		
13	3	53	Letter to Bert Godfrey with enclosure. (3)	Jun. 17, 1957		
13	3	54	Letter from United Synagogue Commission on Jewish Education. (1)	Sept. 16, 1957		
13	3	55	United Synagogue News. (2)	1955		
13	3	56	Page 2 from Prayer Book Commission. (1)	n.d.		
13	3	57	List of regional directors. (3)	Mar. 15, 1957		
13	3	58	Letter from Department of Youth Activities. (1)	Feb. 7, 1957		
13	3	59	Messages of greeting at convention. (14)	Nov. 17/21, 1957		
13	4	1	Letter to Shaare Zedek Congregation, Montreal. (1)	Apr. 9, 1957		
13	4	2	Letter to Beth Israel Congregation, Vancouver. (1)	Apr. 18, 1957		

236			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
10	4	2		F 1 10 10 <b>77</b>
13	4	3	Letter to presidents of regions. (1)	Feb. 18, 1957
13	4	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey from New York. (1)	Feb. 15, 1957
13	4	5	Reply to above. (1)	Feb. 20, 1957
13	4	6	Letter to Rabbi Isaac Klein, Buffalo. (1)	Feb. 15, 1957
13	4	7	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Simon Noveck. (1)	Jan. 22, 1957
13	4	8	Reply from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Simon Noveck. (1)	Jan. 29, 1957
13	4	9	Education survey. (6)	1957
13	4	10	United Synagogue Review. (19)	Mar. 1957
13	4	11	Journal, Adult Jewish Education. (32)	1956/1957
13	4	12	Annual conference, New Jersey-Wilmington Region. (4)	1958
13	4	13	United Synagogue Review (formation of World Council). (27)	Winter 1958
13	4	14	Bay City Jewish community "The Voice". (4)	Jan. 24, 1958
13	4	15	Letter from Rabbi Bernard Segal, Executive Director, United Synagogue, New York, to Bert Godfrey on loss of Bert Godfrey's mother. (1)	Jul. 7, 1958
13	4	16	"The Voice". (4)	Mar. 28, 1958
13	4	17	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi David C. Kogen. (1)	May 2, 1958
13	4	18	Memo enclosing letter from Rabbi Marshall Meyer from Buenos Aires. (8)	Aug. 18, 1958
13	4	19	United Synagogue Review. (1)	Oct. 2, 1958
13	4	20	Regional presidents and directors. (2)	Oct. 1, 1958
13	4	21	Annual conference, New Jersey-Delaware Region. (23)	May 4, 1958
13	4	22	Report on Jewish Communities of Far East. (12)	n.d.
13	4	23	Standards for Synagogue Practice. (1)	n.d.
13	4	24	Memo re Israelite Congregation, Argentina. (7)	Jun. 13, 1958
13	4	25	Women and Prayer. (1)	n.d.
13	4	26	United Synagogue Review. (26)	Winter 1959

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	237
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	4	27	Various. (10)	n.d.
13	4	28	Minutes, Executive Council and enclosed letter to Philip Klutznick. (12)	Feb. 24, 1960
13	4	29	Recommended qualifications for nominees to Synagogue Boards. (1)	n.d.
13	4	30	Code of Synagogue Practice. (6)	n.d.
13	4	31	Letter to regional presidents and directors. (1)	Sept. 14, 1959
13	4	32	Letter to regional presidents and directors. (1)	Sept. 18, 1959
13	4	33	Letter to Bert Godfrey and Murray Shiff. (1)	Sept. 22, 1959
13	4	34	High Holy Day message. (2)	Sept. 22, 1959
13	4	35	Letter to Bernath L. Jacobs, President, United Synagogue, from Saul Hayes, Montreal. (1)	Sept. 17, 1959
13	4	36	Memo from Rabbi Bernard Segal to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 15, 1959
13	4	37	Memo and minutes. (7)	Nov. 15, 1959
13	4	38	Memo from Bernath L. Jacobs. (2)	Dec. 5, 1959
13	4	39	United Synagogue Bulletin re World Council, etc. (26)	Winter 1960
13	4	40	The Torch, "The Great Debate". (47)	1960
13	4	41	Minutes, Executive Council. (9)	Nov. 23, 1960
13	4	42	Dues task force. (1)	n.d.
13	4	43	"The Conservative Movement" by Rabbi Simon Greenberg. (4)	Mar. 1960
13	4	44	Syllabus for the Teaching of Mitzvah. (1)	n.d.
13	4	45	Letter from Dr. Abraham E. Millgram, Educational Director of the United Synagogue, New York, to Bert Godfrey re establishing day school in Toronto. (1)	Feb. 23, 1960
13	4	46	List of regional presidents. (4)	May 27, 1960
13	4	47	United Synagogue Review. (26)	1960
13	4	48	Letter to Bert Godfrey from United Synagogue Review. (5)	1960
13	4	49	Memo to Bert Godfrey enclosing speech by Rabbi Bernard Segal. (8)	May 10, 1960 May 26, 1960

238			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	4	50	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Bernard Segal, Executive Director, United Synagogue, New York. (1)	Apr. 20, 1960
13	5	1	Correspondence between Bernath L. Jacobs and Rabbi Abraham E. Millgram re severance arrangements. (4)	Apr. 20, 1961 Apr. 21, 1961
13	5	2	Correspondence between Bernath L. Jacobs and Rabbi Abraham E. Millgram re severance arrangements. (1)	Apr. 28, 1961
13	5	3	Memo to Administrative Committee. (1)	Apr. 24, 1961
13	5	4	Various articles in the press re nomination of Bert Godfrey to presidency of United Synagogue of America. (3)	May 1961
13	5	5	Various letter of congratulations to Bert Godfrey re above. (15)	May 1961
13	5	6	Letter to Shaare Zedek Congregation, Montreal. (1)	May 9, 1961
13	5	7	Letter from Committee on Congregational Standards. (1)	Apr. 27, 1961
13	5	8	Memo re above. (1)	May 1, 1961
13	5	9	Press release. (1)	Apr. 27, 1961
13	5	10	Letter to Rabbi Abraham E. Millgram. (1)	May 19, 1961
13	5	11	Memo and enclosure re role of United Synagogue in rabbinic placement. (26)	May 26, 1961
13	5	12	Exchange of letters between Baldwin Jewish Center and United Synagogue. (2)	May 24, 1961 May 25, 1961
13	5	13	United Synagogue Youth (U.S.Y.) Camp application form. (1)	1961
13	5	14	Memo enclosing letter from Rabbi Armond E. Cohen, Cleveland. (4)	May 19, 1961
13	5	15	Letter to Rabbi Abraham E. Millgram. (1)	May 19, 1961
13	5	16	Memo from Rabbi Bernard Segal enclosing letter from Nahum Goldmann. (2)	1961
13	5	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Clarence Gross, Shaare Zion Congregation, Montreal. (1)	May 9, 1961
13	5	18	National Youth Commission. (1)	Jun. 26, 1962

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	239
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	5	19	Letter from Murray Shiff to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 11, 1962
13	5	20	Letter to Richmond Hill Congregation. (1)	Jul. 6, 1962
13	5	21	Letter from Murray Shiff to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 2, 1961
13	5	22	Letter to Congregation Beth Torah, Toronto. (2)	Aug. 28, 1962
13	5	23	United Synagogue Review. (30)	Summer 1962
13	5	24	United Synagogue Review. (30)	Autumn 1963
13	5	25	Letter re convention, Mexico City. (1)	1964
13	5	26	Seminary gets old documents. (1)	Apr. 5, 1964
13	5	27	Memo re membership. (2)	Oct. 21, 1964
13	5	28	United Synagogue Review. (31)	Winter 1964
13	5	29	United Synagogue Review. (30)	Spring 1964
13	5	30	Letter from George Maislen, President, United Synagogue enclosing letter to Prime Minister Eshkol of Israel. (3)	Mar. 10, 1964
13	5	31	United Synagogue Review. (30)	Jan. 1966
13	5	32	Revised Guide to Congregational Standards. (6)	1971
13	5	33	Telegram from Henry Rapaport, President, United Synagogue re commitment to Israel. (2)	May 24, 1967
13	5	34	Proposed Board and Council members. (9)	1969/1971
13	5	35	Letter from United Synagogue enclosing scroll for Bert Godfrey. (1)	Nov. 13, 1969
13	5	36	Letter to Max Stein, President, United Synagogue and reply. (2)	Nov. 6, 1969 Nov. 13, 1969
13	5	37	Letter with updated regulations. (6)	Jul. 15, 1970
13	5	38	Letter re meeting re above. (5)	May 19, 1970
13	5	39	Camp Ramah folder. (6)	n.d.
13	5	40	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Philip Greene, recently elected to office in United Synagogue. (1)	Jun. 5, 1970
13	5	41	By-laws. (12)	Nov. 1971

240			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	5	42	Letter from George Maislen to Bert Godfrey advising of nomination for re-election as honourary director. (1)	Jun. 28, 1971
13	5	43	Memo re list of nominations. (8)	Sept. 14, 1971
13	5	44	Memo re revised standards. (1)	Aug. 28, 1972
13	5	45	Institute for Jewish Living. (3)	Oct. 8/9, 1972
13	5	46	Memo including minutes of Board and Council. (18)	Mar. 14, 1972
13	5	47	Meeting in Montreal. (1)	Feb. 10, 1972
13	5	48	Letter re Soviet Jewry. (2)	Sept. 7, 1972
13	5	49	Revised Guide to congregational Standards. (10)	Sept. 4, 1973
13	5	50	Memo re members of Board of Officers. (12)	Sept. 11, 1973
13	5	51	Proposed resolutions for conventions. (15)	Nov. 11/15, 1973
13	5	52	Proposed revision to Guide to Congregational Standards. (32)	Nov. 11/15, 1973
13	5	53	Analysis re American absorption of Soviet Jewry. (12)	Nov. 1, 1974
13	5	54	Agenda with enclosed minutes of Board meeting Feb. 3, 1974. (9)	Jun. 3, 1974
13	5	55	Agenda with enclosed minutes of Board meeting Apr. 4, 1976. (17)	Jun. 7, 1976
13	5	56	Memo re meeting Jan. 9, 1977 and minutes of Sept. 19, 1976. (31)	Dec. 15, 1976
13	6	1	Meeting of Board in Jerusalem. (10)	Feb. 13/18, 1978
13	6	2	Minutes, Board meeting. (16)	May 21, 1978
13	6	3	Letter re meeting May 21, 1978 and minutes of Mar. 12, 1978. (22)	May 1, 1978
13	6	4	Letter from Simon Schwartz, President, United Synagogue. (2)	May 1978
13	6	5	Resolutions for convention. (19)	Nov. 11/15, 1979

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	241	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
13	6	6	"Ban" on Conservatism by Israel chief rabbis. (1)	Sept. 19, 1979	
13	6	7	Letter re above. (1)	Sept. 24, 1979	
13	6	8	Financial statement. (1)	Jun. 30, 1979	
13	6	9	Letter re budget. (2)	May 19, 1980	
13	6	10	Convention reservation forms. (3)	1981	
13	6	11	Letter re Board meeting May 31, 1981 and minutes of Mar. 8, 1981. (15)	May 12, 1981	
13	6	12	Letter re Board meeting Nov. 15, 1981 and Minutes of Sept. 13, 1981. (13)	Nov. 4, 1981	
13	6	13	Proposed slate for Board. (11)	Sept. 20, 1981	
13	6	14	Letter re Board meeting Sept. 13, 1981 and minutes of May 31, 1981. (15)	Aug. 17, 1981	
13	6	15	Letter re Board meeting Mar. 8, 1981 and minutes of Dec. 14, 1980. (11)	Feb. 13, 1981	
13	6	16	Schedule of Board meetings. (1)	1982	
13	6	17	Memo re bank loan. (1)	May 24, 1982	
13	6	18	Letter re Board meeting Jun. 6, 1982 and minutes of Mar. 28, 1982. (13)	May 17, 1982	
13	6	19	Memo re proposed budget. (3)	Mar. 19, 1882	
13	6	20	United Synagogue publications. (32)	n.d.	
13	6	21	Questions and Answers. (2)	1986	
13	6	22	Memo from Morris Speizman. (1)	n.d.	
13	6	23	Memo from Rabbi Jerome M. Epstein. (2)	n.d.	
13	6	24	Memo from Franklin D. Kreutzer, President, United Synagogue. (2)	1986	
13	6	25	Memo from Franklin D. Kreutzer, President, United Synagogue. (2)	1986	
13	6	26	New Siddur, Sim Shalom. (1)	Sept. 7, 1986	
13	6	27	Report from United Synagogue Review. (1)	1986	
13	6	28	Memo from Franklin D. Kreutzer. (2)	Jun. 1, 1986	

242			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
13	6	29	Memo from Franklin D. Kreutzer, from Jerusalem. (1)	Jun. 4, 1986
13	6	30	Two reports re Franklin D. Kreutzer. (2)	Aug. 7, 1987 Sept. 4, 1987
13	6	31	Conference on Intermarriage and Conversion. (2)	Mar. 23, 1987
13	6	32	United Synagogue Review. (35)	Nov. 13/15, 1987
13	6	33	Folder re Biennial Convention. (2)	Nov. 15/19, 1987
13	6	34	Two pages on Conservative movement. (2)	Feb. 20, 1987
13	6	35	United Synagogue Commission on Jewish Education. (2)	n.d.
13	6	36	Various articles re Franklin D. Kreutzer. (48)	Mar. 29, 1986
13	6	37	Various letters etc. from Franklin D. Kreutzer. (8)	Jun. 1, 1986
13	6	38	Various letters etc. from Franklin D. Kreutzer. (20)	Jul. 5, 1986
13	6	39	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Wilfred Wyler & Co., New York, C.P.A. re Rabbi Marvin Wiener. (2)	Oct. 6, 1986
13	6	40	Letter from Rabbi Jerome M. Epstein, Executive Director. (1)	Aug. 22, 1986
13	6	41	Letter re updating 155-5th Avenue. (2)	Aug. 4, 1986
13	6	42	Memos re Franklin D. Kreutzer. (14)	Nov. 26, 1986
13	6	43	Minutes of Insurance Committee. (1)	Dec. 30, 1986
13	6	44	Letter to Rabbi Jerome M. Epstein from Union for Traditional Conservative Judaism for a United Synagogue membership list. (1)	Dec. 10, 1986
13	6	45	Board of Directors. (13)	Nov. 1986
13	6	46	Minutes, Board of Directors. (9)	Dec. 5/7, 1986
13	6	47	Memo re Mercaz. (1)	Mar. 1, 1987
13	6	48	Issues for 21st century. (1)	May 24, 1987
13	6	49	Various publications. (18)	1986
13	6	50	Letter from Franklin D. Kreutzer re schedule for reading psalms, June/November daily for Soviet Jewry. (2)	May 12, 1986

MG 31, H 177		7	<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	243		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
13	6	51	Letter to and from Franklin D. Kreutzer. (10)	1987		
13	6	52	Letter from United States President Ronald Reagan. (1)	Dec. 3, 1986		
13	6	53	Copy of insurance survey. (7)	n.d.		
13	6	54	Three letters from Temple Beth Zion, Beth Israel re rabbinic placement. (3)	Jan./Feb. 1987		
13	6	55	Letter from Anti-Defamation League re letter from Daniel Ortega, President of Nicaragua to Yasir Arafat, etc. (2)	Jan. 30, 1987		
13	6	56	Various letters and information. (38)	May 27, 1987, etc		
14	1	1	Letter from Benjamin Kreitman re building fund. (3)	Feb. 5, 1987		
14	1	2	Report, Committee on Accessibility. (1)	n.d.		
14	1	3	Letter from Franklin D. Kreutzer to Board re meeting Jun. 1, 1986 with various enclosures. (39)	Mar. 7, 1986		
14	1	4	Torah Institute re convention. (6)	Nov. 13/15, 1987		
14	1	5	United Synagogue Review. (29)	Fall 1986		
14	1	6	Guide for Synagogue Board members. (15)	Sept. 1986		
14	1	7	United Synagogue Review. (31)	Spring 1987		
14	1	8	Department of Youth Activities. (8)	May 1986		
14	1	9	President's Newsletter. (30)	Feb. 1987		
14	1	10	Recent publicity and interesting correspondence. (77)	Sept. 13, 1987		
14	1	11	Minutes of Board. (13)	Jun. 7, 1987		
14	1	12	Letters to Franklin D. Kreutzer from United States Senate, etc. (14)	Aug. 26, 1987		
14	1	13	Memo re Rabbi Marvin Wiener from Franklin D. Kreutzer. (12)	Aug. 25, 1987		
14	1	14	Board meeting. (9)	Mar. 1, 1987		
14	1	15	Proposed resolutions for convention. (15)	Nov. 15/19, 1987		

244			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	1	16	Regional activities report. (6)	Jun. 7, 1987
14	1	17	Memo and agenda re Board meeting. (2)	Aug. 28, 1987
14	1	18	Agenda, Board meeting. (1)	Jun. 7, 1987
14	1	19	Goals for 75th anniversary. (4)	Jun. 7, 1987
14	1	20	United Synagogue singles trip to Israel. (5)	1986/1987
14	1	21	List of Advisory Council. (12)	Nov. 1986
14	1	22	Proposed slate. (8)	1987/1989
14	1	23	Youth Commission of the United Synagogue, report the Board. (3)	May 12, 1986
14	1	24	Cost and benefactors' figures re completion of work on 155- 5th Avenue building. (9)	May 1, 1987
14	1	25	Report on the Commission on Teenage Suicide. (1)	n.d.
14	1	26	Mercaz update. (2)	Jun. 30, 1987
14	1	27	Letter re Conference on Intermarriage. (1)	Jan. 7, 1987
14	1	28	First annual Israel Opportunities Conference. (1)	Mar. 16, 1986
14	1	29	Conference on Jewish Religious Dialogue. (1)	May 1985
14	1	30	Commission on Jewish Education. (2)	Jun. 1, 1986
14	1	31	Committee on Congregational Standards, report. (1)	Jun. 1, 1986
14	1	32	Department of Regional Activities. (2)	n.d.
14	1	33	Memo from Franklin D. Kreutzer. (1)	1987
14	1	34	Memo from Franklin D. Kreutzer. (1)	Jul. 9, 1987
14	1	35	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Nominations Committee placing Bert Godfrey's name in nomination for Advisory Council. (1)	Jun. 30, 1987
14	1	36	Agenda, etc., Board meeting. (2)	Sept. 13, 1987
14	1	37	Various letters from and to Franklin D. Kreutzer. (25)	May 1987, etc.
14	1	38	Mercaz. (4)	May 11, 1987
14	1	39	Letter from Congregation Adath Jeshurun, Louisville, re rabbi for another congregation, reply Mar. 4, 1987 (reverse). (2)	Feb. 25, 1987

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	245		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
14	1	40	Memo for Board meeting. (2)	Mar. 1, 1987		
14	1	41	Letter from Franklin D. Kreutzer re Rabbi Marvin Wiener, reply Dec. 19, 1986 (reverse). (2)	Nov. 18, 1986		
14	1	42	Letter of congratulation to Archbishop John L. May on assumption of Presidency of United States Catholic Bishops Conference, reply Feb. 4, 1987. (2)	Jan. 22, 1987		
14	1	43	Youth activities. (2)	Jul. 16, 1987		
14	1	44	Immigration Reform and Control Act. (1)	Sept. 6, 1987		
14	1	45	United Synagogue book service. (1)	n.d.		
14	1	46	Up-date of activities. (2)	Jun. 8/Sept. 11, 1987		
14	1	47	Two articles re patrilineal decent. (2)	May 22, 1987		
14	1	48	Controversy re placement of cantors. (8)	Jan./Feb. 1987		
14	1	49	Joint Placement Commission, Rabbinical Assembly. (1)	Feb. 5, 1987		
14	1	50	Rabbi Marvin Wiener. (2)	Dec. 9, 1986 Jan. 21, 1987		
14	1	51	Rabbi Marvin Wiener. (6)	Feb. 11, 1987		
14	1	52	Gold Mastercard. (2)	1987		
14	1	53	Letter from Franklin D. Kreutzer from Israel. (1)	Jun. 1987		
14	1	54	Letter from Pesach Schindler, Israel office. (1)	Jun. 1987		
14	1	55	Various letters and items. (27)	May 4, 1987		
14	1	56	Articles re Seminary's ruling re women cantors. (2)	Feb. 1987		
14	2	1	Minutes, Board of Directors. (13)	Jun. 25. 1962		
14	2	2	Jewish law re abortion. (4)	Nov. 1, 1962		
14	2	3	Outline for convention program. (5)	Nov. 15/17, 1957		
14	2	4	President's Newsletter. (4)	Nov. 1972		
14	2	5	Letter to Bert Godfrey re nomination as honourary director of United Synagogue and reply. (2)	Jul. 20, 1973 Aug. 3, 1973		

246			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	2	6	Memo and minutes of Jun. 3, 1974. (9)	Sept. 10, 1974
14	2	7	Letter re World Council of Synagogues. (1)	Sept. 22, 1976
14	2	8	Memo and minutes of Jun. 12, 1977. (21)	Aug. 16, 1977
14	2	9	Resolution. (15)	Nov. 13/17, 1977
14	2	10	Minutes. (18)	Sept. 17, 1978
14	2	11	Memo and minutes of Sept. 8, 1985. (20)	1985
14	2	12	Memo, agenda and minutes of Jun. 2, 1985. (21)	Sept. 8, 1985
14	2	13	Various documents. (46)	1986
14	2	14	Minutes. (11)	Sept. 7, 1986
14	2	15	Minutes. (7)	Jun. 1, 1986
14	2	16	Newsletter and enclosures. (25)	Dec. 1986
14	2	17	Agenda and documents. (35)	1986
14	2	18	Various documents. (11)	1986/1987
14	2	19	United Synagogue Review. (35)	Spring 1986
14	2	20	Various documents. (11)	Spring 1988
14	2	21	Various documents. (18)	Apr. 22, 1988
14	2	22	The United Synagogue in the News. (54)	Mar. 6, 1988

## UNITED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA, ONTARIO REGION

14	3	1	Minutes of founding conference of the Ontario Region of the United Synagogue of America, representatives of six members synagogues, resolution approved to create region, Bert Godfrey, chairman of meeting, appointed on pro tem. (4)	Jun. 20, 1956
14	3	2	Letter from Murray Shiff, Director, Canadian office, the United Synagogue of America, to Bert Godfrey re organizational meeting above, including agenda. (3)	Jun. 19, 1956

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	247
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	3	3	Copy of letter sent by Bert Godfrey, chairman pro tem, Personnel Committee, Ontario Region to various synagogues in the movement in Ontario. (1)	Jun. 27, 1956
14	3	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff with enclosure. (2)	Jun. 28, 1956
14	3	5	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff with enclosures. (3)	Aug. 3, 1956
14	3	6	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff with enclosures. (4)	Aug. 16, 1956
14	3	7	Minutes of Provisional Committee. (2)	Aug. 27, 1956
14	3	8	Letters from Murray Shiff to Canadian Broadcasting Corporation re Seminary's Eternal Light Program. (5)	Aug. 1, 1956 Aug. 17, 1956
14	3	9	Agenda, Provisional Committee. (1)	Aug. 27, 1956
14	3	10	Letter to Synagogue advising of meeting Sept. 12, 1956. (1)	Aug. 31, 1956
14	3	11	Agenda, Provisional Committee. (3)	Sept. 12, 1956
14	3	12	Minutes, Provisional Committee. (2)	Sept. 12, 1956
14	3	13	Minutes of Regional Activities Committee, United Synagogue, New York, report of Ontario Region. (2)	Sept. 12, 1956
14	3	14	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff. (1)	Sept. 14, 1956
14	3	15	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff. (1)	Sept. 25, 1956
14	3	16	Various letters from Bert Godfrey re Oct. 28, 1956 founding conference. (14)	Sept. 25, 1956
14	3	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Charles Rosengarten, President, United Synagogue of America, New York. (1)	Oct. 4, 1956
14	3	18	Letter to Harry Lewis re bringing greetings from National Federation of Jewish Men's Clubs to founding conference, Oct. 28, 1956. (1)	Oct. 5, 1956
14	3	19	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Director of Regional Activities, New York and reply, Oct. 23, 1956. (3)	Oct. 9, 1956
14	3	20	Agenda. (1)	Oct. 22, 1956
14	3	21	Letter from Dr. Max M. Rothschild, Regional Director, New York. (1)	Oct. 24, 1956

248			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	3	22	Letter of good wishes for regional to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor, Jewish Theological Seminary of America, New York. (1)	Oct. 25, 1956
14	3	23	Letter from Harry Lewis re London, Ontario congregation. (1)	n.d.
14	3	24	Letter to Rabbi Louis Finkelstein. (1)	Oct. 18, 1956
14	3	25	Program and agenda etc. re founding conference. (15)	Oct. 28, 1956
14	3	26	Toronto Daily Star report re founding conference. (1)	Oct. 30, 1956
14	3	27	The Jewish Standard, Toronto, re founding conference. (1)	Nov. 15, 1956
14	3	28	United Synagogue Review re founding conference, etc. (8)	Nov. 1956
14	3	29	Letter inviting members to first meeting of Ontario Region Executive. (1)	Nov. 2, 1956
14	3	30	Standards for Synagogue Practice. (1)	n.d.
14	3	31	Agenda, Executive Board. (1)	Nov. 8, 1956
14	3	32	Minutes, Executive Board. (2)	Nov. 8, 1956
14	3	33	Exchange of letters between Murray Shiff and United Synagogue, New York, re London synagogue, etc. (4)	Nov. 2, 1956 Dec. 7/8, 1956
14	3	34	Letter from Murray Shiff to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 30, 1956
14	3	35	Letter from United Synagogue Committee on Regional Activities. (1)	Nov. 1, 1956
14	3	36	Dues report. (1)	Oct. 31, 1956
14	3	37	Exchange of letters between Bert Godfrey and Congregation Beth Am, Toronto. (3)	Nov. 15, 1956 Nov. 22, 1956 Dec. 4, 1956
14	3	38	Letters to Men's Clubs re new regional organization. (11)	Nov. 27, 1956
14	3	39	Letters re first Council meeting, Jan. 9, 1957. (12)	Dec. 4/5, 1956
14	3	40	Letter re first Council meeting. (1)	Dec. 21, 1956
14	3	41	Letter to Rabbi David Kirshenbaum, London. (1)	Dec. 12, 1956
14	3	42	Letter to Max Stein. (1)	Dec. 13, 1956
14	3	43	List of Executive and Council. (1)	1956/1957

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	249		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
14	3	44	List of Executive and Council. (3)	1956/1957		
14	4	1	Agenda.	Jan. 9, 1957		
14	4	2	Letters to Rosh Pina Congregation, Winnipeg, from Charles Rosengarten. (2)	Jan. 2, 1957		
14	4	3	Letter from Murray Shiff to Mrs. Edsel Benstein. (2)	Jan. 3, 1957		
14	4	4	"The Jewish Way of Life", text for study. (1)	n.d.		
14	4	5	Ontario Regional Committees. (3)	Jan. 957		
14	4	6	Beth David congregation Installation Dinner. (4)	Oct. 21, 1957		
14	4	7	Proposed agenda and reports. (3)	Jan. 9, 1957		
14	4	8	List of Executive Board and Committees. (2)	1957		
14	4	9	Presentation of United Synagogue membership charter to Congregation Beth Am by Bert Godfrey. (1)	Jan. 13, 1957		
14	4	10	Letter to Dr. H.M. Wilensky, London, Ontario. (1)	Jan. 2, 1957		
14	4	11	Chairman's agenda. (1)	Jan. 9, 1957		
14	4	12	Report and proceedings of Council meeting. (13)	Jan. 9, 1957		
14	4	13	Program, Congregation Beth Am. (4)	Jan. 13, 1957		
14	4	14	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg. (1)	Jan. 14, 1957		
14	4	15	Letters from Bert Godfrey to Max Goody, Stephen Berger, U.J.W.F., Leon Levin, Montreal. (3)	1957		
14	4	16	Agenda. (1)	Jan. 27, 1957		
14	4	17	Letter from Murray Shiff to Dr. George Ende, New York. (1)	Feb. 5, 1957		
14	4	18	Minutes. (3)	Jan. 27, 1957		
14	4	19	Letter from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Karp, Rochester. (1)	Feb. 5, 1957		
14	4	20	Letter from Murray Shiff to Ellis I. Shapiro re youth. (2)	Feb. 5, 1957		
14	4	21	Letter to Murray Shiff from Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (1)	Feb. 6, 1957		
14	4	22	Letter from Leon Levin, Montreal, to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 12, 1957		

250			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	4	23	Letter from Murray Shiff to Fred Catzman, Q.C. (1)	Feb. 19, 1957
14	4	24	Letter from Max Goody to Murray Shiff. (1)	Feb. 22, 1957
14	4	25	Letter from Stephen Berger to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Mar. 11, 1957
14	4	26	Letters from Dr. Max M. Rothschild, New York, to Murray Shiff. (3)	Mar. 5/8, 1957
14	4	27	Speech by Bert Godfrey re Frontiers of Faith Programs - Dr. Bernard Mendelbaum and invitation. (5)	March 1957
14	4	28	Letters to regional presidents. (3)	Mar. 8, 1957 Mar. 22, 1957
14	4	29	Letter to Max Shecter and Mrs. M. Waylen. (2)	Mar. 12, 1957
14	4	30	Letter from Max Goody, president, Beth David Congregation inviting Bert Godfrey to dedication of new assembly hall and reply. (2)	Mar. 14, 1957 Mar. 19, 1957
14	4	31	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Charles Rosengarten. (1)	Mar. 6, 1957
14	4	32	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Abraham E. Shinbane, Winnipeg, re Seminary's Eternal Light Radio program. (3)	Feb. 6, 1957
14	4	33	Reply from Abraham E. Shinbane. (1)	Feb. 16, 1957
14	4	34	Letter to Abraham E. Shinbane from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Mar. 12, 1957
14	4	35	Letter from Louis Soupcoff re Education Committee meeting. (1)	Mar. 26, 1957
14	4	36	Letters from Bert Godfrey re Executive meeting. (2)	Mar. 27/28, 1957
14	4	37	Letter from Ben Kayfetz, C.J.C. to Bert Godfrey re Eternal Light program. (1)	Mar. 28, 1957
14	4	38	Eastern Canada Region. (2)	n.d.
14	4	39	Correction from New York. (1)	Apr. 1, 1957
14	4	40	Agenda, Education Committee. (1)	Apr. 4, 1957
14	4	41	Minutes, etc. (6)	Apr. 8, 1957
14	4	42	Memo from New York. (2)	Apr. 12, 1957
14	4	43	Letter from Richard D. Jones, Canadian Council of Christians and Jews to Murray Shiff. (1)	Apr. 17, 1957

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	251			
Vol.		Item	Subject	Date			
14	4	44	Letter from Ellis I. Shapiro re Youth Committee's meeting and agenda. (2)	Apr. 12, 1957			
14	4	45	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Max Stein, Hamilton. (2)	Apr. 30, 1957			
14	4	46	Memo re meeting. (1)	May 2, 1957			
14	4	47	Agenda and memorandum. (3)	May 7, 1957			
14	4	48	Letter from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (1)	May 10, 1957			
14	4	49	Letter from Dr. Max M. Rothschild, New York, to Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 13, 1957			
14	4	50	Letter from Dr. Max M. Rothschild, New York, to Murray Shiff. (1)	May 13, 1957			
14	4	51	Minutes, Education Committee. (2)	May 13, 1957			
14	4	52	Frontiers of Faith booklet. (11)	n.d.			
14	4	53	Adult Jewish Education, Journal. (28)	Spring 1957			
14	4	54	Letters from Harry Lewis, Louis Soupcoff and Murray Shiff. (7)	May 3, 1957 May 6, 1957 May 17, 1957			
14	4	55	Letters between Bert Godfrey and Maxwell Abbell, former President, United Synagogue of America. (4)	May 21, 1957 May 23, 1957 May 28, 1957 Jun. 10, 1957			
14	4	56	Letters re United Synagogue Youth (U.S.Y.) convention. (2)	May 3, 1957 May 7, 1957			
14	4	57	Letter re world leaders coming to convention. (2)	May 9, 1957			
14	4	58	Various letters. (7)	May 10, 1957 May 16, 1957 May 31, 1957 Jun. 1, 1957 Jun. 3, 1957			
14	4	59	Agenda. (1)	May 13, 1957			
14	4	60	Founding conference, Ontario Branch, National Women's League, United Synagogue of America. (8)	Jun. 10/11, 1957			

252			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	4	61	Various letters. (6)	May 22/23, 1957
14	4	62	Letters with Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (4)	May 23, 1957 May 27, 1957 May 29, 1957 Jun. 4, 1957
14	4	63	Agenda. (1)	Jun. 10, 1957
14	4	64	Letter from Murray Shiff re Adath Israel Synagogue. (2)	Jun. 19, 1957
14	4	65	Letter from Murray Shiff re Adath Israel Synagogue to Rabbi Erwin Schild. (1)	Jun. 19, 1957
14	4	66	Agenda. (1)	Jun. 20, 1957
14	4	67	Agenda. (1)	Jun. 19, 1957
14	4	68	Minutes. (4)	Jun. 20, 1957
14	4	69	Letters. (4)	Jun. 16, 1957 Jun. 21, 1957
14	4	70	Arrangements re conference. (3)	May 21, 1957
14	4	71	Conference Planning Committee. (2)	Jun. 27, 1957
14	4	72	Information re synagogue leaders for abroad. (13)	Jul. 17, 1957
14	4	73	Memo. (2)	Jul. 9, 9157
14	4	74	Letters. (4)	Jul. 26, 1957 Aug. 2, 1957
14	4	75	Letter from J. Barney Goldhar to Bernard Resnikoff, New York, re camp Ramah. (2)	Aug. 9, 1957
14	4	76	Letters to Temple Emanu-El, Buffalo, etc. re joint regions. (13)	Jul. 1, 1957 Jul. 5, 1957 Aug. 2, 1957 Aug. 7, 1957 Aug. 13, 1957 Aug. 14, 1957
14	4	77	Reply from Bernard Resnikoff to J. Barney Goldhar.	Aug. 16, 1957
14	4	78	Letter re 2nd annual conference, Oct. 13, 1957. (18)	Aug. 12, 1957 Aug. 15, 1957 Aug. 27, 1957

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	Y 253		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
14	4	79	Card from family of late Maxwell Abbell. (1)	Aug. 19, 1957		
14	4	80	Letter re Standards for Synagogue Practice. (1)	Aug. 26, 1957		
14	4	81	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Dr. Moshe Davis, New York, re camp Ramah. (2)	Aug. 28, 1957		
14	4	82	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Stuart Rosenberg re 2nd annual conference, Oct. 13, 1957, Ontario Region. (1)	Aug. 28, 1957		
14	4	83	Two letters from New York re Biennial convention. (2)	Aug. 29, 1957		
14	4	84	Letter from Rabbi Abraham Simon, Hamilton, to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 29, 1957		
14	4	85	Various letters, etc. re 2nd annual conference, Oct. 13, 1957. (25)	Aug. 30, 1957 Sept. 23, 1957		
14	4	86	Agenda, 2nd annual conference. (1)	Oct. 13, 1957		
14	4	87	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff re meeting in Buffalo, New York, with Conservative congregation in that area re possibility of forming an expanded United Synagogue Region. (2)	Aug. 27, 1957		
14	4	88	Minutes of above meeting at Temple Emanu-El, Buffalo, New York. (2)	Sept. 4, 1957		
14	4	89	Letter from Rabbi Stuart Rosenberg, Beth Tzedec Synagogue, Toronto, to Murray Shiff re director for schools and letter from Murray Shiff to Louis Soupcoff, chairman of Education Committee, Ontario Region, United Synagogue. (3)	Sept. 3, 1957 Sept. 5, 1957		
14	4	90	Letter from Dr. Max M. Rothschild, New York to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 10, 1957		
14	4	91	Letter from Dr. Max M. Rothschild, New York to Murray Shiff. (2)	Sept. 10, 1957		
14	4	92	Letter from Murray Shiff to Herman Levin, convention chairman, New York. (2)	Oct. 9, 1957		
14	4	93	Letter from Bert Godfrey to A.H. Lieff, Q.C., Ottawa, re possibility of Agudath Israel Congregation, Ottawa, joining Ontario Region of United Synagogue. (2)	Sept. 22, 1957		
14	4	94	Letter from Murray Shiff to Bert Godfrey re proposed president's report to 2nd annual conference. (6)	Sept. 13, 1957		

254			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	4	95	Letter to Max Stein, Hamilton, from Charles Rosengarten re congregational dues. (1)	Sept. 23, 1957
14	4	96	Minutes of Youth Committee. (3)	Oct. 7, 1957
14	4	97	Letter from Murray Shiff to Mrs. Edsel Benstein. (1)	Oct. 24, 1957
14	4	98	Invitation to 2nd annual conference. (4)	Oct. 13, 1957
14	4	99	Report of president to conference. (6)	Oct. 13, 1957
14	4	100	Minutes, Executive Council. (2)	Dec. 18, 1957
14	5	1	Letter from Clarence Gross, Montreal to Murray Shiff. (2)	Jan. 8, 1958
14	5	2	Memo from United Synagogue, New York, enclosure, community relations project. (5)	Jan. 8, 1958
14	5	3	Letter from Bert Godfrey and J. Barney Goldhar re meeting to create Camp Ramah in Canada. (1)	Jan. 28, 1957
14	5	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Leon Levin, president, Shaar Hashomayim Congregation, Montreal, re meeting to create Camp Ramah in Canada. (1)	Jan. 28, 1958
14	5	5	Endowment Fund statement. (1)	Jan. 29, 1958
14	5	6	Maintenance campaign. (1)	Jan. 21, 1958
14	5	7	Two letters re Ramah meeting. (2)	Jan. 30, 1958
14	5	8	Letter from Murray Shiff to S. Kauffman, Galt. (2)	Mar. 4, 1958
14	5	9	Memo to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff. (1)	Feb. 21, 1958
14	5	10	Letter from Bert Godfrey to S. Einhorn, Oshawa. (1)	Mar. 7, 1958
14	5	11	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Sidney Silverman, president Adath Israel Congregation re affiliating with United Synagogue. (1)	Dec. 30, 1957
14	5	12	Letter from Rabbi Erwin Schild to Bert Godfrey re speaking engagement at Adath Israel Brotherhood. (1)	Feb. 20, 1958
14	5	13	Reply affirmatively from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Mar. 10, 1958
14	5	14	Letter from Ontario Branch, National Women's League to Bert Godfrey to deliver message at their conference. (1)	Mar. 3, 1958

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	255	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
14	5	15	Reply affirmatively from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Mar. 10, 1958	
14	5	16	Daily Hebrew Journal article re 3rd annual conference, Ontario Region, United Synagogue, May 3, 1959. (1)	Apr. 28, 1958	
14	5	17	Memo from Bert Godfrey re Passover message. (2)	Mar. 19, 1958	
14	5	18	Mines, Executive Board. (3)	Mar. 26, 1958	
14	5	19	Letter from Murray Shiff to Dr. Julius Ennis, Welland, Ontario. (2)	Mar. 21, 1958	
14	5	20	Letter from Max Shecter, president, Beth Sholom Congregation, to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Mar. 31, 1958	
14	5	21	Letter from George Maislen, New York, to Murray Shiff. (2)	Apr. 15, 1958	
14	5	22	Memo to Bert Godfrey, Rabbi Simon Greenberg and Herman Levin from Rabbi Bernard Segal, United Synagogue, New York, re publication of prayer book for High Holy Days. (2)	May 9, 1958	
14	5	23	Three letters re Beth Am dues to United Synagogue. (3)	May 1, 1959 May 9, 1959	
14	5	24	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Jacob Finkelman, chairman, Central Region, C.J.C. re matter of Kashruth. (1)	May 13, 1958	
14	5	25	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Max Stein, Hamilton. (1)	May 27, 1958	
14	5	26	Article in Canadian Jewish Review, re-election to presidency of Ontario Regional, United Synagogue. (1)	May 29, 1958	
14	5	27	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Ben Sharpe, St. Catharines. (1)	May 31, 1958	
14	5	28	Letter to Rabbi Michael Celniker from Murray Shiff re the rabbi's position as assistant to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg at Beth Tzedec Synagogue. (1)	May 30, 1958	
14	5	29	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Ben Sharpe, St. Catharines. (1)	May 31, 1958	
14	5	30	Letter from Bert Godfrey re dedication of Seminary Centre in Jerusalem. (1)	Jun. 13, 1958	
14	5	31	Letters re meeting Jun. 11, 1958. (2)	Jun. 4, 1958	
14	5	32	Postcard re United Synagogue Review. (1)	Jun. 2, 1958	
14	5	33	Letter to Murray Shiff from Beth Sholom Synagogue. (1)	Jun. 25, 1958	

			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	5	34	Letters from Murray Shiff, Bert Godfrey and Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re prayer for Canada in our prayer books. (3)	Jun. 23, 1958 Jun. 27, 1958 Jun. 25, 1958
14	5	35	Letter from Bert Godfrey re Council meeting Jun. 11, 1958. (1)	Jun. 11, 1958
14	5	36	Letter from Director of Conventions, New York. (1)	Jul. 1, 1958
14	5	37	Letter from Bert Godfrey re Israel Seminary Centre. (1)	n.d.
14	5	38	Letter from Ontario Branch, National Women's League. (1)	Jul. 18, 1958
14	5	39	Letter to Max Stein from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 25, 1958
14	5	40	Agenda and minutes, Executive Committee. (5)	Sept. 2, 1958
14	5	41	Memo from Mrs. Jack Steinberg, president, Eastern Region, National Women's League with enclosure. (2)	Aug. 27, 1958
14	5	42	Letter from Murray Shiff to Morris I. Greisman. (1)	Sept. 2, 1958
14	5	43	Letter from Bert Godfrey re cavalcade of Conservative Judaism. (1)	Sept. 10, 1958
14	5	44	Draft letter from Bert Godfrey re Biennial Convention, United Synagogue. (1)	n.d.
14	5	45	Letter from Bert Godfrey re Eternal Light program. (2)	Oct. 1, 1958
14	5	46	Letter from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Abraham Simon, Hamilton. (2)	Oct. 2, 1958
14	5	47	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, New York. (1)	Oct. 14, 1958
14	5	48	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Max Shecter, Beth Sholom Congregation re regional conference, Apr. 12, 1959. (1)	Oct. 14, 1958
14	5	49	Letters from Arthur J. Siggner, chairman, Youth Committee to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 31, 1958
14	5	50	Letter from Murray Shiff to Jack Orenstein, Beth Tzedec Congregation. (1)	Aug. 20, 1958
14	5	51	Letter from Murray Shiff to Morris Speisman. (1)	Nov. 19, 1958
14	5	52	Memo from Murray Shiff re High Holy Day message. (1)	Nov. 19, 1958
14	5	53	Letter from Murray Shiff to Max Shecter. (1)	Oct. 28, 1958

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	257	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
14	5	54	Letters from Bert Godfrey to Ken Soble, Rabbi Abraham, Simon and Tom Dowling, Radio Station CHML, Hamilton, re Eternal Light program. (3)	Oct. 29, 1958	
14	5	55	United Synagogue of America, pamphlet. (1)	n.d.	
14	5	56	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Morris Speizman, Charlotte, N.C., re Camp Ramah and reply. (2)	Nov. 26, 1958	
14	5	57	Ontario Region, dues. (1)	Jan. 28, 1959	
14	5	58	Letter from Bert Godfrey to various unaffiliated congregations. (3)	Jan. 16, 1959	
14	5	59	Article in Jewish Standard. (1)	Jan. 28, 1959	
14	5	60	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Bernard Segal, United Synagogue, New York, enclosing letter from Murray Shiff. (4)	Jan. 30, 1959	
14	5	61	Replies re above. (4)	Feb. 3, 1959 Feb. 24, 1959 Feb. 26, 1959	
14	5	62	Letter from Rabbi Bernard Segal re regional dues. (3)	Mar. 5, 1959	
14	5	63	Invitation and various letters etc., re 3rd annual conference of Ontario Region. (24)	May 3, 1959	
14	5	64	President's report, Bert Godfrey, at above conference. (10)	Mar. 17, 1959	
14	5	65	Letters re charter of affiliation. (2)	Apr. 9, 1959	
14	5	66	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Adath Israel Congregation re charter. (2)	Apr. 6, 1959	
14	5	67	Further letters re May 3, 1959 conference. (14)	Apr. 6, 1959	
14	5	68	Letter from Jack Orenstein, Beth Tzedec, to Murray Shiff. (1)	Apr. 2, 1959	
14	6	1	Synagogue service at conference. (3)	May 3, 1959	
14	6	2	Letter from Murray Shiff re Adath Israel affiliation. (1)	Apr. 3, 1959	
14	6	3	Agenda, Executive Board and minutes. (3)	Apr. 2, 1959	
14	6	4	Judaism in Social Action. (4)	Mar. 1959	

258			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	6	5	Further letters re May 3, 1959 conference. (12)	Apr. 28, 1959 etc.
14	6	6	News release. (2)	Apr. 22, 1959
14	6	7	New affiliation. (1)	Apr. 10, 1959
14	6	8	Report of president to May 3, 1959 conference. (10)	May 3, 1959
14	6	9	Letter from Murray Shiff to Dr. Max M. Rothschild, New York. (1)	Apr. 21, 1959
14	6	10	Letter from Murray Shiff to Dr. Max M. Rothschild, New York. (2)	Apr. 13, 1959
14	6	11	Letter from Bernath L. Jacobs, President, United Synagogue, New York, to H. Elkind, president, Adath Israel Congregation, Toronto, welcoming them into United Synagogue. (1)	Apr. 7, 1959
14	6	12	News release re above. (1)	Apr. 15, 1959
14	6	13	Letter to Eddy Duke from Max Stein, Affiliations Committee, Ontario Region. (2)	Apr. 10, 1959
14	6	14	Memo to Rabbi Bernard Segal from Murray Shiff. (1)	May 20, 1959
14	6	15	Memo to Rabbi Bernard Segal from Murray Shiff. (1)	May 20, 1959
14	6	16	Letter from Murray Shiff. (1)	May 4, 1959
14	6	17	Letter from Murray Shiff to Morris C. Kirk, Sarnia. (2)	May 4, 1959
14	6	18	Article, Toronto Telegram. (1)	May 14, 1959
14	6	19	Article, Toronto Globe and Mail. (1)	May 13, 1959
14	6	20	Letters between Herman Greenberg, Nominations Committee, New York and Bert Godfrey. (13)	May 19, 1959 May 21, 1959 May 28, 1959
14	6	21	Letter from Murray Shiff to Al Ginsburg. (1)	May 4, 1959
14	6	22	Letter from Murray Shiff to Dr. Morton Siegal, New York re Youth Commission. (1)	May 4, 1959
14	6	23	Letters etc. from Arthur J. Siggner re Youth Commission. (7)	May 14, 1959
14	6	24	Adult Jewish Education, Journal. (27)	Winter 1959
14	6	25	Letter and agenda, Executive meeting, June 3, 1959. (2)	May 26, 1959

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	259	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
14	6	26	Memo to Murray Shiff from Rabbi Bernard Segal. (1)	May 20, 1959	
14	6	27	Memo to Murray Shiff from Samuel Ribner, New York. (1)	May 26, 1959	
14	6	28	Letter from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Abraham E. Millgram, New York. (1)	May 21, 1959	
14	6	29	Memo re Solomon Schechter Awards. (1)	May 25, 1959	
14	6	30	Letter from Murray Shiff to Jack Orenstein, Beth Tzedec Congregation. (2)	Jun. 5, 1959	
14	6	31	Letter from Murray Shiff to Richmond Hill Congregation. (2)	Jun. 4, 1959	
14	6	32	Letter from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (1)	Jun. 4, 1959	
14	6	33	Letter from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Albert Pappenheim. (1)	Jun. 5, 1959	
14	6	34	Memo from Murray Shiff to Samuel Ribner re Richmond Hill Congregation. (1)	Jun. 5, 1959	
14	6	35	Agenda, Executive Committee. (1)	Jun. 10, 1959	
14	6	36	Minutes and list of names, Eastern Canada Branch, National Women's League. (5)	Jun. 12, 1959	
14	6	37	Minutes, Education Committee. (1)	Jun. 25, 1959	
14	6	38	Letter to Murray Shiff, application for position at office. (2)	Jun. 26, 1959	
14	6	39	Memo to Murray Shiff from Samuel Ribner, New York. (1)	Jun. 16, 1959	
14	6	40	Minutes, Executive. (3)	Jun. 3, 1959	
14	6	41	Notice of special meeting, Jun. 17, 1959. (1)	Jun. 8, 1959	
14	6	42	Letter from Murray Shiff to Richmond Hill Congregation. (1)	Jul. 3, 1959	
14	6	43	Letter from Rabbi Bernard Segal to Shaar Hashomayim Congregation re various Montreal congregations. (3)	Jul. 8, 1959	
14	6	44	Two letters re Richmond Hill Congregation. (2)	Jun. 16, 1959	
14	6	45	Dues statements. (2)	n.d.	
14	6	46	Letter from Rabbi Albert Pappenheim as newly appointed chairman of Education Committee. (1)	Jun. 18, 1959	
14	6	47	Letter from Max Goody re congregational standards. (2)	Jun. 23, 1959	

260			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	6	48	Memo from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Bernard Segal and Sylvia Ettenberg. (1)	Jul. 3, 1959
14	6	49	Letter to Rabbi Albert Pappenheim from Murray Shiff with minutes of Education committee, Jun. 25, 1959. (3)	Jul. 3, 1959
14	6	50	Letters re forthcoming United Synagogue New York convention. (5)	Jul. 1959
14	6	51	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Harry Lewis, Men's Clubs, Great Lakes Region. (1)	Aug. 14, 1959
14	6	52	Letter to Rabbi Bernard Segal from Clarence Gross, Montreal. (2)	Aug. 18, 1959
14	6	53	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Harry Lewis. (1)	Sept. 15, 1959
14	6	54	Agenda and minutes, Executive Committee. (6)	Sept. 16, 1959
14	6	55	Memo from Rabbi Albert Pappenheim, Education Committee. (1)	Sept. 16, 1959
14	6	56	Letters inviting Samuel Bronfman, Montreal, to convention at Concord Hotel. (3)	Aug. 24, 1959
14	6	57	Letters between Samuel Ribner, New York and Murray Shiff. (5)	Sept. 22, 1959 etc.
14	6	58	Letters between Rabbi Bernard Segal and Murray Shiff. (3)	Aug. 19, 1959 Aug. 21, 1959 Sept. 18, 1959
14	6	59	Letters between Rabbi Abraham E. Millgram, New York and Murray Shiff. (2)	Aug. 21, 1959 Aug. 24, 1959
14	6	60	Letter to Richmond Hill Congregation from Murray Shiff. (1)	Sept. 21, 1959
14	6	61	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Mr. and Mrs. Abe Lieff on 30th anniversary and reply. (2)	Sept. 17, 1959 Sept. 26, 1959
14	6	62	Article in Jewish Standard. (1)	Dec. 1, 1959
14	7	1	Letter to Rabbi Abraham Simon from Murray Shiff re Youth Commission. (1)	Feb. 10, 1960
14	7	2	Letter to Rabbi Allen Rutchik, New York for Murray Shiff re U.S.Y. (1)	Mar. 4, 1960

MG 3	1, H 17	77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	261
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	7	3	Letter to Bernath L. Jacobs, President, United Synagogue, New York, from J. Barney Goldhar re official opening of Camp Ramah in Canada. (1)	Jun. 20, 1960
14	7	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Beth El Congregation, Oakville, Ontario. (1)	Mar. 7, 1960
14	7	5	Letter from Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York, to Rabbi Milton Aron, Winnipeg. (1)	May 11, 1960
14	7	6	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Mrs. Irving Wintrob, President, Women's League. (1)	May 13, 1960
14	7	7	Letter from Murray Shiff to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (2)	May 16, 1960
14	7	8	Several letters re U.S.Y. (8)	Mar. 21, 1960
14	7	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York, reply to Feb. 9, 1960 letter. (3)	Mar. 2, 1960
14	7	10	Two letters re new congregations. (2)	May 18, 1960
14	7	11	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Henry Pass, Ottawa. (1)	May 31, 1960
14	7	12	Letter from National Women's League to Bert Godfrey. (1)	May 15, 1960
14	7	13	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (2)	Mar. 31, 1960
14	7	14	Various letters to and from Murray Shiff. (19)	1960/1961
14	7	15	Various letters to and from Bert Godfrey. (22)	1960/1961
14	7	16	Letters re Education Committee and Executive meeting. (3)	Mar. 1960
14	7	17	Letters between Murray Shiff and United Synagogue, New York. (6)	1960
14	7	18	Letter from Bert Godfrey re United Synagogue and Zionist movement. (1)	1960/1961
14	7	19	Toronto Daily Star. (1)	Dec. 24, 1960
14	7	20	Various letters to and from Murray Shiff. (8)	1960
14	7	21	Various letters to and from Bert Godfrey. (13)	1960/1961
14	7	22	Two letters between Murray Shiff and Bert Godfrey. (2)	Aug. 18, 1960 Aug. 21, 1960

262			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
14	7	23	Letter from Max Goody re congregational standards. (4)	1960
14	7	24	Various letters to and from Bert Godfrey. (9)	Jun. 21, 1960 etc.
14	7	25	Letter from Murray Shiff to Max Shecter re nomination of Bert Godfrey to Presidency of United Synagogue of America. (3)	Apr. 28, 1961
14	7	26	National Jewish Post re above. (1)	May 26, 1961
14	7	27	Toronto Rabbis and their congregations, list. (3)	1961
14	7	28	Invitation to 3rd Presidential Citation Dinner. (3)	1961
14	7	29	Proposed agenda, Executive Council meeting. (4)	May 3, 1961
14	7	30	Association of Schools. (2)	1961
15	1	1	Newspapers items re Bert Godfrey's nomination to Presidency of United Synagogue of America, New York. (4)	Aug. 1961
15	1	2	Various letters to and from Bert Godfrey. (18)	May 3, 1962 etc.
15	1	3	Various letters to and from Murray Shiff. (3)	May 2, 1962
15	1	4	Atid College Age Organization. (1)	Dec. 23/25, 1962
15	1	5	Annual dinner meeting. (6)	Apr. 4, 1962
15	1	6	United Synagogue youth. (14)	Sept. 7, 1962
15	1	7	Money announcement. (1)	1960
15	1	8	National Women's League. (4)	1962
15	1	9	Various letters. (5)	Oct. 12, 1962
15	1	10	Newsletter. (2)	Jan. 19, 1962
15	1	11	Regional Directors. (4)	Aug. 1, 1962
15	1	12	Memorandum re Jerusalem Convention. (1)	May 29, 1962
15	1	13	Notice re Mexico City Convention (World Council). (2)	1964
15	1	14	United Synagogue Review. (30)	autumn 1964

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	263	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
15	1	15	Letter re Executive Committee. (1)	Nov. 2, 1964	
15	1	16	Letter from Murray Shiff to Dr. Morton Siegel, N.Y. (1)	Sept. 2, 1964	
15	1	17	Jewish Standard. (1)	July 1/15, 1966	
15	1	18	First annual installation dinner. (2)	Jan. 29, 1967	
15		18			
	1		Letter from Bert Godfrey re Presidential Citation dinner. (2)	Sept. 9, 1968	
15	1	20	Notes re Presidential Citation Dinner. (1)	Aug. 23, 1968	
15	1	21	Annual conference. (3)	May 31, 1970	
15	1	22	Various letters. Bert Godfrey - Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, Harold A. Cohen, Arthur J. Siggner, Jerry Wagner, Max Shecter. (21)	1968/1971	
15	1	23	Minutes, Ontario Region. (4) (Misfiled)	Jan. 20, Oct. 21, 1971	
15	1	24	Letter from chancellor of Jewish Theological Seminary of America by Rabbi Louis Finkelstein. (4)	Aug. 16, 1971	
15	1	25	Annual conference. (4)	May 23, 1971	
15	1	26	Agenda. (1)	Mar. 31, 1971	
15	1	27	Minutes, Ontario Region. (2)	Jan. 11, 1972	
15	1	28	Adath Israel Congregation. (5)	Apr. 12, 1972	
15	1	29	Proposed budget etc. (2)	1971/1972	
15	1	30	Notice of meeting and minutes of Oct. 15, 1972, New York. (10)	Nov. 17, 1972	
15	1	31	Regional Newsletter. (7)	Nov. 1972	
15	1	32	President's Newsletter. (4)	Nov. 1972	
15	1	33	Points to discuss. (2)	Nov. 5/6, 1972	
15	2	1	Minutes of planning meeting. All-Canadian conference. (2)	May 3, 1973	
15	2	2	Agenda. (7)	June 11, 1973	
15	2	3	Two letters re Israel Independence Day. (2)	Apr. 19, 1973	
15	2	4	Letter to Beth Sholom, copy for Murray Shiff. (1)	n.d.	

264			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	2	5	Letters etc. re youth activities. (11)	Apr. 11, 1973 etc.
15	2	6	List of officers	1973/1974
15	2	7	Letters etc. re dispute between Beth Tzedec Congregation and Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (7)	1973/1974
15	2	8	Two letters from Harold Cohen, President, Ontario Region, re Yom Hashoah observances. (2)	Apr. 11, 1974
15	2	9	Letter from Rabbi Albert Pappenheim re camping experience. (1)	June 15, 1973
15	2	10	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	June 10, 1975
15	2	11	Letter from Rabbi Herbert Feder, Executive Director. (1)	June, 1975
15	2	12	Letter from Jewish Theological Society of Canada, re women's activities. (2)	Aug. 10, 1973
15	2	13	Letters from Harvey M. Haber, President. (4)	Apr. 2, 1976
15	2	14	Inaugural brunch. (3)	Nov. 21, 1976
15	2	15	United Synagogue Educational Fund. (2)	May 6, 1976
15	2	16	Jewish letters between Rabbi Albert Pappenheim and Bert Godfrey re founding documents. (3)	May 26, 1976
15	2	17	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Harvey M. Haber, president and Rabbi Albert Pappenheim, Executive Director. (1)	Nov. 2, 1976
15	2	18	Letters re installation of Officers. (4)	Apr. 21, 1977
15	2	19	Guide to congregational standards. (15)	n.d.
15	2	20	All Canadian Caucus Biennial Convention. (4)	Nov. 14/15, 1977
15	2	21	Women's League for Conservative Judaism. (1)	n.d.
15	2	22	Letter re Biennial Convention. (3)	Aug. 15, 1977
15	2	23	Minutes. (3)	Jan. 13, 1977
15	2	24	Bar/Bat Mitzvah standards. (2)	June, 1978
15	2	25	Letter from Harvey M. Haber Q.C., President. (1)	June 5, 1978

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	265
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	2	26	Memorandum from Marvin Miller, President (enclosures). (2)	Aug. 8, 1979
15	2	27	Executive minutes. (3)	Apr. 17, 1980
15	2	28	Executive members. (1)	1979/1981
15	2	29	Executive minutes. (3)	Mar. 16, 1981
15	2	30	Notice of meeting. (1)	Dec. 2, 1984
15	2	31	Officers. (1)	1984/1985
15	2	32	"The Future of Conservative Judaism in Ontario" by Shirley Kumove. (6)	May 1984
15	2	33	Invitations to Arthur J. Siggner Memorial Lecture. (1)	Nov. 28, 1984
15	2	34	Meeting of May 28, 1985. Minutes from Jan. 15, 1985. (5)	1985
15	2	35	Letter from Adath Israel Congregation. (3)	Mar. 3, 1985
15	2	36	Mercaz. (2)	1987
15	2	37	Minutes. (3)	Nov. 27, 1986
15	2	38	Jewish Chronicle. (1)	1986
15	2	39	Memorandum. (1)	May 22, 1986
15	2	40	Advising chief Reuben M. Greenberg. (2)	1986
15	2	41	Memorandum re meeting. (1)	Sept. 15, 1986
15	2	42	Memorandum re meeting of May 21, 1986. (5)	May 9, 1986
15	2	43	Memorandum re meeting. (1)	Aug. 5, 1986
15	2	44	Minutes. (4)	Apr. 10, 1986
15	2	45	Memorandum re Arthur J. Siggner Memorial Lecture. (3)	Oct. 7, 1986
15	2	46	Minutes. (2)	May 21, 1986
15	2	47	Minutes. (3)	Oct. 21, 1986
15	2	48	Notice of meeting. (1)	Nov. 27, 1986
15	2	49	List of officers. (1)	1986/1987
15	2	50	Directory of affiliated congregations. (15)	1986/1987

266			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	2	51	Minutes. (4)	Aug. 5, 1986
15	2	52	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Adath Israel Congregation. (1)	Nov. 2, 1987
15	2	53	Tribute to Ruth Bass, former President. (1)	1987
15	2	54	List of officers. (1)	1987/1986
15	2	55	Minutes. (4)	Mar. 24, 1987
15	2	56	Various. (11)	1987
15	3	1	Telegram from Charles Rosengarten, President, United Synagogue of America, New York to Bert Godfrey offering congregations on founding of Ontario Region. (1)	Oct. 24, 1955
15	3	2	First meeting Executive Board. (2)	Nov. 8, 1956
15	3	3	Written reports re verbal report from Dick Jones. (1)	June 4, 1957
15	3	4	Conference programme. (1)	Feb. 4, 1959
15	3	5	Letter from Murray Shiff to Beth El Congregation, Oakville. (2)	March 9, 1960
15	3	6	Letter to Rabbi Joseph H. Kelman, youth. (1)	Oct. 12, 1962
15	3	7	Letter to Isaac Siskind, London, Ont. from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Apr. 16, 1964
15	3	8	Letter to Isaac Siskind, London, Ont. from Bert Godfrey. (1)	July 14, 1964
15	3	9	Letter to Dr. H. Greenberg, Toronto, Ont. from Murray Shiff. (1)	Aug. 31, 1964
15	3	10	Letter to Isaac Siskind, London, Ont. from Murray Shiff. (1)	Aug. 25, 1964
15	3	11	Letter to Executive Committee from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 15, 1964
15	3	12	Letter to Murray Shiff from Bert Godfrey (and from Murray Shiff to Bert Godfrey). (2)	Sept. 11/15, 1964
15	3	13	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Murray Shiff. (1)	Sept. 2, 1964
15	3	14	Letter from Murray Shiff to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 4, 1964
15	3	15	Letter from Murray Shiff to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 24, 1964
15	3	16	Executive agenda. (1)	Oct. 5, 1964

File	Item	Subject	Date
3	17	Notice of meeting. (1)	Aug. 11, 1986
3	18	Notice of meeting. (1)	Sept. 30, 1986
		CANADA-ISRAEL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY	
4	1	By-laws	n.d.
		UNIVERSITY OF HAIFA	
4	2	Form letter from Gershon Avner, President. (3)	1981
		HEBREW UNIVERSITY, JERUSALEM	
4	3	Letter from Frank Godfrey to David Bronstein. (1)	Oct. 17, 1961
4	4	Letter to Bert and Frank Godfrey re contribution. (1)	Oct. 27, 1961
4	5	Letter from Rabbi Reuben Slonim, Associate Editor of The Telegram re John Bassett Endowment at Hebrew University. (4)	Dec. 1, 1970
4	6	Letter from Ralph Halbert, National President. (1)	May 25, 1982
4	7	Canadian Centre. Jean and Frank Godfrey - Ruth and Bert Godfrey. (1)	June 1982
4	8	"Changing Patterns of Canadian Jewish Life" by Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (7)	1969
	3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	<ul> <li>3 18</li> <li>4 1</li> <li>4 2</li> <li>4 3</li> <li>4 4</li> <li>4 5</li> <li>4 6</li> <li>4 7</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>3 18 Notice of meeting. (1)</li> <li>CANADA-ISRAEL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY</li> <li>4 1 By-laws</li> <li>UNIVERSITY OF HAIFA</li> <li>4 2 Form letter from Gershon Avner, President. (3)</li> <li>HEBREW UNIVERSITY, JERUSALEM</li> <li>4 3 Letter from Frank Godfrey to David Bronstein. (1)</li> <li>4 Letter to Bert and Frank Godfrey re contribution. (1)</li> <li>4 Letter from Rabbi Reuben Slonim, Associate Editor of The Telegram re John Bassett Endowment at Hebrew University. (4)</li> <li>4 6 Letter from Ralph Halbert, National President. (1)</li> <li>4 7 Canadian Centre. Jean and Frank Godfrey - Ruth and Bert Godfrey. (1)</li> <li>4 8 "Changing Patterns of Canadian Jewish Life" by Rabbi Stuart</li> </ul>

15	4	9	News and Views. (20)	summer 1987
15	4	10	News and Views. (8)	Dec. 1979

268		-	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 1'
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
			BAR-ILAN UNIVERSITY, RAMAT GAN, ISRAEL	
15	5	1	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Gershon Winer (Enclosure: invitation to meeting). (3)	1984
			WEIZMANN INSTITUTE, REHOVOT, ISRAEL	
15	5	2	List of participants in (Paul V.) Godfrey Research Foundation, re children's diseases. (1)	Sept. 20, 1979
			HADASSAH ORGANIZATION	
15	5	3	Address of Mrs. Bert (Ruth) Godfrey, President, Scopus Chapter, Hadassah, at annual meeting. (2)	June 8, 1955
			WEIZMANN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS	
15	5	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey re establishment of Bert Godfrey semester scholarship. (1)	Mar. 10, 1978
15	5	5	Weizmann Canada pamphlet. (6)	July, 1987
15	5	6	Weizmann International pamphlet. (8)	1987
15	5	7	Weizmann Interface pamphlet. (8)	1987
15	5	8	Announcements. (3)	1987/1988
15	5	9	Pictures of Harry and Freda Fogler, Bert and Ruth Godfrey at Weizmann meeting. (1)	1985

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	269	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
			NATIONAL COUNCIL OF JEWISH WOMEN		
15	6	1	Membership campaign. (1)	Sept. 1976	
			JEWISH IMMIGRATION AID SERVICES OF CANADA		
15	6	2	Memorandum from Charles Kent, Vice-President re North- African Jewish community, Toronto. (9)	n.d.	
			ASSOCIATED HEBREW SCHOOLS OF TORONTO		
15	6	3	Certificate to Bert and Ruth Godfrey. (1)	June 11, 1958	
15	6	4	Letters from Samuel A. Kurtz, chairman nominations committee to Bert Godfrey to assume honourary memberships. (1)	Apr. 10, 1973	
15	6	5	Letters to Associated Hebrew Schools from Director of Education, North York. (2)	Nov. 3, 1976	
15	6	6	Memorandum from Arthur Tannenbaum, Executive Administrator. (2)	Sept. 29, 1976	
15	6	7	Meeting re integration with North York. (1)	Oct. 1, 1976	
15	6	8	Annual dinner pamphlet. (9)	June 13, 1979	
			JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE (YM AND YWHA)		
15	6	9	Invitation to dedication ceremonies to Samuel Godfrey Auditorium (Bloor Spadina "Y"). (2)	Dec. 18, 1960	
15	6	10	Pamphlet re North Toronto "Y". (4)	June 24, 1959	
15	6	11	Budget summaries. (2)	1979	
15	6	12	Executive committees meeting. (10)	1979/1980	

270			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	6	13	Article in "Y", re passing of Samuel Godfrey, OBE, Chairman of Board (brother of Bert). (1) (Misfiled)	March 15, 1956
			TORONTO CITIZENS CENTENARY COMMITTEE	
15	7	1	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Feb. 7, 1967
15	7	2	Outline of Executive Committee duties. (4)	1967
15	7	3	Newsletter. (21)	1967
15	7	4	Agenda. (1)	Aug. 31, 1966
15	7	5	Brief submitted by community Folk Art Council. (6)	1964
15	7	6	HADASSAH ORGANIZATION "Orah" publication. (31)	Apr./May, 1988
			ASSOCIATED HEBREW SCHOOLS - TORONTO	
15	7	7	Minutes. (3)	Oct. 18, 1976
			CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS	
15	8	1	Item, "Canadian Jewish News" re Ruth Godfrey. Collection of archives from Women's Division U.J.A. handed over to Canadian Jewish Archives (Archives Division). (1)	
15	8	2	Minutes of Regional Executive. (2)	Oct. 26, 1977
15	8	3	Chairman newsletter. (2)	1980
15	8	4	Minutes of Regional Executive. (5)	Sept. 14, 1982

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	271	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
15	8	5	The Backgrounder. (20)	Mar., 1987	
15	8	6	The Backgrounder. (31)	May/June 1988	
			MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL		
15	8	7	Report of Nominating Committee. (5)	Sept. 14, 1983	
15	8	8	Auxiliary fund-raising. (4)	1986/1987	
			WORLD JEWISH CONGRESS		
15	8	9	News and Views. (8)	Sept. 1979	
15	8	10	News and Views. (8)	June, 1979	
15	8	11	News and Views. (8)	Oct. 1979	
15	8	12	News and Views. (16)	Sept. 1982	
			UNITED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA, NEW YORK		
15	8	13	United Synagogue of America, New York. Book. (90)	June 5, 1988	
			UNITED SYNAGOGUE DAY SCHOOL		
15	8	14	Minutes. (4)	Apr. 12, 1977	
15	8	15	Minutes. (6)	Nov. 7, 1978	
15	8	16	Memorandum. (2)	Feb. 18, 1980	
15	8	17	President's message. (5)	Nov. 1980	
15	8	18	Memberships. (2)	1980	
15	8	19	Memorandum. (1)	Nov. 28, 1980	

272			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	8	20	Growth Committee. (1)	Nov., 1980
15	8	21	Memorandum. (2)	Apr. 12, 1982
15	8	22	Minutes of Memberships Committee. (3)	May 18, 1982
15	8	23	Minutes of Board Committee. (1)	May 18, 1982
15	8	24	Election of Board Committee. (1)	1983/1984
15	8	25	Technion. (50)	summer 1987
			CANADIAN FOUNDATION FOR JEWISH CULTURE	
15	9	1	Letter to Bert and Frank Godfrey from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, President, Canadian Foundation for Jewish Culture. Enclosures. (3)	Apr. 14, 1967
15	9	2	Memorandum to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Apr. 23, 1967
15	9	3	Phone call from Miss. Hutner, United Jewish Welfare Fund re above matter. (1) (Misfiled)	Apr. 24, 1967
15	9	4	Minutes of meeting. (3)	Dec. 18, 1969
15	9	5	Minutes of meeting. Enclosures. (10)	Feb. 4, 1970
15	9	6	Minutes of meeting. (5)	Mar. 9, 1970
15	9	7	Letter to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re Hebrew teaching at University of Toronto. (1)	Mar. 16, 1970
15	9	8	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to University of Toronto. (1)	Mar. 10, 1970
15	9	9	Reply to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg from University of Toronto. (1)	Mar. 10, 1970
15	9	10	Letter re Judaic Studies in University of Toronto. (4)	Mar. 31, 1970
15	9	11	Letter to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re finances. (2)	Apr. 4, 1970
15	9	12	Press release from Canadian Foundation for Jewish Culture. (2)	May 12, 1970
15	9	13	Special meeting. (1)	Apr. 23, 1970

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	273	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
15	9	14	Minutes and financial statement. (6)	June 8, 1970	
15	9	15	Letter from Abe Posluns, President, United Jewish Welfare Fund re request for grants. (1)	Oct. 13, 1970	
15	9	16	Minutes. (3)	Nov. 11, 1970	
15	9	17	Memorandum from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. to guarantors for bank loan. (1)	Dec. 7, 1970	
15	9	18	Memorandum from Florence Hutner, U.J.W.F. to guarantors for bank loan. (2)	Dec. 10, 1970	
15	9	19	Memorandum re fund-raising. (2)	Dec. 14, 1970	
15	9	20	Minutes. (7)	Feb. 3, 1971	
15	9	21	Press Release. (2)	Mar. 31, 1971	
15	9	22	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Donald Carr Q.C., President U.J.W.F. re fund-raising campaign. (2)	Mar. 19, 1971	
15	9	23	Minutes. (3)	Mar. 17, 1971	
15	9	24	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Bert Godfrey outlining need for higher Jewish learning. Invitation to meeting June 1, 1971. (2)	May 13, 1971	
15	9	25	Minutes. (3)	May 13, 1971	
15	9	26	Memorandum re fund-raising campaign. (2)	May 18, 1971	
15	9	27	Memorandum re fund-raising campaign. (2)	May 26, 1971	
15	9	28	Invitation etc. to the fund-raising campaign. (3)	June 1, 1971	
15	9	29	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Bert Godfrey. (1)	June 3, 1971	
15	9	30	Newsletter. (5)	June 19, 1971	
15	9	31	Minutes. (3)	Nov. 3, 1971	
15	9	32	Newsletter. (5)	June 19, 1971	
15	9	33	Minutes. (4)	Nov. 15, 1971	
15	9	34	Memorandum. (3)	Dec. 6, 1871	
15	9	35	Minutes. (4)	Feb. 17, 1972	
15	9	36	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	June 16, 1972	

274			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	9	37	Minutes. (2)	June 22, 1972
15	9	38	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Bert Godfrey. (1)	June 30, 1972
15	9	39	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Oct. 10, 1972
15	9	40	Minutes of Board Committee. (5)	Jan. 4, 1973
15	9	41	Notice. (1	Jan. 15, 1973
15	9	42	Letter from acting president, Nathan Silver to U.J.W.F. (3)	Jan. 19, 1973
15	9	43	Newsletter. (9)	Mar. 27, 1973
15	9	44	Memorandum to Board members. (7)	May 3, 1973
15	9	45	Minutes. (3)	July 6, 1973
15	9	46	Minutes. (3)	Aug. 8, 1973
15	9	47	Letter from David L. Goldberg, Chairman, Nominations Committee. (1)	Nov. 16, 1973
15	9	48	Memorandum. (4)	Aug. 21, 1973
15	9	49	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. Resignation as president. (1)	July 17, 1973
15	9	50	Copy of application for grant. (5)	June 6, 1972

## TORONTO CITIZENS' CENTENARY COMMITTEE

15	10	1	Minutes of second meeting of Toronto Citizens' Centenary Committee. (3)	Apr. 16, 1964
15	10	2	List of members of Executive Committee. (3)	1964
15	10	3	Notice of meeting. (1)	June 25, 1964
15	10	4	A brief submitted by the Centenary Committee. (9)	June 29, 1964
15	10	5	Notice of meeting to committee members. (1)	July 7, 1964
15	10	6	Summary of several meetings. (4)	July 27, 1963
15	10	7	Notice of meeting. (1)	July 27, 1964
15	10	8	Notice of meeting. (1)	Aug. 6, 1964

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	275	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
15	10	9	Notice of meeting. (1)	Sept. 2, 1964	
15	10	10	Canadian Centennial celebrations. (3)	n.d.	
15	10	11	Notice of meeting. (1)	Sept. 18, 1964	
15	10	12	Letter from city clerk, City Hall, Toronto, to Bert Godfrey re students participation. (1)	Sept. 28, 1964	
15	10	13	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Canadian Centenary Council. (1)	Sept. 28, 1964	
15	10	14	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Centennial Commission, Ottawa. (1)	Sept. 30, 1964	
15	10	15	Agenda for meeting. (1)	Oct. 8, 1964	
15	10	16	Progress reports. Appointment of Executive Committee. (3)	Oct. 8, 1964	
15	10	17	Letter from Canadian Centenary Council to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 13, 1964	
15	10	18	Letter to Bert Godfrey. Enclosures. (3)	Oct. 29, 1964	
15	10	19	Brochures re "Fathers of Confederation Day". (4)	Nov. 3, 1964	
15	10	20	Information letter from Canadian Centenary Council. (2)	Nov., 1964	
15	10	21	Notice to members of committee re film. (2)	Nov. 13, 1964	
15	10	22	Article in Globe and Mail re Plans for Canada's 100th birthday. (1)	Nov. 26, 1964	
15	10	23	Notice of meeting. (1)	Nov. 30, 1964	
15	10	24	Minutes of Executive Committee. (4)	Dec. 11, 1964	
15	10	25	Five documents from Canadian Centenary Council re plans for 1967. (45)	1964	
15	10	26	Documents from Canadian Centenary Council re plans for 1967. (9)	Jan./Feb. 1965	
15	10	27	Plans of Toronto Arts Foundations re Centenary. (4)	Jan. 1965	
15	11	1	Letter to member of the Executive Committee. (1)	Jan. 6, 1966	
15	11	2	Letter from chairman, Interfaith Committee. (3)	Jan. 9, 1966	
15	11	3	Letter from Oakah L. Jones, Chairman, Toronto Citizens' Centenary Committee to Bert Godfrey re meeting of committee. (1)	Feb. 8, 1966	

276			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	11	4	Minutes of Executive Committee. (8)	Feb. 22, 1966
15	11	5	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Oakah L. Jones. (1)	Mar. 3, 1966
15	11	6	Article in Toronto Telegram and letter re centennial. (5)	May 27, 1966
15	11	7	Notice of meeting. (1)	May 30, 1966
15	11	8	Notice of meeting. (1)	May 30, 1966
15	11	9	Minutes of meeting. (6)	June 28, 1966
15	11	10	Letter to Executive Committee. (1)	July 8, 1966
15	11	11	Folder re Centenary Committee. (2)	n.d.
15	11	12	Correction to minutes. (1)	Aug. 17, 1966
15	11	13	Letter to Oakah L. Jones, Chairman, Toronto Citizens' Centenary Committee from C.E. Morris, city clerk. (1)	Aug. 19, 1966
15	11	14	Letter to Executive Committee from Oakah L. Jones. (1)	Aug. 22, 1966
15	11	15	Letter to Executive Committee from Florence Umphrey, Secretary of committee. (1)	Aug. 26, 1966
15	11	16	Agenda for meeting Executive Committee. (5)	Aug. 31, 1966
15	11	17	Minutes for meeting Executive Committee. (6)	Aug. 31, 1966
15	11	18	Agenda for meeting of Sept. 13, 1966. (2)	Sept. 7, 1966
15	11	19	Reminder for meeting of Sept. 13. (1)	Sept. 13, 1966
15	11	20	Newsletter. (19)	Sept., 1966
15	11	21	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Florence Umphrey, Secretary of committee. (1)	Oct. 19, 1966
15	11	22	Newsletter. (12)	Nov., 1966
15	11	23	Notice of meeting. (1)	Nov. 23, 1966
15	11	24	Minutes of Executive Committee. (4)	Dec. 13, 1966
15	11	25	Newsletter. (4)	Feb., 1967
15	11	26	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	Feb. 7, 1967
15	11	27	Royal Bank Centennial Award. (2)	n.d.

MG 31, H 177			<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	277	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
15	11	28	Canadian Centennial Issue. Builders of Canada: Sir John A. MacDonald. (16)	n.d.	
15	11	29	Preliminary report Community Arts Council. (2)	1967	
15	11	30	Organization chart. (6)	Feb. 23, 1967	
15	11	31	Minutes of meeting. (1)	Feb. 28, 1967	
15	11	32	Report of Bert Godfrey, Chairman of Centennial Committee, Canadian Jewish Congress, Central Region. (2)	Mar. 23, 1967	
15	11	33	Letter to Oakah L. Jones from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, Beth Tzedec Congregation, Toronto. (1)	Mar. 27, 1967	
15	11	34	Minutes of meeting. (6)	Mar. 31, 1967	
15	11	35	Newsletter. (4)	Apr., 1967	
15	11	36	Notice of meeting. (1)	Mar. 1, 1967	
15	11	37	Notice to Executive Committee re Thanksgiving Saturday. (1)	Aug. 30, 1967	
15	11	38	News from the Council. (1)	n.d.	

## CAMP RAMAH, ONTARIO, CANADA

15	12	1	Pamphlets etc. outlining Camp Ramah activities etc. (49)	n.d.
15	12	2	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, Rabbi of Beth Tzedec Congregation, Toronto, to Rabbi Bernard Segal, Executive Director, United Synagogue of America, New York, re establishing a Camp Ramah in Ontario. (2)	July 15, 1957
15	12	3	Reply from Rabbi Bernard Segal. (1)	July 18, 1957
15	12	4	Letter to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re above matter from M. Bernard Resnikoff, Director of the National Ramah Commission of the United Synagogue, Teachers Institute and Jewish Theological Seminary of America, New York, N.Y (1)	July 22, 1957
15	12	5	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Bert Godfrey. Enclosure of copy of above letter (1)	July 25, 1957

278			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
15	12	6	Letter to Bert Godfrey from M. Bernard Resnikoff of the National Ramah Commission suggesting a preliminary meeting in New York, including J. Barney Goldhar, to discuss establishment of a Camp Ramah in Ontario. (1)	Sept. 4, 1957
15	12	7	Reply from Bert Godfrey to M. Bernard Resnikoff. (1)	Sept. 10, 1957
15	12	8	Memorandum to Bert Godfrey at the Seminary building, New York, N.Y., from M. Bernard Resnikoff. (1)	Sept. 16, 1957
15	12	9	Camp Ramah article	n.d.
15	12	10	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Rabbi Morris Adler, Detroit re Camp Ramah. (2)	Oct. 15, 1957
15	12	11	Memorandum from J. Barney Goldhar, Chairman, Ramah Committee. (1)	Oct. 20, 1957
15	12	12	Letter to J. Barney Goldhar from Murray Shiff, Executive Director, Ontario Region, United Synagogue of America. (3)	Sept. 19, 1957
15	12	13	Letter to all members and Rabbis of Ontario Region, United Synagogue of America urging attendance at convention at Kiamesha Lake, N.Y Discussions there about Camp Ramah and other matters. (1)	Oct. 29, 1957
15	12	14	Meeting re Camp Ramah in Canada. Agenda. (1)	Feb. 9, 1958
15	12	15	Letter to Bert Godfrey from National Ramah Commission re meeting above. (1)	Jan. 23, 1958
15	12	16	Minutes of meeting after purchase and establishment of Camp Ramah (purchased from Camp Winnebago), funding, etc. (8)	June 23, 1959
15	12	17	Report on visit to Camp Ramah in Canada. (2)	July, 1959
15	12	18	Meeting at Camp Ramah. (1)	Aug. 14, 1959
15	12	19	Meeting at Camp Ramah. (1)	Aug. 13, 1959
15	12	20	Letter from J. Barney Goldhar re funding. (1)	Aug. 17, 1959
15	12	21	Letter from J. Barney Goldhar to Albert Shifrin Q.C., President of Beth Tzedec Congregation, Toronto re funding required. (2)	Sept. 4, 1959
15	12	22	Minutes of Camp Ramah Committee. (6)	Sept. 27, 1959

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	279	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
15	12	23	Letter to Bert Godfrey, President, Ontario Region, United Synagogue of America from M. Bernard Resnikoff, National Camp Ramah Commission, New York. (1)	Oct. 11, 1960	
15	12	24	Letter from J. Barney Goldhar to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 12, 1962	
15	12	25	Minutes of Camp Ramah Committee. (3)	Oct. 24, 1962	

#### WORLD JEWISH CONGRESS

15	13	1	News and Views. (15)	Sept., 1986
15	13	2	News and Views. (19)	Mar./Apr. 1987
15	13	3	News and Views. (19)	Nov./Dec., 1987
15	13	4	News and Views. (23)	spring 1988

# CANADIAN FOUNDATION FOR JEWISH CULTURE

15	13	5	Minutes. (5)	Feb. 19, 1974
15	13	6	Minutes. (4)	July 17, 1970
15	13	7	Letter for President Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg. (1)	Nov. 21, 1973

#### CAMP RAMAH

15	13	8	Committee. (3)	n.d.
15	13	9	Letter from Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg to Levi Soshuk, N.Y. (1)	Aug. 16, 1960
15	13	10	Memorandum to Levi Soshuk from Murray Shiff. (1)	Dec. 23, 1960

280			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
			WORLD COUNCIL OF SYNAGOGUES, N.Y.	
15	13	11	Letters to and from Rabbi Bernard Segal, N.Y. (4)	Apr. 24, 1960
15	13	12	Letter to Edward Gelber, Jerusalem. (1)	Apr. 29, 1960
15	13	13	Resolution. (2)	Sept. 15, 1976
			JEWISH NATIONAL FUND	
15	13	14	Letter from John P. Robarts, Premier of Ontario re Bert Godfrey Negev-Dinner. (1)	Nov. 30, 1966
15	13	15	Letter re meeting. (1)	May 1, 1973
15	13	16	Letters re Canadian Centennial Forest. (2)	1967
			SPECIAL LETTERS	
15	13	17	Jewish Historical Society. (2) (Misfiled)	Aug. 25, Sept. 22, 1970
15	13	18	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Forest Hill Civilian Defense Committee. (1)	Dec. 13, 1943
15	13	19	Letter from Frank and Bert Godfrey to YM and YWHA re Samuel Godfrey auditorium, Bloor "Y". (1)	1960
15	13	20	Letter from Bethesda General Hospital. (2) (Misfiled)	Mar. 8, 1960
			<b>B'NAI B'RITH</b>	

15	14	1	Letter to John A. Geller from Sol I. Littman, National	Jan. 21, 1970
			Director, Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith Canada re	
			discussion with the Granite Club of Toronto re their	
			membership policies. (2)	

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	281	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
15	14	2	Statement by United Church of Canada and Canadian B'nai B'rith re Christian-Jewish relations. (1)	n.d.	
15	14	3	B'nai B'rith Digest. (11)	June 12, 1961	
15	14	4	B'nai B'rith Digest. (11)	Oct. 5, 1964	
15	14	5	Memorandum from League for Human Rights of B'nai B'rith and two reports. (20)	1972	
15	14	6	Picture included of International President of B'nai B'rith, Dr. William Wexler (Jewish Standard). (1)	Jan. 15, 1966	
			BUREAU OF JEWISH EDUCATION, TORONTO		
16	1	1	Memorandum from Jack Shindman, Chairman of House Committee of the United Jewish Welfare Fund of Toronto to the Capital Needs and Planning Committee of the U.J.W.F. re proposed building project of the Bureau of Jewish Education with the Jewish Public Library at Glenpark and Glenmount St., Toronto. (2)	Apr. 28, 1960	
16	1	2	Further report re above proposal. (1)	June 27, 1960	
16	1	3	Letter from Dr. Samuel B. Hurwich, President of the Bureau of Jewish Education to Samuel J. Sable, Chairman, Capital Needs and Planning Committee U.J.W.F. re above. (1)	June 29, 1960	
16	1	4	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, Bureau of Jewish Education to Samuel J. Sable, U.J.W.F. re proposed new building. (1)	Sept. 15, 1960	
16	1	5	Present and proposed room measurements for Bureau and Midrasha L'Morim. (1)	n.d.	
16	1	6	Report by Bert Godfrey re proposed new building. (1)	Sept. 19, 1960	
16	1	7	Minimum enrolment requirements. (1)	n.d.	
16	1	8	Proposed new formula for budgeting. (2)	n.d.	
16	1	9	New Year's wishes. (1)	1960	

282			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	1	10	Agenda for Joint Committee of U.J.W.F. and Bureau of Jewish Education, (enclosed minutes of June 21, 1960 and letter of Sept. 21, 1960) from Bert Godfrey, President of Bureau to Florence Hutner, Executive Vice-President, U.J.W.F. (4)	1960
16	1	11	"Home and School" booklet. (4)	1960
16	1	12	Acceptance speech by Bert Godfrey on becoming President of the Bureau of Jewish Education. (2)	1960
16	1	13	Agenda. (1)	1960
16	1	14	The fixed minimum charge formula. (2)	n.d.
16	1	15	The ratio formula. (2)	n.d.
16	1	16	The varied charge formula. (2)	n.d.
16	1	17	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, to officers re special meeting for Oct. 24 to discuss building plans. (1)	Oct. 19, 1960
16	1	18	Anticipated tuition fees. (22)	Oct. 31, 1960
16	1	19	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, and Dr. Joseph Diamond, Executive-Director to Samuel Posluns on passing of his mother. (1)	Nov. 8, 1960
16	1	20	Special meeting advice from Joseph Levine, Chairman of Board. (1)	Nov. 18, 1960
16	1	21	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, to Samuel J. Sable, President, U.J.W.F. re proposed new building for Bureau of Jewish Education and Jewish Public Library. (1)	Nov. 18, 1960
16	1	22	Tuition costs. School year. (3)	1960/1961
16	1	23	Budget. (9)	Sept. 1960/ Aug. 1961
16	1	24	Bureau budget requested. (1)	1961/1962
16	1	25	Bureau budget requested. (37)	Sept., 1962 Aug., 1962
16	1	26	Estimated School Budget. (8)	Sept. 25, 1962
16	1	27	Independent Jewish Day High School. (8)	n.d.

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
16	1	20	Demonstrate (2)	10(2/10(2		
16	1	28	Bureau budget. (2)	1962/1963		
16	1	29	Meeting of Survey Committee on Jewish Education. (2)	Apr. 23, 1962		
16	1	30	Pro-forma school budgets. (1)	1962/1963		
16	1	31	Canadian Jewish News. Article re opening of Bialik Hebrew Day School. Pictures. (1)	Jan. 12, 1962		
16	1	32	The case for government support of Jewish Day Schools, by Dr. Joseph Diamond. (19)	June 13, 1962		
16	1	33	The case against government support, by Sydney M. Harris. (14)	June 1962		
16	1	34	Survey Committee on Jewish Education. (4)	Aug. 1, 1962		
16	1	35	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbinical Assembly. (3)	May 7, 1962		
16	1	36	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Alexander Brown re government support for Day Schools. (11)	Aug. 10, 1962		
16	1	37	Interim report re Hebrew Academy. (11)	Feb. 21 1972		
16	1	38	Report re Hebrew Academy. (2)	June 27, 1972		
16	1	39	Memorandum from Rabbi Irwin E. Witty to Board members of Jewish Schools, re review of property taxation. (8)	Oct. 20, 1976		
16	1	40	Information re affiliation with Board of Jewish Education. (2)	n.d.		
16	1	41	Various budget figures etc. (9)	Nov. 6, 1975		
16	1	42	Memorandum from Rabbi Irwin E. Witty, Executive-Director, Board of Jewish Education to subsidized schools. (3)	June, 24, 1975		
16	2	1	"A Decade of Organized Jewish Education in Toronto" by Dr. Joseph Diamond. (41)	1960		
16	2	2	Address by Dr. Joseph Diamond. (12)	May 19, 1960		
16	2	3	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, to Samuel J. Sable, United Jewish Welfare Fund re projected new building for the Bureau and Jewish Library. (1)	Sept. 15, 1960		
16	2	4	Planning for Secondary Jewish Education. (5)	Dec. 15, 1960		
16	2	5	Budget. (6)	1960/1962		

284			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	2	6	Canadian Jewish News, article and pictures of annual meeting. (1)	Dec. 22, 1961
16	2	7	Minutes. (2)	Oct. 24, 1962
16	2	8	Budget. (3)	1962/1963
16	2	9	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Dr. Joseph Diamond. (1)	Nov. 12, 1964
16	2	10	Note of new address. (1)	n.d.
16	2	11	Enrolment comparison. (1)	1962
16	2	12	Interim report. (11)	Feb. 21, 1972

# CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS, TORONTO

16	3	1	Kashruth certificate. (1)	Feb., 1957
16	3	2	Pamphlet "The Facts About Kashruth". (10)	n.d.
16	3	3	Pamphlet "Toronto Jewry 60 Years Ago" an excerpt from the Toronto Mail and Empire of Sept. 25, 1897. The writer identified as the late W.L. MacKenzie King (Prime Minister of Canada) then a graduate student. (4)	Dec., 1958
16	3	4	Letter to J. Irving Oelbaum, President, and Professor Jacob Finkelman, Chairman, Central Region, Canadian Jewish Congress, from Bert Godfrey, President, Ontario Region, United Synagogue of America, re Kashruth program administered by the Congress. (1)	Mar. 25, 1958
16	3	5	Letter from J. Irving Oelbaum to Bert Godfrey, in response to above. (1)	Apr. 1, 1959
16	3	6	Memorandum to delegates re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (3)	July 23, 1959
16	3	7	Memorandum to delegates re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (2)	Aug. 20, 1959
16	3	8	Memorandum to delegates re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (2)	Oct. 1, 1959
16	3	9	Memorandum to delegates re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (2)	Sept. 24, 1959

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	285	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
16	3	10	Memorandum to delegates re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (4)	Sept. 21, 1959	
16	3	11	Memorandum to delegates re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (1)	n.d.	
16	3	12	Memorandum to delegates re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (1)	n.d.	
16	3	13	Letter to Bert Godfrey, President, Jewish Public Library re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (2)	July 31, 1959	
16	3	14	Letter to Bert Godfrey, President, Jewish Public Library re National Convention in Montreal, Oct. 29/Nov. 1, 1959. (2)	Sept. 29, 1959	
16	3	15	Letter from Saul Hayes, National Executive Director, C.J.C. to Bernath L. Jacobs, President, United Synagogue of America, New York, indicating acceptance of Solomon Schechter Award to Congress for community achievement. (1)	Sept. 17, 1959	
16	3	16	Letter to Saul Hayes from Bernarth L. Jacobs re above. (1)	Sept. 24, 1959	
16	3	17	Letter to Bernarth L. Jacobs from Samuel Bronfman re above. (1)	Sept. 21, 1959	
16	3	18	Letter to Samuel Bronfman from Bernarth L. Jacobs re above. (1)	Sept. 24, 1959	
16	3	19	Letter from John Marshall, Branch Librarian, North York Public Library to Dr. Joseph Klinghofer, Educational Department, Canadian Jewish Congress re forthcoming visit to Toronto of Isaac Bashevis Singer. (1)	Nov. 22, 1962	
16	3	20	Letter from Dr. Joseph Diamond, Executive Director, Bureau of Jewish Education to Myer Sharzer, Executive Director, C.J.W.F. (2)	May 9, 1962	
16	3	21	Letter to Bert Godfrey, President, Jewish Public Library, from J.Irving Oelbaum, C.J.C., re Farewell Dinner for Dr. and Mrs. Samuel B. Hurwich. (1)	Oct. 15, 1962	
16	3	22	Letter from Harry Steiner, Chairman, Educational and Cultural Committees, C.J.C., to Julius Hayman, Publisher, Jewish Standard. (1)	Dec. 4, 1962	
16	3	23	Letter to N. Shemen, Secretary, Orthodox Division, C.J.C. from Morris Rosenberg, Baycrest Centre, re Mashgiach. (1)	May 4, 1962	

286			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	3	24	I.O.I., Congress Bulletin No. 369. (14)	July 27, 1962
16	3	25	Minutes of Administrative Committee. (3)	Nov. 2, 1962
16	3	26	Press release re Isaac Bashevis Singer. (2)	Nov. 16, 1962
16	3	27	Memorandum to members of National Executive Committee from Shammai Ogden re Education Committee. (5)	Nov. 9, 1962
16	3	28	Memorandum to Administrative Committee from Myer Sharzer. (1)	Nov. 28, 1962
16	3	29	Speech on religious values by Rabbi Wilfred Shuchat, Montreal. (5)	Dec. 1, 1963
16	3	30	American Jewish Conference on Soviet Jewry. (4)	Apr. 5-6, 1964
16	3	31	Congress Bulletin. (2)	Nov., 1964
16	3	32	Congress Bulletin. (8)	Apr., 1966
16	3	33	Loose paper. (1)	n.d.
16	3	34	List of Regional Council. (2)	Oct. 12, 1966
16	3	35	Breakdown of Jewish population of Canada. (1)	1971
16	3	36	I.O.I., Congress Bulletin No. 662. (4)	Sept. 8, 1971
16	3	37	I.O.I., Congress Bulletin No. 569 re Plenary Assembly. (5)	Nov. 19, 1971
16	3	38	Minutes of Executive Committee. (6)	June 12, 1972
16	3	39	Letter to Rabbi Shochet re Hebrew Christian Movement. (1)	June 15, 1972
16	3	40	Minutes of Executive Committee. (5)	June 23, 1972
16	3	41	Merger proposal of C.J.C. and U.J.W.F. Various documents. (49)	Jan. 23, Feb. 9/16, 1972
16	3	42	Memorandum to Officers Committee from David Satok. (5)	Feb. 27, 1970
16	3	43	Activities report No. 9. (6)	Mar. 18, 1970
16	3	44	Report re Jewish Studies at University of Toronto. (6)	Jan. 23, 1970
16	3	45	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 660. (5)	July 14, 1972
16	3	46	Toronto Student Council for Soviet Jews. (4)	July, 1972
16	3	47	Toronto Student Council for Soviet Jews. (4)	Aug., 1972

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	287	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
16	3	48	Notice of meeting Regional Executive. (1)	Aug. 11, 1972	
				-	
16	3	49	Soviet Jewry. (1)	Jan. 12, 1972	
16	3	50	Student Council for Soviet Jews. (3)	Jan., 1972	
16	3	51	Missionary activity. (3)	July 28, 1972	
16	3	52	Memorandum for Ralph Shiff, Educational and Cultural Committee. (1)	Sept. 6, 1972	
16	3	53	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 3640 re Munich Olympiad Tragedy. (6)	Sept. 15, 1972	
16	3	54	Minutes of Executive Committee. (5)	Aug. 3, 1972	
16	3	55	List of meeting dates. (3)	Sept. 5, 1972	
16	3	56	Report re Missionary Sub-Committee. (26)	1972	
16	3	57	Letter to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg re Soviet Jewry. (1)	Oct. 17, 1972	
16	3	58	Report "Chaplaincy Services Study". (32)	Apr., 1973	
16	3	59	Jewish census. (2)	n.d.	
16	3	60	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 651. (3)	Mar. 17, 1972	
16	3	61	Minutes of Executive Committee. (5)	Mar. 11, 1973	
16	3	62	Committee for Soviet Jewry. (2)	July 7, 1977	
16	3	63	Budget. (1)	1972/1973	
16	3	64	Letter to Community Leaders, Chairman's report. (4)	Feb. 26, 1973	
16	3	65	Newsletter. (14)	May, 1973	
16	3	66	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 607. (8)	Oct. 26, 1973	
16	3	67	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 601. (6)	Aug. 17, 1973	
16	3	68	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 606. (5)	Oct. 10, 1973	
16	3	69	Meeting re new structuring of Canadian Jewish Congress and United Jewish Welfare Fund. (5)	Dec. 2, 1974	
16	3	70	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 697. (1)	June 21, 1974	
16	3	71	I.O.I., Newsletter No.696. (5)	June 14, 1974	
16	3	72	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 699. (1)	July 19, 1974	

288			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	3	73	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 716. (13)	Nov. 29, 1974
16	4	1	Letter from Wolfe D. Goodman, Goodman and Carr, to Austin M. Cooper re "Kosher". (2)	Feb. 27, 1974
16	4	2	Page 2 loose. (1)	n.d.
16	4	3	Assembly Central Region. (4)	n.d.
16	4	4	Meeting re merger. (5)	May 7, 1975
16	4	5	Prisoners of Conscience. (1)	n.d.
16	4	6	I.O.I., Newsletter (6)	n.d.
16	4	7	Proposed organizational structure. (1)	n.d.
16	4	8	I.O.I., No. 798, letter to Premier Levesque. (6)	Nov. 19, 1976
16	4	9	Newspaper article (Canadian Jewish News) re Rev. De Corneille. (1)	Aug., 1982
16	4	10	Letter re racism. (2)	May 17, 1976
16	4	11	Letter to Alan Rose, National Executive Director, C.J.C., from Hon. Allan J. MacEachen, Secretary of State for External Affairs, Ottawa. (1)	Aug. 20, 1976
16	4	12	List of members. (4)	Sept. 21, 1976
16	4	13	Communique re Soviet Jewry. (2)	June 13, 1977
16	4	14	Communique re Soviet Jewry. (2)	Sept. 12, 1977
16	4	15	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 819. (1)	May 20, 1977
16	4	16	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 820. (17)	June 3, 1977
16	4	17	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 821. (7)	June 30, 1977
16	4	18	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 823. (9)	July 15, 1977
16	4	19	Loose pages. (2)	n.d.
16	4	20	Press release. (2)	May 17, 1977
16	4	21	Notice re Regional Executive meeting. (1)	Aug. 2, 1977
16	4	22	Hunger strike re Soviet Jewry. (1)	1979

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	289		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
16	4	23	Globe and Mail (Toronto) and on reverse side New York Times articles, re Slepak, Lerner, Alpert, Shcharansky etc. Russian dissidents (refuseniks) who wish to emigrate. (2)	June 2/4, 1978		
16	4	24	Report to the Executive Committee. (2)	June 14, 1978		
16	4	25	Survey of anti-semitism in Argentina. (2)	Jan. 5, 1978		
16	4	26	Survey of anti-semitism in Argentina. (1)	Mar. 19, 1978		
16	4	27	Postcard to refuseniks in Soviet Union. (1)	n.d.		
16	4	28	List of refuseniks. (1)	n.d.		
16	4	29	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 708. (4)	Sept. 20, 1974		
16	4	30	Letter from International Affairs Committee. (1)	May 28, 1979		
16	4	31	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 874. Ross Hashonah message for 5740. (13)	Sept. 17, 1979		
16	4	32	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 875. (16)	Oct. 9, 1979		
16	4	33	The Chairman's Newsletter. (10)	fall 1979		
16	4	34	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (5)	Sept. 11, 1979		
16	4	35	Committee for Soviet Jewry. (2)	n.d.		
16	4	36	Rally for Soviet Jewry. (1)	Oct. 14, 1979		
16	4	37	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (7)	June 14, 1978		
16	4	38	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (6)	Oct. 9, 1979		
16	4	39	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (4)	Nov. 11, 1980		
16	4	40	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (4)	Sept. 9, 1980		
16	4	41	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 887. (14)	May 26, 1980		
16	4	42	Community Relations Forum. (1)	n.d.		
16	4	43	Congress resolutions. (27)	May 29, 1980		
16	4	44	Letter re Plenary Assembly. (9) (Misfiled)	May 15, 1980		
16	4	45	Letter from Consul General of France. (1)	Oct. 27, 1980		
16	4	46	Strategic Importance of Golan Heights. (3)	n.d.		

290			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	4	47	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (4)	Oct. 6, 1981
16	4	48	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (5)	Sept. 8, 1981
16	4	49	Ethiopian Jews: assessment. (5)	May 13, 1981
16	4	50	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (4)	Dec. 8, 1981
16	4	51	Planning and Priorities Committee. (31)	Nov., 1981
16	4	52	Article, Jerusalem Post and Lebanon. (1)	Aug. 7, 1982
16	4	53	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (4)	Apr. 20, 1982
16	4	54	Israel report. (2)	July 25, 1982
16	4	55	Article by George F. Will. (1)	Aug. 2, 1982
16	4	56	Minutes of the Executive Committee. (4)	Jan. 12, 1982
16	4	57	Lebanon (The Globe and Mail). (1)	Aug. 6, 1982
16	4	58	Lebanon (New York Times). (1)	July 8, 1982
16	4	59	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (4)	May 11, 1982
16	4	60	Committee for Soviet Jewry. (1)	1982
16	4	61	Report re Keegstra Trial. (15)	July 24, 1984
16	4	62	Refuseniks. (10)	1985
16	4	63	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (3)	Oct. 22, 1985
16	4	64	Loose page. (1)	n.d.
16	4	65	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (5)	Feb. 12, 1981
16	4	66	Agenda. (1)	Mar. 10, 1981
16	5	1	Deschesnes' report re Nazi War criminals etc. (4)	Nov. 29, 1986
16	5	2	Plenary Assembly. (4)	June 1, 1986
16	5	3	Information sheet on Nazi criminals in Canada. (4)	n.d.
16	5	4	Commission of Inquiry on war criminals in Canada. (1)	Jan. 3, 1987
16	5	5	Intercom, volume 4, No. 2. (11)	Mar./Apr., 1987

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	291		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
16	5	6	Bulletin re Meot Hittim. (2)	Apr. 22, 1987		
16	5	7	Chairman's Newsletter, volume 9, No. 3 (Nissan 5747). (39)	passover 1987		
16	5	8	President's Newsletter, Montreal. (9)	May 8, 1987		
				•		
16	5	9	Soviet Jewry Update. (6)	May 22, 1987		
16	5	10	Article by George F. Will. Newsweek. (1)	May 25, 1987		
16	5	11	Agenda meeting. (1)	May 26, 1987		
16	5	12	Address re South America Jewry. (1)	May 28, 1987		
16	5	13	Executive minutes. (4)	May 26, 1987		
16	5	14	Press release re war criminals legislation. (1)	June 23, 1987		
16	5	15	Intercom, volume 4, No. 3. (11)	May/June, 1987		
16	5	16	Meeting re distressed Jews in other lands. (4)	June 9, 1987		
16	5	17	Agenda of Executive Committee. (1)	June 23, 1987		
16	5	18	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (7)	June 23, 1987		
16	5	19	The Backgrounder. (23)	June/July, 1987		
16	5	20	President's Newsletter. (12)	July, 1987		
16	5	21	Ottawa Digest. (10)	Aug./Sept., 1987		
16	5	22	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (7)	June 23, 1987		
16	5	23	Intercom, volume 4, No. 4. (11)	July/Aug., 1987		
16	5	24	Jerusalem Post report. (1)	May 16, 1987		
16	5	25	President's Newsletter. (6)	Sept., 1987		
16	5	26	Schedule of meeting of the Executive Committee. (1)	1987/1988		
16	5	27	Israel 40th anniversary. (1)	May 18, 1987		
16	5	28	Plenary session. (2)	Nov. 29, 1987		
16	5	29	Chairman's Newsletter, volume 9, No. 4 (Tammuz/Av 5747). (34)	summer 1987		

292			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	5	30	Agenda. (1)	Sept. 29, 1987
16	5	31	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (4)	Apr. 28, 1987
16	5	32	Fact sheet: Jews in Syria. (1)	n.d.
16	5	33	26th Regional Plenary. (1)	Nov. 28, 1987
16	5	34	Ottawa Digest. (11)	Oct./Nov., 1987
16	5	35	Ottawa Digest. (11)	Aug./Sept., 1987
16	5	36	Article from New York Times re Waldheim. (1)	June 21, 1987
16	5	37	Deschesnes Commission. (2)	Nov. 6, 1986
16	5	38	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (3)	Nov. 20, 1986
16	5	39	Jewish refuseniks. (3)	n.d.
16	5	40	President's Newsletter, volume 1, No. 8. (6)	Nov. 1987
16	5	41	Intercom. (11)	Oct./Nov., 1987
16	5	42	Plenary. (1)	Nov,. 28, 1987
16	5	43	Suspected Nazis (Toronto Star). (1)	Aug. 7, 1987
16	5	44	Suspected Nazis (Toronto Star). (1)	Aug. 7, 1987
16	5	45	Suspected Nazis (Toronto Star). (3)	Aug. 7, 1987
16	5	46	Deschesnes Commission. (4)	Jan. 12, 1987
16	5	47	Matzoh for Cuba. (1)	Apr. 30, 1987
16	5	48	Minutes of the Regional Executive. (6)	Apr. 26, 1988
16	5	49	Sharansky Rally (Russian refusenik). (1)	Sept. 15, 1988
16	5	50	Simchat Torah Rally, Yoseph Begun (refusenik). (5)	Oct. 6, 1988

# CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS

16	6	1	Minutes Executive meeting. (5)	Sept. 26, 1977
----	---	---	--------------------------------	----------------

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY			
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
16	6	2	C.C.C.J. Pamphlet. (15)	n.d.		
16	6	3	Brotherhood. (8)	1958		
16	6	4	Scope. (4)	Nov., 1964		
16	6	5	Program for the Centennial Year. (1)	Dec. 9, 1966		
16	6	6	Letter from Rev. Richard D. Jones to Bert Godfrey and vice-versa. (2)	Oct. 1970		
16	6	7	Agreements with Nicholas Munk (Munk Award). (2) (Misfiled)	June 26, 1972		
16	6	8	Letter to Editor from Rev. Richard D. Jones. (1) (Misfiled)	Apr. 24, 1978		
16	6	9	Financial statements. (7)	Sept. 30, 1978		
16	6	10	Agenda and minutes of annual meeting. (6)	Apr. 14, 1980		
16	6	11	Financial statements. (7)	Sept. 30, 1981		
16	6	12	Notice of special meeting. (2)	Nov. 13/23, 1981		
16	6	13	Head table list. (2)	Oct. 4, 1982		
16	6	14	Names of awards recipients since 1952 (Human Relations Awards). (9)	1987		
16	6	15	Financial statements. (5)	Feb. 29, 1984		
16	6	16	Information for Nominating Committee. (3)	May 16, 1985		
16	6	17	Meeting of the Sub-Committee (Role in Canadian society) guidelines. (9)	May 6, 1985		
16	6	18	Minutes and revised estimates. (11)	Sept. 25/Oct. 10, 1984		
16	6	19	Proposed by-laws. (3)	June 20, 1984		
16	6	20	Memoranda re meeting. (1)	Oct. 19, 1984		
16	6	21	Agenda and minutes. (3)	Nov. 12/Dec. 5, 1984		
16	6	22	Balance sheet. (2)	Feb. 28, 1985		
16	6	23	List of Executive and Board members. (11)	Jan., 1985		
16	6	24	Proposed budget. (6)	Feb. 28, 1985		

294			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	6	25	Memorandum to Executive from Victor Goldbloom. (1)	Apr. 18, 1993
16	6	26	President's annual report. (9)	Feb. 28, 1986
16	6	27	Pencilled notes by Bert Godfrey, Chairman of Award Committee. (1)	n.d.
16	6	28	Memorandum to National Executive from William M. McKechnie. (2)	Feb. 24, 1986
16	6	29	Minutes. (4)	Dec. 10, 1986
16	6	30	Minutes. (5)	Jan. 21, 1986
16	6	31	Letter from Montreal to Marnie Paikin, President, C.C.C.J. (1)	Mar. 8, 1988
16	6	32	Minutes. (3)	Mar. 30, 1988
16	6	33	Minutes. (4)	Apr. 13, 1988
16	6	34	Annual Banquet. (9)	Apr. 18, 1988
16	6	35	Various letters etc. re banquet planned for May 15, 1989	1988
16	6	36	Financial Figures. (3)	Dec. 31, 1986
16	6	37	Letter from Victor Goldbloom to Atlantic Region. (2)	Dec. 29, 1986
16	6	38	Provisional Agendas. (2)	Mar. 4, 1987
16	6	39	Memorandum from William M. McKechnie, Chairman of Executive. (5)	Jan. 30, 1987
16	6	40	Memorandum from William M. McKechnie, Chairman of Executive. (1)	Feb. 4, 1987
16	6	41	Financial Outlook. (2)	Jan. 20, 1987
16	6	42	Memorandum from William M. McKechnie. (5)	Jan. 30, 1987
16	6	43	Memorandum to Executive. (1)	Sept. 3, 1987
16	6	44	Letter to Michael H. Wilson, Minister of Finance. (4)	Aug. 24, 1987
16	6	45	Agenda. (1)	Apr. 22, 1987
16	6	46	President's annual report. (6)	1986/1987
16	6	47	Memoranda from William M. McKechnie. (2)	Jan. 28, 1988
16	6	48	First draft of constitution. (15)	Dec. 31, 1987

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	295
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
16	6	49	Special Board meeting. (2)	Jan. 6, 1988
16	6	50	Draft minutes. (2)	Mar. 2, 1988
16	6	51	Notice of meeting. Enclosure. (18)	Jan. 28, 1986
16	6	52	Minutes of annual meeting. (5)	June 16, 1987
16	6	53	Staff meeting. (3)	Nov. 13, 1987
16	6	54	Various papers. (9)	Feb. 22, 1988 etc.
16	6	55	Awards Dinner. Various items. (9)	Apr. 18, 1988
16	6	56	Various. (22)	June 3, 1988
16	6	57	Newsletter. (5)	spring 1988
16	6	58	Financial statements. (7)	Feb. 29, 1988

#### **CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS**

17	1	1	Calendar of Cultural Events. (2)	June 26, 1959
17	1	2	Calendar of Jewish Cultural Events and Educational Programs. (2)	Oct., 1958 1963
17	1	3	Jewish Book Month. (3)	1960
17	1	4	Shtetl Exhibit. (1)	Sept. 29, 1960
17	1	5	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 303. (6)	Dec. 19, 1958
17	1	6	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 305. (6)	Jan. 9, 1959
17	1	7	Jewish Book Month. (2)	1961
17	1	8	Letter to Ada Lappin re Isaac Bashevis Singer. (1)	Sept. 4, 1962
17	1	9	Letter to Isaac Bashevis Singer. (1)	Sept. 5, 1962
17	1	10	Letter to Planning Committee re Jewish Book Month. (1)	Sept. 5, 1962
17	1	11	Observation on life in Israel and Europe, by Azriel Eisenberg. (17)	May-July, 1963
17	1	12	Congress calendar of events. (2)	1963/1964

296			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	1	12	LOL Neveletter realizing against Commence (2)	Aug 21 1064
17	1	13	I.O.I., Newsletter re claims against Germany. (2)	Aug. 21, 1964
17	1	14	Meeting on Jewish Book Month. (3)	Sept. 24, 1964
17	1	15	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 469. (7)	Aug. 5, 1966
17	1	16	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Myer Sharzer, Executive Director re centennial services in Synagogue. (1)	Dec. 14, 1966
17	1	17	Letter to Synagogue Manager Meyer W. Gasner, Chairman, Central Region, re centennial of Canadian confederation. (2)	Dec. 19, 1966
17	1	18	The Centennial declaration. (2)	1967
17	1	19	Letter to Myer Sharzer from Bert Godfrey re above. (1)	Dec. 30, 1966
17	1	20	Discussion re Centennial year. (2)	Dec. 30, 1966
17	1	21	Centennial program in Winnipeg. (1)	Feb. 10, 1967
17	1	22	Notice of Centenary Committee of Congress under chairmanship of Bert Godfrey. (1)	Feb. 14, 1967
17	1	23	Agenda re above. (1)	Feb. 17, 1967
17	1	24	Kingston Centenary. (1)	Feb. 22, 1967
17	1	25	Reminder of meeting and minutes of March 3. (9)	Mar. 17, 1967
17	1	26	Memorandum of meeting. (3)	July 10, 1970
17	1	27	I.O.I., Newsletter No. 613	July 10, 1970
17	1	28	Minutes. (5)	June 19, 1970
17	1	29	Memorandum to Regional Executive re Jewish Education. (3)	July 6, 1970
17	1	30	Minutes. (5)	July 16, 1970
17	1	31	Committee meetings. (3)	Sept. 19, 1972
17	1	32	Jewish population in Ontario cities. (2)	July, 1974
17	1	33	Minutes. (6)	Dec. 9, 1980
17	1	34	Update on Ethiopian Jews. (5)	May 13, 1981
17	1	35	Minutes. Enclosures. (9)	Mar. 10, 1981
17	1	36	Minutes. (6)	Apr. 14, 1981

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	297
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	1	37	Minutes. (4)	Apr. 22, 1986
17	1	38	Minutes. (3)	June 24, 1986
17	1	39	Letter re leadership development. (1)	June 24, 1986
17	1	40	Agenda. (1)	June 24, 1986
17	1	41	26th Regional plenary. (2)	Nov. 28/29, 1987
17	1	42	Minutes. (4)	Jan. 27, 1987
17	1	43	Zundel trial. (3)	Dec. 10, 1987
17	1	44	Notice and minutes of May 26, 1987. (11)	June 23, 1987
17	1	45	Committee for Soviet Jewry. (1)	June 27, 1988
17	1	46	Ottawa Digest. (11)	Apr., 1988
17	1	47	Intercom. (15)	Mar./Apr. 1988
17	1	48	Chatter. (5)	June 15, 1988
17	1	49	Canada-Israel Committee. (13)	Jan. 5, 1988
17	1	50	Syrian Jewry. (4)	June, 1988
17	1	51	Agenda. (1)	June 28, 1988
17	1	52	Minutes. (6)	June 26, 1988
17	1	53	Policy Background. (1)	June 23, 1988
17	1	54	Intercom. (15)	Mar./Apr., 1988
17	1	55	President's Newsletter. (5)	Apr., 1988
17	1	56	Minutes. (6)	Feb. 25, 1988
17	1	57	Joe Clark's statement etc. (4)	Mar. 14, 1988
17	1	58	Minutes. (5)	Mar. 22, 1988
17	1	59	President's Newsletter. (9)	Jan., 1988
17	1	60	Four Chairman's Newsletters. (124)	1987/1988
17	1	61	Intercom. (11)	Jan/Feb., 1988
17	1	61	Intercom. (11)	Jan/Feb.

<u>298</u>			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	1	62	Guide for Interviewers. (8)	n.d.

# UNITED SYNAGOGUE DAY SCHOOL, TORONTO

17	2	1	Projected cost of full day school. (2)	Dec. 2, 1959
17	2	2	Pamphlet "The Day School in the Conservative Movement". (47)	1957
17	2	3	Letter from Bert Godfrey, President, Ontario Region, United Synagogue of America to Conservative Congregation in Ontario to consider establishing Conservative Day School. Meeting for May 12, 1960. (1)	June, 1960
17	2	4	Letter re new date (June 8) for above meeting. (1)	June, 1960
17	2	5	Letter re new date (June 20) for above meeting. (1)	1960
17	2	6	Day School survey. (2)	n.d.
17	2	7	Letter from Murray Shiff, Director, Ontario Region, United Synagogue, with enclosure re meeting May 3, to consider United Synagogue Day School and other matters. (2)	1961
17	2	8	Letter re Bert Godfrey to Aaron M. Nussbaum outlining the terms under which Mr. Nussbaum was engaged as Principal and Administrator of the United Synagogue Day School. (1)	June 29, 1961
17	2	9	Foundation and Day School survey. (1)	1956
17	2	10	Hebrew Studies Sub-Committee. (2)	Feb. 15, 1962
17	2	11	Public Relations Committee. (1)	Feb. 18, 1962
17	2	12	General Studies Committee. (3)	Mar. 8, 1962
17	2	13	Hebrew Studies Sub-Committee. (2)	Apr. 10, 1962
17	2	14	Board of Directors meeting. (2)	May 1, 1962
17	2	15	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Louis L. Smith, Chairman, Finance and Budget Committee, Beth Tzedec Congregation re grant to Day School. (1)	May 4, 1962

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	299	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
17	2	16	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Parents and Board members re meeting May 24th. (1)	May 8, 1962	
17	2	17	Hebrew Education Sub-Committee. (2)	May 24, 1962	
17	2	18	Education Committee report. (4)	Jan. 4, 1962	
17	2	19	Letter from Aaron M. Nussbaum to parents. (3)	June 18, 1962	
17	2	20	Letter to parents. (3)	Aug. 28, 1962	
17	2	21	Admission and Budget Committee. (1)	1962	
17	2	22	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Mr. I. Atin, President Bnai Israel- Beth David Synagogue re contributions to Day School. (1)	Sept. 5, 1962	
17	2	23	Letter from Bert Godfrey, Chairman, Board of Directors, to Dr. M.L. Simon and others re Nominating Committee. (1)	Sept. 26, 1962	
17	2	24	Letter from Aaron M. Nussbaum to parents. (3)	Sept. 28, 1962	
17	2	25	Letter from Aaron M. Nussbaum to parents re election of new Day School Officers etc. (5)	Nov. 28, 1962	
17	2	26	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Board members re first meeting of newly-elected Board of Directors. (1)	Oct. 5, 1962	
17	2	27	Letter from Aaron M. Nussbaum to Rabbi J.B. Friedberg. Ottawa. (1)	Oct. 10, 1962	
17	2	28	Letter from Aaron Nussbaum to Rabbi J. Kellman. (1)	Sept. 6, 1962	
17	2	29	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Board members re dinner for newly-elected Executive Committee, Chairman J. Barney Goldhar. (1)	Dec. 3, 1962	
17	2	30	Minutes of General Studies Education Committee. (3)	Dec. 10, 1962	
17	2	31	Board of Directors, installation. (3)	Dec. 13, 1962	
17	2	32	Salary scale etc. (6)	Apr., 1961	
17	2	33	List of Board members etc. (3)	1965/1966	
17	2	34	Parent Association list. (1)	1965-1966	
17	2	35	List of Education Committee. (2)	1965-1966	
17	2	36	List of Executive Committee. (1)	1966	

300			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	2	37	Financial report. (4)	Aug. 31, 1969
17	2	38	Article by Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg "Why a Day School" (Canadian Jewish News). (1)	Dec. 31, 1965
17	2	39	Minutes. (4)	Dec. 27, 1970
17	2	40	Letter to parents from Aaron M. Nussbaum. (5)	Mar. 12, 1970
17	2	41	Minutes of Board of Directors. (4)	Sept. 28, 1970
17	2	42	Letter to parents. (3)	Sept. 24, 1970
17	2	43	Board of Directors. (2)	1969/1970
17	2	44	Breakdown of registration. (2)	1970/1971
17	2	45	Minutes of Board of Directors. (5)	June 17, 1970
17	2	46	Resolution of Joint Community Relations Committee of Canadian Jewish Congress re government aid to Jewish Day Schools. Enclosures. (11)	June 2, 1970
17	2	47	Education Committee. (3)	Apr. 16, 1970
17	2	48	Financial report. (6)	Aug. 31. 1970
17	2	49	Breakdown of registration. (2)	1970/1971
17	2	50	Proposed budget. (2)	1970/1971
17	2	51	Graduation exercises. (2)	1970
17	2	52	Parent Association. (2)	1970/1971
17	2	53	Letter from Mark Perlmutter, President U.S.D.S., to Sam Posluns, Beth Tzedec Congregation outlining work of Day School and requested subsidy. (11)	Jan. 19, 1970
17	2	54	Student enrolment. (2)	1970/1971
17	2	55	Budget and statement. (8)	Aug. 31, 1970
17	2	56	Membership meeting. (4)	Jan. 28, 1970
17	2	57	Budget for nursery school. (1)	1970
17	2	58	Board of Directors. (4)	Mar. 2, 1971
17	2	59	Letter to parents. (2)	Apr. 13, 1971
17	2	60	Minutes of Board of Directors. (5)	Jan. 18, 1971

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	301	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
17	2	61	Brief to United Jewish Welfare Fund re financial report. (9)	1971	
17	2	62	Board of Directors. (2)	Dec. 8, 1971	
17	2	63	Independent Jewish Day High School. (2)	Nov. 30, 1971	
17	2	64	Donation and library account. (2)	Aug. 31, 1971	
17	2	65	Proposal for United Synagogue Day High School. (5)	1971/1972	
17	2	66	Breakdown of registration. (3)	1971/1972	
17	2	67	Agenda, Education Committee. (1)	Nov. 24, 1971	
17	2	68	Board of Directors. (3)	Apr. 27, 1971	
17	2	69	Proposed school calendar. (1)	1971/1972	
17	2	70	Board of Directors. (3)	Oct. 6, 1971	
17	2	71	Tuition fees. (1)	Sept., 1971	
17	2	72	Board of Directors. (4)	June 14, 1971	
17	2	73	Letter to Board members re brief to U.J.A. (1)	Dec. 9, 1971	
17	3	1	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	May 18, 1971	
17	3	2	Agenda and minutes of Board of Directors. (5)	June 14, 1971	
17	3	3	Letter to parents. (3)	Sept. 17, 1971	
17	3	4	Budget. (4)	Aug. 31, 1972	
17	3	5	Letter to parent. (5)	Aug. 9, 1972	
17	3	6	Letter to Mark Perlmutter re Independent High School and Bialik. (2)	Aug. 2, 1972	
17	3	7	Registration. (3)	1972/1973	
17	3	8	Financial statement. (10)	Aug. 31, 1972	
17	3	9	Historical background and evaluation of United Synagogue Day School and addendum. (40)	Aug., 1972	
17	3	10	Agenda and memorandum. (4)	1972	
17	3	11	Letter and brief #1 to United Jewish and Welfare Fund. (8)	Dec. 6, 1971	
17	3	12	Letter and brief #2 to U.J.W.F. (7)	Jan. 19, 1972	

302			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	3	13	Notice of meeting. (1)	Feb. 8, 1972
17	3	14	Board of Directors. (3)	Feb. 7, 1972
17	3	15	Agenda. (1)	Apr. 17, 1972
17	3	16	Minutes of Board meeting. (3)	Mar. 21, 1972
17	3	17	Notice of meeting. Education Committee. (1)	,
17	3	18	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	Mar. 9, 1972
17	3	19	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	Mar. 21, 1972
17	3	20	Minutes of Board of Directors. (2)	May 8, 1972
17	3	21	Comparative enrolment. (1)	May 8, 1972
17	3	22	Registration report. (2)	1971/1972
17	3	23	Letter to parents. (1)	Apr. 21, 1972
17	3	24	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	May 4, 1972
17	3	25	Education Committee. (3)	1972/1973
17	3	26	Budget. (5)	Aug. 31, 1972
17	3	27	Board of Directors. (4)	Apr. 17, 1972
17	3	28	Agenda. (1)	June 6, 1972
17	3	29	Minutes of Board. (3)	June 6, 1972
17	3	30	Minutes of Board. (4)	June 28, 1972
17	3	31	Preliminary budget. (3)	1972/1973
17	3	32	Minutes of Board. (3)	Oct. 18, 1972
17	3	33	Minutes of Board. (3)	Sept. 21, 1972
17	3	34	Letter to Mark Perlmutter, Chairman, U.S.D.S. from Philip W. Goldman re a "gym" room. (1)	Oct. 10, 1972
17	3	35	Letter to Board members re meeting. (1)	Nov. 22,1972
17	3	36	Minutes of Board. (4)	Nov. 13, 1972
17	3	37	Letter re meeting Education Committee. (4)	Nov. 7, 1972
17	3	38	Minutes of Board. (4)	Dec. 13, 1972

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	303	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
17	2	20	Day School Concert (Theodore Dital) (4)	Apr. 1, 1071	
17	3	39	Day School Concert (Theodore Bikel). (4)	Apr. 1, 1971	
17	3	40	Day School folder. (2)	n.d.	
17	3	41	Letter to Board members. (2)	Dec. 21, 1972	
17	3	42	Memorandum to Board of Governors. (3)	1972/1973	
17	3	43	List of Directors. (2)	1972	
17	3	44	Notice of meeting (enclosed copy of brief to U.J.W.F.). (9)	Feb. 24, 1972	
17	3	45	Minutes of Membership Committee. (3)	Feb. 21, 1972	
17	3	46	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Jan. 4, 1973	
17	3	47	Letter to parents. (7)	Feb. 2, 1973	
17	3	48	Budget. (8)	Aug. 31, 1973	
17	3	49	Statement. (13)	Aug. 31, 1973	
17	3	50	Minutes of Board of Directors. (4)	Nov. 7, 1973	
17	3	51	Joint meeting. (2)	Nov. 7, 1973	
17	3	52	Salaries. (3)	1973/1974	
17	3	53	U.S.D.S. and Jewish Community. (6)	n.d.	
17	3	54	Agenda. (1)	May. 9, 1973	
17	3	55	Letter to Board members for Mark Perlmutter, Chairman. (1)	June 15, 1973	
17	3	56	Letter to Board members from Mark Perlmutter, Chairman. (1)	June 15, 1973	
17	3	57	The U.S.D.S. in the future. (3)	June 13, 1973	
17	3	58	Memorandum to Bert Godfrey and J. Barney Goldberg. (1)	May 22, 1973	
17	3	59	Association of Teachers. (3)	June 24, 1973	
17	3	60	Registration report. (1)	1972/1973	
17	3	61	Minutes of Education Committee. (4)	June 14, 1973	
17	4	1	Organizational chart. (1)	1973/1974	
17	4	2	Letter to Phil Granovsky, President, United Jewish Welfare Fund, from Mark Perlmutter, President U.S.D.S. (2)	Jan. 10, 1974	

304			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	4	3	Letter to parents. (5)	July 15, 1973
17	4	4	Financial statement. (2)	1973/1974
17	4	5	Budget. (2)	1973/1974
17	4	6	Tuition fees. (1)	Oct. 25, 1973
17	4	7	Class structures. (2)	1973/1974
17	4	8	Letter to Mark Perlmutter from Rena Herberman. (1)	Aug. 29, 1973
17	4	9	Agenda. (1)	Mar. 14, 1973
17	4	10	Letter to Board members. (1)	Feb. 26, 1973
17	4	11	List of Directors. (2)	1973
17	4	12	Letter to parents. (7)	Apr. 4, 1973
17	4	13	Memorandum to parents re Passover progress. (2)	n.d.
17	4	14	Board minutes. (4)	Mar. 14, 1973
17	4	15	Board minutes. (2)	Feb. 15, 1973
17	4	16	Letter to Board members. (1)	1973
17	4	17	Letter to High School Parents. (2)	Mar. 23, 1973
17	4	18	Letter to parents. (5)	Mar. 14, 1973
17	4	19	Agenda. (1)	Apr. 4, 1973
17	4	20	Minutes of Board meeting. (4)	Apr. 14, 1973
17	4	21	Family Project. (1)	Mar. 24, 1973
17	4	22	Notice re annual meeting. (1)	Feb. 2, 1973
17	4	23	Board minutes. (4)	Feb. 1, 1973
17	4	24	Agenda. (1)	Sept. 24, 1973
17	4	25	Draft resolution. (1)	n.d.
17	4	26	Letter to Officers. (1)	Oct. 10, 1973
17	4	27	Letter to Officers. (1)	Oct. 9, 1973
17	4	28	Proposed budget Grades 1-8. (2)	1973/1974
17	4	29	Letter to Mark Perlmutter from Rena Herberman. (1)	Oct. 29, 1973

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	305	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
17	4	30	Letter to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 30, 1973	
17	4	31	Class register. (1)	1973/1974	
17	4	32	Tuition fees payments. (1)	1973/1974	
17	4	33	Salaries. (3)	1973/1974	
17	4	34	Board minutes. (4)	Sept. 19, 1973	
17	4	35	Joint meeting. (2)	Sept. 19, 1973	
17	4	36	Agenda. (1)	June 27, 1973	
17	4	37	Registration. (3)	1973/1974	
17	4	38	Summer activities. (2)	1973	
17	4	39	Letter to parents re tuition fees. (1)	1973/1974	
17	4	40	Board minutes. (4)	June 28, 1973	
17	4	41	Minutes Education Committee. (4)	May 14, 1974	
17	4	42	Board Committee. (3)	Feb. 20, 1974	
17	4	43	Board of Directors. (2)	1974/1975	
17	4	44	Board minutes. (6)	Apr. 17, 1974	
17	4	45	Letter to parents. (3)	1972	
17	4	46	Budget estimate. (1)	1974/1975	
17	4	47	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	May 15, 1974	
17	4	48	Administrative staff set-up. (2)	1974/1975	
17	4	49	Board minutes. (4)	Mar. 20, 1974	
17	4	50	Memorandum re deficit campaign. (1)	Mar. 25, 1974	
17	4	51	Draft re staff salaries. (1)	1974/1975	
17	4	52	Annual meeting. (6)	Jan. 30, 1974	
17	4	53	Letter to Board members. (1)	June 6, 1974	
17	4	54	Notice by Sheldon J. Godfrey, Secretary to Day School members re annual meeting. (1)	June 5, 1974	
17	4	55	Special resolutions. (2)	n.d.	

306			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	4	56	Report of Nominations Committee. (1)	June 13, 1974
17	4	57	Enrolment. (1)	1974/1975
17	4	58	Board minutes. (4)	June 19, 1974
17	4	59	Board minutes. (3)	Oct. 16, 1974
17	4	60	Annual meeting. (6)	Jan. 30, 1974
17	4	61	Auditors' report. (6)	June 30, 1974
17	4	62	Special general meeting. (2)	June 19, 1974
17	4	63	Folder re U.S.D.S. (2)	n.d.
17	4	64	Letter to Beth Tzedec Congregation annual subsidy. (3)	June 20, 1974
17	4	65	Board of Directors. (3)	1974/1975
17	4	66	Delinquent accounts. (1)	1967/1975
17	4	67	Tentative and unofficial Officers. (1)	1975/1976
17	4	68	Membership. (1)	1975/1976
17	4	69	Graduation exercises. (4)	June 17, 1976
17	4	70	Registration. (2)	1975/1976
17	4	71	Board minutes. (3)	Jan. 16, 1975
17	4	72	Board minutes. (4)	Apr. 23, 1975
17	4	73	Notice to staff. (1)	1976
17	4	74	Notice from Sheldon Godfrey, Secretary, re annual special general meeting. (1)	May 9, 1975
17	4	75	Letter to Mrs. Barbara Aufgang from Aaron M. Nussbaum. (2)	May 15, 1975
17	4	76	Report from Bert Godfrey, Chairman, Nominations Committee. (1)	1975/1976
17	4	77	Minutes of Education Committee. (5)	June 23, 1975
17	4	78	Letter to Board of Jewish Education. (2)	July 22, 1975
17	4	79	Board minutes. (2)	Dec. 11, 1975
17	4	80	Board minutes. (5)	Mar. 12, 1975

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	307	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
17	4	81	Annual meeting. (3)	Mar. 18, 1976	
17	4	82	Balance sheet. (5)	June 30, 1976	
17	4	83	Two letters re statement of purpose (enclosure). (4)	Oct. 26, 1976	
17	4	84	Education Committee. (3)	Nov. 29, 1976	
17	4	85	Bayview Branch projection. (1)	1975/1976	
17	4	86	Board minutes. (4)	June 9, 1976	
17	4	87	Memorandum to teachers. (2)	1976	
17	4	88	Memorandum to parents. (3)	Aug., 1976	
17	4	89	Statistics. (1)	1976/1977	
17	4	90	Registration. (2)	1976/1977	
17	4	91	Minutes of Parent's Association. (5)	June 14, 1976	
17	4	92	List of those who left the school. (1)	1970/1976	
17	4	93	Proposed budgets. (2)	1976/1977	
17	4	94	Annual meeting. (3)	Mar. 9, 1977	
17	4	95	Financial statements. (8)	June 30, 1977	
17	4	96	Letter to Alumni. (7)	1977	
17	4	97	Minutes of Education Committee. (2)	Oct. 27, 1977	
17	4	98	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	Nov. 3, 1977	
17	4	99	Minutes of Board of Directors. (4)	Dec. 12, 1977	
17	4	100	Nursery and Kindergarten fees. (1)	1977/1978	
17	4	101	Letter to Grade 7 and 8 parents and pupils. (1)	June 21, 1977	
17	4	102	Minutes of Education Committee. (4)	June 9, 1977	
17	4	103	Minutes of Board of Directors. (5)	June 7, 1977	
17	4	104	Minutes of Board of Directors. (5)	Oct. 6, 1977	
17	4	105	Letter to Education Committee (enclosed report of Growth Committee). (4)	Oct. 13, 1977	
17	4	106	Enrolment. (1)	1977/1978	

308			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	Λ	107	Deand minutes (4)	Sant 1 1077
17	4	107	Board minutes. (4)	Sept. 1, 1977
17	4	108	Board agenda. (1)	June 7, 1977
17	4	109	Board minutes. (5)	June 20, 1978
17	4	110	Letter to Board members. (1)	July 24, 1978
17	4	111	Board minutes. (4)	May 30, 1978
17	4	112	Board minutes. (4)	May 2, 1978
17	4	113	Proposed by-law #14. (1)	Mar., 1978
17	4	114	Report Nominations Committee. (2)	1979/1980
17	4	115	Financial statements. (11)	June 30, 1979
17	4	116	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	1979
17	4	117	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Oct. 4, 1979
17	4	118	Minutes of Executive Committee. (2)	Sept. 26, 1979
17	4	119	Minutes of Board Committee. (4)	Sept. 26, 1979
17	4	120	Letter to Board members re meeting June 27 (enclosed brief re class sizes). (9)	June 18, 1979
17	5	1	Meeting of Board of Directors. (3)	Jan. 12, 1978
17	5	2	Meeting of Board of Directors. (5)	Mar. 13, 1978
17	5	3	Annual meeting. (3)	Apr. 3, 1978
17	5	4	Budget submitted to Board of Jewish Education. (5)	Apr., 1978
17	5	5	Capital needs interim report. (3)	Jan. 18, 1978
17	5	6	Invitation to opening of Bayview Branch. (1)	Dec. 10, 1978
17	5	7	Financial statement. (10)	June 30, 1978
17	5	8	Board minutes. (4)	Sept. 5, 1978
17	5	9	Report of Nominations Committee. (1)	1978/1979
17	5	10	Agenda. (1)	Nov. 7, 1978
17	5	11	Left the school. (1)	1978
.,	e e			->+0

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	309	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
17	E	10	Desistantian (2)	1070/1070	
17	5	12	Registration. (3)	1978/1979	
17	5	13	Projected enrolment. (10)	1980/1981	
17	5	14	Letter to parents. (1)	May 29, 1980	
17	5	15	Board minutes. (4)	May 27, 1980	
17	5	16	Executive minutes. (2)	June 5, 1980	
17	5	17	Education minutes. (4)	May 26, 1980	
17	5	18	Board minutes. (4)	Apr. 23, 1980	
17	5	19	Board minutes. (4)	June 26, 1980	
17	5	20	Report of Nominations Committee. (2)	1981/1982	
17	5	21	Memberships. (1)	1981	
17	5	22	Board minutes. (4)	Oct. 1, 1981	
17	5	23	Board minutes. (4)	Oct. 27, 1981	
17	5	24	Board minutes. (2)	June 15, 1981	
17	5	25	Report of Nominations Committee. (2)	1979/1980	
17	5	26	Letter to parents. (8)	1974/1975	
17	5	27	Board minutes. (4)	June 6, 1979	
17	5	28	Board minutes. (1)	Mar. 25, 1980	
17	5	29	Letter to Board members. (1)	Apr. 10, 1980	
17	5	30	Minutes of Education Committee. (4)	Nov. 15, 1980	
17	5	31	Board minutes. (4)	Nov. 17, 1981	
17	5	32	Independent Jewish Day High School. (3)	Oct. 18, 1972	
17	5	33	Board minutes. (3)	Jan. 19, 1982	
17	5	34	Board minutes. (4)	June 1, 1982	
17	5	35	Board minutes. (4)	Feb. 24, 1982	
17	5	36	Minutes membership meeting. (3)	May 21, 1986	
17	5	37	Minutes of Board of Directors. (3)	June 17, 1986	
17	5	38	Minutes of Board of Directors. (6)	Aug. 19, 1986	

310			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	5	39	Minutes of Board of Directors. (2)	May 21, 1986
17	5	40	Minutes of Executive Committee. (3)	May 20, 1986
17	5	41	Report of Nominations Committee. (2)	Apr. 15, 1986/1987
17	5	42	Memberships. (4)	1986
17	5	43	Invitation to general meeting. (1)	May 21, 1986
17	5	44	Minutes of membership meeting. (4)	May 30, 1985
17	5	45	List of nominees for election to Board and Bios. (5)	1986/1987
17	5	46	Board minutes. (6)	Oct. 14, 1986
17	5	47	Education Committee. (1)	1986/1987
17	5	48	Education Committee minutes. (3)	Oct. 7, 1986
17	5	49	Advice to Board members re meeting Nov. 12. (1)	1986
17	5	50	Board minutes. (6)	Sept. 22, 1986
17	5	51	Board minutes. (6)	July 2, 1986
17	5	52	Board minutes. (5)	June 4, 1986
17	5	53	Letter to Bert Godfrey requesting information for 25th anniversary of U.S.D.S., and reply. (2)	June 30, 1986
17	5	54	Minutes of Education Committee. (3)	Nov. 25, 1986
17	5	55	Board minutes. (6)	Oct. 5, 1987
17	5	56	Letter re Board meeting of June 23. (1)	June, 1987
17	5	57	Minutes of Board meeting. (6)	Nov. 12, 1986
17	5	58	Letter. (1)	Nov. 26, 1986
17	5	59	Board minutes. (5)	May 20, 1987
17	5	60	Board minutes. (10)	Apr. 19, 1987
17	5	61	Letter to Board members re meeting. (1)	Nov. 19, 1987
17	5	62	President's report. (9)	May 11, 1987
17	5	63	Board minutes. (8)	Feb. 24, 1987
17	5	64	List of nominees for Board. (1)	1987/1988

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	311	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
17	5	65	Bios of nominees for Board. (4)	1987/1988	
17	5	66	Letter re Board meeting. (2)	Aug. 28, 1987	
17	5	67	Board minutes. (8)	Aug. 10, 1987	
17	5	68	Campaign Bulletin. (2)	Sept. 18, 1987	
17	5	69	Board minutes. (7)	Sept. 10, 1987	
17	5	70	Registration. (1)	1987/1988	
17	5	71	General meeting. (1)	May 11, 1987	
17	5	72	Memberships. (1)	1987	
17	5	73	Education Committee. (6)	Mar. 4, 1987	
17	5	74	Board minutes. (6)	Jan. 28, 1987	
17	5	75	Board of Directors. (4)	1987/1988	
17	5	76	Minutes of Board of Directors. (6)	June 23, 1987	
17	5	77	Letter to Board of Directors. (1)	May 13, 1987	
17	5	78	Board minutes. (2)	May 11, 1987	
17	5	79	Board minutes. (9)	Nov. 3, 1987	
17	5	80	Report on Plenary Subcommittee. (9)	n.d.	
17	5	81	Principals' salaries. (3)	n.d.	
17	5	82	President's report. (8)	May 30, 1988	
17	6	1	Exchange of letters between Bert Godfrey and Rabbi David Monson re United Synagogue Day School. (2)	Oct. 24/27, 1960	
17	6	2	Letters between Bert Godfrey and Dr. Abraham E. Millgram, New York re launching of U.S.D.S. (2)	Jan. 6/12, 1961	
17	6	3	Board of Directors. (2)	1961/1962	
17	6	4	Executive Committee. (2)	1961/1962	
17	6	5	Registration and financial figures. (3)	1962/1963	
17	6	6	Minutes. (1)	Mar. 29, 1971	
17	6	7	Statement of purposes. (2)	July, 1976	

312			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
17	6	8	Notice of meeting. (1)	Sept. 24, 1980
17	6	9	Minutes. (9)	Mar. 19, 1986
17	6	10	Minutes. (6)	Dec. 10, 1986
17	6	11	Minutes. (6)	Jan. 14, 1987
17	6	12	Minutes. (3)	May 7, 1987
17	6	13	Minutes. (7)	Dec. 9, 1987
17	6	14	Notice of meeting. (1)	Oct. 19, 1987
17	6	15	Notice of meeting. (1)	Dec. 23, 1987
17	6	16	Membership list. (1)	1988
17	6	17	Memorandum re nominations. (1)	Apr. 25, 1988
17	6	18	Letter re Board meeting. (1)	Mar. 1, 1988
17	6	19	Minutes. (8)	Jan. 12, 1988
17	6	20	Memorandum re meeting. (1)	Jan. 22, 1988
17	6	21	Minutes. (1)	Feb. 10, 1988
17	6	22	Committee on Long Range Planning. (3)	Jan. 25, 1988
17	6	23	Letter and minutes of Apr. 27. (9)	May 6, 1988
17	6	24	Letter to Beth Tikvah Synagogue re bathroom conditions. (1)	May 2, 1988
17	6	25	Letter re forthcoming meeting (enclosure). (10)	May 14, 1988
17	6	26	Minutes. (3)	May 17, 1988
17	6	27	Notice of meeting. (1)	Mar. 30, 1988
17	6	28	Minutes. (7)	Mar. 21, 1988
17	6	29	Minutes. (5)	May 30, 1988
17	6	30	Minutes. (8)	June 23, 1988
17	6	31	Notice of meeting. (1)	Sept. 7, 1988

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	313	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
18	1	1	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi David C. Kogen, The Rabbinical Assembly of America, New York, re Bert Godfrey's proposed trip to Bay City, Michigan, on behalf of the Rabbinical Assembly re a dispute in Bay City with its Rabbi, Albert L. Raab. (2)	Apr. 16, 1958	
18	1	2	Enclosure with above letter: Letter to Rabbi Albert L. Raab from Bay City Jewish Community Association. (2)	Mar. 6, 1958	
18	1	3	Enclosure with above letter: Letter to Joint Placement Commission, Rabbinical Assembly and United Synagogue of America from Bay City Community Assembly. (3)	Mar. 9, 1958	
18	1	4	Letter from Rabbi David C. Kogen to T. George Sternberg, Bay City. (3)	Mar. 13, 1958	
18	1	5	Letter from Rabbi Albert L. Raab to Rabbi David C. Kogen, New York. (3)	Mar. 17, 1958	
18	1	6	Letter to Rabbi David C. Kogen, Rabbinical Assembly, N.Y., from T. George Sternberg, President, Bay City Jewish Community Association. (2)	Mar. 18, 1958	
18	1	7	Letter from T. George Sternberg to Rabbi David C. Kogen. (2)	Mar. 31, 1958	
18	1	8	Letter to Rabbi Albert L. Raab from Bay City Jewish Community Association advising him of election as Rabbi. (1)	Jan. 17, 1957	
18	1	9	Further letter re above. (1)	Feb. 14, 1957	
18	1	10	Letter to T. George Sternberg from Rabbi David C. Kogen. (1)	Apr. 3, 1958	
18	1	11	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Rabbi David C. Kogen, Rabbinical Assembly, New York, reporting of results of trip to Bay City re above matter, recommendation. (3)	Apr. 25, 1988	
18	1	12	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbinical Assembly. (1)	Apr. 28, 1958	
18	1	13	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Wolfe Kelman, Executive Vice-President, Rabbinical Assembly of America. (1)	May 5, 1961	
18	1	14	Three sheets of report from Rabbinical Assembly Convention. (3)	Apr., 1987	

#### JEWISH NATIONAL FUND - TORONTO

<u>314</u>	T.07	T.	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
18	2	1	Letter from Nat Hurwich, President, Jewish National Fund, Toronto to Henry Rosenberg, Q.C., thanking him for his offer to act as chairman of the Bert Godfrey Negev Dinner, Nov. 30, 1966. (1)	
18	2	2	Minutes, preparation for Negev Dinner. (2)	June 21, 1966
18	2	3	Canadian Jewish News. Article re Negev Dinner. (1)	June 21, 1966
18	2	4	Letter from Rabbi Louis Finkelstein, Chancellor of the Jewish Theological Seminary, New York, to Bert Godfrey, congratulating him on being chosen as honoree for Negev Dinner. Reply. (2)	June 30/July 22, 1966
18	2	5	Letter from Jewish National Fund, Montreal, enclosing copy of Canadian Zionist. (2)	Sept. 20, 1966
18	2	6	Memorandum from Kurt Weinberg, Executive-Director, Jewish National Fund, Toronto, enclosing draft of profile. (4)	Oct. 4, 1966
18	2	7	Memorandum to Board of Directors re report of activities. (5)	Oct. 11, 1966
18	2	8	Letter to Morris Kaufman from Kurt Weinberg. (1)	Oct. 13, 1966
18	2	9	"Canadian Zionist". (1)	Oct., 1966
18	2	10	"Toronto Jewish Voice". (1)	Oct. 21, 1966
18	2	11	"The Jewish Standard" article by Julius Hayman, Chairman of the banquet. (1)	Nov. 1, 1966
18	2	12	List of people invited to home of Morris Kaufman. (4)	Nov. 2, 1966
18	2	13	"The Jewish Standard". (1)	June 1, 1966
18	2	14	Memorandum re possible donation. (3)	Sept. 8, 1966
18	2	15	Memorandum re reception. (2)	Nov. 9, 1966
18	2	16	Memorandum from Julius Hayman, Dinner Chairman re proceedings at banquet. (4)	Nov., 1966
18	2	17	Response by Bert Godfrey. (3)	Nov. 30, 1966
18	2	18	Negev Dinner, Testimonial Book. (70)	Nov. 30, 1966
18	2	19	J.N.F. News, Jerusalem. (4)	Feb., 1967

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	315	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
18	2	20	Letter to Frank Godfrey, Associate Dinner Chairman, from Kurt Weinberg. (1)	1966	
18	2	21	"The Jewish Standard", page 4. (1)	Dec. 1, 1966	
18	3	1	Letter to Julius Hayman, Chairman, Bert Godfrey Negev Dinner, from John P. Robarts, Premier of Ontario, extends greetings. (1)	Nov. 30, 1966	
18	3	2	Telegram of congratulations to Bert Godfrey from Allan Bronfman, National President, Canadian Friends of the Hebrew University, and response. (2)	Nov. 29, 1966	
18	3	3	Letter from Rabbi Jordan Pearlson and memorandum from Julius Hayman. (2)	Nov. 3, 1966	
18	3	4	Telegram of congratulations from Beth Tzedec Sisterhood, and reply. (2)	Nov. 30, 1966	
18	3	5	Letter of congratulations from Rabbi Melvin L. Libman, and reply. (2)	Dec. 5, 1966	
18	3	6	Letter of congratulations from Women's auxiliary, New Mount Sinai Hospital, and reply. (2)	Dec. 1, 1966	
18	3	7	Letter of congratulations from Rabbi Michael Celniker, and reply. (2)	Dec. 9, 1966	
18	3	8	Telegram from Louis Lockshin, J.N.F., also Harris D. Gulko, Director, and reply. (2)	Nov. 29, 1966	
18	3	9	Telegram from Dr. Nathan N. Levinne, President Beth Tzedec Congregation, and reply. (2)	Nov. 30,1966	
18	3	10	Letter of congratulations from Mrs. Dorothy Silverman, Corresponding Secretary, Women's Auxiliary, Jewish Home for Aged, and reply. (2)	Nov. 25, 1966	
18	3	11	Telegram from D. Lou Harris, National Chairman, State of Israel Bonds, and reply. (2)	Nov. 30, 1966	
18	3	12	Telegram from Arthur J. Siggner, President, Ontario Region United Synagogue of America, and reply. (2)	Nov. 30, 1966	
18	3	13	Telegram from Bureau of Jewish Education, Toronto, and reply. (2)	Nov. 30, 1966	

316			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
18	3	14	Written congratulations from Rev. Richard D. Jones, Executive-Director, Canadian Council of Christians and Jews, and reply. (2)	Nov. 30, 1966
18	3	15	Congratulations from Abe Posluns and family, and reply. (4)	Dec. 1, 1966
18	3	16	Various letters of congratulations to Bert Godfrey, and replies. (46)	1966
18	3	17	Article "Toronto Daily Star" re Negev Dinner. (1)	Dec. 1, 1966
18	3	18	Article "Canadian Jewish News" re Negev Dinner with picture. (1)	Dec. 9, 1966
18	3	19	Letter to Bert Godfrey from J.N.F., Montreal. (1)	Dec. 21, 1966
18	3	20	Letter to Bert Godfrey from J.N.F., Montreal. (1)	Jan. 5, 1967
18	3	21	Letter to Bert Godfrey from J.N.F., Toronto. (1)	Jan. 24, 1966
18	3	22	Letter from Jewish National Fund (Keren Kayemeth Leisrael) Jerusalem, to Bert Godfrey re progress on Kibbutz Lahav with which his name is associated - description of Kibbutz. (4)	Sept. 22, 1967
18	3	23	Annual meeting. (16)	Aug. 4, 1970
18	3	24	Letter to Bert Godfrey re trip to Israel. (2)	June 30, 1971
18	3	25	Notice of meeting. (1)	Apr. 14, 1972
18	3	26	Minutes. (3)	Feb. 11, 1987
18	3	27	Letter to Board members. (1)	Feb. 12, 1987
18	3	28	Honouree Committee. (1)	1987

### WORLD COUNCIL OF SYNAGOGUES

18	4	1	Letter from Maxwell Abbell, United Synagogue of America, New York, inviting Bert Godfrey to the first meeting of the committee for the World Council of Synagogues (1957 - letter from Bert Godfrey to Maxwell Abbell). (1)	Nov. 12, 1956
18	4	2	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Maxwell Abbell in reply to above letter. (1)	Nov. 20, 1956

MG 3	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	317	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
18	4	3	Letter from Rabbi Guillermo Schlesinger of Buenos Aires, Argentina to Rabbi Bernard Segal, Executive-Director, United Synagogue of America. (1)	June 16, 1958	
18	4	4	Letter from Maxwell Abbell to Bert Godfrey inviting him to serve on committee re organizing a World Council of Synagogues. (2)	Sept. 5, 1956	
18	4	5	Reply from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 17, 1956	
18	4	6	Memorandum from Charles Rosengarten, Chairman to member of Provisional Committee for the World Council and United Synagogue of America. (7)	1958	
18	4	7	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Charles Rosengarten re above memorandum. (1)	June 19, 1958	
18	4	8	Letter from Morris Laub, United Synagogue, New York, to Professor Max Gottschalk, Belgium. (1)	Aug. 11, 1960	
18	4	9	Memorandum from Charles Rosengarten re meeting of Provisional Committee, World Council. (1)	Oct. 22, 1959	
18	4	10	Letter to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York, from Rabbi Israel M. Goldman, Baltimore, Maryland, re his trip to Europe and Israel re World Council of Synagogues. (7)	1959	
18	4	11	Letter from World Council of Synagogues, New York, re formation of United Synagogue of India, enclosure. (8)	Apr. 1, 1959	
18	4	12	Pamphlet mailed to Bert Godfrey from Baruch B. Benjamin, New Delhi, India re the Bene-Israel Community and religious observances. (17)	Apr./May, 1959	
18	4	13	Memorandum from D.M. Levi re meeting with Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg and Bert Godfrey re Mount Carmel Congregation in Haifa, Israel. (1)	Dec. 19, 1956	
18	4	14	Bulletin, United Synagogue of America re forthcoming convention including conference that led to formation of World Council. (19)	1957	
18	4	15	Letter enclosing circular from Baruch B. Benjamin , New Delhi, India. (4)	Sept. 22, 1958	
18	4	16	Letter from Charles Rosengarten, President, World Council of Synagogues, New York, enclosing letters to Baron Alain de Rothschild and Chief Rabbi Jacob Kaplan, Paris, France. (3)	June 30, 1960	

318			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
18	4	17	Letter to Bert Godfrey from World Council, New York enclosing letters from Adolfo Weil, Buenos Aires, Argentina re religious apathy in Argentina and reply from Rabbi Bernard Segal. (7)	Aug. 2, 1960
18	4	18	Letter from Rabbi Marshall J. Meyer, Latin American Director, World Council of Synagogues, Buenos Aires, Argentina, to National Ramah Commission, New York. (3)	Sept. 16, 1960
18	4	19	Ramah folder (in Spanish), Buenos Aires. (1)	n.d.
18	4	20	Letter to Rabbi A.S. Philipp, Jerusalem. (1)	June 27, 1960
18	4	21	Letter from Athens, Greece, re World Council of Synagogues. (1)	July 29, 1960
18	4	22	Reply re above. (1)	Aug. 5, 1960
18	4	23	Letter to Liege, Belgium, from World Council. (1)	Aug. 30, 1960
18	4	24	Letter from S. Gourevitch re above. (1)	Aug. 16, 1960
18	4	25	Letter to Baruch B. Benjamin, New Delhi. (2)	Aug. 17, 1960
18	4	26	Letter to David Freeman, Haifa, Israel re visit to M. and Mrs. Bert Godfrey. (1)	June 27, 1960
18	4	27	Letter from Baruch B. Benjamin, Bombay. (3)	Dec. 7, 1960
18	4	28	Report from Rabbi Marshall T. Meyer, Buenos Aires re his work regarding World Council. (2)	Sept., 1960
18	4	29	Letter to Rabbi Marshall T. Meyer, Buenos Aires, from Bert Godfrey re opening of World Council offices in Buenos Aires, enclosures. (2)	Sept. 8, 1960
18	4	30	Letter from Jewish Community in Charleroi, France. (1)	June 3, 1960
18	4	31	Letter enclosing draft constitution for World Council. (9)	Oct. 13, 1960
18	4	32	Letters from Charles Rosengarten, President, to Rabbi H.I. Gruenewald, Hamburg, Germany and Gunter Singer, Hamburg, Germany, and reply from Rabbi H.I. Gruenewald. (3)	Aug. 12, 1960
18	4	33	Letter from Rabbi Marshall T. Meyer, Buenos Aires, to Rabbi Benard Segal, New York. (3)	Apr. 8, 1960
18	4	34	Letter from Rabbi Marshall Meyer, Buenos Aires, to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (2)	June 27, 1960

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	319	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
18	4	35	Reply from Rabbi Bernard Segal. (3)	July 11, 1960	
18	4	36	Letter to Bert Godfrey from World Council, New York, enclosing letters to Rabbi Bernard Segal and Max Gottschalk, Brussels, Belgium, re affiliated with World Council of Synagogues. (4)	1960	
18	4	37	Letter from Adolfo Weil, Buenos Aires, to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York, re World Council. (1)	June 8, 1960	
18	4	38	Reply to above. (2)	June 14, 1960	
18	4	39	Letter to Rabbi Marshall T. Meyer, Buenos Aires, from Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (3)	June 15, 1960	
18	4	40	Letter from Charles Rosengarten, President, World Council to Congregation Israelita de la Republica Argentina. (2)	Aug. 1, 1960	
18	4	41	Letter from Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York, to Rabbi Fernando Belgrado, Florence, Italy, re Bert Godfrey's visit to Florence. (2)	Aug. 2, 1960	
18	4	42	Letter from Bert and Ruth Godfrey to Rabbi Fernando Belgrado, Florence, Italy, thanking him for his hospitality during visit. (1)	Aug. 24, 1960	
18	4	43	Letter from Communaute Israelite d'Ostende to Max Gottschalk, Brussels re affiliation with World Council. (1)	June 17, 1960	
18	4	44	Reply to above from Charles Rosengarten. President, New York. (1)	Aug. 11, 1960	
18	4	45	Letter to Rabbi Marcus Melchior, Copenhagen, Denmark, from Charles Rosengarten. (1)	Aug. 12, 1960	
18	4	46	Letter from Marcus Melchior, Copenhagen, to Charles Rosengarten, New York. (1)	n.d.	
18	4	47	Letter to community of Copenhagen, from Charles Rosengarten. (1)	Aug. 12, 1960	
18	4	48	Letter to community of Helsingfors, Finland from Charles Rosengarten. (1)	Sept. 12, 1960	
18	4	49	Three letters re Paris conference. (3)	Oct., 1960	
18	4	50	Letter from Baruch B. Benjamin, President, United Synagogue of India to Moses I. Feuerstein, President, Union of Orthodox Jewish Congregations of America, New York. (5)	Apr. 10, 1960	

320			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
18	4	51	Letter from Moses Feuerstein to Baruch B. Benjamin, enclosed as above. (1)	Mar. 21, 1960
18	4	52	Letter to Professor Leon Algazi, Paris. (1)	Sept. 13, 1960
18	4	53	Letter to Dr. Ernst Simon, Jerusalem (2nd page). (1)	Oct. 28, 1960
18	4	54	Letter to Baruch B. Benjamin, New Delhi, from Bert Godfrey. (1)	Oct. 21, 1960
18	4	55	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Levy re their trip to India. (1)	Nov. 9, 1960
18	4	56	Letter to Baruch B. Benjamin, New Delhi, re above. (1)	Nov. 11, 1960
18	4	57	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Baruch B. Benjamin. (1)	Dec. 1, 1960
18	4	58	Letter from Bert Godfrey to Baruch B. Benjamin. (1)	Jan. 13, 1961
18	4	59	Letter from Mark A Levy to Baruch B. Benjamin. (1)	Jan. 19, 1961
18	4	60	Letter to Rabbi Elio Toaff, Rome, Italy. (1)	Jan. 26, 1961
18	4	61	Letter to World Council membership. (1)	Jan. 26, 1961
18	4	62	Letter from Rabbi Elio Toaff, Rome. (1)	Jan. 19, 1961
18	4	63	Letter to Bert Godfrey from World Council. (1)	July 3, 1961
18	4	64	Pamphlet re Moriah Synagogue, Haifa. (4)	n.d.
18	4	65	World Council news. (8)	summer 1961
18	4	66	Letter head of Comunita Israelitica di Firenze. (1)	n.d.
18	4	67	Bulletin of Bene Israel, India. (14)	Feb./Mar., 1962
18	4	68	Letter from Charles Rosengarten, President, World Council, to Bert Godfrey asking Mr. Godfrey to be Chairman of the next convention of World Council of Synagogues in Mexico City. (1)	June 11, 1963
18	4	69	Letter of acceptance re above. (1)	July 5, 1963
18	4	70	Letter to Convention Committee from Bert Godfrey, Chairman. (1)	July 1, 1963
18	4	71	Letter to Bert Godfrey from World Council. (1)	July 1, 1963
18	4	72	Letter from World Council. (1)	June 25, 1963

Date Aug. 8, 1963 Aug. 25, 1963 Aug. 19, 1963 Aug. 14, 1963 Aug. 2, 1963 1963 May 30, 1963
Aug. 25, 1963 Aug. 19, 1963 Aug. 14, 1963 Aug. 2, 1963 1963
Aug. 19, 1963 Aug. 14, 1963 Aug. 2, 1963 1963
Aug. 14, 1963 Aug. 2, 1963 1963
Aug. 2, 1963 1963
1963
May 30, 1963
Aug. 15, 1963
Apr. 30/May 1, 1963
May 7, 1963
May 13, 1963
1964
July 20/23, 1964
Sept., 1963
1964
1964
July 21, 1964
Dec. 16, 1964
1964
1964

322			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
	_			
18	5	20	Letter from Rabbi Haim Asa, Argentina. (1)	Jan. 9, 1964
18	5	21	Letter from Rabbi Marshall T. Meyer to Rabbi Bernard Segal, New York. (1)	Jan. 19, 1964
18	5	22	Letter from Rabbi Bernard Segal to Rabbi Stuart E. Rosenberg, Toronto re Mexico convention. (1)	Apr. 17, 1964
18	5	23	Memorandum from Bert Godfrey re travel arrangements. (2)	1964
18	5	24	Memorandum from Bert Godfrey from World Council re convention budget. (4)	Feb. 27, 1964
18	5	25	Letter to Congregation Bet-El de Mexico re convention arrangements. (2)	May 1, 1964
18	5	26	Convention trips. (1)	1964
18	5	27	Letter re Study Tour Program. (2)	1964
18	5	28	Information to delegates to convention. (1)	July 20/23, 1964
18	5	29	Letter from Ernst Simon, Jerusalem to Charles Rosengarten. (2)	Apr. 28, 1964
18	5	30	Letter to Charles Rosengarten, World Council, from Alfredo Steckerl, Colombia, and letter May 2nd from World Council. (2)	May 5, 1964
18	5	31	Letters from W. Zev Bairey, Mexico, re convention arrangements. (4)	Apr. 30/May 5, 1964
18	5	32	Letter to Charles Rosengarten, President, from Baruch B. Benjamin, Bombay, India, re situation with United Synagogue of India. (2)	Apr. 29, 1964
18	5	33	Letters between E.G. Scoblionko and Adele K. Gilead re resolutions for convention in Mexico. (2)	Apr. 22, 1964
18	5	34	Report re American Student Centre in Jerusalem. (1)	n.d.
18	5	35	Letter to Bert Godfrey from World Council. (1)	Apr. 16, 1964
18	5	36	Various letters re attending convention in Mexico City. (38)	Apr., 1964
18	5	37	Letter from Bert Godfrey, convention Chairman, to Rabbis and Presidents of affiliated congregations. (1)	Feb. 5, 1964
18	5	38	Memorandum re charter flights to Mexico. (2)	1964

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	323	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
18	5	39	Newsletter. (4)	Apr., 1964	
18	5	40	Agenda. (3)	Mar. 24, 1964	
18	5	41	Letter from Adolfo Weil, Argentina. (2)	Jan. 20, 1964	
18	5	42	Memorandum re convention. (1)	1964	
18	5	43	Two letters re convention. (3)	Mar. 31, 1964	
18	5	44	Various letters and memorandum. (21)	Aug. 5, 1963	
18	5	45	Minutes. (3)	1972	
18	5	46	Newsletters etc. (25)	1976	
18	5	47	Officers and Directors. (10)	1987/1989	

# ZIONIST ORGANIZATIONS

18	6	1	Zionist Organization of America. (2)	1955
18	6	2	Letter from Neri Bloomfield, Canadian Zionist Federation, Montreal, to Bert Godfrey re World Council of Synagogues and World Zionist Organization. (1)	Dec. 29, 1976
18	6	3	Change of date of meeting. (1)	Jan. 12, 1977
18	6	4	Minutes of above meeting. (2)	Jan. 20, 1977
18	6	5	Jerusalem letter. (9)	July 1, 1982
18	6	6	Lebanon eyewitness. (9)	Aug. 2, 1982
18	6	7	Article in Commentary by Norman Podhoretz "J'Accuse" re war in Lebanon. (11)	Sept., 1982
18	6	8	Israel pamphlet. (2)	n.d.
18	6	9	Memorandum from the Chairman of Jewish Agency. (11)	Mar., 1986
18	6	10	Memorandum re Jewish Agency. (1)	July, 1986
18	6	11	Memorandum from the Chairman of Jewish Agency. (8)	May, 1986
18	6	12	Memorandum from the Chairman of Jewish Agency. (8)	Sept., 1986
18	6	13	Memorandum from the Chairman of Jewish Agency. (30)	July, 1987

324			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
18	6	14	The Jerusalem Program. (1)	1987
18	6	15	Letter to Canadian Association for Labour Israel. (2)	Dec. 4, 1981
18	6	16	Letter from Canadian Association for Labour Israel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Aug. 21, 1981
18	6	17	Letter from Canadian Association for Labour Israel to Bert Godfrey. (1)	Sept. 4, 1981
18	6	18	National Conference, Labour Israel. (2)	Sept. 1, 1981
18	6	19	Various re Israel Histadrut. (13)	1982
18	6	20	Various re Israel Histadrut. (8)	1983
18	6	21	Various re Israel Histadrut. (3)	1984
18	6	22	Presentation to Dr. Nelles Silverthorne and reply. (2)	1985
10	<i>.</i>	•••		
18	6	23	Soroka Medical Centre etc. (4)	June 30, 1986
18	6	24	Various re Israel Histadrut. (10)	1987
18	6	25	Various pamphlets re Kupat Holim Hospital, annual vocational schools and Histadrut. (143)	1983
18	6	26	Article in the Jewish Standard re appointment of Bert Godfrey as Chairman of Israel Histadrut Campaign.	n.d.
18	6	27	Two letters from Michael Burns, Chairman of Coronox Inc. to Bert Godfrey re campaign for Soroka Medical Centre in Israel.	July 8/11, 1985
			VARIOUS PAPERS	
18	7	1	Letter to Bert Godfrey from John Bassett, Publisher of Toronto Telegram and reply. (2)	Jan. 16, 1961
18	7	2	Invitation to Bert Godfrey from Lincoln M. Alexander and Mrs. Alexander to reception (Lieutenant Governor). (1)	Oct. 27, 1986

1873Letter to Mr. and Mrs. Bert Godfrey from L.R. Lafleche,<br/>Canadian Ambassador to Argentina. (1)July 29, 1958

1874Letter from Richard Tucker, Metropolitan Opera Singer. (1)Nov. 17, 1970

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	325	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
18	7	5	Letter from Chief Justice Bora Laskin, Ottawa. (1)	Jan. 25, 1976	
18	7	6	Letter from Oakah L. Jones, President, C.N. Exhibition. (1)	June 4, 1969	
18	7	7	Letter from Oakah L. Jones, President, Consumer Gas Co. (1)	Nov. 24, 1969	
18	7	8	Letter from University of Toronto. (1)	May 18, 1982	
18	7	9	Letter from York University to Anatoly Shcharansky, USSR. (1)	Mar. 8, 1982	
18	7	10	Letter re meeting Northwestern General Hospital. (1)	Oct. 21, 1960	
18	7	11	Variety Village. (2)	n.d.	
18	7	12	Asthma Society. (1)	Nov. 7, 1974	
18	7	13	St. Michaels Hospital Building Fund. (8)	n.d.	
18	7	14	Various items in Canadian Jewish News. (6)	1960, 1970, 1971	
18	7	15	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce. (16)	1979/1981	
18	7	16	Article in N.Y.U. Journal re Professor Baruch A. Levine (son- in-law of Bert and Ruth Godfrey, husband of Corinne, daughter of Ruth and Bert Godfrey). (Misfiled)	Oct. 23, 1971	
18	7	17	Letter from Sheldon J. Godfrey (son of Ruth and Bert Godfrey). (Misfiled)	Aug. 1, 1972	
18	7	18	"Stones, Bricks and History" author Sheldon and Judy Godfrey (son and daughter-in-law of Ruth and Bert Godfrey). (Misfiled)	Aug., 1986	
18	7	19	Convocation, Bar admission course, Law Society of Upper Canada, many graduates (including Sheldon J. Godfrey). (Misfiled)	Mar. 25, 1966	
18	7	20	Article in Daily Hebrew Journal (in Yiddish) re Samuel Godfrey (brother of Bert Godfrey) a candidate in by-election, Spadina Riding. (Misfiled)	Oct. 11, 1955	
18	7	21	Article by Jerusalem Post reporter re inscription across Jordan River, quotes Professor Baruch A. Levine (son-in-law of Ruth and Bert Godfrey. (Misfiled)	n.d.	

326		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date

### **ISRAEL AND ZIONISM**

18	8	1	The Canadian Zionist. (12)	Jan., 1982
18	8	2	Insight. (8)	Dec., 1983
18	8	3	Certificate. (1)	n.d.
18	8	4	Memorandum from Chairman of Jewish Agency. (18)	Mar., 1987
18	8	5	40th anniversary. (1)	1988
18	8	6	Yitzhak Shamir meeting. (1)	Nov. 2, 1986
18	8	7	Soroka Medical Centre. (7)	n.d.
18	8	8	Invitation from Consul General, Israel's 40th Independence Day Celebration, to Ruth and Bert Godfrey. (1)	Apr. 21, 1988
18	8	9	Israel 40th Celebration. (10)	Feb. 8, 1988
18	8	10	Canada-Israel Committee. (7)	Jan. 15, 1988
18	8	11	Technion. (35)	winter 1988
18	8	12	Minutes, Israel Histadrut Campaign.	May 8, 1984
18	8	13	Photograph, Bert Godfrey presents medallion to Dr. Nelles Silverthorne at fund-raising for Soroka Medical Centre (Neo- Natel wing) Beer Sheva, Israel.	Nov. 3, 1983

### **CONSERVATIVE MOVEMENT - UNITED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA, NEW YORK**

18	9	1	Memorandum to President, Rabbis and Executive Directors of affiliated congregations, program suggestions. (9)	Sept., 1988
18	9	2	Letter re art calendar. (1)	summer 1988
18	9	3	Letter from President re religious education. (1)	Aug. 4, 1988
18	9	4	75th anniversary of United Synagogue in Jerusalem. (3)	July 27, 1988
18	9	5	Letter re disabled members. (4)	fall 1988

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	327	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
18	9	6	Program calendar. (2)	June/Dec., 1988	
18	9	7	Report re Soviet Jewry. (2)	Sept., 1988	
18	9	8	Report of Council of Regional Presidents. (4)	Sept. 18, 1988	
18	9	9	"In the News" various reports and letters. (90)	Sept. 18, 1988	
18	9	10	President's Newsletter. (6)	fall 1988	
18	9	11	Letter from United Synagogue. (1)	Sept. 6, 1988	
18	9	12	Minutes of Board of Directors. (12)	Sept. 18, 1988	
18	9	13	Letter from United Synagogue. (1)	Oct., 1988	
18	9	14	Poster re 75th anniversary of United Synagogue. (1)	1988	
18	9	15	Memorandum re books available in library. (3)	Oct., 1988	
18	9	16	Letter re Jewish law. (1)	Nov. 21, 1988	
18	9	17	Letter enclosing Guide to Program Planning. (60)	Nov., 1988	
18	9	18	Letter enclosing information re Aids (various). (100)	Nov., 1988	
18	10	1	75th Anniversary Canadian Conference held in Toronto. (39)	Nov. 20/21, 1988	
18	10	2	United Synagogue (In the News). (100)	Dec. 4, 1988	
18	10	3	Agenda, meeting of Board of Directors, N.Y. (1)	Dec. 4, 1988	
18	10	4	Minutes, meeting of Board of Directors, N.Y. (11)	Dec. 4, 1988	
18	10	5	Reminder re meeting of Board of Directors, N.Y. (1)	Dec. 4, 1988	
18	10	6	Information re meeting of Board of Directors, N.Y. (1)	Dec. 4, 1988	
18	10	7	Letter re Canadian concerns. (1)	Dec. 7, 1988	
18	10	8	Booklet compiled by United Synagogue "A Jewish response to Teens in Crisis". (48)	1988	
18	10	9	Letter from Yitzhak Shamir, Prime Minister of Israel. (1)	Dec. 12, 1988	
18	10	10	President's Newsletter. (4)	winter 1988/1989	

328			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
18	10	11	Newsletter. (6)	Jan., 1989
18	10	12	Letter re civil rights: Israel. (3)	Feb. 2, 1989
18	10	13	Memorandum re social action. (2)	Jan, 1989
18	10	14	Various letters etc. (28)	Feb. 15, 1989
18	10	15	Newsletters and various. (25)	Aug, 1988
18	10	16	Post and Opinion (why conservatism will not accept patrilinity). (2)	Oct. 5, 1988
18	10	17	"Freedom in Slavery" Natan Sharansky. (6)	1988

### THE CONSERVATIVE MOVEMENT - UNITED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA

19         1         Israel and U.S., Newsletter. (8)         198	8/1989
1912Memorandum to Congregational Presidents. (2)198	9
1913Director of Accessible Congregations (for disabled). (20)198	9
1914Mercaz, Young Leadership Mission to Israel. (1)198	9
1915Agenda of Board of Directors. (2)Jun	e 4, 1989
1916Agenda, minutes etc. of Board of Directors. (16)Man	r. 5, 1989
1917Guide to visiting the sick. (1)n.d.	
1918Letter re Jewish Theological Society of Canada. (1)Sep	ot. 19, 1988
	ot./Nov., 88; Jan., 99
19110Conservative Movement in Israel. (1)n.d.	
19111Letter re situation in Israel. (3)198	8
19112"Flash" re situation in Israel. (4)n.d.	
19113Youth Commission. (2)Sep	ot. 18, 1988
19 1 14 Various re youth. (15) Sep	ot., 1988

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	329
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	1	15	Long range planning re Youth Commission. (13)	1987
19	1	16	Annual report re youth activities. (13)	1988
19	1	17	"Outlook", National Women's League of United Synagogue. (31)	summer 1988
19	1	18	"Torchlight", Conservative Men's Club. (8)	spring, 1989
19	1	19	"Outlook", Women's League Publication. (35)	fall 1988
19	1	20	Letter from Chancellor Ismar Schorsch and copies of two speeches. (30)	Oct. 27, 1988
19	1	21	Publication of Jewish Theological Seminary. (8)	fall 1988
19	1	22	Publication of Jewish Theological Seminary. (12)	spring 1989
19	1	23	Newsletter from Joint Retirement Board of Rabbinical Assembly, United Synagogue of America and Jewish Theological Seminary of America. (7)	Apr., 1989
19	1	24	"Seminary Progress", publication. (16)	Sept., 1988
19	1	25	Letter and folder re Kibbutz Garin and Kibbutz Hanaton of Conservative movement. (2)	n.d.
19	1	26	Information re United Synagogue Biennial Convention, Toronto. (10)	Nov. 9, 1988

### CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS

19	2	1	Minutes Ontario Region Executive. (5)	Sept. 28, 1988
19	2	2	Letter re Plenary Assembly. (1)	Oct. 20, 1988
19	2	3	Archives Committee meeting. (1)	Oct. 20, 1988
19	2	4	National Education Conference. (1)	n.d.
19	2	5	Former Soviet Jewish Prisoners of Conscience, still hostages. (1)	n.d.
19	2	6	Notice of meeting. (1)	Oct. 25, 1988
19	2	7	Agenda. (1)	Oct., 1988
19	2	8	Minutes. (6)	Oct., 1988

330			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	2	9	Associated Hebrew schools. (1)	Oct. 27, 1988
19	2	10	Agenda Archives Committee. (1)	Nov., 1988
19	2	11	Jewish War Veterans. (1)	Nov. 6, 1988
19	2	12	Agenda Ontario Region Executive. (1)	Nov. 22, 1988
19	2	13	Minutes Ontario Region Executive. (4)	Nov. 22, 1988
19	2	14	Committee for Soviet Jewry. (1)	Nov. 24, 1988
19	2	15	P.L.O. (2)	Nov. 16, 1988
19	2	16	Symposium re Israel. (2)	Nov. 27, 1988
19	2	17	Community action for Israel. (1)	Nov. 28, 1988
19	2	18	Mission to Israel. (6)	Nov. 28, 1988
19	2	19	Minutes Ontario Region Executive. (4)	Dec. 20, 1988
19	2	20	Letter re 22nd Plenary Assembly and names. (18)	Jan. 18, 1989
19	2	21	Minutes and notice Ontario Region Executive meeting. (6)	Feb. 28, 1989
19	2	22	Minutes Ontario Region Executive. (5)	Mar. 28, 1989
19	2	23	Canada Israel Committee. (2)	Mar. 30, 1989
19	2	24	Press release, Embassy of Israel. (1)	Mar. 30, 1989
19	2	25	Statement re P.L.O. (1)	Apr. 3, 1989
19	2	26	Shorashini settlement in Israel. (1)	May 11, 1989
19	2	27	Article re anti-semitism. (1)	May 23, 1989
19	2	28	Invitation Soviet Jewry Committee. (1)	June 16, 1989
19	2	29	Report from Moscow. (1)	June 21, 1989
19	2	30	Minutes Ontario Region Executive. (4)	June 28, 1989
19	2	31	"Communique", Canada Israel Chamber of Commerce. (8)	summer 1989
19	2	32	Report re Assimilation, Intermarriage and Jewish Identity. (142)	1988/1989

UNITED SYNAGOGUE DAY SCHOOL

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 177	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	331
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date

19	3	1	President's message. (8)	summer 1988
19	3	2	United Synagogue Day School Growth Campaign. (4)	Aug. 20, 1988
19	3	3	Newsletter. (4)	Sept., 1988
19	3	4	Minutes of Board of Directors. (6)	Sept. 7, 1988
19	3	5	Agenda and minutes of the Board of Directors. (6)	Oct. 13, 1988
19	3	6	Notice and minutes of the Board of Directors. (8)	Nov. 2, 1988
19	3	7	Notice and minutes of the Board of Directors. (8)	Dec. 7, 1988
19	3	8	Notice and minutes of the Board of Directors. (7)	Jan. 24, 1989
19	3	9	Notice and minutes of the Board of Directors. (8)	Feb. 27, 1989
19	3	10	Letter to parents. (1)	Feb. 28, 1989
19	3	11	Letter to parents. (2)	Mar. 6, 1989
19	3	12	Notice and minutes of the Board meeting. (6)	Mar. 29, 1989
19	3	13	Minutes. (6)	May 1, 1989
19	3	14	By-laws. (18)	May 1, 1989
19	3	15	Minutes. (1)	Apr. 11, 1989
19	3	16	Letter to Board members. (1)	May 9, 1989
19	3	17	Annual meeting. (10)	May 24, 1989
19	3	18	Minutes of the Board meeting. (3)	May 24, 1989
19	3	19	Notice and minutes of the Board meeting. (6)	June 19, 1989

### **UNITED JEWISH APPEAL**

19	4	1	Mission to Israel. (1)	Jan. 3, 1989
19	4	2	Agenda Past Chairmen's Council Women Campaign. (2)	1989
19	4	3	Minutes Women's Campaign Past Chairmen's. (2)	July 13, 1988
19	4	4	"In Touch", Women's Campaign. (6)	autumn 1988

332			<b>BERT AND RUTH GODFREY</b>	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	4	5	Memorandum to Women's Campaign. (1)	Oct. 19, 1988
19	4	6	Letter to Ruth Godfrey re meeting of Nov. 3. (1)	Oct. 18, 1988
19	4	7	U.J.A. Canvassers Book. (1)	1988
19	4	8	Annual report United Israel Appeal. (32)	1988
19	4	9	Public meeting. (2)	Dec. 5, 1988
19	4	10	Letter to canvassers. (3)	July 27, 1988
			CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS	
19	5	1	Minutes of annual meeting. (1)	June 21, 1988
19	5	2	Notice of Executive meeting. (1)	Oct. 7, 1988
19	5	3	Budget. (1)	1988/1989
19	5	4	Constitution. (15)	n.d.
19	5	5	Minutes of Executive meeting. (2)	June 1, 1988
19	5	6	Letter to Board members. (2)	Sept. 27, 1988
19	5	7	Notice and minutes of Executive meeting. (2)	Oct. 18, 1988
19	5	8	Notice re Executive meeting. (1)	Nov. 23, 1988
19	5	9	Minutes of Executive meeting. (2)	Dec. 6, 1988
19	5	10	Letter from the President. (1)	Dec. 30, 1988
19	5	11	Newsletter. (6)	1988
19	5	12	Newsletter. (2)	1988
19	5	13	Letter to Victor Goldbloom and enclosures. (11)	Feb. 7, 1988
19	5	14	Minutes of the Executive Committee and enclosures. (5)	Feb. 7, 1989
19	5	15	Notice of Executive Committee meeting. (1)	Mar. 23, 1989
19	5	16	Forty-second Awards Banquet. (9)	May 15, 1989
19	5	17	Notice of special meeting. (1)	May 15, 1989
19	5	18	Notice re annual meeting. (1)	June 13, 1989

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	333
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	5	19	Report of Executive Director. (2)	1988/1989
19	5	20	Report of Nominating Committee. (3)	June 13, 1989
19	5	21	National reports. (1)	n.d.
19	5	22	Annual statements. (6)	1988/1989
19	5	23	Report by Bert Godfrey, Chairman, Awards Committee. (1)	n.d.

# **BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE**

19	6	1	Women's Auxiliary. Board of Directors. (19)	June 1, 1988
19	6	2	Annual report. (39)	1987/1988
19	6	3	Foundation briefs. (2)	Oct., 1988
19	6	4	Agenda of Board meeting. (1)	Oct. 31, 1988
19	6	5	Newsletter. (3)	Dec. 5, 1988
19	6	6	Minutes of Women's Auxiliary Board meeting. (4)	Aug. 28, 1988
19	6	7	Sharing Simchas. (2)	Oct., 1988
19	6	8	Endowment Update. (4)	Oct., 1988
19	6	9	Annual report. (40)	1987/1988
19	6	10	Baycrest folder. (4)	n.d.
19	6	11	Letter to Mrs. Ruth Godfrey. (1)	Dec. 6, 1988
19	6	12	Letter to Mrs. Ruth Godfrey. (1)	Dec. 16, 1988
19	6	13	Thick-Talk. (2)	Jan., 1989
19	6	14	Letter to Mrs. Ruth Godfrey re nomination to the Board of Directors. (1)	Apr. 24, 1989
19	6	15	Minutes of Board of Directors. (5)	Feb. 13, 1989
19	6	16	Agenda of Board of Directors. (1)	May 8, 1989
19	6	17	Letter to Bert Godfrey re appointment of acting Chief Executive Officer. (1)	June 12, 1989

334			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	6	18	Memorandum. (1)	May 3, 1989
19	6	19	Baycrest Lottery. (1)	1989
19	6	20	Notice re endowment Officer. (1)	n.d.
19	6	21	Endowment Update. (4)	May 8, 1989
19	6	22	Letter re Volunteer Program. (1)	June 25, 1989
19	6	23	Letter to Ruth Godfrey re above. (1)	July 25, 1989
19	6	24	Baycrest Honour Roll, numerous names and pictures. (259)	1989

# ISRAEL

19	7	1	Jerusalem letter Viewpoints. (6)	Aug. 1, 1988
19	7	2	Dateline Jerusalem, Hebrew University, summer 1749. (12)	1989
19	7	3	Tel Aviv University. (5)	n.d.
19	7	4	Reporter, Toronto Hadassah-WIZO. (8)	June/July, 1989
19	7	5	Hadassah-WIZO. (2)	June, 1989
19	7	6	Israel Histadrut Campaign. (1)	Sept. 8, 1988
19	7	7	Message from Prime Minister Shamir of Israel. (1)	Nov. 14, 1988
19	7	8	Reporter, Toronto Hadassah-WIZO. (4)	Jan./Feb., 1989
19	7	9	Hadassah Magazine. (2)	1989
19	7	10	Orah, Hadassah-WIZO. (31)	Jan./Feb., 1989
19				
-	7	11	Amal News. (8)	June, 1989
19	7 7	11 12	Amal News. (8) United Synagogue, Mercaz. (2)	June, 1989 May, 1989
19	7	12	United Synagogue, Mercaz. (2)	May, 1989
19 19	7 7	12 13	United Synagogue, Mercaz. (2) Letter re Amal News. (1) Invitation to special convocation for visiting Prime Minister	May, 1989 July 31, 1989

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	335
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	7	17	Letter re Technion. (1)	Nov. 11, 1988
			WORLD JEWISH CONGRES	58
19	8	1	News and Views. (13)	Sept., 1987
19	8	2	News and Views. (13)	July/Aug., 1988
19	8	3	News and Views. (19)	Sept./Oct., 1988
19	8	4	News and Views. (19)	Dec., 1989
19	8	5	News and Views. (23)	Jan./Feb., 1989
19	8	6	News and Views. (19)	June/July, 1989

# JEWISH PUBLIC LIBRARY, TORONTO

19	9	1	Categories. (1)	1984
19	9	2	Changes in library floor. (3)	Feb. 18, 1987
19	9	3	Professionalism. (2)	Feb. 18, 1987
19	9	4	Outreach to schools and students. (2)	Feb. 18, 1987
19	9	5	Report on library image. (7)	May 18, 1987
19	9	6	Letter from Fedder and Co, accountant. (1)	Nov. 9, 1987
19	9	7	Recommendations to Library Board. (3)	Nov. 9, 1987
19	9	8	Letter re fiscal matters. (1)	Nov. 12, 1987
19	9	9	List of new books. (26)	1988
19	9	10	Letter to Board members. (1)	Oct. 18, 1988
19	9	11	Outline of library structure. (6)	n.d.
19	9	12	Letter from solicitors re grants. (2)	Mar. 9, 1988

336			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	9	13	Jewish Book Fair. (1)	Nov. 13/20, 1988
19	9	14	By-laws. (4)	n.d.
19	9	15	Joint Committee report. (15)	Nov. 10, 1988
19	9	16	Original letters patent. (5)	1948
19	9	17	By-laws. (13)	n.d.
19	9	18	Letter to Board members. (3)	Dec. 14, 1988
19	9	19	Report and recommendations. (20)	July, 1988
19	9	20	Letter to Board members. (1)	Nov. 24, 1988
19	9	21	Letter from barristers. (4)	Jan. 31, 1989
19	9	22	Letter to Board members. (3)	Apr. 17, 1989

# MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL, TORONTO

19	10	1	Auxiliary, annual report. (24)	May 25, 1988
19	10	2	Report of the fiscal year. (22)	Mar. 31, 1988
19	10	3	New ambulatory care unit. (1)	Sept. 7, 1988
19	10	4	Letter to Bert Godfrey re annual meeting. (1)	Aug. 3, 1988
19	10	5	Minutes of the Auxiliary Executive Committee. (6)	Aug. 3, 1988
19	10	6	Notice of meeting, auxiliary. (1)	Sept. 6, 1988
19	10	7	Letter to Board, auxiliary. (1)	Nov. 16, 1988
19	10	8	Minutes Executive, auxiliary. (4)	Oct. 5, 1988
19	10	9	Agenda of Board, auxiliary. (1)	Aug. 24, 1988
19	10	10	Notice re Board, auxiliary. (1)	Aug. 24, 1988
19	10	11	Letter re auxiliary (and various). (14)	Sept. 7, 1988
19	10	12	Third Annual Symposium on Women and Health. (5)	Oct. 13, 1988
19	10	13	Notice of meeting. (1)	Dec. 14, 1988

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	337	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
19	10	14	Minutes of meeting. (11)	Dec. 14, 1988	
19	10	15	Invitation re Hospital Ball. (1)	Apr. 11, 1989	
19	10	16	Financial statements, auxiliary. (8)	Apr. 1, 1988; Jan. 31, 1989	
19	10	17	Treasurer's report, auxiliary. (1)	May 10, 1989	
19	10	18	Agenda. (1)	May 10, 1989	
19	10	19	Letter to Board. (2)	Dec. 15, 1989	
19	10	20	Research Update. (1)	n.d.	
19	10	21	Letter to Ruth Godfrey re election as chairman of Brith Service, auxiliary. (1)	May 12, 1989	
19	10	22	Fund Raising Committee report. (11)	Nov. 9, 1988	
19	10	23	Two letters to Ruth Godfrey. (2)	May 31/June 5, 1989	
19	10	24	Invitation re installation of officers. (1)	May 31, 1989	
19	10	25	Highlights. (22)	spring, 1989	
19	10	26	Perspectives and letters. (81)	1989	
19	10	27	Letter re meeting. (1)	Mar. 8, 1989	
19	10	28	Annual report, auxiliary, various items. (8)	May 31, 1989	

# BETH TZEDEC CONGREGATION, TORONTO

19	11	1	Minutes of Personnel Committee. (3)	Jan. 10, 1988
19	11	2	Minutes Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (2)	Feb. 10, 1988
19	11	3	Soviet Jewry Committee. (2)	Apr. 5, 1988
19	11	4	Young Families' Committee. (2)	June 5, 1988
19	11	5	United Synagogue Day School/Beth Tzedec Co-ordinating Committee. (2)	June 13, 1988
19	11	6	Holocaust Memorial Committee. (2)	June 16, 1988

338			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
19	11	7	Soviet Jewry Committee. (1)	June 21, 1988
				·
19	11	8	Personnel Committee minutes. (5)	June 22, Aug. 9, 1988
19	11	9	Cemetery Committee minutes. (21)	June/Dec., 1988
19	11	10	Various minutes Membership Committee. (15)	1988
19	11	11	Minutes Board of Governors' meetings. (71)	June/Dec., 1988
19	11	12	Minutes of Ritual Committee. (6)	July 11, 1988
19	11	13	Stephen Cooper, Award Committee. (2)	July 5, 1988
19	11	14	Minutes of Executive Committee. (27)	July/Dec., 1988
19	11	15	Minutes Adult Education Committee. (4)	July 13, 1988
19	11	16	Minutes Soviet Jewry Committee. (6)	July, Nov., 1988
19	11	17	Various minutes of House Committee. (39)	1988
19	11	18	Various minutes of Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (22)	1988
19	11	19	Various minutes of Holocaust Memorial Committee. (5)	1988
19	11	20	Various minutes of Youth Committee. (10)	1988
19	11	21	Legal and Estates Committee minutes. (2)	Aug. 28, 1988
19	11	22	Audit Committee minutes. (5)	Dec. 25, 1988
19	11	23	Education Committee minutes. (2)	Dec. 7, 1988
19	11	24	Library Committee minutes. (2)	Oct. 11, 1988
19	11	25	List of Board members minutes. (3)	Sept., 1988
19	11	26	Interim report Long Range Planning Committee. (3)	Aug. 15, 1988
19	11	27	Letter re High Holy Day tickets. (1)	Aug., 1988
19	11	28	Letter to Beth Tzedec from Max B. Nemoy. (3)	Sept. 15, 1988
19	11	29	Beth Tzedec Bulletin. (15)	Sept. 11, 1988

<u>MG 3</u>	MG 31, H 177		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	SERT AND RUTH GODFREY 339	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
19	11	30	Lecture of Professor Emil Fackenheim. (1)	Nov. 11/12, 1988	
19	11	31	Bulletin. (11)	Nov. 20, 1988	
19	11	32	Proposal for a Reaffirmation Program. (5)	n.d.	
19	11	33	Mercaz. (8)	1988	
19	11	34	Various <u>Sabbath</u> Bulletin. (13)	1988	
20	1	1	Minutes Adult Education Committee. (4)	Dec. 14, 1988	
20	1	2	Audit Committee. (5)	Dec. 28, 1989	
20	1	3	Minutes Youth Committee. (2)	Feb. 6, 1989	
20	1	4	Minutes Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee. (3)	Feb. 13, 1989	
20	1	5	Minutes Festival Committee. (2)	Feb. 16, 1989	
20	1	6	Minutes Ritual Committee. (6)	Feb. 23, 1989	
20	1	7	Education Committee. (5)	Feb. 22, Mar. 1, 1989	
20	1	8	Soviet Jewry Committee. (2)	Mar. 2, 1989	
20	1	9	Holocaust Art Committee. (2)	Mar. 5, 1989	
20	1	10	Youth Committee. (1)	Mar. 6, 1989	
20	1	11	Membership Committee. (2)	Mar. 6, 1989	
20	1	12	House Committee. (6)	Mar. 14, 1989	
20	1	13	Executive Committee. (4)	Mar. 13, 1989	
20	1	14	Festival Committee. (2)	Mar. 29, 1989	
20	1	15	Board of Governors. (7)	Mar. 30, 1989	
20	1	16	Soviet Jewry Committee. (4)	Apr. 6, 1989	
20	1	17	Memorandum re Mikvah. (1)	Apr. 13, 1989	
20	1	18	Youth Committee. (1)	Apr. 10, 1989	
20	1	19	Board of Governors. (9)	Apr. 13, 1989	
20	1	20	Literary musical evening. (1)	May 3, 1989	

340		BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date

20	2	1	Executive Committee, various minutes. (26)	1989
20	2	2	Board of Governors Committee, various minutes. (48)	1989
20	2	3	Cemetery Committee, various minutes. (14)	1989
20	2	4	Israel Bond Committee, various minutes. (20)	1989
20	2	5	Festival Committee, various minutes. (4)	1989
20	2	6	Education Committee, various minutes. (7)	1989
20	2	7	House Committee, various minutes. (22)	1989
20	2	8	Bar/Bat Mitzvah Committee, various minutes. (9)	1989
20	2	9	Membership Committee, various minutes. (12)	1989
20	2	10	Holocaust Art Committee, various minutes. (3)	1989
20	2	11	Library Committee, various minutes. (3)	Jan. 23, 1989
20	2	12	Museum Committee, various minutes. (5)	Feb. 20, 1989
20	2	13	Bulletin. (11)	Dec. 25, 1989
20	2	14	Interfaith Dinner. (1)	Feb. 14, 1989
20	2	15	Letter from Robins, Appleby and Taub. (2)	Feb. 28, 1989
20	2	16	Notice of Semi-annual meeting. (3)	Feb. 26, 1989
20	2	17	Letter from the President. (1)	Mar., 1989
20	2	18	Report of Nominating Committee. (2)	Mar. 17, 1989
20	2	19	Bulletin. (19)	Apr. 9, 1989
20	2	20	Proposed Committee Chairman. (1)	June 22, 1989
20	2	21	Letter from Rabbi J. Benjamin Friedberg. (1)	May 12, 1989
20	2	22	Bulletin. (15)	May 14, 1989
20	2	23	Soviet Jewry Committee. (3)	May 15, 1989
20	2	24	Letter to Bert Godfrey from President. (1)	May 17, 1988
20	2	25	Various. (18)	1989
20	2	26	Constitutions and by-Laws. (32)	1989

MG 31, H 177			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	341	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
20	2	27	Youth Families Committee. (1)	July 5, 1989	
20	2	28	Article in Jewish Standard re Passing of Rabbi Samuel Sachs. (1)	June 5, 1989	
20	2	29	Letter to Bert Godfrey from Rabbi Jordan Pearlson re "Leviticus commentary" written by Professor Baruch H. Levine (son-in-law of Bert Godfrey). (1)	July 13, 1989	

#### **MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL**

20	3	1	Minutes, auxiliary with enclosures. (20)	May 10, 1989
20	3	2	Minutes, auxiliary with enclosures. (11)	May 31, 1989
20	3	3	News and Issues. (2)	July/Aug., 1989
20	3	4	Meeting of Board of Directors. (1)	June 29, 1989
20	3	5	Minutes of Board of Directors. (22)	June 29, 1989
20	3	6	Memorandum to Board members. (1)	Sept. 6, 1989
20	3	7	Memorandum re annual meeting of Sept. 8, 1989. (2)	July 31, 1989
20	3	8	Information re annual meeting and minutes. (8)	Sept. 6, 1989

### UNITED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA (CONSERVATIVE MOVEMENT), NEW YORK

20	3	9	Various letters and documents including:	June 4, 1989
			1-approach to people with Aids	
			2-who's a Jew in Time for Consensus	
			3-re law of return	
			4-various letters and information, etc. (150)	

# BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE

342			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
20	4	1	Minutes Women's Auxiliary. (13)	May 8, 1989
20	4	2	Letter to Board members. (1)	n.d.
20	4	3	Letter re combined meeting. (1)	Aug. 28, 1989
20	4	4	Baycrest Bulletin. (8)	Sept. 3, 1989

### ISRAEL

20	4	5	Report United Israel appeal. (23)	1989
20	4	6	Letter and enclosures of Canadian Association for Labour Israel. (4)	Sept. 1, 1989

# UNITED SYNAGOGUE DAY SCHOOL

20	4	7	Letter re Board meeting. (1)	Aug. 28, 1989
20	4	7	Letter re Board meeting. (1)	Aug. 28, 198

# BETH TZEDEC CONGREGATION, TORONTO

20	4	8	Bulletin. (1)	June 18, 1989
20	4	9	Minutes of Festival Committee. (1)	July 11, 1989
20	4	10	Meeting schedules (also meetings). (2)	July 26, 1989
20	4	11	Minutes of Board of Governors. (10)	July 27, 1989
20	4	12	Minutes of Israel Bonds Committee. (1)	July 31, 1989
20	4	13	Notice of meeting of Bond Committee. (1)	Aug. 9, 1989
20	4	14	Minutes of Executive Committee. (1)	Aug. 22, 1989
20	4	15	Minutes of House Committee. (7)	Aug. 8, 1989

MG 31, H 177		77	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	343		
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date		
20	4	16	Minutes of Ritual Committee. (7)	Sept. 8, 1989		
20	4	17	Bulletin. (19)	Sept. 28, 1989		
20	4	18	Notice of Board meeting. (1)	Sept. 14, 1989		
			JEWISH NATIONAL FUND (material in horizontal storage)			
21	1		Photo of Negev Testimonial Dinner			
			Additional material arranged in 2003			
22	1		Miscellaneous and personal correspondence	1957-1990		
			BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE			
22	2		Baycrest Women's Auxiliary, Ruth Godfrey	1959-1990		
22	3		Baycrest Women's Auxiliary, Ruth Godfrey	1991-1993		
			BETH TZEDEC CONGREGATION			
22	4		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1943-1962		
22	5		Beth Tzedec Congregation: membership list	1969		
22	6		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1969-1971		
22	7		Beth Tzedec Congregation pt. 1	1972		
22	8		Beth Tzedec Congregation pt. 2	1972		
22	9		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1973		

344			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
22	10		Doth Tradeo Congregation	1974
			Beth Tzedec Congregation	
22	11		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1975-1979
22	12		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1980
22	13		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1981
22	14		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1982-1983
22	15		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1984-1987
22	16		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1988
23	1		Beth Tzedec Congregation pt. 1	1989
23	2		Beth Tzedec Congregation pt. 2	1989
23	2		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1990
23	4		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1990
23	5		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1990
23	6		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1990
23	7		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1991
23	8		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1991
23	9		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1991
23	10		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1991
23	11		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1992
23	12		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1992
23	12		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1992
23	15		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1992
24	1		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1992
24	2		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1992
24	3		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1992
24	4		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1993
24	5		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1993

MG 3	1, H 177	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	345
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date
24	6	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1993
24	7	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1993
24	8	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1993
24	9	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1993
24	10	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1993
24	11	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1994
24	12	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1994
24	13	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1994
25	1	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1994
25	2	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1994
25	3	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1994
25	4	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1994
25	5	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1995
25	6	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1995
25	7	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1995
25	8	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1995
25	9	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1995
25	10	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1995
25	11	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1996
25	12	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1996
26	1	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1996
26	2	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1996
26	3	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1996
26	4	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1996
26	5	Beth Tzedec Congregation	1997

346			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
26	ſ			1007
26	6		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1997
26	7		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1997
26	8		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1997
26	9		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1997
26	10		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1998
26	11		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1998
26	12		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1998
27				1000
27	1		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1999
27	2		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1999
27	3		Beth Tzedec Congregation	1999
27	4		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2000
27	5		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2000
27	6		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2000
27	7		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2000
27	8		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2000
27	9		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2001
27	10		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2001
27	11		Beth Tzedec Congregation	2001
27	12		Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1989-1990
27	13		Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1991
28	1		Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1992
28	2		Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1993
28	3		Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1994
28	4		Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1995
28	5		Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1996

MG 3	1, H 177	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	347
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date
28	6	Beth Tzedec Congregation : Bulletin	1997-2001
		CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS	
28	7	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1959, 1964- 1979
28	8	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1980-1988
28	9	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1989
28	10	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1989
28	11	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1990
28	12	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1990
28	13	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1991
28	14	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1992-1993
29	1	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1993-1994
29	2	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1995-1996
29	3	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1997
29	4	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1998-2001
		CANADIAN FOUNDATION FOR JEWISH CULTURE	
29	5	Canadian Foundation for Jewish Culture	1970-1975
		CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS	
29	6	Canadian Jewish Congress	1988, 1995
29	7	Toronto Jewish Congress	1988-1991

<u>348</u> Vol.	File	Item	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY Subject	MG 31, H 177 Date
V 01.	rne	num	Subject	Date
29	8		Canadian Jewish Congress Central Region	1958-1970
29	9		Canadian Jewish Congress Ontario Region	1982-1989
29	10		Canadian Jewish Congress Ontario Region	1989-1990
29	11		Canadian Jewish Congress Ontario Region	1990-1993
29	12		Canadian Jewish Congress Ontario Region	1993-1994
29	13		Canadian Jewish Congress Ontario Region	1994-1995
29	14		Canadian Jewish Congress misc. issues of Intercom	1991-1995
			C.J.N. PUBLICATIONS LTD.	
29	15		C.J.N. Publications Ltd.	1961-1963
			CANADIAN JEWISH HISTORICAL SOCIETY	
29	16		Canadian Jewish Historical Society	1989
			STATE OF ISRAEL BONDS	
29	17		State of Israel Bonds	1964-1989
			ISRAEL	
29	18		Israel Histadrut Campaign	1983-1988

JEWISH NATIONAL FUND

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 177	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	3	<u>849</u>
Vol.	File Item	Subject	Date	
30	1	Jewish National Fund of Canada	1972-1978	
		JEWISH PUBLIC LIBRARY		
30	2	Jewish Public Library	1958-1965	
30	3	Jewish Public Library	1972-1983	
30	4	Albert J. Latner Jewish Public Library	1986-1995	
		JEWISH THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY		
30	5	Jewish Theological Seminary of America	1967-1997	
		MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL		
30	6	Mount Sinai Hospital	1973-1990	
30	7	Mount Sinai Hospital	1991-1992	
30	8	Mount Sinai Hospital	1993-1994	
30	9	Mount Sinai Hospital	1995-1998	
30	10	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary	1970-1988	
30	11	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary	1989	
30	12	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary	1990	
30	13	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary	1990	
30	14	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary	1991-1992	
30	15	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary	1993	
30	16	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary "Perspectives"	1987, 1989	

350			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
21	1			1000 1001
31	1		Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary "Perspectives"	1990-1991
31	2		Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary "Perspectives"	1992-1993
31	3		Mount Sinai Hospital Auxiliary "Perspectives"	1994, 2000
			PRIMROSE CLUB	
31	4		Primrose Club	1989-1994
31	5		Primrose Club	1995-1996
			TORONTO BOARD OF JEWISH EDUCATION	
31	6		Toronto Board of Jewish Education	1959-1962
			UNITED JEWISH WELFARE FUND / UNITED JEWISH APPEAL	
31	7		United Jewish Welfare Fund/United Jewish Appeal	1949-1991
			UNITED SYNAGOGUE OF AMERICA, ONTARIO REGION	
31	8		United Synagogue of America, Ontario Region	1951-1959
31	9		United Synagogue of America, Ontario Region	1961-1968
31	10		United Synagogue of America, Ontario Region	1970-1978
31	11		United Synagogue of America, Ontario Region	1980-1989
31	12		United Synagogue of America 1989 Biennial Convention	1989
31	13		United Synagogue of America 1989 Biennial Convention	1989
31	14		United Synagogue of America 1989 Biennial Convention	1989

MG 31, H 177		7	BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	351	
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date	
31	15		United Synagogue of America, Ontario Region	1990	
31	16		United Synagogue of America, Ontario Region	1991	
32	1		United Synagogue of Conservative Judaism, Ontario Region	1992-1996	
32	2		United Synagogue of Conservative Judaism, Ontario Region	1996-2001	

### UNITED SYNAGOGUE DAY SCHOOL

32	3	United Synagogue Day School	1954-1974
32	4	United Synagogue Day School	1970-1978
32	5	United Synagogue Day School	1980-1989
32	6	United Synagogue Day School	1990
32	7	United Synagogue Day School	1991
32	8	United Synagogue Day School	1992-1993
32	9	United Synagogue Day School - Dr. Aaron Nussbaum Tribute	1993
		Book	
32	10	Book United Synagogue Day School	1994
32 32	10 11		1994 1995
		United Synagogue Day School	

# **UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO**

32	14	University of Toronto	1995-1998
		5	

# WORLD COUNCIL OF SYNAGOGUES

352			BERT AND RUTH GODFREY	MG 31, H 177
Vol.	File	Item	Subject	Date
32	15		World Council of Synagogues	1957-1961
32	16		World Council of Synagogues	1962-1964
32	17		World Council of Synagogues	1972-1987